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Stand Tall
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Because success is proof of our commitment and motivation

to move forward to attain our shared goals.
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Vision &
Mission
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VISION
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To make people realize the benefits
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Because success is proof of our
commitment and motivation to move
forward to attain our shared goals.
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From commitment and attention to comprehensive
development of the organization, coupled with creating
sustainable value, we have brought the Bangkok Life
Assurance of today into secure growth, stepping
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the best life
insurance
company

forward to be recognized as the best life insurance
company with outstanding management along with
awards of honor received from many institutions. This
is a hallmark of excellence, strengthening our insurance
business leadership in both management and personnel.

[
H
1
H
|
|
i
1
-
]

s1JJda “usends=NnuddaniunIsSuUSKIS
alau duau 1 Us:1d 2558”7 91n AUn.

“Outstanding Management Award,
1** Place 2015” from the OIC.
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Bangkok Life Assurance won top honors for “Insurance
Company with Outstanding Management in 2015” at the
Annual Awards organized by the Office of Insurance
Commission (0IC) to promote the role of the insurance
industry to be recognized and trusted by the general
public. This also shows the Bangkok Life Assurance’s
managerial excellence and reinforces its position as a
leader in the insurance business and reflecting on its
unrelenting strive to build financial security for the
public at large.
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Thailand’s Top Corporate Brands
Award 2016

nsatnwds:Augaa 1Tasusisda “Thailand’s Top Corporate
Brands” aJAnsAbyan1lwUsudalfAnsgIgalunuonssia
Us=nugdauazus:Aune 2 Udou Wl 2558-2559 nnkandas
ACUzWICUBEAMENSUa:NISUNT AW1aINSNIUKIINENas Sou
Aunaarannswe TaelyamuusudolAnsi 66,966 d&uuin
s13atdunisiaUs:metia:ns:duliosfnsssiins:Hind
AWdAtYaILUsSUdaIAnsiawsndauasunnulawsey
uMmswdsdu uazgsgasasruncuAmmeluaiAns (Corporate
Value) Fulutrisdaculunisadunougdsdugesdonuuas
S:UULFISYINYaIUSINABNADY

For the second year in a row, Bangkok Life Assurance
received a “Thailand’s Top Corporate Brands 2016"
Award, conferred by the Faculty of Commerce, Chu-
lalongkorn University in conjunction with the SET to
organizations with the highest corporate brand value.
The Company brand value was ranked first in life insur-
ance industry, assessed at 66,966 million baht. This
award inspires and encourages businesses to recognize
the importance of corporate branding and that create
both competitive advantage and value within organiza-
tions (Corporate Value), which is a key factor for sus-
tainability of the nation’s social and economic system.
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Thailand Top Company Awards
2016
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Bangkok Life Assurance received a 2016 Thailand Top
Company Awards in the Insurance Industry category for
the second consecutive year from Business+ magazine
in conjunction with University of the Thai Chamber of
Commerce. This is a prestigious award given to com-
panies with the best operational success in different
areas of business, separated according to business
registration type, and selected by the Department of
Business Development from more than 1,000 companies
with the highest incomes operating at the highest quan-
titative and qualitative level with transparency and
without transgressing moral and legal principles.
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2016 Award from the Office of
Consumer Protection (CPB) for the
Company’s Consumer Problem
Resolution Call Center
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4-Stars Rating for Good Corporate Governance Practices
In assessment of the corporate governance practices of
listed companies by the Thai Institute of Directors (I0D),
the Company has been ranked the corporate governance
of listed companies (Corporate Governance Rating, CG
Rating) as “very good” or “four stars.”
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International Business Continuity Management
Certification 1SO 22301: 2012

The Company received international Business
Continuity Management Systems (BCMS) 1S0 22301: 2012
certification from Bureau Veritas Certification (Thailand)
Ltd. ISO 22301:2012 is an international standard for
crisis management assistance which helps guard against
instability and various potential risks. This also certifies
the Company’s efficient system for continuous business
management.
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Participating in an Age-Friendly Business Network
Bangkok Life Assurance has joined a business network
that is developed to support and better connect with
elderly. Age-Friendly Business organized by the
Department of Older Persons in conjunction with the
Institute of Thaipat Institute’s Thai Rural Reconstruction
Movement under Royal patronage. Bangkok Life
Assurance takes part in promoting social activities for
the elderly and preparation for retirement.
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Inspiration to Success
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Because success isn’t just in the
rewards received, but is the pride in
having sincerely given customers
the best products and service to fill
their needs, creating happiness and
building financial security for them.
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In 2016, the Company focused on developing life
coverage plans, long-term endowment products, and
especially health and dread disease coverage products,
to respond to an increasing public need, as well as
products for retirement preparation to support Aging
Society. As part of its service, the Company stresses
quality development through certification in international
systems standards in business and services. This has
been obtained in business continuity management (1SO
22301:2012), Information Security Management (ISO/IEC
27001:2013) and the implementation of the ordinary life
insurance policies (IS0 9001:2008) in the sincere aim to
provide service adhering to ethical codes of conduct
from life insurance agents, financial advisors, and service
staff nationwide.
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Success is not final, it's just the beginning.
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Our pride is in taking part in helping
to build secure lives and give
happiness to the public and every
group of people in society through
the following 6 corporate social
responsibility programs with a
focus on tangible and sustainable
operations.
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Creating financial security for the people through
concepts of integrated financial planning with both life
protection and wealth creation that suitable with each
stage of life.

Promotion of good public health with numerous
programs and activities to encourage everyone to be
healthy and exercise more.

Supporting education, which is fundamentally
important in providing a better quality of life for youth
in underdeveloped areas.

To give a bright, happy world to elderly people with
blurred vision, so they can see clearly and be in good
health.

Maintaining and carrying on Thai culture and
traditions, partnering with local communities to
ensure these values continue on.

Instilling environmental awareness and cooperation
in caring for and protecting the environment and
preventing destruction of nature, with a continuing effort
both within and outside the organization.

Today Bangkok Life Assurance continues to step forward
and never stop improving to reach our goal of success,
creating happiness and security in the lives of all people.
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Message From Chairman of the Executive Board
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Message from

Chairman of the Executive Board
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2016 was a year of changing factors in both domestic
and global environments which had the greatest effect
on business operations since the Company’s earliest
days. These effects stemmed mostly from the world
economy, which had been in a state of ongoing
sluggishness for many years, and inevitably penetrate
into every sector of the economy. Rate of returns on Thai
government bonds had their steepest decline, with
10-year bond yields going down by 1.6 percent per year.
This, in turn, directly affected our Company’s business
operations, as the downward adjustment of interest
rates - besides affecting the Company’s investment
income - had the added effect on life insurance reserve
funds to increase dramatically, leading to volatile
interim financial statements during 2016, as they swung
along with the oscillations of interest rates.

To manage the impact of these external factors,
throughout the year, our Company revised plans and
strategies for handling risk, improving competitiveness
and ensuring long-term operational stability and able
to meet contractual obligations to its insured while
generating appropriate dividends for shareholders. This
involved adjusting product costs to suit the financial
condition, improving investment policy to reflect returns
and risks of the money markets and stock markets,
managing operational expenses and employee
productivity, and adjusting product offering strategies
throughout the year in order to reduce the impact of the
fallen interest rates, in particular by reducing the sales
proportion of short-term endowment products. As a

e,

Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee
Chairman of the Executive Board

result, the Company had net premium income for 2016
operations of 43,333 million baht, down 3.4 percent from
2015. However, our Company did well in controlling
operational expenses, and market securities trading had
good results, resulting in much increased profits. Net
profit for the year were 5,122 million baht, as compared
to 4,113 million baht in 2015, rising at a rate of 25 percent,
while assets grew continuously. At 2016 year’s end,
assets totaled 282,359 million baht, with a capital
adequacy ratio of 252 percent, 1.8 times higher than
the legally required amount.

Throughout the year, our Company has continued
development in all aspects of the business, building on
its personnel development, improving administration
and internal operations with international quality control
systems and continuous monitoring, and improving
information technology systems as well as
enterprise-wide integrated risk management. We also
continues to develop organizational transparency and
good corporate governance, sustainability and fairness
to all groups of stakeholders, supporting and practicing
officially sanctioned policies. This includes a
commitment to sharing responsibility towards society
in addition to business profitability, joining with agencies
and communities nationwide with ongoing participation
in projects and activities that contribute to the
development of society and the nation. This has resulted
in the Company’s being considered and selected as the
1% place winner for its Outstanding Management in 2015
by the Office of Insurance Commission (0IC.)

We firmly believe that presently the public sector and
households still have lower levels of life insurance
coverage than they should, and that national
development and the financial community would play
a continuing role in assisting the public to gain
knowledge and understanding about the benefits of life
insurance in creating security for families, giving life
insurance a better growth potential in the long-run as
in developed countries. But the business competition
changed greatly, therefore our Company continues our
commitment in the development of new approaches to
administration and management of customer service in
order to support business expansion and future business
environment. It is gratifying that our Company’s
information security management system received
international standards certification ISO/IEC 27001:2013,
enabling it to be the first certified company by the Office
of Insurance Commission (0IC), to offer full-service
insurance policies online since late 2016.

The Board of Directors would like to take this
opportunity to thank our customers, shareholders,
agents, and financial advisors, and our corporate
partners as well, for the wonderful trust and support
they have always given to the Company’s business
activities. This gratitude also goes to management and
employees for working together so industriously and
giving such good and sincere service to customers,
which have been a crucial part of the Company’s success
throughout the time.
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Message From the Acting President
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Message from
the Acting President

asNSnINIsSNssuNsginNstoy

2016 was a challenging year for the life insurance
business in Thailand, as Thailand’s sluggish economic
conditions of 2015 extended on throughout the following
year. Even though there were periods where the
economy began to show some recovery, it was limited
to certain sectors. Added to this was continuing
uncertainty about the world economic situation, which
had negative effects on global finance and stock markets,
especially interest rates, which were at historic lows.
This directly affected returns on investment and
development of new products that companies use for
building fundamental and continuing fairness for its
customers. In this challenging environment, Bangkok
Life Assurance has focused on monitoring the situation
carefully, while adopting flexible management,
maintaining a balance in expanding its customer
base, creating profit, and implementing good risk
management, as it performs its duty of helping create
financial security for the Thai people through life
insurance and financial planning.

We worked continuously on the development of and
improvements to our products, focusing on what was
suited to the circumstances and responding to the
needs of customers in all stages of life and providing
appropriate sales channels. This past year,
we introduced new products such as “Whole Life
1°' Heritage” sold through bancassurance channel
which has been received very well by customers. This
product provides life coverage at 200 percent of sum
assured or 400 percent of sum assured in case of

= ——

Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon
Acting President

accidental death, and the coverage period is until the
age of 90 years. For the agent channel, we also developed
new products such as, “BLA Senior Sukjai,” which
covers death from both illnesses and accidents and
“BLA Punsuk 80/20,” which has coverage period of
until 80 years of age and receive cash return during
policy period.

Besides these developments, our Company developed
supplemental plans that cover specific medical care
such as diabetes through “BLA Diabetes Take Care” plan,
which helps ease the burden of medical expenses for
the insured with diabetes and complications specifically
caused by the disease.

Besides new products, our Company has developed new
sales channels to offer greater variety, such as an online
sales channel, which customer can purchase a policy
through self-service anytime, anywhere. This new
channel has come into full production at the end of the
year with new product “BLA Smart Saving 168" offers
returns of 1,000 percent of sum assured on the policy
maturity date and requires no medical examination,
provides the public a quick and easy access in purchasing
insurance policy which also be fitting with today’s
lifestyles.

For business operations, our Company continues to
focus on building sustainable growth on a sound brand
recognition, brand acceptance, financial strength,
customer base, products, distribution channels, services,
and investment, supported by personnel with great
potential, advanced information technology systems,
and efficient operational procedures under holistic risk
management. The commitment and cooperation of
management and employees at every level in the
continuing development in these areas resulted in many
awards. This is a matter of recognition and confidence

that our customers, trading partners, and the general
public have in our Company. One major achievement
was obtaining ISO/IEC 27001:2013 certification for
information security management systems from Bureau
Veritas Services, Ltd. (Thailand). Another was being
named the organization with the highest corporate brand
value among insurance companies (Thailand’s Top
Corporate Brands 2015 and 2016 Awards) for two years
in a row; our Company also received a first place in
Outstanding Management award for 2015, reflecting
outstanding operational results and continuous and
sustainable development as well as its responsibility
to society and the nation in general through various
charitable activities and public services over the past
year.

Operations in 2016 resulted in the Company generating
first-year premium of 11,149 million baht, a decrease
from the previous year of 18 percent, with a net
investment income of 10,632 million baht, an increase
of 7.3 percent over the previous year. Net income was
5,122 million baht, an increase of 25 percent over
the previous year, with the ratio of capital to risk
252 percent, which is higher than the legally required
level of 140 percent.

The success of our Company in 2016 was the result of
cooperation among all parties concerned. On behalf of
Management, | thank our customers and business
partners for the trust and support you have always
given us. Thanks also to our insurance agents, financial
advisors, and all Company employees, for your
industrious and resolute performance of duties and
responsibilities over the past year. | hope that together
we will continue to move forward with confidence and

sustainability.
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Financial Overview
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Consolidated
financial statements

Separate
financial statements

Five - Year Financial Review 2016 20157 2014% 2016 2015° 2014 2013 2012/
Statements of financial million baht
Total assets 282356 249576 215590 282359 249577 215588 171,795 142,769
Investment assets 272382 240813 208680 272382 240813 208680 165983 138494
Total liabilities 249027 222585 190013 249018 222579 190,009 149,532 123304
Insurance contract liabilities 243099 216851 186660 243099 216851 186,660 145459 120,092
Total owners’ equity 33,329 26,990 25,576 33,341 26,998 25579 22264 19465
Statements of income million baht
Gross written premiums less cancel and refund 43,333 44840 51,810 43,333 44840 51810 39,079 34,640
- First year premiums less cancel and refund 11,149 13,627 19,069 11,149 13,627 19,069 10535 8,767
- Renewal year premiums less cancel and refund 32,183 31,213 32,742 32,183 31213 32742 28544 25873
Investment income 10,632 9,913 859 10,632 9913 8595 6,878 5,567
Life policy reserves increase from previous year 26,104 29,874 40,818 26,104 20874 40818 25357 22,873
Net income 5100 4,108 2,650 5122 4113 2,653 4378 3732
Share capital or share capital information
Share capital - issued and fully paid-up million share 1,706 1,704 1,698 1,706 1,704 1,698 1,212 1,205
Price per book value baht 19.54 15.84 15.06 19.54 15.85 15.07 18.37 16.16
Earnings per share baht 3.00 241 1.56 3.00 242 157 2.59 2.21
Dividend per share’* baht 075 064 091 075 0.64 091 091 0.72
Dividend payout % 25.00 26.56 58.33 25.00 26.45 57.96 3514 32.58
Stock price at period end baht 53.00 55.50 46.00 53.00 55.50 46.00 68.00 62.25

Remark /1 The Company recognised the effect as a result of such change in accounting policy “Deferred tax” by restating its prior

years’ financial statements, presented as comparative information, as if it had always adopted deferred tax accounting.

/2 The Company recognised the effect as a result of such change in accounting policy “Employee benefits” by restating its

prior years’ financial statements, presented as comparative information, as if it had always adopted employee benefits

accounting.

/3 The Company recognised the effect as a result of such change in accounting policy “Insurance contracts” financial statements,

presented as comparative information, as if it had always adopted insurance contracts accounting.

/4 The company paid stock dividend at the rate of 5 existing shares to 2 new shares in during the year 2014.
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Weus:Ausstusn’ (41uvan)
First Year Premiums (Million Baht)

19,069
13,627
10,535 11,149
8,767 I
2555 2556 2557 2558 2559
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

dougosringassau (druuan)
Total Owners’ Equity (Million Baht)

33,341 33,329

26,998 26,990

25,579

22,264
19,465

25,576

2555 2556 2557 2558 2559 2557 2558'" 2559
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2014 2015 2016

mlscioru (un)
Earnings per Share (Million Baht)

JUNISLIULAWINANIS
The separate financial statement

JuNISLIuSIy
The consolidated financial statement

3.00 3.00
2.59
291 2.42 2.41
1.57 1.56
565 2556 2557 2558 2559
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
mlsans (awuuin)
Net Income (Million Baht)
JuNISLIULaWIENAINTS
The separate financial statement
JuNISLIUSIU
The consolidated financial statement
5,122 5,100
4,378 4113 4,108
3,732
2,653 2,650 I
565 2556 2557 2558 2559
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Funswesou wasktdusou (duuan)
Total Assets and Total Liability (Million Baht)

yaAmwUudaaru [@uuin)
Price per Book Value (Million Baht)

SOUFUNSWE JuNISLJULlAWIENANIS
Total assets The separate financial statement
SouUHKUAU JuNISIIUSIU

Total liability

The consolidated financial statement

282,359 282,356
249,577 249,018 249,576 249,027
215,588 222,579 215,590 222,585 B 19.54 19.54
- 190,009 190,013 1616 1507 15,05 1585 15.84
142,769 149,532

123,304
2555 2556 2557 2558 2559 2557 2558 2559 2555 2556 2557 2558 2559
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2014 2015 2016 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

nEWR - /1 9uMIIuTIN
/2 AARDVINAUINWUNITRULANIZ AN TLASIUNTNUTIN

Remark : /1 The consolidated financial statement

/2 The amount equal both the separate financial statement and the consolidated financial statement
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Financial Overview
Jun1sliusou JUMSULAWI=NANIS Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

2559 2558"° 2557/ 2559 2558°  25572° 25542 2555123

TIENTNNARDS

a”mwmuﬁum“wﬁwguﬁﬂuﬁiaﬂﬁﬁquuﬁﬂu (wh) 6.44 482 450 643 482 450 293 218
a”mqmumguﬁﬂuLﬁﬂﬂszﬁuﬁﬂﬁnﬁu (Tu) 1650 1401 12.56 16.50 1401 1256 1612 2068
SansuusaanuEmnIalunsrils

Savilsdusu (%) 885 8.15 315 8.94 817 316 1218 1262
Sardualisglumssussiufradosiuiy (%) 1279 11.70 958 12.71 167 957 1243 1313
ATIHARBLUNUINMTAIN (%) 520 5.06 541 5.20 506 541 498 510
a”mwﬁﬂsqmﬁ (%) 9.19 742 433 923 743 433 9.46 9.29
o manauunEDau (%) 1691 1563 1108 1698 1565 1109 2098 2280
damduuanszansamluntsaiuem

SarwanauuNUADRUNINIT ™ (%) 192 1.77 1.37 193 1.77 137 278 292
sandmnelinudefunindsm (1) 021 024 0.32 021 024 0.32 029 0.31
damandienemilaememsiu

sdumilausiosumasifior (i) 747 825 743 747 824 743 6.72 6.33
dnauduisseadwesiionu (i) 7.04 773 699 7.04 773 699 6.20 579
a”mﬂmuwﬁﬁumnﬁzyzymi:ﬁuﬁwiaﬁuw%wﬁmvgu (win) 089 090 089 0.89 090 089 088 0.87
danmseiaivla

ienlse sy (%) (336)  (13.45) 3258 (336) (1345 3258 12.81 9.77
Weyssustduan (%) (18.18)  (28.54) 8101  (1818)  (2854) 8101  20.16 591
funindsm (%) 1313 1576 2549 1313 1577 2549 2033 2657
lsdmsud (%) 2415 5504  (39.47) 2453 5506 (39.41)  17.31 017
dAnAMuLiizewaza9iunasmu (RBC) (%) 252" 309 409 244 268

vanewg /1 uiEniufinaeinnswisuuleusnestudidesmBtuls adedeauldl 2556 uadeusn Tasusufaundssunmadulieuihiesnuane
Wisuiiiey Tasdowafauiwssmldufidaaulouenisigdsnanlagnasn

/2 Vassuiinnaannsdsuulsnsnstifieswadsslaminineu Atededulidl 2558 uaseusn lasusutioundssunsiduiineu

o 1%

MhanuaesiSeuiiey Tesfaiadouiuismliiiinmuulsuiensiyddonanunlasnasn

&y
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2016 2015°  2014/%° 2016 2015° 2014 201323 201223

Liquidity ratio

Current ratio times 6.44 482 450 6.43 482 450 293 218
Premium receivable turnover days 16.50 14.01 12.56 16.50 14.01 12.56 16.12 20.68
Profitability ratio

Profit on underwriting to net premium written (%) 8.85 8.15 3.15 8.94 8.17 3.16 12.18 12,62
Underwriting expenses to premium written (%) 12.79 11.70 9.58 12.71 11.67 9.57 1213 1313
Investment yield (%) 5.20 5.06 541 5.20 5.06 541 498 510
Net profit margin (%) 9.19 742 433 9.23 743 433 9.46 9.29
Return on equity (%) 16.91 15.63 11.08 16.98 15.65 11.09 2098 2280

Efficiency ratio
Return on total asset (%) 192 1.77 137 1.93 1.77 1.37 2.78 2.92
Asset turnover times 0.21 024 0.32 0.21 024 0.32 0.29 0.31

Financial ratio

Debt per equity times 147 8.25 743 747 824 743 6.72 6.33
Policy reserve to capital fund times 7.04 773 6.99 7.04 773 6.99 6.20 5.79
Insurance contract liabilities to investment asset times 0.89 0.90 0.89 0.89 0.90 0.89 0.88 0.87
Growth rate

Gross written premiums (%) (3.36) (13.45) 32.58 (3.36) (13.45) 3258 12.81 9.77
First year premiums (%) (1818)  (2854) 8101  (1818)  (2854) 8101  20.16 591
Total assets (%) 1313 15.76 2549 13.13 15.77 25.49 20.33 26.57
Net income (%) 2415 5504  (3947) 2453 5506  (39.41) 17.31 0.17
Capital Adequacy Ratio (RBC) (%) 252" 309 409 244 268

Remark /1 The Company recognised the effect as a result of such change in accounting policy “Deferred tax” by restating its prior years’
financial statements, presented as comparative information, as if it had always adopted deferred tax accounting.
/2 The Company recognised the effect as a result of such change in accounting policy “Employee benefits” by restating its
prior years’ financial statements, presented as comparative information, as if it had always adopted employee benefits accounting.
/3 The Company recognised the effect as a result of such change in accounting policy “Insurance contracts” financial
statements, presented as comparative information, as if it had always adopted Insurance contracts accounting.

/4 This ratio has unaudited.
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Organization Values
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FAITH

Happily providing life insurance and willing to help
people understand the benefits and values of life insurance.

suunyau
JaoutinudBuasiiauadugnsaudanus:aianlasuuau
KurEMetuLaNiKUO Us:WOROUMUASSEIUSSTU IBIW
ua:tmsw?{néaa.nje")'u

RESPONSIBILITY

Focusing on accomplishing goals and objectives in due
time. Being professional, ethical, and respect the rights
of others.

AsJ(a
asunnuBnitianAua:guiiodedosnisusnisius:Nuta
[fiundwmanue Tnisdeansua:msidoyanialwenssly
asIV

SINCERITY

Being trustworthy to customers and suppliers, being
open in communication and providing service that exceed

expectation.

Weuunau

Jasudeithkruiendanu DANUANSEY wadsmAuSTkUY
Weuunaueegathiaueuasdaties aumsgudnnuaiEatu
oNIW

SELF-DEVELOPMENT

Having a strong mind, clear vision, creativity and hunger
for new knowledge that can contribute to continuous
self-development and ultimate success in the profession.

o & =
n1Jauuny
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Dosdawousouau

TEAMWORK

Being proactive at work and efficient in coordination and
communication to attain desired results, being cheerful
and doing one’s best to get along with colleagues.
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Corporate Milestones

2494
(1951)

23 ulAu
March 23

WUOSA2J oNEY2IA WS:ENASIFANaNIN
wa:uegu Tancuweds Aan:leunoay
usunlng o “usen guadanus:nu-
a0 1na”

Major General Kuang Aphaiwongse,
Phraya Sriwisarnwacha, and Mr.
Chin Sophonpanich registered the
Company with the name “Suksawasdi
Life Assurance Company Limited”

10 Wwvgu
April 10

WasugaWu “usen nsydeuls:nudin
na”

The Company was renamed
“Krungsiam Assurance Company
Limited”

1 uquigu

June 1

2519
(1976)

Bulacdums tudo USEN nsJaenu-
Js:Audaa $100 cu diniu@sh 732
QUULASEUNSI dI1VUYNWSIUAS
dovanunillusddatusanausai
gonusdoussnidunivilneg 3u ua:
2JNOY

The Company began operations
under the name of Krungsiam
Assurance Company Limited, with
its office at 732 Charoenkrung Road,
Samyak Pranakorn, Bangkok. Its
logo was an elephant within a circle
and the Company name inscribed in
Thai, Chinese, and English.

2522
(1979)

Atugu Tancuwdy gFaveinisailna
(KU fuandidussinus:nuddnogng
13343 Aslduaunueliuseniuinu
anassii (IFCCA] lau Atude asssuzna
Wugoulasiasiusounu Mr. K.V.
Claridge F.I.A. J@g2y1cunay
AtunAMaasUs:NuIdINYoIUSEN Swiss
Re Insurance cduni1salnsIasy
wa=3ns:uupIANSTHL

Being a visionary, Mr. Chin Sophon-
panich saw that it was the right time
for the Company to earnestly conduct
life insurance business, and so
commissioned the international
consulting firm IFCCA through
Mr. Vai Vathanakul along with
Mr.K.V. Claridge, F.I.A., a Swiss
Re-Insurance Company’s actuarial
science specialist, to implement a
new organizational structure and
new systems.

1 unsiAY
January 1

uUsS¥n nsJdaeiuds:zAuddia A1N0
Tawagudounuusen nsainwus:nu-
330 410 Wedsuannduduusen
TuiAasu1Msnsainw 1A (Urnau) 33
Wudtiorusretnadua:latinmisaduayu
ssNAgaIUSENAd8tinaaqun

Krungsiam Assurance Company
Limited changed its name to
Bangkok Life Assurance, Co., Ltd. to
strengthen the Company’s affiliation
with Bangkok Bank PLC, which has
been the major shareholder and
supported the Company ever since.

2530-2532

(1987-1989)

2540-2548

(1997-2005)

tuhouwwgu W.A.2530 USEN NSIINW-
Us:Audda ina ladhegnnouu 1Stunsd
uregRorAIsnstnwUs:Auney Fau
tugasduseninisidulnegisanEa
mstavlngesuaiulasladsuda:un
dhuwn 3 Tdugstissesa: 90 MkUSEN
wulalugusens=aunansgaius:ine

In April 1987, Bangkok Life
Assurance Co., Ltd. moved from
Charoenkrung Road to the Bangkok
Insurance Building on Silom Road.
During this period the Company
grew rapidly. Over the three years,
its average yearly growth rate rose
to a high of 90 percent, propelling
the Company into midsize compa-
nies of the country.

18 UQuIsu 2540
June 18, 1997

wunuran=weudu 1,000 duuin

The Company’s registered capital
increased to 1,000 million baht.

5 sud1AU 2543
December 5, 2000

usenlasutususesntuniwulasitu
ISO 9002:1994 A1n International
Certifications Ltd., Auckland, New
Zealand (ICL) TumsanGunisnsusssi
ds=nudaus:innaucy

The Company was awarded an 1SO
9002:1994 Standards Certificate from
International Certifications Ltd.,
Auckland, New Zealand (ICL), for its
work with of ordinary life insurance.

1 sSusAU 2546
December 1, 2003

Taens:zaus:zuuuskisatuniwtd u
urasdau IS0 9001:2000 AN
International Certification Ltd.,
Auckland, New Zealand (ICL) tunis
odunisnsusssijds:nugdads:inn
aUtyua:nsusmisanAn daduusen
Us:AugaaudIusnilasu 150 9001 dud

The Company was awarded an [SO
9001:2000 standards certificate from
International Certifications Ltd.,
Auckland, New Zealand (ICL), for its
work with ordinary life insurance
and services rendered to customers.
The Company was the first life
insurance company in Thailand to
receive IS0 9001 Certification.

U 2547
Yr 2004

usEN1dsUs1IFausENUs:AUFIORDNS
USHIsJUGLAUS1IIIasUREUS:AU 2547
FNNsUMIsUs=AUNY

The Company received an
Outstanding Management Award
in 2004 from the Office of Insurance
Commission.

U 2548
Yr 2005

UsEN1dsUs1I5ausENUs:AUFIORDNS
USKHIsJudLlau dudu 3 Us=aU 2548
FNNNsUNIsUs=AUNY

The Company received a third place
award from the Office of Insurance
Commission (0IC) for outstanding
management in 2005.
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2550
(2007)

17 susAU
December 17

usen nsJtnwus:nudda d1na laa
n:wouwsanwiduusenuriguinng
WolkuseninnwlUsatalunisusmis
Jan1s nsdovdould waztWolWu
Us:ansmwlunisrmanuudatkusnmsna
unus:=engu

Bangkok Life Assurance was
registered as a public company (PLC)
in order to build transparency in
management and accountability and
to increase work efficiency so as to
provide better service to the public.

2551
(2008)

UsSUNTAsUsIIFauUsENUs:AUFIORTMS
UsSHIsIUGLAUBUAU 2 Us=U 2550 AN
ddnauntuNssuNIsSMINUUAd ISy
misUsznaussiaus:nusie (AUn.)

The company received the
second-place award from the Office
of Insurance Commission (0IC) in
2007 as a life insurance company
providing excellent service.

2552

(2009)

usunlasusdasueauusenus:Au
FHandmsusisudiauls=iU 2551
ANd1dnIuAtU=NSSUNISANULEA:EJ
@sunsUsznaussnids:nune (AUn.)

The Company received a 2008
Outstanding Life Insurance
Management Award from the Office
of Insurance Commission (0IC].

2554
(2011)

WWuusenus:AugIauKIUSNRTASUNIS
SusaJsuunuNIWBIASIIU SO
9001:2008 31n International
Certifications Ltd., Auckland, New
Zealand (ICL) aaunisaitduanu
nsusssualny awds:nudda uazdhg
Us=nunau

The Company became the first life
insurance company to become
certified compliant with 1S0
9001:2008 standards by International
Certifications Ltd., Auckland, New
Zealand (ICL) for its common
insurance policy and group insurance
operations.

lasunisds:lountuniwianisus:gu
awrugtoru (Annual General
Meeting: AGM) Us:A1U 2554 Tus:au
“Bdou” TavaurAudaasudainulng
aurauusenian:wWeulng druniiu
AQUzNSSUNISNINUKaNNSWe Las
naranannswe

The Annual General Meeting of
Company shareholders (AGM] for the
year 2011 was rated “excellent” by
the Thai Investors Association, Thai
Listed Companies Association, and
the Office of the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC).

2554

(2011)

2555
(2012)

usenldn:uuutus:au “GuIn” Anua
msahsaussyniiuia logaunudiEsy
anmuunssuNsusyning aananannswe
whIUs:inAlNg uazdunauntuNSsUNS
MNUKANNSWELLAz0a10NSWE

The Company earned an “excellent”
rating in a Corporate Governance
Survey performed by the Thai
Institute of Directors, the Stock
Exchange of Thailand, and the Office
of the Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC).

usenlasusuda@oygiiesatkiduusen
Us=nuFdnnin1suSHISIUGELGU Sudu
2 NnadiniuntuzNssUNMsMAULAzEd
@sunisUsznoussnius:=nune (AUn.)
(Wodun 3 Augnsu 2555 cu FUGUs:yU
UAIIAESNA

September 3 at the Queen Sirikit
National Convention Center the
Company was honored by the Office
of Insurance Commission (0IC) with
a 2" place award as a life insurance
company with outstanding
management.

lasunisUs:twiuntuniwianisus:gu
awwdgtodu (Annual General
Meeting: AGM) Us:A1U 2555 Tus:au
“Giou” WulR 2 TagauiAudiEsy
gainulng durAuusynian:weulng
uazd1unJuAnu=NSsUNISAINUKan
nswelaznalanannswe

For the second time, the Annual
General Meeting of Company
shareholders (AGM) was rated
“excellent” by the Thai Investors
Association,Thai Listed Companies
Association, and the Office of
the Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC).

usEn nsJtnwUs:AuF3a 1na (unzu)
UsS¥NHaNNSWeEInN1sSNaJINUSIY
U2Krads N0 wa:usen nsanwus:Aungy
Fna (UKigu) souulininaiwusias
Ussmrulgurgnnuwseulunsoniuou
nislJuagiisoualulhnuus:zyigu
nnnau TngAuRUSnuIMsEU Awdouti
doya Auuztnlunisasiananys:nau
AouAlUAUNISas IFU:

Bangkok Life Assurance PLC, BBL
Asset Management Company
Limited, and Bangkok Insurance
PLC, formed an alliance in a new
mission, announcing the availability
of integrated financial planning
services to all groups of people,
forming a team of financial advisors
to offer advice on how to ensure life
protection in parallel with wealth
creation.
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2556

(2013)

2557

(2014)

usunlasusiida Thailand's Corporate
Brand Rising Star 2013 dutuusynin
n:1sutunalanannswgnidnsinis
wivlngaiyanuusudaiAnsgigalu
HU2OMSIU INIASINISIUIFYNISIN
yanluazindudquuusudaiAnsing
AWIAINSUUKIINYNAY

The Company won Thailand’s
Corporate Brand Rising Star 2013
Award as a listed company with the
highest rate of growth in corporate
brand value in the category of
finance. This award was given by
Chulalongkorn University’s project
for Research and Ranking of Thai
Corporate Brands.

usgnlasunissusaalduauignuursou
Jiutivasmawnsulnglumsaatiunis
NASaMNAVIAUEIESUENIUUNSSUNIS
usunlng (10D)

The Company was certified by the
Thai Institute of Directors (10D)
as a member of the private
sector organisation, Coalition
Against Corruption.

usEN1Asus1IaguEaIANSTUSITE ASJ
A 4 Us:$1U W.f1. 2556 (NACC Integrity
Awards 2013) [fgstgfuKINISOLTOU
Jiuaosgransssuinuia sala o
35g55sUllazssgIUsstulunisys:nau
§sN3I Nnduniuncuznssunstdosnu
wa:Us1udsiumisnisaurisnd

At the 2013 NACC Integrity 4™ Annual
Awards, the Company received
an award from the National
Anti-Corruption commission in
recognition of its good governance,
transparency and ethical conduct in
business.

us¥nsSubaUUSNMALNYSOAN FUESU
BoJsua:unTaUeumhAugusinadiau
melalasinsweuunAngnIWAUESY
BoJua:unTeUeumikAugusina (Call
Center) ¥a3driniuntuNssuNISs
AUAsaJdusina (aAu.) uazanuususod
u1asiu Totoale (ase.) Woatuloman
nsainwUs:Auda Wugus:znaunish
disanaulangnoiudoinisyol
Us=zu tudunissuidessiodoinnd
waznisunTedeumnrladueegradun
lognasn

The Company received high honors
from ISO Thailand and the Office of
the Consumer Protection Board
(0CPBJ, which handles complaints
from and solutions for consumers.
The honors were awarded because
of the Company’s consistently
excellent service in handling
customer complaints and resolving
problems.

2557

(2014)

uSENIAWLE1IIRGIUNISSUSDIS LU
AtUNWLIASH U 1ISO 9001:2008 n
International Certification Ltd.,
Auckland, New Zealand (ICL) ahums
dGuNUNSUsSSUEUITUINLBN 4 d101
ot d@1ASUTUISD d1wurmIasAy
d11¥uni uaanviiag Wosounuan
AbogUrq0u UsEN3ITdunauan
AUIUNISSUSDIS:UUATUNIWLINSTIU
AJKUATIUIU 46 UK

The Company has expanded
branch offices which have been
certified by International Certification
Ltd., Auckland, New Zealand (ICL)
as up to the quality management
system standard 1SO 9001:2008.
Certification covers policy operations
for an additional 4 branch offices, as
follows: Sriboonruang. Mahasarakham,
Chaiyaphum, and Loei. Adding these
to the previous number gives a total
of 46 branches certified to the
ISO standard.

30 naAu
October 30

2558
(2015)

us¥nuvunuAan:weuldu
1,708,000,000 un

The Company’s registered capital
reached a total of 1,708 million baht.

UsUNnTldsus1I3auUsSEnUs:AUFIARDNS
usKisJudtauduau 3 Us=d 2557 nso
s133ads=nungdlaunsuaias (Prime
Minister’s Insurance Awards) Us:
U 2558 1IndunJnuntuNsSsUNISAINAU
wazdJasunisusznaussiius:nung
(AUn.)

The Office of Insurance Commission
(0IC) presented the Company with
third prize as “Life Insurance Company
with the Most Outstanding
Management for 2014" and the award
for the “Overall Most Outstanding
Insurance” at the 2015 Prime
Minister’s Insurance Awards.

usynlasusiida “Thailand’s Top
Corporate Brands 2015” Jus13an
waulALNUSENMIN:gutunananannSwe
AOyaALUSUdaIANSgIan 19 aJANS
AN 19 nudassNwolgaainnssulu
Jszinfllngannuanudie “msdssioum
wa=3nduquuusudaiAnstuds:indlng”
Fadunudrienldsusiidavainudie
AU MNATUNSSUNISANIFUUKITIA
(0%.) Us=AU 2557

The Company was awarded
a“Thailand’s Top Corporate Brands
2015" award, which was given to the
19 companies listed on the Stock
Exchange which had the highest
corporate brand value rating, selected
from 19 sectors of industry within
Thailand. The ratings came from a
research project entitled “Valuation
and Rating of Corporate Brands in
Thailand,” which itself won an
award for outstanding research
from the National Research Council
of Thailand (NRCT) in 2014.
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2558

(2015)

usynlasusiida Thailand Top
Company Awards 2015 @191n1s
Us=nu WuntstuesAnsssinlnuius:au
nowdSas:augivesdszind Tag
uK1Ing1dernonisA1lng sounu
Unea1s Business+ (Jusiidanuaulh
us¥nhuaUs:naunisganlduuniu
Usztnnnisatiussia tauneuritdy
Jsueu ua:r]mmwﬁwmsduﬁu.nuﬁ
Wsata gnaes Tudacefasssuuaznan
NQHUIY

The Company received an award as
one of the most successful
businesses in Thailand at Thailand
Top Company Awards 2015,
sponsored by the University of the
Thai Chamber of Commerce (UTCC)
together with “Business+ Magazine.”
This is given to companies with the
highest performance from different
types of business areas, chosen by
quantitative and qualitative criteria
with operational transparency and
good corporate governance practices.

usunlasusiida ESG 100 Company
Nnaouulnewed lunuzeiAnshbua
drdunulaadudiudswadon diAu
uassssufivna (ESG) 41uau 100 usen
dmsusiada ESG 100 Wusiidasunsd
Wosabufgousulunalan

The Company received an award
from the Thaipat Institute for being
an organisation with for outstanding
results in its work for the environment,
society, and good governance (ESG).
This is a prestigious award for the
100 companies that receive it, and it
is recognized worldwide.

usensuuauUs:NIALNYSTATUAUESU
Bosua:unTeUeumthnugusinadiau
A1Nd1UNJITUANIENSSUNISAUASDY
quslna (aAu.) Us:AU 2558 uaasfi
Us=ansmwua:ncunwnsikusnisyad
AugsuBalua:nisuilodunitinu
guslnAyaiusen

The Company received high honor
for the year 2015 from the Office of
the Consumer Protection Board
(0CPB) for its customer call center
providing effective and high-quality
service in finding solutions for
problems encountered by the
Company’s consumers.

usenldsusitidaldaygifiostdniu
dsznounisilau annaidniiuds:nu
dAu Us:i10 2558 WWatdunisidny
figstiamuus:noumsnbANUSUGNYaU
conisindJGuaununiuszg:oan
nnruIemuua uaslWuaniuus:nouns
ADaousgIGNTUAANIsua: T THUAY
ds: TmisuhdaGuaunugndainsuiou
uilngnasan

The Company was honored as an
“outstanding enterprise” with an
award from the Thai Social Security
Office in 2015 recognizing its taking
responsibility for remitting required
contributions within the period
prescribed by law, and being a
business of standing with no
outstanding debt which regularly
and without fail remits the proper
amounts.

2558

(2015)

usenlasuuauUs:N1ANISSUSDISUU
u10s3u ISO/IEC 27001:2013 HSans
SUS9IUINSFIUNISTONISAIILTUAI
Jasanoarsauind (Information
Security Management Systems
(ISMS)) 1nusEn yls L3N WoRNASU
(UsztnATne) <1A0 33 ISO/IEC
27001:2013 fotduuiras3ituainan
Jawdudumssnunoudunidasnne
TRNUS:UUaNSAULNFIYIDIDIANS

The Company received certification
ISO/IEC 27001:2013 from Bureau
Veritas Services Future Applications
(Thailand) for maintaining its
information security management
systems (ISMS) up to ISO standards.

nnalgigaiusgnnsiinwds:nugiala
¢IUuN1SSUSDIS:UUATUNIWUIASTIU
ISO 9001:2008 31N International
Certification Ltd., Auckland, New
Zealand (ICL) ajunisaitduinu
NSUSSSUaITUSIUNIKUATIUIU
75 d@n

All branches of Bangkok Life
Assurance meet the quality system
standard IS0 9001: 2008, as certified
by International Certification Ltd., in
Auckland, New Zealand (ICL). All 75
Company branches, which issue
ordinary life insurance policies, are
covered by this certification.

lasunisUs:twiuntuniwianisus:gu
awwngdodu (Annual General
Meeting: AGM) Us:iU 2558 Goen:Luu
100 A:uuuldu tus=au “DIAA+aUAIS
Wudegry” WDuln 2 dadenu Tag
dauiaudadsudainulng @uiAuusEn
3an:weulng uazdiniunnuzNSsUNS
MNUKANNSWILA:0a10KanNSWe

The Company received a perfect
100-point score at the level of
“Excellent and Exemplary” at the
2015 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders (AGM), by the Thai
Investors Association, Thai Listed
Companies Association, and the
Office ot the Securities and Exchange
Commission.

lasumsindudumsminiuquananish
GuoJusunaan:ztiyu (Corporate
Governance rating, CG rating) U 2558
Tus:=au “4 012" 1UUA 3 Gadenu Tay
dupudaEsuaouunssunisusening
(10D)

The Company was graded a level
4-stars rating for Good Corporate
Governance among Listed Companies
(CG rating) by the Thai Institute of
Directors Association (I0D).
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2558

(2015)

2559
(2016)

lasunisUs:liun1saodIuNISNASH
nassUBU (Anti-Corruption) Tus:qu 4
Certified uanJitismsuuloueJlnun
43 FITMsdouUNIUAIIUASUGIULNE ]
WoU0JINS:UIUNISAIKUNATINALU:
nssunisasdoulaganivulneweud

The Company was graded a level 4
Anti-Corruption Certification by the
Thaipat Institute which represented
that the Company has a complete
and adequate implementation of its
anti-corruption policy with the Audit
Committee taking an oversight of an
internal audit process.

usenldsusiida “usenus:Auddiani
NsuUSHIsOLaU duau 1 Us=aU 2558”
ANd1dnIuAtUENSSUNISANULEA:EJ
@sumisUsznoussniiuszAune (AUn.)
S‘lJi’-\lﬁfJSﬁUﬂEjJE{nﬁlﬂUS1J5aﬁEiJla§U
unuinyaJandinnssudsznuneuas
UszAauddatkdunudedoua:tdun
gousuyaIUs:anaurinll Bnnugauaalti
WRUBIANgNIWSUTUAJIYDIDIANS
aondchumusguirssinus:Auzin n
A1UNISUSKISIULA:AIUYAAINSYDI
UsBnUs=nudanRcudussiAtuls:inATng

The Company won First Place for
“2015 Insurance Company with
Outstanding Management” from the
Office of Insurance Commission
(0IC). This highest honor enhances
the role of the insurance industry as
it gains recognition and respect from
the general public. It shows the
solid potential of the organization
and reinforces its position as a leader
among life insurance companies in
Thailand with its outstanding
management and staff.

usy¥nldasusiida Thailand’'s Top
Corporate Brand 2016 lngiuaJfns
AlyamUUsSUdaIANSgIgnTluKUINSSAA
Us:nugdauazUs:Aune 2 Udau AN
HaNgnsATUzWICUZEAMENSUA:N1SUTUE
AWIAINSUUKIINYI1dy SIUNU
aanaxnannswe U 2559 Dyamuusud
2JANSA 66,966 A1UUN

The Company received the
“Thailand’s Top Corporate Brands
2016" conferred by the Faculty of
Commerce, Chulalongkorn
University in conjunction with the
SET for the second year in a row as
an organization with the highest
corporate brand value in the
insurance industry. The Company
brand name value was assessed at
66,97 billion baht.

usenlasusiida Thailand Top
Company Awards 2016 Ttunau
gndinnssuUs:nung loglogans
Business+ SJOUAUUKIINYIAY
nomsmIng

Bangkok Life Assurance received a
2016 Thailand Top Company Awards
in the Insurance Industry category
from Business+ Magazine and the
University of the Thai Chamber of
Commerce.

2559
(2016)

usEnlAsus1IIaAuUgSUEaIUAzUATY
Jeumtknugusinadiau (Call Center)
Us:A1U 2559 ndrdnanuncunssuns
AuAsaJqusina (anu.)

The Company received a 2016 Award
from the Office of Consumer
Protection (CPB]) for the Company’s
Consumer Problem Resolution Call
Center.

usenlasunisindudunisninuqua
fMmshdvaIus¥ninn:10eu (Corporate
Governance Rating, CG Rating)
U 2559 Tus=au “4 012" ([Duln 4 fade
nu logauiAudadsuanidunssunis
usening (10D)

The Company received a Corporate
Governance Rating (CG) of “very
good” or “four stars,” among listed
companies, conferred by the Thai
Institute of Directors (10D) for the
fourth year in a row.

UsSENIASUNISSUSDISUULIOSTIU 1SO
22301:2012 KSoN1sSUSDIS:UULIASTIU
msuSmsnWdeltiosnmussm (Business
Continuity Management Systems
(BCMS]) a1n Bureau Veritas
Certification (Thailand) Ltd. 33 1SO
22301:2012 ﬁalfluumsjwumnaﬁzbu
fumsusmsinnistuaniaanga e
Josrunnuluuduau ua:anuFeIenIe
Ro1AndU MIKUSENTS:UUMSUSHIS
AU deLtaINIssREEITUS:ANENW

The Company received international
Business Continuity Management
Systems (BCMS) 1SO 22301:2012
certification from Bureau Veritas
Certification (Thailand) Ltd. 1SO
22301:2012 is an international
standard for crisis management
assistance which helps guard
against instability and various
potential risks, so the Company has
an efficient system for continuous
business management.
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ACUTNSSUNIS

Board Of Directors

uegay lanouwly ungduns astuuunde 0s.AS MsKAStud uNJIAUAIY sasuUn unJandns swezsy unewua §satugena
Mr. Choedchu Sophonpanich Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa Mr. Panus Thiravanitkul

UNggdY Joum uemddio: Ino: AtuUs:WuUs 9F01S SA. A1sIA nduaanalng unJISyU uwiiad UNJadwAcd AIAAY
Mr. Yuichi Honda Mr. Kazuhide Toda Mr. Praphant Asava-aree Assoc. Prof. Damrong Mrs. Ruchanee Nopmuang Ms. Pochanee Kongkalai
Thawesaengskulthai

unJUs:lwasstu aunsy ungugdls: nlu:
Mrs. Prapaivan Limsong Mr. Masahiro Keno
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Board Of Directors

uregny lantuwud (71 9)

MR. CHOEDCHU SOPHONPANICH (71 YEARs oLD)

Jsssunssunis
Usss1UNSSUNISUSKHIS
Usssaunssunisainu

Chairman
Chairman of the Executive Board of Directors
Chairman of the Investment Committee

ACUICINSANYY / N1sousw
- USnyanediasegmans Inenapiasusmaniiazigmaniuivasunnu
AN IMENAURBUADY

Uszumsaininau
usennaan:zwWautunaranannsweurkius:inAlng

2556 - dszsunssumsasy u3Ev ajenndseiudin in
29 W.2. 2559 | (N¥iwU)
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29 W.z. 2559
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29 W.8. 2559 | (N¥TL)
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2523 - N3INMNT U3EM njemwdssiudin e @)
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Kud8UBUY
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45,854,014 ¥u (o4 Juil 30 Awnan 2559) Anduferas 2.69 sovdniau
Vuifiandeanidueionun Snoufulifinewasuudasmniui 30 ganay
2558

Tadfinstiovfumedon

Education / Training
- B.Sc., Economics, The London School of Economics and Political
Science (LSE), University of London

Professional Experience
Listed Companies in SET

2013 - Chairman of the Investment Committee, Bangkok Life

29 Nov 2016 | Assurance Public Company Limited

2009 - Chairman, Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company

29 Nov 2016 | Limited

2003 - Chairman of the Executive Board of Directors, Bangkok

29 Nov 2016 | Life Assurance Public Company Limited

2001 - Director, Krungdhep Sophon Public Company Limited

29 Apr 2016

1980 - Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited

29 Nov 2016

1976 - 1980 Executive Director, Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited

Other Organizations

2004 - Present | Chairman, Aioi Bangkok Insurance Public Company
Limited

2002 - Present | Chairman, BBL Asset Management Company Limited

Shareholdings in the Company

45,854,014 shares (as at 30 August 2016), equivalent to 2.69 percent of
all shares with voting rights. No change in number of shares from the
date of 30 October 2015

No indirect shareholding

U1gEUNS 9STUTUUNTY (74 1)

MR. SUNTHORN ARUNANONDCHAI (74 YEARS oLD)

nssuMs (Nssun1sdas:)
Us:51UNSsUNISaSIdou

Director (Independent Director)
Chairman of the Audit Committee

ACUCTMSFNWY / NNsousw

- PBryaln USmagafia University of Arkansas, USA

- J3n3 Southern Arkansas University, USA

- Viyanesfiudninfndns 15mnsgine sninenaseeuuiu
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- wangasmaflasnanasesluszusuyssmiulasdmiuinuimssziuge
Juil 5 anduwszningn .

- yangnIguIMTEauge aontifinennInananu Jui 6

- wangms Directors Certification Program (DCP) §ufl 98/2551 &anAx
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Tifimstiovjumsden

Education / Training

- MBA, University of Arkansas, USA

- Bachelor Degree, Southern Arkansas University, USA

- Honorary Doctor of Business Administration, KhonKaen University,
Thailand

- Certificate of National Defense Diploma (Batch 366), National Defense
College of Thailand

- Diploma, Politics and Governance in Democratic Regimes Program for
Executives (Batch 5), King Prajadhipok’s Institute

- Certificate of Executive Program (Batch 6), Capital Market Academy

- Certificate of Directors Certificate Program (DCP), Class of 98/2008,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

- Certificate of Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) CP, Class of 4/2005,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

Professional Experience
Listed Companies in SET

2007 - Present | Chairman of the Audit Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance
Public Company Limited

1976 - Present | Director and Independent Director, Bangkok Life
Assurance Public Company Limited

2004 - Present | Director, Charoen Pokphand Foods Public Company
Limited

Other Organizations

2004 - Present | Vice Chairman, Charoen Pokphand Group Company
Limited

1998 - Present | Chairman, Ek-Chai Distribution System Company Limited
1988 - Present | President, CP Land Public Company Limited

1985 - Present | Chairman, Rajburi Sugar Company Limited

Shareholdings in the Company

579,200 Shares (as at 30 August 2016), equivalent to 0.034 percent of
all shares with voting rights. No change in number of shares from the
date of 30 October 2015

No indirect shareholding
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ACUINSSUNIS

Board Of Directors

0S.AS N1SIASTUN (68 7)

DR. SIRI GANJARERNDEE (68 YEARS OLD)

nssuns (Nssunisdas:)
Jst8IUNSSUNISASSHILa:WASUIA02ULINU
NSSUNISUSKIS

nssunsainu

Director (Independent Director)

Chairman of the Nominating and Remuneration Committee
Executive Director

Member of the Investment Committee

ACUCIMISANYY / Nsouswy

- YSayanen Monetary Economics, and Econometrics & Operations
Research, Monash University, Australia

N ll%fyzyﬂﬁn Economic Statistics and Monetary Economics, University
of Sydney, Australia

- Y3e3 (iesfilun) Economic Statistics, University of Sydney,
Australia )

- vangAIRUIMITLAUGY amdingmInannu Jui 5/2550

- nangns Advanced Management Program, §u 91 113/2538 Harvard
Business School )

- nangm3 Audit Committee Program (ACP) Juil 6/2548 aanANEILEIN
anntunsuMTUIEN Ing .

- ¥angmn3 Directors Certification Program (DCP) Uil 60/2548 &x1AN
fulasuanunIsumMsusimineg .

- Mangm3s Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) jufl 4/2546 &anA
gulasuanunIsuMsusing

Education / Training

- Ph.D., Monetary Economics and Econometrics & Operations Research,
Monash University, Australia

- M.Ec., Economic Statistics and Monetary Economics, University of
Sydney, Australia

- B.Ec. (Hons.), Economic Statistics, University of Sydney, Australia

- Certificate of Executive Program, Capital Market Academy, Class of
5/2007

- Certificate of Advanced Management Program, Class 113/1995, Harvard
Business School

- Certificate of Audit Committee Program (ACP), Class of 6/2005, Thai
Institute of Directors Association

- Certificate of Directors Certification Program (DCP), Class of 60/2005,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

- Certificate of Directors Accreditation Program (DAP), Class of 4/2003,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

UJIAUATY SASTUUN (65 T)

MRS. KOMKAI THUSARANON (65 YEARS OLD)

nssun1s _
dsssrunssumismiduquafanmisig
NSSUNISUSKIS

nssun1sainu _
NSSUNISUSHISADULEYI
sSnuMsnssumsgionsited

Director

Chairman of the Good Corporate Governance Committee
Executive Director

Member of the Investment Committee

Member of the Risk Management Committee

Acting President

ACUINMSANY / N1soUsw

- Usauann Wannmsiasegiaamtudn antuiudiaimundmsmand

- f3ne3 widisermansiudia ang\msniwﬁwmﬁﬂ

- MANgM3 Directors Certification Program (DCP) Juil 26/2546 &x1AN
suEsuanunIsumMIUsEnlne .

- YszmeiladasiangastinuImsseauge Jufl 34 anduwamndhsns

- Viayanins Inendeilasiunzenandng Use.) juil 17/2546 anuilperiu
YNNG .

- NANgAIRLIMIITAUEY aontiinenmInaanu fuil 7

- UYszmatlinsinenmsdssiudoszdugs Juil 1/2554 anniiuingnns
Useiudseauge

Uszaumsadrinu
usennaan:zwWoulunaranannswguriUs:inAlng

Education / Training

- Master of Development Economics, National Institute of Development
Administration

- Bachelor of Business Administration, Chulalongkorn University

- Certificate of Directors Certification Program (DCP) Class of 26/2003,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

- Certificate of National Defense Course, National Defense College, Class
of 17/2003

- Top Executive Program, Class of 34, Civil Service Development Institute

- Certificate of Executive Program, Capital Market Academy, Class of 7

- OIC Advance Insurance Program, Class of 1/2011, OIC Advanced
Insurance Institute

Professional Experience
Listed Companies in SET
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Professional Experience
Listed Companies in SET

2013 - Present

2010 - Present

20083 - Present

1999 - Present

2014 - Present

2014 - Present

2014 - Present

2010 - Present

2004 - Present

2000 - Present

2000 - Present

Member of the Investment Committee, Bangkok Life
Assurance Public Company Limited

Chairman of the Nominating and Remuneration Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited
Executive Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public
Company Limited

Independent Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public
Company Limited

Chairman, Risk Management Committee, Raimon Land
Public Company Limited

Independent Director, Member of the Audit Committee,
Raimon Land Public Company Limited

Independent Director, Member of the Audit Committee,
Samitivaj Public Company Limited

Independent Director, Member of Nominating and
Remuneration Committee and Corporate Governance
Committee, Indorama Ventures Public Company Limited
Independent Director and Member of the Audit Committee,
Indorama Polymers Public Company Limited
Independent Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee,
Member of Nominating and Remuneration Committee,
Post Publishing Public Company Limited

Vice President and Chairman of the Audit Committee,
Thai Vegetable Oil Public Company Limited

Other Organizations

2011 - 2014

2010 - Present

2009 - 2014
2003 - Present

2016 - Present
2003 - Present

Chairman of the Risk Management Committee, Bank of
Thailand

Member of the Public Sector Development Sub-Commission
in Public Finance and Budgeting System Improvement,
Office of the Public Sector Development Commission
Expert Director, Bank of Thailand

Member of the Subcommittee for Agreement Drafting and
Evaluating State Enterprises, State Enterprise Policy
Office, Ministry of Finance

Chairman, TRIS Rating Company Limited

Director, Member of the Audit Committee and Remuneration
Committee, TRIS Corporation Limited

Shareholdings in the Company
No direct and indirect shareholding
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Tfinemenssuazmedan

Jul 2016 Executive Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public Com-

- Present pany Limited

Jul 2016 Member of the Investment Committee, Bangkok Life

- Present Assurance Public Company Limited

Jul 2016 Acting President, Bangkok Life Assurance Company

- Present Limited

Apr 2014 Member of the Risk Management Committee, Bangkok

- Present Life Assurance Public Company Limited

Apr 2013 Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited

- Present

Apr 2013 Chairman of the Good Corporate Governance Committee

- Present Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited

Jul 2016 Independent Director, Thaire Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

- Present

Nov 2016 Member of the Audit Committee, Thaire Life Assurance

- Present Public Co., Ltd.

Nov 2016 Member of Nominating and Remuneration Committee,

- Present Thaire Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

Apr 2014 Member of the Audit Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance

- Jun 2016 Public Company Limited

Jan 2013 Advisor to the President, Bangkok Life Assurance Public

- Apr 2014 Company Limited

Other Organizations

2008 - 2011 Deputy Secretary General, Office of Insurance Commission
(OIC)

2003 - 2008 Deputy Director General, Department of Insurance,
Ministry of Commerce

1996 - 2000 Director, Division of Policy and Information, Department
of Insurance, Ministry of Commerce

1995 - 1996 | Director, Office of the Protection for Motor Vehicle
Accident Victims, Department of Insurance, Ministry
of Commerce

1993 - 1995 Director, Office of the Secretarial, Department of Insurance,
Ministry of Commerce

Shareholdings in the Company
No direct and indirect shareholding
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Board Of Directors
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MRS. SAVITRI RAMYARUPA (56 YEARS 0OLD)

NsSsSUNIS
NSSUNISUSKIS

Director
Executive Director

ACUICIMSANYY / Nsouswy

- Ysganln MBA (Finance) sondutnufinumsgsnianfiung

- U30uan@3 Economics, Barnard College, Columbia University, USA
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Juf 17/2556 .

- #angms Directors Certification Program (DCP) j‘uﬁ 176/2556
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Education / Training

- MBA in Finance, Sasin Graduate Institute of Business Administration

- Bachelor in Economics, Barnard College, Columbia University, USA

- The Top Executive Program, Capital Market Academy, Batch 17/2013

- Certificate of Directors Certification Program (DCP), Class of 176/2013,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

Professional Experience
Listed Companies in SET

2003 - Present | Executive Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public
Company Limited

1999 - Present | Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company
Limited

Other Organizations

2007 - Present | Managing Director, Riverside Garden Marina
Company Limited

2000 - Present | Managing Director, Sukhumvit City Company Limited
2009 - Present | Director, City Realty Company Limited

2009 - Present | Director, Asia Industrial Park Company Limited

2005 - Present | Director, Chatrian Holding Company Limited

1999 - Present | Director, Asia Sermkij Company Limited

Shareholdings in the Company
No direct shareholding

Indirect shareholding 223,240 shares (as at 30 August 2016), equivalent
to 0.014 percent of all shares with voting rights. No change in number
of indirect shares from the date of 30 October 2015

UTgWUE SSICUFENA (64 )

MR. PANUS THIRAVANITKUL (64 YEARS OLD)

NSsSUNIs
NSSUNISASSHILIA:WAISTUNAADULNU

Director
Member of the Nominating and Remuneration Committee

ACUICUMSANYY / NNsousw

- Vg lndwagsisniuda ymnasnsalminends

- ianedasegmanitudin svinendusssnenand

- Mﬁﬂgﬂi Advanced Course in General (Non-Life) Insurance, Swiss
Insurance Training Centre, Switzerland

- ‘m"’nigm Marine Consequential Loss Insurance, Germany

- ‘ﬂﬁn@m Insurance School of Japan )

- ¥angm3 Director Certification Program (DCP) jufl 129/2553 &
sulasnanunIsNMIUSEnne
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Education / Training

- MBA, Chulalongkorn University.

- Bachelor of Science (Economics), Thammasat University

- Advanced Course in General (Non-life) Insurance, Swiss Insurance
Training Centre, Switzerland

- Marine Consequential loss Insurance, Germany

- Insurance School of Japan

- Director Certification Program (DCP), Class 129/2010, Thai Institute of
Directors Association

Professional Experience
Listed Companies in SET

26 Apr 2016 | Director and Member of the Nominating and Remuneration

- Present Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company
Limited

1 Jan 2016 Director and Chief Executive Officer, Bangkok Insurance

- Present Public Co., Ltd

2011 - 2015 Director and President, Bangkok Insurance Public Co., Ltd
22 Apr 2011 Director, Bangkok Insurance Public Co., Ltd

- Present
25 Feb 2011 Director of the Corporate Governance Committee, Bangkok
- Present Insurance Public Co., Ltd

2010 - 2015 President, Bangkok Insurance Public Co., Ltd

2007 - 2009 Executive Vice President, Bangkok Insurance Public Co., Ltd
2001 - 2007 Senior Vice President, Operations Department, Bangkok
Insurance Public Co., Ltd

2000 - 2001 General Manager, Marine Insurance Department, Bangkok
Insurance Public Co., Ltd

1993 - 2000 | Assistant General Manager, Marine Insurance Department,
Bangkok Insurance Public Co., Ltd

Other Organizations

1999 - 2000 Vice Chairman, Marine and Transport Insurance Sub-
Committee, the Thai General Insurance Association
1994 - 1996 Vice Chairman, Marine and Transport Insurance Sub-
Committee, the Thai General Insurance Association

Shareholdings in the Company

931,000 shares (as at 30 August 2016), equivalent to 0.055 percent of
all shares with voting rights. A Decrease of 210,000 shares from the date
of 30 October 2015

Indirect shareholding 3,000 shares (as at 30 August 2016), equivalent to
0.00018 percent of all shares with voting rights. No change in number
of indirect shares from the date of 30 October 2015
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Board Of Directors
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MR. YUICHI HONDA (46 YEARS OLD)

nssunls

Director
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L8, 2558 N3INMI U3 ngemwisziudiin Sin (now)

- a9

KudeUBUY

2558 - CEO, Nippon Life Asia Pacific (Regional HQ) Pte. Ltd.

d.. 2559

2552 - 2558 | Deputy General Manager, International Business, Nissay
Asset Management Corp., Tokyo

2549 - 2552 | Dispatched to Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company
Limited, Thailand

2546 - 2549 | Manager, International Planning & Operations Dept.,
Tokyo Nippon Life Insurance Company

2545 - 2546 | Manager, China Dept., Tokyo Nippon Life Insurance
Company

2541 - 2545 | Corporate Sales Planning & Product Development Office,
Tokyo Nippon Life Insurance Company

2539 - 2541 | Metropolitan Area Headquarter, Tokyo, Nippon Life
Insurance Company

2537 - 2539 | Kishiwada Branch, Osaka, Nippon Life Insurance Company

msfioAutuusyen

Tafienenssuazmedon

Education / Training
- B.A. in Commerce, Doshisha University, Japan

Professional Experience
Listed Companies in SET

April 2015
- present

Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited

Other Organizations

2015 -

March 2016

2009 - 2015

2006 - 2009

2003 - 2006

2002 - 2003

1998 - 2002

1996 - 1998

1994 - 1996

CEO, Nippon Life Asia Pacific (Regional HQ) Pte. Ltd.

Deputy General Manager, International Business, Nissay
Asset Management Corp., Tokyo

Dispatched to Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company
Limited, Thailand

Manager, International Planning & Operations Dept.,
Tokyo Nippon Life Insurance Company

Manager, China Dept., Tokyo Nippon Life Insurance
Company

Corporate Sales Planning & Product Development Office,
Tokyo Nippon Life Insurance Company

Metropolitan Area Headquarter, Tokyo, Nippon Life
Insurance Company

Kishiwada Branch, Osaka, Nippon Life Insurance Company

Shareholdings in the Company
No direct and indirect shareholding

urenI3a: Thas (54 9)

MR. KAZUHIDE TODA (54 YEARS oLD)

NSsSUNIs

Director

AUINSANW / N1sausw .
- USnyane3 1ATEgAans Sophia University Usvinaditu
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4.8, 2559 Director, Reliance Nippon Life Asset Management Limited

- {laqiiu (India)

KU2IIUBUA

#i.A. 2558 Executive Officer for Asia Pacific, Nippon Life Insurance

- {laqtiu Company

5.A. 2557 Member of Investment Committee, PT Asuransi Jiwa

- Tagiiu Sequis Life (Indonesia)

.M. 2557 Director, Nippon Life Global Investors Singapore Ltd.

- et (Singapore)

.8, 2557 Director, Reliance Life Insurance Co., Ltd. (India)

- flaqtiu

fi.a. 2557 Director and Chairman, Nippon Life Asia Pacific (Regional

- {laqtiu HQ) Pte. Ltd.

2557 - General Manager for Asia Pacific, Nippon Life Insurance

fi.n. 2558 Company

2555 - 2557 | General Manager, 1st Corporate Finance Department,
Nippon Life Insurance Company

2552 - 2555 | General Manager, International Planning & Operations
Department, Nippon Life Insurance Company

2550 - 2552 | General Manager, Credit & Alternative Investment Depart-
ment, Nippon Life Insurance Company

2549 - 2550 | General Manager, Corporate Planning & Administrative
Department, Nissay Asset Management Corporation

2529 Joined Nippon Life Insurance Company

mstioAutuusen

Taiflenenssuazniedan

Education / Training
- Bachelor of Economics, Sophia University, Japan

Professional Experience
Listed Companies in SET

April 2014
- Present
2011

April 2016
- Present

Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited

Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited
Director, Reliance Nippon Life Asset Management Limited
(India)

Other Organizations

March 2015
- Present
December
2014 - Present
August 2014
- Present
April 2014

- Present
March 2014
- Present
2014 - March
2015

2012 - 2014

2009 - 2012
2007 - 2009
2006 - 2007

1986

Executive Officer for Asia Pacific, Nippon Life Insurance
Company

Member of Investment Committee, PT Asuransi Jiwa
Sequis Life (Indonesia)

Director, Nippon Life Global Investors Singapore Ltd.
(Singapore)

Director, Reliance Life Insurance Co., Ltd. (India)

Director and Chairman, Nippon Life Asia Pacific (Region-
al HQ) Pte. Ltd.

General Manager for Asia Pacific, Nippon Life Insurance
Company

General Manager, 1% Corporate Finance Department,
Nippon Life Insurance Company

General Manager, International Planning & Operations
Department, Nippon Life Insurance Company

General Manager, Credit & Alternative Investment Depart-
ment, Nippon Life Insurance Company

General Manager, Corporate Planning & Administrative
Department, Nissay Asset Management Corporation
Joined Nippon Life Insurance Company

Shareholdings in the Company
No direct and indirect shareholding
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ACUINSSUNIS

Board Of Directors

u18US=WUS dF12915 (60 1)

MR. PRAPHANT ASAVA-AREE (60 YEARS 0LD)

nssums (nssumsdas:)
Us=s1UNSSUNISUSKISAUIEE]
NSSUN1SAOSIAEDU

Director (Independent Director)
Chairman of the Risk Management Committee
Member of the Audit Committee

ACUCEIMSFNWY / Nsausw

- U3ann3 @1213Anans avinenaunnAuig .

- ¥Angn3 Directors Certification Program (DCP) Jufi 101/2551 &anau
delasuamunssumMsusEnlne .

- ¥ANgA3 Audit Certification Program (ACP) Jufl 21/2550 aianANaLaIx
aonunssuMIusEning

Uszaumisaininau
usennaan:Wautunarananndweurius:inAlng

PYRPT

2559 - flagifu | n3sMInTIaFay V35N numwilsziudin e (s
2557 - flaqifu | szsnunssumsuimaanaides U3 njamwlseiudiin
NA (NAL)

2557 - flagifu | nsaumsBase Ui npwmUssiudin Siia @)
2557 - NIINMIRNU UIEN ngemndseiudiin Hiia (nsu)

9 .. 2559 )
2550 - 2556 | N9INNNT UIENITANITLAsNaIuInsweInsdinansiuean
AR (NAL)

KU28IUBUY
2559 - {ag1u | nIun1LdEn Bumaimud (UK) $irin

2558 - {lagifu | n35uM3U3EN RFC Propco Limited
2557 - {1291 | n338N13 BC Andaman Ltd.

2557 - {lagifu
2557 - lagifu
2557 - flaqiiu
2557 - {laqifu

N994N13 BC Golf Resort Management Co., Ltd.
N938N19 Blue Canyon Holding (Thailand) Ltd.
N334N19 Blue Canyon Property Corp., Ltd.
N994N13 Blue Canyon Development Co., Ltd.

2557 - {laifu | n55uM3 Canyon Capital Ltd.

2557 - {la91fu | N335 Legacy Resources (Thailand) Ltd.
2557 - {laqifu | n554M3 Murex Co., Ltd.

2557 - la9ifu | n55uM3 Pluakdaeng Eastern Estate Co., Ltd.

2552 - ATINMIVINTENAN / NITNNTTNIAN / NIINNTWAILN
LN.8. 2556 ﬁmmwmmitﬂumiLmi\ﬁuﬂmmiu%ﬁmmmLﬁﬂulmﬂ
2550 - N3INM3 U380 giined ups yiidfd e

W.A. 2556

misfioRutuusen

Tafienenssuazmedon

Education / Training

- Bachelor’s Degree Liberal Arts (Political Science), Faculty of Political
Science, Ramkamhaeng University

- Certificate of Directors Certification Program (DCP) Class of 101/2008,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

- Certificate of Audit Certification Program (ACP) Class of 21/2007, Thai
Institute of Directors Association

Professional Experience
Listed Companies in SET

2016 - Present
2014 - Present
2014 - Present
2014 -

9 Aug 2016

2007 -
April 2014

Member of the Audit Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance
Public Company Limited

Chairman of the Risk Management Committee, Bangkok
Life Assurance Public Company Limited

Independent Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public
Company Limited

Member of the Investment Committee, Bangkok Life
Assurance Public Company Limited

Director, Eastern Water Resources Development and
Management Plc.

Other Organizations

2016 - Present
2015 - Present
2014 - Present
2014 - Present
2014 - Present
2014 - Present
2014 - Present
2014 - Present
2014 - Present
2014 - Present
2014 - Present
2009 -

April 2014

2007 -
May 2014

Director, Intercarabao Limited (UK)

Director, RFC Propco Limited

Director, BC Andaman Ltd.

Director, BC Golf Resort Management Co., Ltd.
Director, Blue Canyon Holding (Thailand) Ltd.

Director, Blue Canyon Property Corp., Ltd.

Director, Blue Canyon Development Co., Ltd.

Director, Canyon Capital Ltd.

Director, Legacy Resources (Thailand) Ltd.

Director, Murex Co., Ltd.

Director, Pluakdaeng Eastern Estate Co., Ltd.

Director, Member of the Executive and Investment Com-
mittee and Member of the Competitiveness Committee,
Thai Listed Companies Association

Director, Universal Utilities Company Limited

Shareholdings in the Company
No direct and indirect shareholding

S9JAEANS1ASE 01SIA NdUAIANAINY (65 1)

ASSOC. PROF. DAMRONG THAWESAENGSKULTHAI (5 YeArs oLo)

nssuMs (Nssunisaas:)
NSSUN1SOSIIdDU .
nssuMsMAUQUan3InNIsna

Director (Independent Director)
Member of the Audit Committee
Member of the Good Corporate Governance Committee

ACUCUMSFNWY / NNsousw
- Usyaed 2ew. (Aesfiley) Imnsmgaavmsginasnsaliminenas
- ﬂ“it]&liy’ﬂw Industrial Eng. & Management, A.LT

Uszaumsadrinu
usennan:zwWoulunaranannswgurids:inAlng

2557 - flagiu
2557 - flagifu
2557 - flagiiu
KU28IUBU
2556 - {1291

2558 - {1291
2555 - {1391

NT5UMIATRE8Y VTN ngemwidsziudin Snin (o)
nIIMSUIMIANNEEY U3 nsewmwdseiudie e
(W)

NIINMIDETE UIEN ngamwdssiudin e ()

Chair Professor of Innovation Management of Chulalongkorn
University

Executive Committee of Council of Engineers (Thailand)
AUN-QA Expert for ASEAN University Network (AUN)

mstioAutuusen
Taiflenenssuazniedan

Education / Training

- Bachelor of Engineering in Industrial Engineering, Faculty of Engineering,
Chulalongkorn University

- Master of Engineering in Industrial Engineering, Asian Institute of
Technology (A.L.T) 1975

Professional Experience
Listed Companies in SET

2014 - Present

2014 - Present

2014 - Present

Member of the Good Corporate Governance Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited
Member of the Audit Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance
Public Company Limited

Independent Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public
Company Limited

Other Organizations

2013 - Present

2015 - Present
2012 - Present

Chair Professor of Innovation Management of
Chulalongkorn University

Executive Committee of Council of Engineers (Thailand)
AUN-QA Expert for ASEAN University Network (AUN)

Shareholdings in the Company

No direct and indirect shareholding
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ACUINSSUNIS

Board Of Directors

Uu1JSYU UWLDJDJ (63 1)

MRS. RUCHANEE NOPMUANG (63 YEARS OLD)

nssuns (Nssuni1saas:)
NSSUNNSASSHILA:WNSUNAIOULINU

Director (Independent Director)
Member of the Nominating and Remuneration Committee

ACUICIMSANYY / Nsouswy

NAINENAY

g
ng

anln f9nid sninendusssuemans
wane3 (Aesdilen Sudy 2) e (MIdunssums) Inasnsal

ATHUINIILAUGY anTifinenmanananu Jui 2
?3 Advanced Management Program Harvard Business School

Uszaumsaininau
usennan:zwWoulunaranannswegurids=inAlng

5.A. 2559 NTINMIBATE V3N npowdssiudia e ()

- {aqiiu

2553 - {la9ifu | nasuMsEITNUaTiNaNMmABLLNY U3 ngamwiseiu
Fin Niw (WE)

2544 - {1a3tfu | n33uMT V3N ngewmwlsziudin e @)

2558 - flaqiiu im@'ﬁﬂmﬂwn&i SuRnrouuSmsnumnlUuazaeninenns
YAAR SUIATNTINW AR (W)

2557- 2558 | spugdamislng ginnsmenineinsyana su1A1INTIMN
IR (W)

2553 - 2557 | fgwddamslva deansseniweinsyans suans
NJOW MR (Wpu)

2544 - 2553 | fahefdnmsinafsnnensgndyanaunsad sw1A1s
NN MR (1NBU) .

2543 - 2544 | fangdnnilva sefwdenegesuasuaiy suAns
N AR (W)

2542 - 2543 | SVP. fuliDTuEpEUATAAN SUIATINTIWNW AR (NBU)

2540 - 2542 | SVP. ftinusyBsuiamIuATHand SINASNOmW iR (Wvna)

2538 - 2540 | fAAMINMAUATIAN 2 SUIAMINTINW PR (1)

2529 - 2538 | HAANIENN SUANINTINW NAR (W)

KU28IUBUY

2557 - Hagiu | fSnn ssnaxeAsyalny

2555 - 2559 | N3INM3 ammﬁnamwunwﬁulwﬂ

2554 - {la9ifu | spvilsusnu anneuRuibofiagoAt

2546 - 2554 | nsIM3 aNANEUENaLE AR

msfioAutuusyn

Tfinemenseuazmedan

Education / Training

- Master of Accounting, Thammasat University

- Bachelor (Second Class Honors), Accounting (Banking and Finance),
Chulalongkorn University

- Certificate of Executive Program, Capital Market Academy, Class 2

- Advanced Management Program, Harvard Business School

Professional Experience
Listed Companies in SET

Dec 2016
- Present
2010 - Present
2001 - Present
2015 - Present

2014 - 2015

2010 - 2014

2001 - 2010

2000 - 2001

1999 - 2000

1997 - 1999

1995 - 1997

1986 - 1995

Independent Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public
Company Limited

Member of Nominating and Remuneration Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited
Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited
Senior Executive Vice President, in Charge of Management
and Human Resources Division, Bangkok Bank Public
Company Limited

Senior Executive Vice President & Manager, Human
Resources Division, Bangkok Bank Public Company
Limited

Executive Vice President & Manager, Human Resources
Division, Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited
Executive Vice President and Head of Metropolitan
Consumer Banking, Bangkok Bank Public Company
Limited

Executive Vice President, Metropolitan Retail Banking,
Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited

SVP., Metropolitan Retail Banking, Bangkok Bank Public
Company Limited

SVP., Office of the Chairman, Metropolitan Banking,
Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited

SVP. and Manager, Region 2, Metropolitan Banking,
Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited

Branch Manager, Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited

Other Organizations

2014 - Present

2012 - 2016
2011 - Present
2003 - 2011

Advisor, the Condominium Association
Director, Thai Financial Planners Association
Vice President, Housing Finance Association
Director, Housing Finance Association

Shareholdings in the Company
No direct and indirect shareholding

U1Ja19WAtU AJA1AY (60 7)

MS. POCHANEE KONGKALAI (0 YEARS oLD)

NSsSUNIs

Director

AUINMSANW / N1sousw
- Yanln VIMI530 W inendusumume
- 5ann3 MEUAzITINARBINgYE NvInenauATuAIUNTI LIl

(Uszauiing)

- ¥aNgm3 Directors Certification Program (DCP) fufl 198/2557 &snAx
staduamiunIaumauisnng .
- MANEAIHUIMNIITAVGY aontiuinennsaananu Juil 19 (An.19)

Ussaunisainianu
usennian:zwWgutunaranannswourius:indlng

Education / Training

- MBA, Ramkhamhaeng University

- Ba. Arts in English Language and Literature, Srinakharinwirot University

- Certificate of Directors Certification Program (DCP), Class of 198/2014,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

- Certificate of Capital Market Academy 19 (CMA 19)

Professional Experience
Listed Companies in SET

2013 - Present | Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited

2012 - Present | EVP, Relationship and Sales Management, Consumer
Banking, Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited

2010 - 2012 | SVP, Relationship and Sales Management, Consumer
Banking, Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited

2008 - 2010 | VP, Regional Manager 5, Metropolitan Consumer Banking,
Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited

2007 - 2008 | VP, Regional Manager 3, Metropolitan Consumer Banking,
Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited

2005 - 2007 | VP Insurance & Brokerage Project, Product Development-
Product and Distribution Department, Bangkok Bank
Public Company Limited

2001 - 2005 | Director Insurance Product, Bank of Asia Public Company
Limited

2000 - 2001 Assistant Director Consumer Business (Insurance), Bank
of Asia Public Company Limited

1998 - 2000 First Vice President- Provincial Consumer, Bank of
Ayudhya Public Company Limited

1994 - 1998 | Assistant Vice President- Provincial Consumer, Bank of
Ayudhya Public Company Limited

1982 - 1994 Branch Development Officer- Section Chief, Bank of
Ayudhya Public Company Limited

Shareholdings in the Company

2556 - {13911 | N335 V3N ngemwisziudin in (o)

2555 - 491 | fehefdamslval uimsanudiiuiuazniame aegni
YAAR SUIANTNTINW NAR (ML)

2553 - 2555 | SVP udvmsamudiusiaznsnnemegnAyAnauAIIai
wazSnsMIImIanudNiusLaznsemegnAyAAa
FANTIIR BINATNTIINW AR (WNTU)

2551 - 2553 | VP {3AMIMALATAAIN 5 @18gNAYAARLATARI 5UIANT
NN MR (BU)

2550 - 2551 | VP {3AmMImMAuATHAIN 3 @18gnAMyYAARUATIAIN SU1ANT
NI NAR (W)

2548 - 2550 | VP Insurance & Brokerage Project AunAnsiuviuazang
MILINT SANINTINN AR (HBU)

2544 - 2548 | ggwems dendndunidssiudy swesiedis e
(N2U)

2543 - 2544 | grieggnnemisegsianetes Usziude) sunansieids
Nin (@)

2541 - 2543 | sp9ddan1sdie @engiina suesngeAieysen i
()

2537 - 2541 | gahegdamsthe @1e19fine suaIngeAiagse e
()

2525 - 2537 | iwthivannas-ivthai sunesnjeaiagsendin
(W)

mistioRutuusyn

28,000 Hu (u Suit 30 Awman 2559) Anfiudeeay 0.002 maoﬁm’;uﬁuﬁ
fansoanidueionun Snuiubifinswasuwasen Juil 30 nanan 2558

Tifinsfiofumedon

28,000 Shares (as at 30 August 2016), equivalent to 0.002 percent of all
shares with voting rights. No change in number of share from the date
of 30 October 2015

No indirect shareholding
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ACUINSSUNIS

Board Of Directors

u1JUs:=lwasstu aunsy (49 9)

MRS. PRAPAIVAN LIMSONG (49 YEARS oLD)

nssunN1s

Director

ACUICINSANYY / N1sousw

- Byann vimagifia sedulufinudmagsianfuns

- i’ auswdlspenaniuaznaind nanialnvnineds

- ¥ANgn3 Directors Certification Program (DCP) Juil 80/2549 &xAx
sulasuanunIINMIAEN e

Uszaumsairinau

usunan:wWeutunaranannsweaurids:inflng

2548 - {laqiu | N3INMT V38N njemwdssiudin e (@)
KUdeUBUY

2550 - {laqifu | ns3ums v3EM ndusen $in

2547 - {lagtu | n3IuNs U3 BU wea wemidn iin

2534 - {491 | n33uns U3 18U wea sadiiud Siin

mstioruluusen

30,000,000 u (ou Tufl 30 &wvnan 2559) Andudoeas 1.76 BavTIUIURUAG
Andoanidueivvian uIMUaAAY 6,000,000 Y Tl 30 Aa1AN 2558

Taifinsfiovfumedon

Education / Training

- MBA, Sasin Graduate Institute of Business Administration

- Bachelor of Commerce and Accountancy, Chulalongkorn University

- Certificate of Directors Certification Program (DCP), Class of 80/2006,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

Professional Experience
Listed Companies in SET

2005 - Present | Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited

Other Organizations

2007 - Present | Director, Green Spot Company Limited
2004 - Present | Director, NL Asset Company Limited
1991 - Present | Director, NL Residence Company Limited

Shareholdings in the Company

30,000,000 Shares (as at 30 August 2016), equivalent to 1.76 percent of
all shares with voting rights. A decrease of 6,000,000 shares from the
date of 30 October 2015

No direct and indirect shareholding

ur9U18131s: tAlus (46 0)

MR. MASAHIRO KENO (46 YEARS OLD)

NSsUNIs

Director

ACUINSANW / N1sousw
- USan3 ngviane Sophia University

Uszaumsadrinu

usennaan:eutunaranannswegurils:inelng

2559 - f1a91u | N3 VA nemwuseiudin e o)
KU28INUBU

2559 - {la91ul | Director and CEO, Nippon Life Asia Pacific (Regional HQ)
Pte. Ltd.

2557 - 2559 | Deputy General Manager, International Planning & Opera-
tions Department, Nippon Life Insurance Company

2552 - 2557 | Deputy General Manager, Marketing Planning Department,

Nippon Life Insurance Company
2538 Joined Nippon Life Insurance Company, Atsugi Branch

mstloAutuusen
Tfinemenssuazmedon

Education / Training
- B.A. in Law, Sophia University, Japan

Professional Experience
Listed Companies in SET

2016 - Present | Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited

Other Organizations

2016 - Present | Director and CEO, Nippon Life Asia Pacific (Regional HQ)
Pte. Ltd.

2014 - 2016 Deputy General Manager, International Planning & Opera-
tions Department, Nippon Life Insurance Company

2009 - 2014 Deputy General Manager, Marketing Planning Department,
Nippon Life Insurance Company

1995 Joined Nippon Life Insurance Company, Atsugi Branch

Shareholdings in the Company
No direct and indirect shareholding
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nUsnuiAtuzNsSsUNIS ATUQJUSHIS

Advisors to Board Of Directors Executive Officers

uegy0s lantuwiy ugInAS lancuwuy weBosnd Jrutuiudna gl sSSUWWUUNA UJanIMsIsstu auAnusssuly
Mr. Chatri Sophonpanich Mr. Chartsiri Sophonpanich Mr.Ruangsak Panyabodegun Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul Ms. Jaruwan Limkhunthammo

ugda dnsenudy urgLloy naaun U1g&asstu unuafng uNJadgIunn laAgsauIna uasuy d1sunns
Mr. Piti Sithi-Amnuai Mr. Deja Tulananda Mr. Suvarn Thansathit Ms. Suchinda Leartkiatmongkol Mrs. Oranuch Samranrit

ungdrudnd wonwinna
Mr.Pansak Pruksakit
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ATUzCUSHKS

Board Of Executive Officers

ueSaIAnd Jruruaudina (s30)

MR.RUANGSAK PANYABODEGUN (53 YEARS OLD)

gdouginmstaionla angnsnan
NSSUNISUSKISANUIAE
nssuMsMAUQUaN3INISNG

Senior Executive Vice President, Marketing Division
Member of the Risk Management Committee
Member of the Good Corporate Governance Committee

ACUCIMISANYY / Nsouswy

- Y5yl Anenenansumniodin aadadszand (3
Tudawauuimnamans

- YSane3 Inenemansdudia sanadamans NnInensuineasmans

- Certified Financial Planner (CFP), Financial Planning Standard Board,
USA

- néngmslusyaagneunumaasu dineuamensssnmsmiudnming
UREARIARANNIWE

- wﬁngm Marketing Strategies, Limra International Inc.

- Mﬁﬂgm Actuarial Courses 1991, Singapore Actuarial Society and
Singapore Insurance Institute

- wﬁngm Associate, Life Management Institute : ALMI, LOMA

o o

BALHUI) aanTu

dssaunmisninianu

2559 - Hagiiu | Uszaunssams v3Em dusaie Budhiud Tusnine Siia

2556 - {193t | fereddanslvaenls mensnan U3En ngewmmuasiu

i R (W) '

2556 - flagifu | nssumsiiiuguaiansfia u3sn ngsmndseiudin e

(N¥NTU)

2556 - 2558 | na3ums vash Dusate Budhiud lusnined sin

2552 - flagifu | nssumsuimsanadey uiEn ngemwdseiudin e

(N¥NTU)

2550 - 2555 | dahegdamsing aeniseana usEn nyemwlssiudin

AR (NABL)

2546 - 2550 | fgwipmeenla aemInan USEn njemwdssiudin
AR (NA)

mstioruluusen
210,000 #u (u Juit 30 Awnax 2559) Anifufenaz 0.0123 BT

v o

Wunfiindeanidueivnun 1WnTu 10,000 i NTufl 30 AanAN 2558

Tifinsfiovfumedon

Education / Training

- Master of Science (Operations Research), National Institute of
Development Administration

- Bachelor of Science, in Mathematics, Kasetsart University

- Certified Financial Planner (CFP), Financial Planning Standard Board,
USA

- Certified Investment Planner license, Office of Securities and Exchange
Commission

- Certificate of Marketing Strategies, Limra International Inc.

- Certificate of Actuarial Courses 1991, Singapore Actuarial Society and
Singapore Insurance Institute

- Associate, Life Management Institute : ALMI, LOMA

Professional Experience

2016 - Present | Chairman, BLA Insurance Broker Company Limited

2013 - Present | Senior Executive Vice President, Marketing Division

2013 - Present | Member of the Good Corporate Governance Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited

2013 - 2015 Director, BLA Insurance Broker Company Limited

2009 - Present | Member of the Risk Management Committee, Bangkok Life
Assurance Public Company Limited

2007 - 2012 | Executive Vice President, Marketing Division, Bangkok Life
Assurance Public Company Limited

2003 - 2007 Senior Vice President, Marketing Division, Bangkok Life
Assurance Company Limited

Shareholdings in the Company

210,000 shares (as at 30 August 2016), equivalent to 0.0123 percent of
all shares with voting rights. An increase of 10,000 shares from the date
of 30 October 2015

No Indirect Shareholding

u1gLEdUT: SSSUWWCUUNA (53 7)

MR. SANOR THAMPIPATTANAKUL (53 YEARS oLD)

ggegiomstiadonald arenisainu
l@avIuNISuUsSEn

nssun1sainu
NSSUNISUSHISADWIESS
nssuMsMAUQUan3InNIsna

Senior Executive Vice President, Investment Division
Company Secretary

Member of the Investment Committee

Member of the Risk Management Committee

Member of the Good Corporate Governance Committee

ACUINMSANY / Nsousw

- Usayann wissgenansumiinfin Western Michigan University
anigalnsm

- PBuaned iAmsgmans (UI1353707) A Inendbinsnsmand

- Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA), Association of Investment
Management and Research, USA

- Certified Financial Planner (CFP), Financial Planning Standard Board,
USA

- Fellow, Life Management Institute (FLMI), Life Office Management
Association, USA )

- ¥aNgm3 Directors Certification Program (DCP) jufl 198/2557
FanANasaSNanTunssuMILSEng '

- vangAs Audit Committee Program (ACP) §ui#i19/2549
FnANadLESNETUNTINNMILTEN INg .

- #angm3 Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) j‘uﬁ 64/2549
FnANaYLESNaNTUNISIMSUTEN e .

- ¥aNgn3 Effective Minutes Taking (EMT) Uil 4/2548
FunANLESNENTUNTINNMTUSET e '

- MANgN3 Company Secretary Program (CSP) Jufi 2/2544
FnANadLaSNaTUNIIINMIUTEN g

Ussaunisoinianu

2556 - Haqiiu | grheddamslnaamla semsaeu

U3 npemwdsEiuEin S (now)
2550 - 2555 | ggapiaamslng) snemsau

U3 npwdsEiuEin e ()
2546 - 2549 | fgnnpmesmla sunsamu

VI ngamwlsziudin Sin (o)
nmstioRutuusEn
420,000 ¥u (u Yufl 30 feman 2559) Anidusawas 0.025 BavdnIuil
nfiEnBannidneienan 1WaTY 140,000 ¥ nTui 30 AaAN 2558

Vumedonduau 14,000 Wi (e Tull 30 Femean 2559) Andufeuas
0.00082 gaviuwiuifianseeniosivian Bifnmawisuuassiuuwiu
medananiuil 30 AaAN 2558

Education / Training

- Master of Economics, Western Michigan University, USA

- Bachelor of Business Administration, Kasetsart University

- Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA), Association of Investment
Management and Research, USA

- Certified Financial Planner (CFP), Financial Planning Standard Board,
USA

- Fellow, Life Management Institute (FLMI), Life Office Management
Association, USA

- Certificate of Directors Certification Program (DCP), Class of 198/2014,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

- Certificate of Audit Committee Program (ACP), Class of 19/2006,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

- Certificate of Directors Accreditation Program (DCP), Class of 64/2006,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

- Certificate of Effective Minutes Taking Program (EMT), Class of 4/2005,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

- Certificate Company Secretary Program (CSP), Class of 2/2002,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

Professional Experience

2013 - Present | Senior Executive Vice President, Investment Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited
2007 - 2012 Executive Vice President, Investment Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited
20083 - 2006 Senior Vice President, Investment Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited

Shareholdings in the Company

420,000 shares (as at 30 August 2016), equivalent to 0.025 percent of
all shares with voting rights. An increase of 140,000 shares from the date
of 30 October 2015

Indirect shareholding: 14,000 shares (as at 30 August 2016), equivalent
to 0.00082 percent of all shares with voting rights. No change in number
of indirect shares from the date of 30 October 2015
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Executive Officers

U1Id1971595S1U auAUsssUTU (37 )

MISS JARUWAN LIMKHUNTHAMMO (37 YEARS oLD)

gaussmsonala aneluduaznisiu

Senior Vice President, Accounting and Finance Division

AUNISANW / N1sausuy

Ysaanln vIgsianmdudin amInedusTsnemans

- YSane3 Taddude (AusAdey Uy 1) sninendusssnemans
YTunnad 1WAsHFAaaIiufin s Inenfenumue

v o Ao

- WapuliyBsuauga

- Fellow, Life Management Institute (FLMI), Life Office Management
Association, USA

- AandRmEwiUins eSSy AFPT™

- Yssmatladnsinenmsussiudpssaugs Jun 4/2557 anuineins
daeiunuseaugs

Uszaumsadriau

2555 - flaqiiu | ggmasmeemls sedyBuasmatu

V3N ngamwiseiudin in ()
2555 - Hagiiu | nssums v3En Dusaie Budriud lusnined siin
2545 - 2555 | gdamsiensiamey U3EM stineu 8y e

mistioRutuusen
lifinstiaumenseuaznvden

Education / Training

- Master of Business Administration, Thammasat University

- Bachelor of Accounting (First Class Honors), Thammasat University

- Bachelor of Economics, Ramkhamhaeng University

- Certified Public Accountant

- Fellow, Life Management Institute (FLMI), Life Office Management
Association, USA

- Associate Financial Planning (Thailand), AFPT™

- OIC Advance Insurance Program, Class of 4/2014, OIC Advanced
Insurance Institute

Professional Experience

2012 - Present | Senior Vice President, Accounting and Finance Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited

2012 - Present | Director, BLA Insurance Broker Company Limited

2002 - 2012 | Audit Manager, EY Office Limited

Shareholdings in the Company
No direct and indirect shareholding

UNJIE1283UNT @ANYSAUIAA (57 1)

MS. SUCHINDA LEARTKIATMONGKOL (57 YEARS oLD)

gauosmsonla aneinaluladansautne

Senior Vice President, Information Technology Division

ACUICTMSANW / NNSoUsw

- Ysyanin Anenenansuwioudin @191 Computer Information System
NNINENRUDTANT Y

- Yiganed vimegsiae anmsind aminenaunumume

Js=aunisodnanu

2556 - {agiiu | gewemsenla momaluladassume
V3N ngamnUseiudin e vnow)

2555 - 2556 | fBrwemanmla smomaluladssaume
U550 Ineensanussiudin e @)
2552 - 2554 | faheisaemslvia - Special Project

135 Inesutlssiudesie 10 (W)

2549 - 2551 | IT Director U3u @nihiseiudy fia o)

msdoruluusyn
Tadfinemensauaznedan

Education / Training

- Master of Science in Computer Information System (MS CIS),
Assumption University

- Bachelor of Accountancy (B.Acc-Accounting), Ramkhamhaeng

University

Professional Experience

2013 - Present

2012 - 2013

2009 - 2011

2006 - 2008

Senior Vice President - IT,

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited
Senior Vice President - IT,

Thai Cardif Life Assurance Public Company Limited
Senior Vice President - Special Project,

Thai Reinsurance Public Company Limited

IT Director, Cigna Insurance Public Company Limited

Shareholdings in the Company
No direct and indirect shareholding
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Executive Officers
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ACUNISFANWY / Nisousw

- Panln VIvIgIiaudin amnInenaanumumg

- PRyaned vivgsiadudin anInendsnumue

- Fellow, Life Management Institute (FLMI), Life Office Management
Association, USA

- Certificate of Course Underwriting Life and Health Insurance, LOMA

- Associate, Customer Service, LOMA

Us=aumsairinau

2559 - Hagiiu | fennemsamla selseiudin uvisn npewmmwdssiudin
AR (NAL)

2556 - 2558 | gEmnems melseiudin Ui njemwdssiudin e
(vnzu)

2555 - 2556 | §EMIEMT AMEUINTNUNINGTIN L3N njeimwssiudin
iR ()

2549 - 2554 | guAvnaahunIxos3l Bancassurance L3EM njoinmiseiudin
AR (NAAL)

mstoRuluusyn
Taifinemenseuazmedan
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MRS. ORANUCH SAMRANRIT (51 YEARS OLD)

Senior Vice President, Life Operation Division

Education / Training

- Master of Business Administration, Ramkhamhaeng University

- Bachelor of Business Administration (B.B.A.), Public Relation,
Ramkhamhaeng University

- Fellow, Life Management Institute (FLMI), Life Office Management
Association, USA

- Certificate of Course Underwriting Life and Health Insurance, LOMA

- Associate, Customer Service, LOMA

Professional Experience

2013 - Present | Senior Vice President, Life Operation Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited

2013 - 2015 | Vice President, Life Operation Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited

2012 - 2013 Vice President, Policy Owner Service Department,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited

2006 - 2011 Assistant Vice President, Bancassurance Policy Section,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited

Shareholdings in the Company
No direct and indirect shareholding
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Shareholder and Management Structure

msfionsaJRu

foevuselval 10 dudbusnooswsiv nyewmaseiudin 1 The 10 largest shareholders of Bangkok Life Assurance PLC ! :
v ! Share Ownership

NBY) o Sufl 30 Renan 2559

as of 30 August, 2016 as follows:

. . S Aausa/unsiey WAu/a0
aaun S18aNnssuNSUSEN churdy $23915:MSSINUKL Tussati@ino: (30 0., 58-30 &.A. 59)
- . Personally Owned .

- - — — Order Name of Company Position Term of Office (shares) Spouse/Minor Increase/Decrease
aaun s1wdo dodoumstionu (%) Director Children (30 Oct. 5 - 30 Aug.'16)
Order Name Proportion of shares held (%) R A .

1 Pglaliion Tanoumile (a@89n) U9E5MWNTINMI 29 4.8, 2558 - L.y, 2561 45,854,014 U - -
1. STATE STREET BANK AND TRUST COMPANY* 24.250 Mr. Choedchu Sophonpanich* (resigned) Chairman of the Board 29 Apr. 2015 - Apr. 2018 45,854,014 - -
2. S Seuulanounils 156 13.046 2 a3 A mIsdua N33UN13BATY 26 1.8, 2559 - .81, 2562 - - -

Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee Independent Director 26 Apr. 2016 - Apr. 2019 - - -

Wattanasophonpanich Co., Ltd.

3 FUNASASIINN 3TA ([VIL) 7.624 3 weguns ﬂqmmuﬁ‘ﬁﬂ N3IUMIBATE 30 8. 2557 - 27 8. 2560 579,200 'ﬂfu - -
9
Bangkok Bank PLC Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai Independent Director 30 Apr. 2014 - 27 Apr. 2017 579,200 - -
. g 4 9 med Muaeanalng N3IUMIBaTL 30 1.8, 2557 - 27 .. 2560 - - -
4. UIEN NPWUIZAUNY 3NA (NATU) 4.609

Assoc.Prof. Damrong Independent Director 30 Apr. 2014 - 27 Apr. 2017 - - -

Bangkok Insurance PLC

o a Thawesaengskulthai
5. w3 lanuwdly 3.751

N3IMIBaTL 30 1.8, 2557 - 27 14.8. 2560 - - -

Independent Director 30 Apr. 2014 - 27 Apr. 2017 - - -

5 weuseius 8mens

Mr. Chatri Sophonpanich
Mr. Phraphant Asava-aree

6. yaEn mqmﬂaam e 3.694 6 wepil uwidlay N3INN13BaTY 29 13,8, 2558 - 138, 2561 - - -
Jatubhut Holding Co., Ltd. Mrs. Ruchanee Nopmuang Independent Director 29 Apr. 2015 - Apr. 2018 - - -
7. NBUILALINANIUIZEZE 3.581 7 wewli Sndadna MIMs 26 WLy, 2559 - 4. 2562 931,000 ¥u 3,000 1 anay 210,000 1
Bualuang Long-Term Equity Fund Mr. Panus Thiravanitkul Director 26 Apr. 2016 - Apr. 2019 931,000 3,000 Decreased 210,000
Ao & & Y .
8. v Bueale laans Wszinalny) $iin 3.354 8 wwsnmadl Avmy N3IWM3 26 138, 2559 - L. 2562 28,000 vhu - -
MSI Holding (Thailand) Co., Ltd. Ms. Pochanee Kongkalai Director 26 Apr. 2016 - Apr. 2019 28,000 - -
9. WeLaY Tanaunils 2.689 9 wwaiad e nIINM3 29 1.8, 2558 - 8. 2561 - 233,240 -
Mr. Choedchu Sophonpanich Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa Director 29 Apr. 2015 - Apr. 2018 - 233,240 -
10. LN RaINN ANNSY 2401 10 wdselwassas s NI 30 Wi, 2557 - 27 1.8, 2560 30,000,000 u - anav 6,000,000 i
Mstr. Kongphop Limsong Mrs. Prapaiwan Limsong Director 30 Apr. 2014 - 27 Apr. 2017 30,000,000 - Decreased 6,000,000
1 wemdBias e N338M3 29 138, 2558 - 138, 2561 - - -
Mr. Kazuhide Toda Director 29 Apr. 2015 - Apr. 2018 - - -
e - o e e o e A oo Coan oo , 12 weedd geum 338013 29 1381, 2558 - L34, 2561 - - -
U3 Audeulad Budaiud Siin Seduuisn nyewmwussiudin iia Gvnow) Wu STATE STREET BANK AND TRUST COMPANY E
Mr. Yuichi Honda Director 29 Apr. 2015 - Apr. 2018 - - -
* Nippon Life Insurance, Ltd. is the shareholder of Bangkok Life Assurance PLC via STATE STREET BANK AND TRUST COMPANY -
13 wemnmalse wlue 338N 26 1318, 2559 — L3l.8. 2562 - - -
Mr. Masahiro Keno Director 26 Apr. 2016 - Apr. 2019 - - -
N . 14 Ay gasuui 338N 26 188, 2559 - 1.1, 2562 - - -
IasJasiinisianas
e Management Structure Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon Director 26 Apr. 2016 - Apr. 2019 - - -
1. AZNITNNITUIEN N ve , y
1. Board of Directors 15wl Tanamils™ (een) nsumaginnlig 30 1.8, 2557 - 27 8. 2560 42,000 #u - -

1) 2559 AUENTINNMSUAENANUIN 15 U Ysenaumenssuns

Mr. Chone Sophonpanich** (resigned) President 30 Apr. 2014 - 27 Apr. 2017 42,000 - -

de v oa , e v - L2 In 2016, Board of Directors comprises of 15 directors which
Mduduims 1 vhu wasnssunai bidududms 14 viw Felu

consist of 1 director with executive officer and 14 non-executive

Fnuiifunssumsdase 5 v lasnssunandduiedlu ; o . - .
. o @ directors and 5 of them are independent directors. The Board Toefl wewwnz syanfiiamns dieddamsinaenla semsasmu vimihiileayns ausnssunsussm
FIFDIUITNIRNIIUIU 11 viu FotAunInNeniiveeenssunig ¢ Director has 11 direct ide in the Kinad ¢ Thailand nuday Tanuwis arsananmsdiunssunsudsn oduil 20 waedneu 2559
ﬁv'\‘muﬂmui'] ﬂ%aﬁ\‘]ﬁ of birector has rectors reside in the Kingdom o atan “nplay Tanumds amoannnmaunssumsudim dotuil 1 nsngnew 2559

which is more than half of the total directors, Board of Directors

Is as fOIIOWS; Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul, Senior Executive Vice President of Investment Division, acts as Secretary.
*Mr. Choedchu Sophonpanich resigned from the Board of Directors on 29 November, 2016

**Mr. Chone Sophonpanich resigned from the Board of Directors on 1 July, 2016
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2. mmuadhvang ey wletny W LasIUUIEIN
pavuiEn  muguiiuguanisuimsfamsliiduluma
ulbned [d3useuvany

3. fnsanlaseadomsudns usedennznIINsYALDELAY
AumnaszaunssnmIgdansing wazseegdanising)

4. fnsandvuauazudlon/dsuwlasionssumsdeiisiuna
avaneflafouniuuishn wazamde myvhdAnsswsne unu
v wieaiaimuadaulalumsasansfiedeymiunium
POINTINNT

MIUTNAUNTINNMTUTEN
AuENIINMILIEN ARt muamaszgaiareminase
o iienssunsaansadanaimsidrnlszguldynass
wazanafimsUsyNAitAsRNANMAANN Iz Bolanyns
AuznTINMITastiAByUsrawianszidunszmadszaw
Tunnssumsudagriusaemiheswdes 7 u deumsuszaw
wWelinssumsfinanfisewslunsfnuneunisssagn il
nssumsusazuginsaaus 3asdhgnszmsszanls Tow
wivselazymMsAuznssIMs e ius

mavimihiizesanznssumsuisnluisuan

Tu 1 Dk usnemznssunsisnldimuanagns fieme
ulsny uwwi hvaneuaznsfezesuisn saivanmuna
nasdunuliiulumausnu wazswlsznuetesioidias
waliwilriussiimsdamsstneiiszangamw  vssqiihmane
fifmualy fmsuimsewiifianalusela dulumandnsssin-
Anadia swdsfiszounsimnsenudpeilvanzasagnele
nspungvsneuazuluunefildSunniiuszyaaniugionu de
audadndgain sulnseds AdsAewarszlomigegauos
U3 wasfienwsuRnseusiegiioduuassagisuldidennie

Directors with Signing Authority

The Company’s authorized signatories are two of these 6
following directors: Mr.Choedchu Sophonpanich, Mr.Siri
Ganjarerndee, Mrs.Savitri Ramyarupa, Mr.Panus Thiravanitkul,
Mr.Yuichi Honda and Mrs.Komkai Thusaranon signing
together.

Authority, Duties and Responsibilities of the Board of

Directors

1. Manage Company businesses which comply with all
applicable legislation, with the Company’s objectives
and regulations and with lawfully resolutions by the
shareholders. Act with honesty and integrity, and always
put the Company’s interests first and foremost.

2. Set the Company’s objectives, directions, policies,
business plans and budget. Monitor and control the
Company’s administration and management to comply
with approved policies.

3. Review the Company’s organization structure, appoint
administrative committees, executive officer in position
of President and Deputy of President.

4. Deliberate on and amend the list of directors who has
authorized to sign and/or take any legal action on behalf
of Company as well as amending rules and regulation
governing director’s use of their signatory power.

Board of Director’s Meeting

Board of Directors shall prepare meeting schedules yearly
in advance in order to allow all directors to arrange their
schedule ahead and extra meeting can be added as
necessity. The Board Secretary will send notices of
meetings and agendas to each director at least 7 days
prior each meeting so that all directors have sufficient
time to prepare before the meeting. However, each director
may propose suggestions to the agenda of the meeting
by sending notifications to the Board Secretary.

Performance of Board of Directors in the Past Year

In the past year, for effective management, Board of
Directors had set and manage strategic, directions,
policies, business plans, objectives and mission of the
Company and also monitor and control the administration
continuously with the plan and financial budget. Their en-
tire management complied with a transparent management

MIUsEHUNaNSUTRUDEIAIENITNNITLTEN

weliifulumundnmsifufansia auznssumsuinle
uualinsvavhuusdssilunam st fiRvunuievaevaus
N3INMS uazANENTINNMIYAtaEnYa Tay 1 a%e wielugy
uwuzasnassduneyars laenssumausasyhudugasdu
AULDILATMIUTERUNAMIURTRNUTDIAMENTINMT UATATUE
NIINMIZALBLUARYA UMW 1ABUITHUNTINNTNTIN
WAZAIITANAIRBULNY  LAZUSZOUAMZNIINNTTAL DB AR
gafufssiu Taelfhnansussiwnienziieihdeaus

wuzanuiudgmssiiueilulsely

MIRAIUINTINNTUTEN
visnalusyulinssumausiaziuldfnyuazidriiunmssuy
wiouisyuanug ludusneg ffedesiumsufifini Tu
IULNTINMS UazABe nsuMsgaLon atvsaiies vl
2559 1 AmznssumInmsaulFidndnAuznTINMS
asIaseUasUTENYszAufY 2559 Fedalandtinviunms
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Nnnilussmisdalvifidmpawsdnanussslianed
wiviludszaunsaifuauznssumsuisnidudssieteias
az 1 a%s Tamdlouil 14 funew 2559 TdsuiApsRnngns
Al TIWU 2 vhu Ae A3, Aeu WA Fewsmsemls
enagnianiunmadu swansuisdssmealng ussenelwhde
“m‘iIJJfQ"ﬂuuﬂmﬁuﬁﬁmﬂmﬁﬁamﬂzﬁ New Normal Paradigm®
uazAmuLszNY pveRaNBNa afnla1BnT dlneu AuA.
vrsnelwide  “Fiannzesgsfassiudin meld New
Normal Paradigm WazLUNUNNIBIAMENTINANTUIEN”

fagtiufinssumsuisniinunseusulundngnsfiiAudaeiy
unumntifizeenssnnisdeinlasasans viaduantiu
nssNMSUSEMIng (10D) 1w 8 v NNNFINMTIIANA 14
viu TnefineaziBunudazyinuagydol

according to principles of good corporate governance,
applicable risk management under the law and the
policies which set out from the Annual General Meeting of
Shareholder with honestly, prudential, regarding to best
interest of Company and responsibility to shareholders.

Evaluating the Performance of the Board

In order to adhere to the principles of Good Corporate
Governance, the Board has determined a yearly evaluation
of the performance in the form of individualized assessment.
A self-assessment assigned by each director. The evaluation
of the Board’s performance as a whole, has been appointed
to Chairman of the Nominating and Remuneration
Committee along with Chairman of each committees to
evaluate and will escalate the results of the analysis to
implement suggestions for further improvement.

Director’s Training

The Company encourages directors to gain skills and
knowledge in various fields relating to his/her duties as
Director and/or Committee Member. In 2016, the member
of Audit Committee had attended a seminar of insurance
audit committee of the year 2016 which was organized by
the Office of Insurance Commission (OIC). Besides, the
Company also arranged at least once a year for sharing
and educating their experience with directors by the
specialists. As on March 14, 2016, the Company was
honored by Dr. Don Nakornthab, Senior Director of
Financial Institution Strategy Department, Bank of Thailand
to lecture in topic “Fundamental Economic Changes under
the New Normal Paradigm,” and by Mr. Pravej Ongartsittigul,
former Secretary General of the Office of Insurance
Commission, to lecture in the topic, “Evolution of the Life
Insurance Business under the New Normal Paradigm and
the role of the Board of Directors.”

At present, there are total of 8 directors out of 14 directors,
who have completed the role and responsibility training
courses for Directors which organized by the Thai Institute
of Directors (IOD). The training details can be summarized
as follows:
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a&aun 9% il nangas / Course
Order Name Position DCP DAP ACP DCPU
1 A3, @3 MIAId NIINMIDATE U 60/2548 U 4/2546 U 6/2548 -
Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee Independent Director  Class 60/2005 Class 4/2003  Class 6/2005 -
2 WBFUNT 0NUYIER NIINNIDEIL U 98/2551 qu 4/2548 - -
Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai  Independent Director  Class 98/2008  Class 4/2005 - -
3 welseius deen3 NIIMMIDATE 9u 101/2551 - 9u 21/2550 -
Mr. Phraphant Asava-aree Independent Director ~ Class 101/2008 - Class 21/2007 -
4 wewila S5divdna nIIMT U 129/2553 - - -
Mr. Panus Thiravanitkul Director Class 129/2010 - - -
5 WaNadl AvANdE NIINNT Ju 198/2557 - - -
Ms. Pochanee Kongkalai Director Class 198/2014 - - -
6 WENIRT S8 Y N33UM3 9u 176/2556 - - -
Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa Director Class 176/2013 - - -
7 wwdszlwissn s N3N U 80/2549 - - -
Mrs. Prapaiwan Limsong Director Class 80/2006 - - -
8 UNANAEY ga‘nuuﬁ 394N U 26/2556 - - U 3/2558
Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon Director Class 26/2013 - - Class 3/2015

*DCP : Director Certification Program *DAP : Director Accreditation Program

*ACP : Audit Committee Program

NANLNUYINTAIIIAMENTINMS
AZNTINMIFIINLAzRNsAnAIneuunwhmiifasan
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fwihiinnusuRnweudvldsueyiinnamznssums Seeduny
fensfauazmirfinnusuinseulasfineaziBonvevudas
Anuzdoil

*DCPU : Director Certification Program Update

Criteria for Nominating Directors

The Nominating and Remuneration Committee has a
responsibility to select capable candidates by considering
experience in various business, moral conduct and
good attitude towards the Company, with maturity and
professionalism who are willing to devote their time for
progress of the Company.

2. Committees

For effective governance and awareness the significant
matters, Board of Directors has been appointed as deemed
member with expertise in appropriate committees as set in 6
committees, including Executive Board of Directors, Investment
Committee, Audit Committee, Risk Management Committee,
Nominating and Compensation Committee, and Good
Corporate Governance Committee. Each committee has an
approved authority, duties and responsibilities by Board of
Directors, as detailed below;

ARIZNTINMIUIMNS
Usznaufmenssumanivnnn 5 vhu leaedalifinsussguatne

o

fpgifauas 1 A59 J51a%amvil

Executive Board of Directors
The Board consist of 5 Directors and holds the meeting at least

once a month. The member as follows:

1. wieidey lanouwily JIemuUNIINMILIMT
2. A9, @3 MIRIA AFINNTVIVNT
3. WuaIn3 supeg NIINMIVIMNS
4. WepydY gausn NIINNTLINT
5. WNANAY TETIUUN NIIMMIVING
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1. Mr. Choedchu Sophonpanich* Chairman of the Executive
Committee

2. Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee Committee Member

3. Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa Committee Member

4. Mr. Yuichi Honda

5. Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon

Committee Member
Committee Member

*Mr. Choedchu Sophonpanich resigned on 29 November 2016
Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul, Senior Executive Vice President

of Investment Division acts as Secretary.

Authority, Duties and Responsibilities of Executive Board

of Directors

1. Manage the Company’s business in accordance to the
Objectives, regulation of the shareholder’s meeting or any
statement or policy defined by Board of Directors.
Approve and/or endorse any activities necessary for
general administrative and management of the Company.
In addition, Executive Board of Directors has a duty to
scrutinize considerations to be presented to the Board
for approval and/or consideration for approval as
prescribed by the regulations, or orders of the Board of
Directors, as well as the implementation of the orders of
Board of Directors from case by case.

2. Appoint a subcommittee and/or a working team, and/or
any person to act upon the matters presented to Board
of Directors, or to carry out any work that is useful to
perform the duties of the committee. Or to perform any
representation as assigned by Board of Directors within
the scope of authority of Executive Board of Directors.

Performances from the Past Year

In 2016, Executive Board of Directors had a total of 11 meetings
in order to control and monitor the operations of the Company
in various fields including approving important transactions
assigned by Board of Directors. Besides, Executive Board of
Directors also helped to scrutinize issues with strategy for
implementations, budget allocation and resources to be
presented to Board of Directors for approval.
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Audit Committee
The Audit Committee consists of 3 Directors and holds at

least 4 meeting per year.
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1. Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai Chairman of the Audit
Committee

2. Mr. Phraphant Asava-aree Committee Member/
Knowledgeable and
experienced in credible
auditing of Company budget

3. Assoc. Prof. Damrong Committee Member

Thawesaengskulthai

o

Toefiuneysesnu 2303 Tl HonnenIenTIRaey ﬁﬂwﬁwﬁlﬂummmmi
ANLNIINNINTIEDL

PoulIAsIImingi LazAMNSLUAAYEUTAIAMENIINANT

ATINEBY

1. sounuliuiEniinsmeeuniemsdusgiegndevuas
ENTG

2. soumuliviinissuunsmuaumely wazszuun1ange
soumelufivsnzanuaziiszandua uazinsananudy
dasvsaaihonuasaseumely  asensuldanuiiugey
TumsRasanusvielongs Bndermtimisenunma
saumelu wiombhsnudulefisuAsyeuiieiunnia
soumslu

3. aaumulduidmyjifaunguunadtsrenanning uaz
aanavianving dorfvuazasnaemdnnind uazngvaned
WAendoeiugshavasudsn

4. WM AaLden LauaLLmﬁ?\aqﬂﬂaﬁqﬂmmLﬂuﬁmz il
vwihilfudaeuiafuessin  uaziausrnauuUYD
yanadenan et iudaoundlanlifde
Famaihuszgudeetheiesias 1 ate

5. Ansannemsfitislosiuvienemsiienasinnudauds
muwalszlosd TWhidulumunguansuazdofmunzay
amavdnming Moddeliiulahnemainanaumgansa
uazifudszlemigegasiouium

6. dmviaeviuzavauznIsnnInaseulaslawe iy
eIz Tvesisn Senonudenandesasunalan
UILHUNTINMIATIIEDY

Mr. Prathan Khajitwiwat, Vice President of Audit Department, act as

Secretary.

Authority, Duties and Responsibilities of Audit Committee

1. Ensure that the Company’s financial reports are accurate
and provide sufficient information.

2. Ensure that the Company has appropriate and effective
internal control and auditing systems, and monitor the
independence of the internal audit officers as well as
approving the transfer, appointment and dismissal of
managers of internal audit officers and other officers with
internal auditing responsibility.

3. Ensure that the Company complies with the Securities
and Exchange Act, regulations of the Stock Exchange of
Thailand, all legislations pertaining to the life insurance
industry and all other applicable legislation.

4. Consider, select and nominate the Company’s external
auditors, propose appropriate remuneration for external
auditors and attend least one meeting in a year with the
external auditors without members of the Company’s
management.

5. Review all related transactions and transactions with
potential conflicts of interest to comply with the Securities
and Exchange Act and regulations of the Stock Exchange
of Thailand and ensure that all transactions are rational
and in the best interests of the Company.

6. Prepare the Audit Committee’s report, which will be
signed by the Chairman of the Audit Committee and
published in the Company Annual Report and perform
any other tasks as assigned by the Company’s Board of
Directors and consented by Audit Committee.
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7. Perform other duties assigned by the Board of Directors
by commentary of Audit Committee.

Risk Management Committee
The Risk Management Committee consist of 6 Directors and

holds at least 3 meeting per year.

1U525UNIINNMSUINNG
ANNLREN
NIINNIUIMIANNLEEN

1. wgdszius d@ens

UNANAEY FETIUUN
Weeds sausm
WBLEUE TINARRILNGS

q

NIINMTUIMNIANULELY
NITUMITLIMNIANNLTL

a

wFvdnd Janudng

“ q

NTINNTUIATANNLEEN

v

UNHNINTITTN ﬁNﬂmﬁiiNE\l NIINNTUIMTANNLEEN

q

2 T

1. Mr. Praphant Asava-aree Chairman of Risk

Management Committee
Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon Committee Member
Mr. Yuichi Honda

Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul Committee Member

Committee Member

Mr. Ruangsak Panyabodegun Committee Member

S T

Ms. Jaruwan Limkhunthammo Committee Member

Tnefiuneafss §Anmeauiy geuenisdeuimsanuies i
LAZIYNIAENTINMILINIANNLEEN

PauIIABIUIININT UAZAMNSUAABILIDIAMIENTINATS

V3NN

1. fwuenseuuloine  waznagndmsuivnsenuidse Tay
f31305ey Useidu fAnmasieau LLazmuqum'}mﬁ'mTﬁ
ASBUARN LATIBNTUNGWANY Uszme A NI uay
el sasmasguasmbovuiiio

2. MumuANNBIWeTIulBLNELIMIANNIEBI LA TELY
MIUsNIANNEEY Tanivemufivssinmnaazyssanina
geeszuuUfiians Whidulumaulpnedmmwue spwnauaz
LN AMIZNTINMTOLEIFILTND

msvmitihfizasanznssuns ludfidiun

U 2559 viEnenilugsiameldnsaumasseSunawu anw
sansalumsasyuuazmahmls Sernznsmimeudildfansan
fetladuidevsineg wazlddaiunuuinisanudosnield
goumsalsine [seesy eaziligshasidululdognese
ioelnueilefeiiadofuamdndiasdonansenudaiimaneman
gavuFmiuddny Taun anadesdunagns anudueiu
ARIA AINATILNITAVNU WASHANDUUNUIINNITAINU T
anumsaiaenifiuagluszdvssioidas Welinsusmsana
eeiifivszanawuazlamalunsidwseulunmiznsudedy
g9 Tanfaaznssunsuimsanudesdelsenaudionssums
BRTLURLHLIININNENBUNANT fiieadoesiniodu 6 viu

Mrs. Sasithon Thitipakaikaew, Vice President of Risk Management

Department, act as Secretary.

Authority, Duties and Responsibilities of Risk Management

Committee

1. Set policy framework and strategy for risk management.
Be able to prescribe, evaluate, follow up, report and control
the risk comply with all new legislations, orders, decrees,
rules and standards issued by the public sector.

2. Review the adequacy of the Company’s risk management
policies and risk management systems, including efficiency
and effectiveness of the system and compliance with set
policies. Summarize and report to Board of Directors

regularly.

Performances from the Past

In 2016, The Company has been operated under a capital
adequacy framework with the ability to invest and earn profits.
The Risk Management plan of Company has been set upunder
various circumstances to support the Company’s administration
effectively and continuously. The risk that may impact
to Company’s performance such as strategic risk, market
risk, and return payment risk when interest rates remain
persistently low. For effectiveness of risk management and
opportunities to achieve competitive advantage. The Company

has appointed a Risk Management Committee comprises
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6 members, consist of independent director, director and
Executive Officers. The committee has responded for setting
up a risk management policy, plan and assessment including
with continually monitor to prevent and resolve any risks. In
2016, the Committee held 3 meetings for consideration in the

important matters, as summarized below.

1. Evaluate and monitor the Company’s primary risks by
assessing risk factors and their impact on the business
plan, to enable the risk owner unit to assess what risks
will affect the Company’s core strategy and prepare a
risk management plan which will reduce the likelihood
and impact of such effects to an acceptable level of risk.
The committee require any relevant unit of Company to
provide a regular reports and summaries on their work
following up on potential primary risk factors.

2. Assign the Risk Management Department to respond for
completion of risk self-assessment forms for both primary
and support activities for ensuring an awareness of risk
management. In considering both adequacy of capital at
hand (ORSA: Own Risk & Solvency Assessment) and the
operating structure of the organization in order to determine
the impact of strategic risk, taking into account external
factors which will negatively impact the level of capital
adequacy and the business plan.

3. Monitor and review the implementation of the management
plan, risk policy and risk management defined framework
to ensure that the company is managing risk in a systematic
and effective way. By authorizing the committee to monitor
and review the internal audit, risk management of the

Company to achieve its objectives as set again.

After reviewing the required reports from the Risk Management
Committee, the Board of Directors has assessed its risk
management systems and concluded that these systems are
sufficient and appropriate, with adequate personnel to maintain

these systems effectively according to its business plan.
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Nominating and Remuneration Committee
The Nominating and Remuneration Committee consists of 4

Directors and holds the meeting at least once a year.
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1. Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee Chairman of Nominating and
Remuneration Committee

2. Mr. Panus Thiravanitkul Committee Member

Mr. Yuichi Honda

4. Mrs. Ruchanee Nopmuang Committee Member

w

Committee Member

Mrs.Ussnee Soontarotok, Vice President of Human Resource

Department, act as Secretary.

Authority, Duties and Responsibilities of the Nominating

and Remuneration Committee

1. Recruit and select capable candidates to replace Directors,
who have completed their term, resigned or have been
discharged and propose for the approval of Board of
Directors and/or in a shareholders’ meeting as stipulated
in the Company’s regulation.

2. Recruit and select capable candidates to replace
President and Deputy Executive Officers, who have
completed their terms, resigned or have been discharged
and propose for the approval of Board of Directors.

3. Determine the criteria for compensation and other benefits
of Directors and others executive positions or the equivalent
of Deputy Executive Officers for the approval of Board of
Directors and/or in a shareholders’ meeting as stipulated
in the Company’s regulations.

4. Undertake any other tasks assigned by Board of Directors.

For more information, please see the Nominating and

Remuneration Committee’s report for year 2016 on page 170
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Investment Committee
The Investment Committee consists of 5 Directors and

continually holds at least 12 meetings per year.
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1. Mr. Choedchu Sophonpanich* Chairman of Investment
Committee

Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee Committee Member

Mr. Phraphant Asava-aree* Committee Member

Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon Committee Member

o M D

Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul Committee Member

*Mr. Choedchu Sophonpanich resigned on 29 November 2016

*Mr. Phraphant Asava-aree resigned on 9 August 2016

Ms. Chollada Sophonpanich, Vice President of Equity Investment
Department, act as Secretary.

Authority, Duties and Responsibilities of the Investment

Committee

1. Set investment policy for overall risk management policy
and appropriate risk management process resulting from
the investment.

2. Approval the investment plans.

3. Monitoring the investment and provide appropriate internal
control systems.

4. Manage the investments of the Company, procedure on
investment oversight and governance.

5. Manage the good governance, business transparency,
and prevent conflicts of interests.

6. Provide regular reports on investment to the Board of
Directors.

7. Supervise other business of the Company according to
its policies and acknowledge results of investment to the
commission regularly.

Performances from the Past Year

In the past year, Investment Committee has set the policies
and guidelines of the Company’s investment, the risk
management policies and the processes of risk management
from the Company’s investment by considering various
important factors both domestic and international which may
adversely affect any investments. As well as, define and
modify the investment strategies consistent and appropriate
to the changing market conditions. Investment Committee
has approved of important policies to corporate strategy,
business plan, financial budgets and resource allocation prior
to propose to Board of Directors for approval.

il Anznssumsasuldiinsfiomn M wazmuangus
maUjdvuisliussgiiwmnesssuausunaziulyans
nspuulauei [funseydifinnausnssnsuism

AMENTINNSANUAUANINNA
Ysznausienssumanionan 5 v laedalilinsussgy 3 a5
1l

Investment Committees also monitor and control the opera-
tions to achieve the goals in accordance with the policy
framework that has been approved by Board of Directors.

Good Corporate Governance Committee
The Good Corporate Governance Committee consists of 5

Directors and holds at least 3 meetings per year.
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1. Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon Chairman of Good
Corporate Governance
Committee

2. Assoc.Prof. Damrong Committee Member
Thawesaengskulthai
Mr. Yuichi Honda

Mr. Ruangsak Panyabodegun  Committee Member

Committee Member

Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul Committee Member

Ms. Supaporn Tipfun, Vice President of Compliance Office, served as

Secretary.

Authority, Duties and Responsibilities of the Good Corporate

Governance Committee

1. Propose policy, advice, recommendations and guidelines
on good corporate governance to Board of Directors.

2. Provide guidelines for monitoring the performance of
Company in accordance with the good governance
principles of institution or agency. And also propose the
reports on the progress and performance to Board of
Directors after a meeting regularly.

3. Review the Company principles of good corporate
governance regularly for consistency with international
conduct of institutions or agencies.

4. Promote a culture of good corporate governance to be
understood across all levels and effective conduct.

5. Establish a subset to support good corporate governance

as appropriate.

Performances from the Past Year
For more information, please see the Good Corporate

Governance Committee’s report for year 2016 on page 124
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Company Secretary

According to Board of Directors Meeting No. 2/2551 held on
8 April 2008, Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul was appointed
the Company Secretary by duties as defined in the Securities
and Exchange Act (No.4) B.E.2551. Including organizing the
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, the meeting of
committees, by operating and follow up the Company direction
as in compliance with the board resolutions and Shareholder’s
meeting resolutions. In 2016, the Company Secretary had
attended a seminar which was organized by the listed
company regulators for the improvement of secretary

performance effectively even further.

Executive Officers

The Company comprises 6 Executive Officers are as follows;

&1aun s1wFodusms R[ITE{IN
Order Name Position
1 WNANPY TN Snemanssumagiamslng

Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon
2 weEoedna Joawina
Mr. Ruangsak Panyabodegun
3 WBLEWE 5ITNNRRIUNG
Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul
4 UNENIFIUA LBAAIANIAR
Ms. Suchinda Leartkiatmongkol
5 UNDTYY dwond
Mrs. Oranuch Samranrit
6 UWENINTITINU 5“@&155‘334134

Ms. Jaruwan Limkhunthammo

Acting President

Ategdamsluaonls monsnain

Senior Executive Vice President, Marketing Division
ATegdamslugionla sensamu

Senior Executive Vice President, Investment Division
Aewemaenla semaluladassuma

Senior Vice President, Information Technology Division
Aewemaenla aedssiudin

Senior Vice President, Life Operation Division
Awemaemla aedadussnadu

Senior Vice President, Accounting and Finance Division
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Authority, Duties and Responsibilities of President

1. Administer and manage the Company’s operations in
accordance with objectives, regulations, resolutions of
meetings or any policies or orders approved by Board of
Directors.

2. Approve and/or endorse any activities required for general
administration and management of the Company in

accordance with the authority entrusted to the President.
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3. Employ, appoint, remove or transfer an employee;
promote or demote the rank and/or position of an
employee, reduce employee salaries, deliberate on good
behavior and breaches of code of conduct, award prizes
and bonuses, and dismiss any employee holding the rank
and/or position which is the same as or lower than
Assistant Vice President, including an insurance sales
agent of any rank and/or position.

4. Approve contracts for procurement, employment, rent of
the Company’s assets to others, rent of assets from others,
and charitable donations in accordance with the authority
of the President as approved by Board of Directors.

5. Report the following information to the Executive Board
of Directors:

e The Company’s quarterly and annual operating
results compared with the Company set objectives;

e The Company’s investment results, including a
monthly evaluation; and

e Other operating results approved by the Executive
Board of Directors.

6. Approval to proceed as well as assigned by the President
to take action to enter into a transaction which must not
be taken to enter into a transaction that made the
President or an authorized personnel by the President to
approve the transaction of own potential conflict of
interest, stakeholders or to the Company. The approval to
operate in such transactions will be submitted to Board
of Directors and/or shareholders for approval (In
accordance with the Company’s and according to the
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and/or Stock
Exchange of Thailand (SET)).

Selection of Executive Officers

The Company has assigned a nominating authority to seek

for the Executive position as followed:

1. Nominating and Remuneration Committee seeks President
and Vice President for Board of Directors consideration.

2. President seeks Executive Vice President and Senior
Executive Vice President for Board of Directors consideration.

3. For secondary level positions, President seeks and present

to Board of Directors for consideration as appropriate.
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The recruitment is precise both from within and outside the
organization, based on the candidates who have knowledge,
ability, experience, integrity and ethics, as well as the right
professional for the position. In order to perform their duties

for the achievement of Company’s goals and objectives.

Remuneration for Executive Officers

The remuneration for Executives Officers consists of
salary, annual bonus, and other compensations and is
commensurate with duties and responsibilities and is
comparable to those of leading companies in the same
business category, directions for profitable growth along with
the Company’s business value. The remuneration is sufficient
to maintain and motivate Executive Officers to achieve
prescribed performance goals. In 2016, the remuneration
paid out to 6 executive officers asamount of 47,768,456 baht.

ﬂﬂiLﬁﬂi?NUit’gNIuﬂ 2559 (A3Y)

Meeting Reports of sub-committees are summarized as follows

i ALENTINMIUIEN  AIENTINNT  AISNTINNITATNU  ADENTINMIT  ARUENTIAMS ALNTINNG ANENITUNMIMNAUAUA
Name (8 A%Y) i3 (11 %) pIREEY  UIMNIANLEE ATV flamsiif
Board of Directors (11 A%) Investment (6 A3) (3 A%Y) Ws0nA eI (3 A3Y)
(8 times) Executive Board ~ Committee  Audit Committee Risk Manage- (10 A%9) Good Corporate
(11 times) (11 times) (6 times)  ment Committee Nominating and Governance
(3 times) Remuneration Committee
Committee (3 times)
(10 times)
wieiday lanamiy - 4/8 5/11 511 - - - -
Mr. Choedchu Sophonpanich*
A3 A3 MIA30A 8/8 11/11 1/11 - - 10/10 -
Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee
WHFUNT B30ULYIYY 8/8 - - 6/6 - - -
Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai
3. M998 Musvanalne 8/8 - - 6/6 - - 33
Assoc. Prof. Damrong
Thawesaengskulthai
weseius dmend 4/8 - 1/11 2/6 1/3 - -
Mr. Praphant Asava-aree
U3 uwiioy 7/8 - - - - 9/10 -
Mrs. Ruchanee Nopmuang
wewia Fndvdna 5/8 - - - - 710 -
Mr. Panus Thiravanitkul
UWEMWAL AIAAH 6/8 - - - - - -

Ms. Pochanee Kongkalai
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Meeting Reports of sub-committees are summarized as follows

m%a ﬁm:nswnﬁﬁﬁw AMSNIINNTT ﬂmznﬁungiaw‘!u AUSNIINNT AENIINNTI AUZNIINMT ﬂmmi‘mﬂ’]‘iﬂiﬁﬁﬂ@uﬂ
Name (8 A%) i (11 A%9) ATREey  UImIm s g3muay flamsfid
Board of Directors (11 A39) Investment (6 A%Y) (3 A%Y) ﬁ‘mmf’h@ﬂmwm (3 A%Y)
(8 times) Executive Board ~ Committee Audit Committee Risk Manage- (10 A2) Good Corporate
(11 times) (11 times) (6 times)  ment Committee  Nominating and Governance
(3 times) Remuneration Committee
Committee (3 times)
(10 times)
weaing ezl 6/8 911 - - - - -
Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa
Weyselmasaos Ramse 7/8 - - - - -
Mrs. Prapaiwan Limsong
wemdsiee Inag 7/8 - - - -
Mr. Kazuhide Toda
wpInmBlay inluz 5/8 - - - -
Mr. Masahiro Keno*
weydd gaud 8/8 8/M - 113 710 2/3
Mr. Yuichi Honda
UNANAE gﬂ‘nuuﬁ 8/8 5/11 5/11 3/6 3/3 - 3/3
Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon
melawn sTRRILNG - - 111 - 3/3 - 3/3
Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul
wi3aedni Tyanudina - - - - 2/3 - 2/3
Mr. Ruangsak Panyabodegun
WNEMINTITIU ﬁvuqmﬁ‘aiﬂu - - - - 3/3 -
Ms. Jaruwan Limkhunthammo
wwsy Tanaumils 2/8 - - - - 2/10
Mr. Chai Sophonpanich*
wemiad Woae 3/8 3/11 - - 1/3 3/10 1/3
Mr. Takeshi Fukuda®
wlyy lanowdie* 48 5/11 5/11 - - -

Mr. Chone Sophonpanich*

nnewen - wedng Tanouwily seennnmsiiunssums Wetui 29 woaineu 2559
* wolau Tanuwdls spenainmsunssums Wouil 1 nsngnaw 2559

* wpwila ndedna Fudendudunssuns wu weds Tanunids iseen TnausdeiadioTuil 26 wwneu 2559

* wpanflay wlug [Fsulanasdunssums uwnu wemed Woes fnsunsy Tasuseviui 26 by 2559

Remarks:  * Mr. Choedchu Sophonpanich resigned his position as Director on 29 November, 2016.

* Mr. Chone Sophonpanich resigned his position as Director on 1 July, 2016.

* Mr. Panus Thiravanitkul was appointed in replacement of Mr. Chai Sophonpanich (resigned) on 26 April, 2016.

* Mr. Masahiro Keno was appointed in replacement of Mr. Takeshi Fukuda (completed) on 26 April, 2016.
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Products and Services
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Bangkok Life Assurance has developed a wide range of
financial products as financial planning solutions for building
financial stability for people, offering both life protection and
wealth creation. Bangkok Life Assurance not only focuses
on developing insurance products, but also provides
comprehensive financial planning through “3B”, a partnership
with Bangkok Insurance PLC and BBL Asset Management
Co. Ltd., for building stability with such products as mutual

funds and non-life insurance.

In 2016, the Company made improvements to its financial
products, focusing on health coverage through the BLA health
plans with the slogan “Because happiness starts with good
health,” launching a new concept in health insurance with
comprehensive risk coverage programs consisting of “BLA
Diabetes Take Care”, “BLA Raksukapab”, and “BLA Super
Care”, which focuses on covering expenses for unexpected
illness and answering the needs of consumers to cover today’s
much higher hospitalization bills. The Company also offers
both short-term and long-term endowment products such as
“BLA Premier Gain 10/1,” and “BLA Punsuk 80/20” that
provide long-term life coverage as well as returns throughout
the policy period. These endowment products are designed
to target a new generation of city-dwellers with both tax and

investment planning.

The Company also focuses on providing customer service at
all times, stressing service “with a heart”. This is manifest
in a full array of services with units of staff who give
information, register claims, and help solve problems through
various channels such as the customer Call Center at
02-777-8888, the Customer Service Center (CSC), the
Complaint Unit, and 72 Branch Offices nationwide. For
emergencies, the Company has a data backup center and
emergency backup as well, to protect against disruption of

service to the public.

In additional, the Company conducts studies of customer
needs and surveys of customer satisfaction with both products
and informational services, in order to continuously improve

quality through enhanced work procedures and training to
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ensure the best customer experience. New technologies are
adopted for improvements in quality, speed, and efficiency in
rendering services to policy holders and customers who
interested in the Company’s products and services. Branch
offices are expanded to increase the ability to provide services
comparable to the Head Office with services developed to

ISO standards on an ongoing basis.

The Company has also added channels for making complaints,
receiving claims, and making premium payments through
websites, customer service centers, and online social sites.
The focus is on addressing customer complaints in ways that
not only satisfy the customers but also enhance the corporate
image as a good service provider. The Company has set up
clear procedural steps for receiving and resolving problems,
so the Call Center, CSC staff, and branch office officers can
perform to uniform standards and are required to analyze the
reasons for each complaint and adjust performance to meet
each customer’s requirements. Complaints and information
are gathered, including data from all channels, with special
attention given to suggestions and complaints from the insured,
and the Company brings these in for a review in an
executive-level meeting where the data is analyzed and used
to set service guidelines for the insured. This procedure also
contributes in the marketing approach to develop products,
financial advisors, and services that meet people’s needs and
are suitable for their circumstances and standard of living in
the present day, while creating customer satisfaction with the

Company’s services.
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Life Insurance Business Overview in 2016
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Overall, Gross written premiums for the life insurance
business from January through December 2016 totaled
568,260.38 million baht, representing an increase of 5.72
percent over the previous year. First year premiums (include
single-premium) accounted for 161,568.83 million baht, down
from the previous year by 5.75 percent. Renewal year
premiums was 406,691.55 million baht, an 11.09 percent

increase over 2015 with persistency ratio at 84 percent.

Ranking of the top 7 insurance companies based on written
premium and market share in 2016

Table: Seven highest-ranked companies in gross written
premium

Units: million baht

sudu usdn Wesu  douudunana Ranking Company Grgsr;gr\r?illrjiﬁft]en Market Share
1 ve.olew 121,254.39 21.34% 1 AIA Co., Ltd. 121,254.39 21.34%
2 yaaleslnglssiudin 9701253 17.07% 2 Muang Thai Life Assurance PLC 9701253 17.07%
3 uNe lnedseiudin 80,522.76 1417% 3 Thai Life Insurance PLC 80,522.76 1417%
4 nm,n;ﬁ‘lwﬂ-uanﬁ'\ Useiudin  55.875.02 9.83% 4 Krungthai-AXA Life Insurance PLC 55,875.02 9.83%
5 uNa.lnewdlafuseiudin 52,720.75 9.28% 5  SCB Life Assurance PLC 52,720.75 9.28%
6 nm.n‘;\‘imwﬂi:ﬁuﬁﬁﬂ 43,332.92 763% 6  Bangkok Life Assurance PLC 43332.92 7.63%
7 uneaRdud ewsen ussfudin  31072.94 547% 7 Allianz Ayudhya Assurance PLC 3107294 547%

fun + anenyseiufialng

Source: The Thai Life Assurance Association
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Table: Seven highest-ranked companies in first year
premium

Units: million baht

auau usen Gesu  duwdanana Ranking Company P%rrlﬁti%% Market Share
1 vflaalnedseiudin 3381523 20.93% 1 Muang Thai Life Assurance PLC 3381523 2093%
2 1.0lawe 2446362 1514% 2 AA Co, Ltd. 24,46362 15.14%
3 unelnedseiudin 23,070.81 14.28% 3 Thai Life Insurance PLC 23,070.81 14.28%
4 um.nylm-u.anﬁw deeiudin  14938.04 9.25% 4 Krungthai-AXA Life Insurance PLC  14,938.04 9.25%
5 una. lngmdaduseiudin 12,232.51 757% 5  SCB Life Assurance PLC 12,232.51 757%
6 um.n?amwﬂs:ﬁuiim 11,149.50 6.90% 6  Bangkok Life Assurance PLC 11,149.50 6.90%
7 pwawgeudea daziudin 7.710.65 477% 7 Prudential Life Assurance PLC 771065 477%
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Source: The Thai Life Assurance Association

Over the current year, Gross written premiums throughout
the insurance business has steadily grown, although
expansion into new markets is slowing in response to a
policy limiting the sales of short-term endowment and
single-premiums products which reflects the condition of

markets, interest rates, and consumer purchasing power.

The insurance business involves strong ongoing competition
in developing new products to put on the market. Mostly
focused on products offering life coverage, pension, and
policy riders for health and dread diseases; this is in
response to current market trends of consumer demand
for retirement savings, hospital care and health maintenance,
which are subject to continuous rate increases. Short-term
endowment products are also distributed from time to time.
Besides developing products for the market, we have
stressed developing distribution channels, agents, and
increased use of business technology, all of which help
both raise the level of customer confidence and benefit

long-term business expansion.

Factors supporting business growth in 2016

1. Continuous development of new products for the market
to increase business opportunities, add customer choice
in both life and health coverage, and help create
personal and family security by savings. This has allowed

the insurance sector the ability to expand and play an
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Life Insurance Business Overview in 2016
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4.

even more important role: not only does it provide a
nationwide impetus toward savings, it also eases
government expense while providing yet another path
to strengthen people and their families.

Evolving into an aging population of Thai society has
increased opportunities for market expansion into
products for retirement as well as health and dread
disease rider coverage. This year, these products have
enjoyed increasing popularity and strong demand.
Agent quality development has improved the fundamental
perception of the Company while raising professionalism.
As a result, customer trust and confidence in the business
has risen.

Development of distribution channels has greatly
increased opportunities for reaching various customer
groups. Currently, besides bancassurance and agent
channels there are also telemarketing, online, and
brokerage, providing people many opportunities for
easy and convenient access to life insurance.
Development of technological systems has increased
efficiency in sales and customer support. This has come
in the form of customer service applications and sales
tools for agents as well as website improvement for
customers to more easily find products to meet their
needs.

Customer service convenience both before and after
purchase has been enhanced to suit the modern-day
lifestyle, with customer relations activities and expansion
of customer service centers in shopping malls. This is
a strategy both for maintaining customer base and

expanding it in the future.
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In 2016, the Company drove the business forward under

the following key strategies:

1. Build enterprise-level reliability through integrated
marketing communications

In 2016, the Company operated under a marketing policy
that used a well-rounded variety of media formats, improving
ways to get the people to understand the Company’s vision
and mission, stressing education about integrated financial
planning through both life protection and wealth creation,
coupled with continual public outreach, and also focusing
on educating and offering products as financial planning
solutions. In 2016, the Company stressed comprehensive
health coverage with “Happiness begins with good health”
statement, launching a new concept of comprehensive
health insurance coverage, including “BLA Diabetes Take
Care,” “BLA Raksukapab” and “BLA Super Care,” which
aims to meet the needs of consumers facing today’s
rapidly rising hospital costs for unexpected illness, as well
as offering a wide variety of financial planning products.
This is done in cooperation with business partners, Bangkok
Insurance PLC and BBL Asset Management Co., Ltd., in
order to provide financial plans that suitable with them and

their loved ones’ lives value.

The Company, together with key partners, have developed
and confirmed their standpoint as leaders in financial
planning, setting up a financial planning center under the
“smart3B” program as a center of knowledge in the field.
Beside this, the Company also arranges ongoing marketing

activities for its financial advisors and customers.

2. Product development

This year, the Company focused on developing life coverage
plans, long-term endowment products, as well as health
and dread disease coverage products continuing on from
last year to meet growing consumer demands for these
types of coverage. The Company also gave importance to
products for retirement preparation to support the aging
society in the future, and also reduce the weight of
short-term endowment product development, following the

market direction of lower interest rates.

3. mawasemeImiine v
u'%ﬂ’wlﬁﬁuﬂa:ﬁw%mwLLazwawﬁmmmﬁmmaﬁﬁ’[uﬁaqﬂ’u
warWagaanvesulatidudosnindidiaialanialunis
senegugnénlugnanaugulniinanniu

4. MSRAINAMAWAIUNY

visndilunlsunoienisa¥auazimunaunwiiunuatine
sawfiov Tapanizn1aifing i wasUss@ndarnansiiad
Ysnsnsduiieaunsalidusnen wasuusiwdndoud
moms@uﬁmmzauﬁ@nﬁﬂﬁamamm:au ﬁaqﬂ’uu%ﬁwﬁﬁ
USnensdusuauieau 1,144 au iinduaniiiew uenan
ﬁﬂ'\i\lﬁa%ﬁdﬁmmﬂnéjﬂﬁﬂ “Professional Financial Advisors”

¥ :
= a

JU  DLEEINANLIILNTIAIUNNTINILHUNIINT U BIUSEN
WUlATINTT “smart3B” LNLANG2E

wanantl ldsugenssunumsdaassuaznslianaifius
undunuiianisasuvluaywin vlaansaiingiuou
Faunulnaififguamlduindu wisnduddolddnsiamn
aunmiunuiifieglasliningnszes LMRA Huwnsnlunns
WannfAunuuazuimaiuee

TeTaursandSaTasiunulssiudiauasfivinenis
WUl 2559
Wlandndrdyzeefivsnsnisdunasiunudssiudinvas
npomwdseiudin Aemmbiauandndun Uinnsaneg uazl
ﬁ'm"%nmﬁ'mn'ﬁ'a'mu,wumiLiiu'fi'imm:auudﬁjmwﬂizﬁuﬁﬂ
ﬂuﬁmﬁaoﬁmmmwé’mwummsnmaommmafjwﬂﬁwLaua
faiuluasseussa fandednd Tunisusznauimdn
WANANEN LAz ENTEAINIATI UMM WAL UYTEUETR
T ipumnssduaina wisnugeduiungaudssinagandn
auduu SnesaiasunmansaiuasiAuaRfialRui sy sy
fionuseiudelioonsuuaziBoiu  dmngsiadsziudinla
Wit Tasludl 2559 dunutssiuddauasivsnenis
BUPIUTEN MIUNUTNIATIIUMAMAN LN UTTIAUATE Y
snauazIEdulsEng deliae

3. Development of new distribution channels

The Company has increased the efficiency and productivity
of currently available channels and developed online as a
new channel to increase opportunities to expand customer

base into the new generation.

4. Developing quality agents

The Company continued its policy of building and
developing the quality of its agents, especially in increasing
the number and efficiency of the teams of financial advisors
to provide consultancy services and offering the right
financial products for their customers. The numbers of the
Company’s financial advisors has grown from those in
the previous year to a total of 1,144 persons this year.
The Company also built a new sales team, with the name
“Professional Financial Advisors,” to improve the

competitiveness in the field under the “smart3B” program.

Besides this, both selection and learning processes were
improved, making it possible for more agents to become
licensed, producing more and better qualified agents. A
quality development program for agents and line managers

is also adopted from LIMRA training program.

Insurance Agents and Financial Advisors Achievement
Awards 2016

The most important work of Bangkok Life Assurance’s
financial advisors and insurance agents is offering products,
services, and suitable financial planning consultation for the
insured. This involves the need for these professionals to
continuously develop their skills, adhere to ethical conduct,
be honest in practicing their profession, develop and raise
their standards to an international level, prepared to compete
with other member countries in the ASEAN market. This
also encourages a positive image and vision of them among
the insured, whose recognition and confidence brought
robust growth to the insurance business, as in 2016
recognition was given to Bangkok Life Assurance’s agents
and financial advisors surpassed both domestic and

international benchmark standards with the following awards:
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o TWIAMUNUAMNWALAULAIZIA ¥58 TNQA (Thailand
National Quality Awards) 91U 479 AU (WANLNUTAAN
qunanseiudinlng)

e The Thailand National Quality Awards, or TNQA, for
outstanding performance according to the Thai Life
Assurance Association recognition benchmark, was

received by 479 persons.

o TWIAMUNUAMMWALAULIUINA 158 IQA (International
Quality Awards) 91U 474 AU (AANWNUTATN Limra
International)

o fanluasiumiegliznan v38 MDRT (Milion Dollar
Round Table) 37UU 99 AUTINTIFIUMUAR AN AR
HaolisEdiu COT way TOT 8ns1uau 17 Ay 3sveaY
116 AU (MANINUTANELNES MDRT)

o Tadunudssiuiinquamdiiey 91U 2 AU (AN
WNaTinN aln.)

msﬁmmqmmwﬁ';me.ﬁmi"]uﬁaﬁnmn'mﬁu
viEmasiaiunswaundnsnwiunulssfudinuasivsnmn
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e International Quality Awards, or IQA, for outstanding
quality by Limra International recognition benchmark,
were awarded to 474 persons.

e Million Dollar Round Table (MDRT) awards were
presented to 116 persons, including 17 agents who
achieve COT and TOT qualifications.

e OQOutstanding Quality Agents Awards (OIC benchmark)

were awarded to two insurance agents.

Agent Development in Becoming Financial Advisors

The Company encourages its life insurance agents and
financial advisors to improve their skills and expertise
through training courses while also emphasizes on being
ethical, and supports them to move forward in their careers,

with such programs as these:

o VANgATHuUTIIMIAIUSUATMIWE (Securities Investment
Consultant) Lﬁa’ﬁumLﬁsluQLLutﬁwmmmuﬁ'}uwé’nw%’wﬁ
Tiuunustweeies Taqiuussmiiiuinunisduile
m%‘wﬁmumiamumnamﬁ’u%uﬁwLLaz‘lﬁ%'uTum,‘lzym
naEinuAMznIIINMIMtuiannIndLaraaIanannIwg
(N.a.n) UM 1,144 AU

o tunfitinsnsiugnisifuinaeusunisiiu CFP® 4
Wugusznevdmdwinnsununisidu fsansaliuinng
MeuwuN133u Fetsznaudie UNUNITRINY LWUNTT
Ysriudin wwumBuacusan wazuwuiiioteindon T
anen ﬁﬂiamquﬁ"’am{lﬁﬁm%nmLLa:ai”ﬂﬁﬂLqunﬁLGuTu
g fu Lﬁa‘[ﬁgﬂﬁwmminmiqL‘i‘meﬂmiLGumumw
f#a9n19 LLa:ﬁﬂﬁmmwﬁamﬁﬂmaﬂwﬁmmqmmuﬁlﬁ
owsuly  Tegluiligiuudsniiinieununiadu  CFP®
UM 10 AU

o MBnwINsRusEAD AFPT™ BaifugszneudmdniiuSnun
M9y AssnsaliudnsmeusuuasisUsnsmeni i
Tooutseanifiu 2 dw ldud fUSnsnsdusumsamu
wazfivsnsmsdudumadseiudin Taoluilaqiuussi
fiUSnsNIdusERy AFPT™ 91u7u 96 AU
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e Agents are offered ongoing Securities Investment
Consultant courses in order to become registered
Investment Consultants. At present, the Company has
1,144 professional financial advisors who have undergone
training by leading institutions and certified by the
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC).

e Financial advisors can develop into Certified Financial
Planner (CFP®), professional financial planning advisors
with expertise in investment, life insurance, tax and
estate, and retirement plans for all aspects of their clients’
financial needs, to achieve financial goals and post-
retirement lives as they desire. Currently the Company
has 10 financial advisors with CFP® certification.

e Becoming professional financial advisors with AFPT™
certification, who are certified to give financial planning
services and advice in both investment and insurance.
The Company currently has 96 financial advisors with
AFPT"™ certification.

5. Development of technology and existing applications
for greater coverage and standardization

The Company has developed a program for work support,
knowledge and service development for agents and
financial advisors, under the name of “Smart Agent.” lIts
purpose is to improve work efficiency and facilitate
operations of sales teams in making financial plans and
giving suitable financial product advice to customers, as

well as providing speedy service after sales.

To provide convenience to customers, the Company
also developed an application called “Smart Customer”
to facilitate customers who wish to study policies,
making changes in their policies, and checking benefits

and privileges in the BLA Happy Life Club.
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6. Customer Relations Management

The Company recognizes the importance of its customers’
satisfaction, and so provides them with ongoing benefits
over and above what is contained in their policies with
“BLA Happy Life Club,” which is designed to bring
happiness into the lives of customers in many aspects
such as health activities, learning, entertainment, and
privileges to buy goods and services at special rates for
the benefit of customers and their families, while strength-

ening their trust and confidence in the Company.

r"‘ ~L"ir'

e “Happy Song” Customer Appreciation Event: 2016
Northeastern Moh Lam Concert Festival

In 2016, Bangkok Life Assurance sponsored another show
in its yearly Northeast Moh Lam Concert Festival series,
bringing happiness to more than 60,000 people in three
main Northeastern provinces: Nong Bua Lamphu, Udonthani
(Ban Phue District) and Chaiyaphum, with performances
by two major names in moh lam, “Khana Prathom
Bantheung Silp” and “Khana Rabiap Watha Silp,” who are
famous as the best and second best composers of verse
in the nation.

e Happy Cooking nan333 BLA Happy Life Club “Happy
Cooking”
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e “Happy Cooking” BLA Happy Life Club Activities
BLA Happy Life Club produced customer appreciation
events with “Happy Cooking” workshops for dessert-lovers,
with two top favorite dishes: banoffee pie and flower
cupcakes, taught by pastry chefs from the Cake Kee Kui
Bakery in Nakhon Sawan Province and Coffee Zone
Classic in Rayong, featuring the beautiful actress Grace
Karnlao. Customers and event participants learned the
recipes and special techniques, and brought home
happiness in making desserts with their own skill.

e “Happy Learning”, inviting youngsters to experience
a simple life close to nature

Bangkok Life Assurance encourages the younger generation
to grow up into high-quality adults, helping them build
values of self-sufficiency in themselves under the BLA
Happy Life Club’s “Happy Learning” concept. On 29
October, 2016, the Company organized outside-the-
classroom learning activities for children at Farm de Lek
in Ongkharak District, Nakhon Nayok Province. The young
folks got to experience a simple life, which enhance their
enthusiasm while teaching them about patience and
appreciation of the value of small things with no monetary
value, and come to understand people who are less
fortunate, along with their own responsibility and duties
towards society. The young people also learned about
nature with three activities: first, using organic fertilizers
and pesticides, and without the use of chemicals, to plant
vegetables such as Chinese kale, bok choi, morning glory,
basil, and so on. Then, coloring activities, and finally, work-
ing with animals: feeding different of types of fish, which
taught them about freshwater fish species; mixing feed for
pigs; feeding horses; raising ducks and chickens and col-
lecting eggs to take home with them. This program teach-
es young people a variety of things in nature’s classroom,
instilling in them the “sufficiency” way of life, inspiring them
to create value for themselves and applying to real life the
knowledge they gain and spending their free time in the
most useful way.
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Overall marketing performance this year show gross written
premiums at 43,332.92 million baht, down from the same
period in the previous year by 3.36 percent. First year
premiums (include single-premium) accounting for 11,149.50
million baht, down 18.18 percent from the same period in
the previous year, and renewal year premiums at 32,183.42
million baht, an increase from the same period in the
previous year of 3.11 percent.

Gross written premiums by distribution channel was as

follows:

e 61.96 percent earned through bancassurance, accounting
for 26,849.13 million baht, down from the same period
in the previous year by 8.25 percent.

e 3477 percent earned through agent channel, accounting
for 15,065.40 million baht, an increase from the same
period in the previous year of 5.42 percent.

e 0.34 percent earned through direct marketing, accounting
for 145.66 million baht, an increase over the same period
in the previous year of 3.20 percent.

e 294 percent earned through other channels, accounting
for 1,272.73 million baht, an increase over the same
period in the previous year of 11.27 percent.
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New market expansion considering from First Year Premiums
(include single-premium); categorized by distribution channel
as follows:

e 7327 percent generated through bancassurance,
accounting for 8,169.42 million baht, down by 24.42
percent from the same period in the previous year.

e 2279 percent generated through agent channel,
accounting for 2,540.65 million baht, an increase of
2.12 percent over the previous year.

e 047 percent generated through direct marketing,
accounting for 52.34 million baht, down by 5.58 percent
from the same period in the previous year.

e 347 percent generated through other channels,

accounting for 387.09 million baht, an increase of 40.66

percent over the same period in the previous year.
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dd
The Joy is in Giving
and Doing

For more than 65 years, Bangkok Life Assurance has
committed to building stability, conducting business with
integrity, practicing the principles of good governance,
transparency, ethical integrity, and accountability for all
stakeholders. The Company also aims to return happiness
to society through tangible social and environmental policies
by stressing concepts of giving and doing that drive towards
sustainable development.

To fulfill the social and environmental policies, the
Company focuses on creating more happiness for the
people under the concepts of “Live as you design” and
“Happier Life,” in collaboration with trading partners and
business allies, employees, government agencies, and
private sector entities throughout 2016.
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dd . . .
Happiness ... In creating

public stability through
integrated financial
planning concepts

The concept of integrated financial planning is a
fundamental Company vision that is central to Company
insurance agents, financial advisors, and employees.
Financial planning is not done simply in order to create
wealth for people, but to build security with life protection
as well. Financial plans must be fundamentally meet the
needs and life values for each individual. Financial advisors
and insurance agents from Bangkok Life Assurance are
committed to providing knowledge and giving integrated
financial planning advice to the general public through
financial planning activities such as seminars and financial
exposition events nationwide such as Money Expo, National
Life Insurance Day, Thailand Smart Money, and so on.
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In 2016, the Company also offered financial planning
training courses to its employees, insurance agents, and
financial advisors both internal and outside training with
participation by lecturers and experts offering financial
knowledge from leading financial associates such as BBL
Asset Management Co., Ltd., Bangkok Insurance PLC, and
Bangkok Bank, so that they can use their financial planning

expertise to support the public needs comprehensively.
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dd Happiness ...
in providing educational
necessities and Improve
quality of life for the

yOUth pp

“Share for Change” Campaign: Opportunity for
a Happy Life.

Because a small act of kindness can make a big
difference, Bangkok Life Assurance started a “Share for
Change” campaign that emphasizes on activities that cre-
ate opportunity, making a difference to society, whether
the opportunity in education, learning and living as well as
career opportunity for a better life. During the year 2015
to 2016, the Company has joined forces with the
Foundation for the Blind in Thailand under the Patronage
of HM. the Queen to bring happiness to the visually
impaired people so that they can have equal learning
opportunity. With this aim, the Company set out a campaign
to raise funds to help enhance the learning environment
and experience for visually impaired children. Started with
its corporate New Year's presents such as calendar,
notebook, and diary that adopted this concept and included
braille and embossed dots in different shapes with tear-off
parts that can be used as greeting cards. The Company
encouraged everyone whom received these cards, to pass
on the joy by sending them back to the children so they
can use as a learning material to touch the surface and
paint on them, helping them to improve both cognitive and
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emotional communications. The Company also raised funds
through donation booths and online channel to provide
“Health Park”, a renovation of the playground for the
Bangkok School for the Blind, to promote good health and
learning experience for children which in turn results in
happiness. The Health Park was handed over to the
Foundation for the Blind in Thailand under the Patronage
of H.M. the Queen under the “Share for Change” Campaign
in March 2016.
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A Brighter Future for Children (Sunfun Chak Phi
Su Nong Project] Year 10
2016 marks the tenth year the Company has started

good cause project, “Sunfun Chak Phi Su Nong (Help the
children achieve their dreams),” for children in needs. This
year the Company executives, financial advisors, insurance
agents, and employees join activities in “Share for Change”
campaign, bringing happiness to the children at Bangkok
School for the Blind and continuing to give educational
opportunities through scholarships, and providing snacks
for children at Thammawitthaya School, affiliated with the
Thai Foundation for the Blind under Royal Patronage of the
Queen in Phetchaburi.
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BLA Diabetes Take Care Project

Nowadays up to four million people in Thailand, or 8 out
of every 100, have diabetes. Besides the fact that the num-
bers have risen, it has been found that half the people who
have diabetes are unaware of it. In 2014, 32 people died
from diabetes each day, and it’s estimated that in 20 years
the number of diabetics in Thailand will have increased by
1.1 million people. These statistics and the commitment of
the Company to enhance the well-being, happiness, and the
quality of life of the Thai people have led to development
and design of a new product, called “BLA Diabetes Take
Care,” to cover every health insurance need, ensuring that
patients at risk of diabetes (in accordance with Company’s
underwriting guideline) are covered and receive assistance

with medical expenses incurred.
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Besides development of new products, in conjunction
with Sikarin and other leading hospitals, Bangkok Life
Assurance has organized an activity called “Living a Healthy
Life with Diabetes Workshop,” to educate about diabetes
both to people who have the condition and to the general
public. There is also a blood sugar test to check for
diabetic tendency. The purpose of the program is to raise
awareness of protection and control of diabetes with good

diet and appropriate exercise.
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Bangkok Life Assurance Half Marathon 2016

This was the third year in which Bangkok Life Assurance,
together with the City of Bangkok, and the Department of
Health, Ministry of Public Health has held the charity “Bangkok
Life Assurance Half Marathon,” and more than 5,000 runners
and health-lovers participated. Also this year, the Company
was honored by participation of Thai Environment and
Community Development Association (Magic Eyes), which
organizes creative activities to foster a sense of responsibility
to society and the environment in the lives of young people
and the general public, with the theme “Green Running”
to raise awareness of responsibility to society and the
environment. All utensils used in as the event are made of
biodegradable products to reduce waste and mitigate global
warming by refraining from using materials made of
polyethylene. Runners who cross the finish line are given small
plants which they can grow to help reduce global warming.
In any case, the intent of the project is to enhance good health
for Thai people. All proceeds from the project, with no
deduction for expenses, went to the program “Health Parks
for Happy Life,” which provides exercise equipment in various
public parks all over Thailand while promoting understanding
of how to exercise properly.
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BLA Health Park for Happy Life Project

In its second year, the “BLA Health Park for Happier Life”
project for good health, sponsored by Bangkok Life Assur-
ance, and the Department of Health, Ministry of Public Health
renovate parks and put in exercise equipment for the pub-
lic to use, along with instructions on how to use it proper-
ly. This was done for the purpose of promoting public health
and good quality of life. In this year, Health Parks were
established in three places, namely
e Health Park for Happy Life at the Department of Health,
Ministry of Public Health.

e Health Park for Happy Life at the Bung Ta Lua Water
Park, Nakhon Ratchasima Province.

e Health Park for Happy Life at Pumrak Park, Nakhon
Ratchasima Province.
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Encouraging and Supporting Athletes” Readi-
ness Project

The Company has continued to support Thai athletes with
life insurance policy to boost confidence and morale that they
can fully concentrate on training and practice without
worrying about having an accident. Throughout 2016, the

Company has provided insurance policies for:

e Thai national athletics teams competing in the Olympic
Games received life and accident policy with sum assured
of 149 million baht.

e The Udon Thani FC (Football Club) received life and accident
policy with sum assured of 15.6 million baht.

e The “Kelang Nakorn Bangkok Life Assurance” longboat
racing team received life and accident policy with sum
assured of 360,000 baht.
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Happiness. . .
in Bringing Joy to the

Elderly ’p
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“Bangkok Life Assurance Brighten up the
Elders’ Vision” Project

At present, Thai society is rapidly aging. In the last 4 years
(2013-2016), Bangkok Life Assurance has brought happiness
and created a bright world for elderly people with impaired
vision through the program “Bangkok Life Assurance Brighten
up the Elders’ Vision,” checking their vision, supplying them
with prescription glasses, and giving advice on healthcare in
order to help reduce vision problems in the daily lives of the
elderly. This program has now spread to more than 40 areas
nationwide and has provided glasses to more than 15,000
people.

In 2016, Bangkok Life Assurance continues on bringing
happiness to the elderly, extended this program to an
additional 6 districts, in the belief that being able to see the
world clearly will enhance happiness and bring enjoyment to

the elders’ lives greatly.
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Happiness ...
In Preservation of
Culture and Heritage,
Keeping Thailand
Rooted in Tradition pp

In 2016, executives, employees, and agents of Bangkok
Life Assurance carry on Thai cultural inheritance and deliver
happiness to the people through various cultural events: the
Candle Festival in Ubon Ratchathani, the Longboat Races at
Wat Tha Luang in Phichit, and the Phuket Vegetarian Festival.
Besides promoting festivals activities to the public, Bangkok
Life Assurance agents also join hands to facilitate the events
such as giving out fans and distributing cold drinking water

to both Thais and foreigners at the events.
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The BLA Happy Life Go Green Project, in con-
junction with the Thai Environment and Com-
munity Development Association (Magic Eyes)

works to build environmental awareness among the public
and the Company’s own employees.

e Bangkok Life Assurance strives to instill awareness in
children and youth to care for the environment, bringing the
employees and their children to see “Let’s join the Magic
Eyes’ Little Ambassador — Say No to Polystyrene,” the stage
play by the Thai Environment and Community Development
Association (Magic Eyes) aims to build awareness and
educate Thai youth of how to deal with trash, know how to

save, and to understand about reusing and recycling things.

-
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e Volunteers from Bangkok Life Assurance joined in the

program “Volunteer for Dad,” a good cause campaign from
the Thai Environment and Community Development
Association (Magic Eyes) in honor of King Rama 9. The
program consists of both clean-up activity to get rid of garbage
in Sanam Luang and around the Grand Palace as well as
teaching the volunteers about the different types of trash and
how to separate them into food waste, recyclables, and

miscellaneous trash.
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The “BLA Happy Life Go Green” Project within
the organization

Saving energy and expense: utility bills lowered by 11.60
percent (or 2.5 million baht)

e Campaign to raise awareness of personal responsibility by
spreading the word around within the organization to get
cooperation in turning off electric lights during lunch breaks,
when leaving meetings, and after work, and putting numbered
control stickers on work desks to control energy use in spe-
cific areas.

e Adapting devices to save energy by using T5 light bulbs
in office buildings. This reduces electric lighting expense by
about 4 times per bulb.

e Setting up an organization-wide automatic system for on
and off control of branch office electric signs and computer
screens.

e A water-saving campaign using principles of drying before
use, collecting water before use, or reuse of water, firmly
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closing faucets after every use, and/or when encountering
damaged equipment, immediately notifying the people in the
organization responsible for fixing it.

Use of Paper Resources

e Document storage: reduced volume of paper required by

12.5 percent (2,137 reams), for a value savings of 200,000

baht, with:

- A campaign to reduce the use of paper, limiting it to only
when necessary and appropriate

- Use of a storage classification system, and managing
times for suitable storage of each document type.

- Switching to electronic document storage, helping
increase volume stored while saving space and reducing
the risk of office fire

e Destruction of documents: Destroyed documents, converting

9,980 kilograms of paper to paper pulp, saving 169.659 tons

of trees and reducing trash by 9,980 kilograms in the process,

also reducing carbon dioxide in the atmosphere by 2,544.62

kilograms each year

- Establishment of a suitable method for destroying
documents, by reuse/recycling, breaking documents down
into new paper through boiling and dissolving, reducing
the cutting of trees for environmental conservation

e Cleanliness for Happy Health in the organization:

- “Big Cleaning Day” activity the last Friday of the month
ending each quarter organized by the organization’s
Health and Safety Committee

- Separation of trash for the environment both head office
and branch offices

- “Cigarette-free workplace” program through a campaign
to stop smoking in the office

Bangkok Life Assurance also works with all organization
personnel together — employees, insurance agents, and
financial advisors — to promote happiness and balance of
life with happiness-building activities under the concept of
“Happy Workplace.” This is divided into “Happy Body”,
“Happy Heart”, “Happy Relax”, “Happy Brain”, “Happy Soul”,
“Happy Money”, “Happy Family”, and “Happy Social.” The
Company’s implementation of these “Happy 8” has been
central to its operation for four years.
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Happy Body

Annual Health Check

The Company provides an annual health check for all
employees. In 2016, the Company used the services of the
hospital Rama 9, a leading hospital for expertise in yearly
health checks.

Happy Heart

Blood Donation Campaign

Blood donation is another regular activity the Company holds
each year, when strong, healthy employees perform a
humanitarian service facilitated by the Thai Red Cross, which
sends a mobile blood collection unit to the Company’s head
office four times each year. The National Insurance Day is
also a special occasion that insurance companies as well as
Bangkok Life Assurance staff members unite to donate blood
to the Thai Red Cross Society.

Happy Relax

Employees Birthday

The Company gives its employees gifts on their birthdays,
with cards attached, as well as sends Birthday wishes through
mobile text message.

Happy Brain

Training Courses

In 2016, the Company provided staff with training conducted
by outside agencies, internal company training, as well as
sending employees to seminars/observe work abroad, for a
total of 307 courses.

Happy Soul

Spa Jai Program

This “Spa Jai” program is one of the activities that Bangkok
Life Assurance organized in cooperation with Bangkok
Insurance PLC and Bumrungrad Hospital, with the aim to
enhance relationship between executives and general staff of
all three companies. This three-day program takes place four
times a year to promote wellness and peace of mind by
practicing dharma and meditation at the Sang Dham Song
Che Vit dharma retreat in Nakhon Ratchasima.
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Happy Money

BLA Happy Market

“BLA Happy Market” is a well-received activity that held three
times each year to promote smart saving and spending among
the employees. Employees can engage in buying and selling
their own goods, or used items, but in good condition, at the
market which is held during the lunch break at the head office.

Provident Fund

The Company provides a provident fund for employees to put
away savings for retirement, with the Company contributing
a portion of it.

Happy Family

Family activities to strengthen love and warmth

To reinforce relationships in its families, the Company organized
a contest called “Best Buddies, Different Ages” during the
Songkran festival in which employees and their families can
have fun together. There are many prizes, including scholarship
fund for children.

The Company also encourages executives, employees, and
insurance agents to join in various relationship-building
activities. There are activities involving a total of eight
clubs - Football club, Music club, Running for health club,
Cycling club, Badminton club, Health club, Petanque club,
and BLA Sharing club, which have continued for six years,
with excellent participation and positive feedback.

Happy Social

BHAPPY’ Project

Bangkok Life Assurance, in cooperation with Bangkok
Insurance PLC and Bumrungrad Hospital, has organized a
program to build connections among executives and staff of
all three organizations. This year marked the ninth event in
the program “Move Onward with the Sufficiency Economy”
at Ban Na Isan Border Patrol Police School in Chachoengsao.
The three companies jointly donated money in support of
school building improvements, as well as donating computers.
Executives and staff also joined together in planting trees and
kitchen garden vegetables that can be used for making
lunches for school children, painting the school meeting hall,
and encourage children to save money by making a bamboo
savings “piggy bank” container.
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In 2016, the global economy slowed somewhat from 2015.
The United States economy underwent a moderate recovery,
with a steadily declining unemployment rate which had a
good effect on domestic consumption and investment,
while the real estate sector underwent steady expansion,
thanks to low interest rate environment. In addition, consumer
and business sector confidence were at higher levels. The
aforementioned recovery caused the Fed to raise interest
rates in December 2016 from 0.25 percent - 0.50 percent
to 0.50 percent - 0.75 percent, the first rate hike since
December of 2015, with an expectation for the Fed to
raise interest rates another two to three times in 2017.
European countries showed steady recovery from 2015,
but at a slow pace, with unemployment rates tending to
decline, but still remaining high. In any case, the fact that
in June 2016 England decided to leave the European
Union (Brexit) caused anxiety about the future of the
European economy, causing the European Central Bank
(ECB) to further relax monetary policy. Asia continues to
be affected by the global economic slowdown from
previous year. In particular, the growth rate of the Chinese
economy decreased quite significantly, with expectations
that it will be around 6.7 percent, causing a continuous
reduction of exports within Asia. Thailand was also affected
by the global slowdown, especially from China and Asia.
As a result, exports and private sector investment which
are the main drivers for the Thai economy, are still
slowing. However, with an increase in public investment
and tourism, the Thai economy is expected to expand at
a rate of about 3.2 percent.

Investment in 2016 was quite volatile due to both domestic
and foreign factors. On the bond market, Government
bond vyields fell sharply, from 2.51 percent at the end of
2015 to 1.54 percent in the early part of April 2016, or a
drop of 0.97 percent. This was due to concerns over
global economic slowdown which caused the Fed to
postpone raising interest rates, Moreover, the adoption of
negative interest rates by the European Union and Japan
caused capital flow into Asia. Following that, bond yields
rose steadily until the middle of the second quarter, before
going down at the end of the quarter, yet were still at a
higher level than at the beginning of the year. After that,
bond vyields rose steadily and gained strength in the fourth
quarter after Donald Trump was elected as the President
of the United States in November, due to market concerns
that policies to stimulate the economy by increasing
government spending and lowering taxes would increase
pressure to domestic interest rates to rise. The other factor
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that drove yield up was the Fed rate hike of 25 bps to
0.50 percent - 0.75 percent and suggesting that it would
raise rates another 2-3 times in 2017. In sum,
10-year government bond vyield ended the year at
2.67 percent, up 0.16 percent from 2.51 percent at the end
of 2015.

Regarding stock market investment, the SET index
increased steadily from 1,288 points at the end of 2015
to reach a high of 1,553 points in early August 2016. The
fund flow from abroad was a positive factor, due to
worldwide low interest rates, which caused investors look
for higher returns. Following that, in September and October
there was a sharp decline resulting from domestic
circumstances, but in any case, after that the SET index
rose steadily until the end of 2016, due to positive factors,
namely, the steadily rising price of oil following an
agreement among OPEC members to prop up prices by
lowering production capacity, and an easing concerns
over the slowing economy. In summary, the 2016 year-end
SET index closed at 1,543 points, a rise of 19.80 percent
over the end of 2015.
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At year end 2016, the Company’s investment assets
totaled 272,382 million baht, up from 240,813 million baht
in 2015, representing an increase of 13.11 percent. Most
of these assets, or approximately 75.93 percent, were
invested in Government bonds, Bank of Thailand bonds,
State Owned Enterprise bonds (SOEs) and high quality
corporate bonds. Investments in equities and equity funds
accounted for 5.88 percent, while property funds,
infrastructure funds, REITs and fixed income funds totaled
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5.75 percent The rest are cash, bank deposits and loans.
Details are shown in the table below.

In 2016, the Company recorded net investment income
before gains/losses on foreign exchange of 13,345 million
baht, an increase of 1,930 million baht, or 16.90 percent,
from the previous year. This was due to an increase in
realized gain from securities sold, and an increase in
dividend income from the Company’s increased investments
in property funds, infrastructure funds, and REIT, which
yielded favorable returns. Added to this was income from
interest and discounts received, which increased in line
with growth in investment assets. All things taken together,
the Company recorded the return on investment of 5.20
percent, as compared to 5.03 percent in 2015.

Teaziduaiunindasmu o §ull / Details of Investment Assets at Year-end:

WURALATIIINIABUINIEUER
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Nundazan uastngsuin
Deposits

Wustins uasdaduad

Bonds and Treasury Bills
uf uaziiduszezem
Debentures and LT Notes

‘Viﬂ’:&lamu (Property funds, REITs, Infra lLac Fixed Income)

2559 / 2016 2558 / 2015

auuin Sovas auuin Sowa:
Million Baht Percent Million Baht Percent

13,021 4.78 5314 221

12,790 4.70 16,480 6.84

122,230 4487 120,127 49.88

84,606 31.06 67,094 27.86

15,652 5.75 10,678 4.43

Unit Trust (Property funds, REITs, Infra and Fixed Income Fund)

iunu nasnusniiasyulunsanau uazluddnyuansing
Stocks and Equity Funds
WulifBalaednsussaliduyssiu

Policy Loans

Wulviigadug

Other Loans

Buq

Others

ﬁuw%’wﬁamuﬁmm / Total investment Assets
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16,009 5.88 14,911 6.19

6,291 231 5,481 228

1,621 0.60 658 0.27

162 0.06 70

272,382 240,813
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Significant Events

Investment in Subsidiary Company; Bangkok Life Assurance
(Cambodia) PLC

In 2016, the Company invested in Bangkok Life Assurance
(Cambodia) PLC. The Subsidiary Company is registered in
Cambodia as a life insurer. The proportion of BLA
shareholding is 52 percent. The Subsidiary Company has
already been granted its license to operate in Cambodia.

New Financial Reporting Standards

The Company reclassified certain items in the financial
statements in order to conform with the TFRS 4 (Insurance
Contracts) adopted since January 1, 2016 and the
announcement of the Office of Insurance Commission
dated March 4, 2016. The main requirement of these
financial reporting standards was the classification of
insurance contracts. Under these standards, all of the
Company’s contracts are classified as insurance contracts.
No contracts are classified as investment contracts.
Therefore, this reclassification practice does not have any
impact on the Company’s profit or shareholders’ equity.

Operating Result Summary

The Separate Financial Statement

For the operating result in 2016, the Company had total
net premium written of 42.28 billion baht decreasing by 4
percent from 43.93 billion baht in 2015, as a result of a
decrease in net premium received from bancassurance
channel.

First year premiums in the year of 2016 amounted to 11.15
billion baht, an 18 percent decrease from 13.63 billion baht
in same period of 2015. The Company focused on the sale
of a portion of long-term products in 2016 that have high
margins and reduced the proportion of short-term products
that are well-known, but have low margins. Thus, the first
year premiums decreased.

Total premiums of the year of 2016 amounted to 43.33
billion baht, down 3 percent from the total premiums of
the year 2015 which amounted to 44.84 billion baht. The
proportions of premiums from bancassurance and agent
channels to total premiums were 62 percent and 35 percent,
respectively. (2015: 65 percent and 32 percent, respectively)
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Net investment income was 10.63 billion baht. Gains on
investments were 2.32 billion baht and losses on
revaluation were 80 million baht. Total investment income
amounted to 12.87 billion baht, an increase of 1.72 billion
baht or 15 percent from the same period of the previous
year.

Underwriting expenses consisted of life policy reserves,
benefit payments under life policies and, claims, commissions
and brokerage expenses, other underwriting expenses
and operating expenses. In 2016, expenses were 49.38
billion baht, a decrease of 1.11 billion baht or 2 percent
when compared to those of 2015 which were 50.50 billion
baht.

Profits before income tax expenses increased by 1.21
billion baht or 25 percent. Profits before income tax
expenses in 2016 and 2015 were 6.10 billion baht and 4.89
billion baht, respectively. Even though first year premiums
had negative growth of 18 percent which contributed to a
4 percent fall in net premiums, gains on investments rose
by 15 percent. These resulted in a slight change in the
Company’s total income. Meanwhile, expenses decreased
by 2 percent. Life policy reserve, in particular, declined as
much as 13 percent causing profits for the year of 2016
to increase. Income tax expenses in 2016 were 0.97 billion
baht, an increase of 0.20 million baht, from 0.78 billion baht
in 2015 which was a result of an increase in profits before
income tax expenses. After deducting tax expenses, profits
for the year were at 5.12 billion baht, increasing by 1.01
billion baht or 25 percent from 2015 in which profits were
411 billion baht. Basic earnings per share were 3.00 baht
compared to 2.42 baht in 2015.

The Consolidated Financial Statement

The consolidated financial statement for year of 2016
posted a profit of 5.10 billion baht. It increased from a
411 billion baht profit posted for the year of 2015 by 992
million baht or 24 percent, as explained in the separate
financial statement part. The consolidated operating result
included the losses posted by BLA Insurance Broker
Co., Ltd. (“BLAIB”) of which the Company holds a 99 percent
stake and Bangkok Life Assurance (Cambodia) PLC of
which the Company holds a 52 percent stake, respectively.
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Financial Position Summary

The Separate Financial Statement

For statements of financial position as at December 31,
2016, the Company had total assets of 282.36 billion baht,
a 13 percent increase from 249.58 billion baht in 2015,
which consisted of the investment assets of 259.36 billion
baht, accounting for 92 percent of the total assets.
This was a result of an increase in cash flow from the
Company’s operation.

The Company had total liabilities of 249.02 billion baht,
increasing by 13 percent from 2015. The significant increase
was from insurance contract liabilities which were recorded
at 243.10 billion baht or 98 percent of total liabilities in
2016. These increased 26.25 billion baht in 2015, as a
result of growth of the Company’s performance from life
insurance which required the Company to set higher life
policy reserve.

As at December 31, 2016, the Company recorded owners’
equity of 33.34 billion baht, a 23 percent increase from
26.99 billion baht in 2015. The main reasons for the increase
were the profits of 5.12 billion baht and gains on valuation
of available-for-sale investments - net tax amounting to
2.23 billion baht. Dividend paid during the year amounted
to 1.09 billion baht.

The Consolidated Financial Statement

As at December 31, 2015, the Company had total assets
of 282.36 billion baht and total liabilities of 249.03 billion
baht. Owners’ equity in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements was lower than owners’ equity in the separated
financial statements in the amount of 12 million baht which
was due to aggregated losses for the period posted by
BLAIB and BLAC, respectively.

Financial Ratios

Liquidity Ratio

Premium receivable turnovers in 2014-2016 were 12.56
days, 14.01 days and 16.50 days, respectively. Premium
receivable turnovers were lower than 30-60 days allowed
by the Company’s policy. Similar premium receivable
turnovers in each year indicated the effectiveness of the
Company’s premium receivable and its capacity to maintain
the persistency ratio.
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dnsimlsans
Net Profit Margin

4.33%

7.43%

9.23%

Profitability Ratio

Returns on investments in 2014-2016 were 5.41 percent,
5.06 percent, and 5.20 percent, respectively. The Company
had return on investments averaging at 5 percent. Return
on investment may increase or decrease slightly each year,
depending on the state of the stock market which affects
profits from the sale of investments of the Company.

Net profit margins in 2014-2016 were 4.33 percent, 7.43
percent, and 9.23 percent, respectively. Net profit margins
increased this year as a result of a decrease in life policy
reserve and cost management of the Company.

Efficiency Ratio

Returns on total assets in 2014-2016 were 1.37 percent,
1.77 percent, and 1.93 percent, respectively. Return on
total assets increased this year as a result of the increase
in profits for the year.

Financial Ratio
Insurance contract liabilities to investment assets were 0.88,
0.89, and 0.96, respectively. The Company had adequate
capacity to repay the obligation to be incurred in the future
of the insured.

d0ns1UaNdUUNUADFUNSWESIU
Return On Total Asset

1.37%

1.77%

1.93%
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Trends in Life Insurance for 2017
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The growth in first year premiums has grown steadily over
the last 10 years. The main sales channel supporting this
growth is bancassurance channel, which primarily supplies
endowment plans, where the premiums are normally higher
than other types of life insurance. Besides this, the target
consumer group of bancassurance channel consists of
medium-to-high income clients, who have the ability to
pay renewal premiums, resulting a stable 83 percent
renewal rate in comparing to an equivalent period last
years and a steady growth of the life insurance industry’s
total premium income.

In 2016, business operations slowed because of the
adverse effects of a slow economy and a downturn in
interest rates. This caused insurance companies to reduce
sales of endowment-type products, and turn instead to
focus on life protection and health products.

Regarding future prospects, it is expected that new
business growth reflecting first year premiums will continue
at a good rate, as the life insurance penetration rate still
low while the needs of insurance products for life protection,
health, and retirement income will increase along with
changes in demographics and the trend towards urbanization
combined with increasing competition among insurance
companies to develop products and services to reach
each group of target customers as well as the government
sector’s policy to support and promote life insurance in
building fundamental security for people. Besides the
basic factors mentioned, other factors which may affect
the insurance business are listed as follows:

1. An improved Thai economic outlook

Growth in the export sector will help industrial products
and private investment to make a stronger recovery.
Recovery of agricultural sector production, involving steadily
growing public sector investment, will result in people
having money to spend.

2. Trend toward an aging population and rising medical
costs

Thailand’s trend towards an aging population is steadily
increasing. This change in national demographics means
that people of working age must at the same time care
both for their children and, increasingly, old people as
well, naturally resulting in increased costs of living.

3. A penetration rate of life insurance in Thailand
Although the ratio of life insurance premiums to gross
domestic product has increased in recent times, it is still
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much lower than in more developed countries. Additionally,
business growth during this period was for the most part
driven by endowment products, suggesting that household
life protection coverage is still very low.

4. Personal Financial Planning Needs

Economic growth in Asia has resulted in a growing
middle-class population. This demographic has a high
level of education, knowledge and insight, and its members
are ready for personal financial planning. Therefore,
comprehensive financial planning includes life insurance,
property insurance and mutual funds are beginning to play
a larger role, creating more opportunities for expansion

in the life insurance market.

5. Sales channels and new players resulting from
developments in financial technology

The development of financial technology, or “fintech,”
will play an important role in the expansion of financial
business. However, it will at the same time, result in the
financial technology and the new financial service
development that fulfill customer needs. Insurance sales
through bancassurance channel is most likely be the
first one to be affected by this change, as the new
technologies will mean a reduced need in the future for
customers to physically go to a bank for face-to-face
encounters.

6. Changes in consumer behavior in the digital age
There is a steadily increasing trend for consumers to use
online media. This provides an opportunity for insurance
companies to reach new customers, but by the same
token, consumers are able to find and analyze information
available online, so that comparisons of prices, products,
and services will be easier and more convenient for them
which also resulted in a more intense competition in the
market.

From the above information, it is clear that in order to
respond to the needs of each customer group, as well as
to upcoming trends, the Company will need to diversify
its distribution channels. Additionally, products will need to
be compelling, able to help with retirement plans and
primary insurance that is sufficient for families. Then, too,
there must be funds in reserve for future health care and
helping people to be comfortable in post-retirement life.
No less important than distribution channels are service
and the good image of the organization, which will enable
the Company to grow at a secure and sustainable rate
and be competitive in future markets.
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Dear Shareholders,

The Good Corporate Governance Committee is appointed by the Board of Directors to take an oversight role over
the Company’s corporate governance and its compliance with the principles of good corporate governance and
international practices. This involves working with the Company’s Directors, Executives, and personnel to stress a use
of good governance as a leading guide for efficient, transparent, and accountable management with the goal of
building confidence of shareholders, investors, and all groups of stakeholders.

In 2016, the Good Corporate Governance Committee met three times to exercise its oversight role over the
Company’s management and ethical conducts by forming corporate policy, practical guides, and performance
evaluations. The Committee also conducts regular reviews of practical guides to ensure their suitability and consistency
with sustainable business practices. A summary of important actions is listed below:

Proposed policies and regulations to further promote good corporate governance.
2. Reviewed the Company’s corporate governance guide for compliance with international practices and
recommendations of relevant institutions and agencies as follows:
2.1 Reviewed notification procedures for whistle blowing or complaints of fraud, misconduct and ethical
violations.
2.2 Reviewed guidelines in regards to receiving gifts or giving gifts, bribes and other forms of benefits.
2.3 Revised the Company’s corporate governance and ethics handbooks to be in line with the principles
of good corporate governance and international standards.
3. Monitored compliance with the code of ethics of the Company’s personnel and insurance agents.
Supervised Company management to ensure compliance with the principles of good governance of relevant
institutions or agencies, and reported work results to the Board of Directors.

Having conducted business according to our business ethics and good corporate governance, alongside
continuously fulfilling our responsibilities towards the community, society, and the environment, the Company has been
presented awards and commendations by various organizations, as follows:

1. 1% place for outstanding management, namely “Prime Minister's Insurance Award” for 2015, presented by the

Office of Insurance Commission.
2. Outstanding Consumer Complaint Solutions Center Award for 2016, presented by the Office of Consumer
Protection Board.

«

3. Rated as a Thai listed company with a “very good” or “four-star” corporate governance by the Thai Institute

of Directors.

The Good Corporate Governance Committee is certain that having good corporate governance and conducting
businesses with fairness and responsibility to society and stakeholders is a strong foundation for the Company’s
development towards sustainable growth.

=

Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon

Chairman of the Good Corporate Governance Committee
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The Company stresses the importance of following the inter-
nationally recognized principles of good corporate gover-
nance by committing itself to conduct business with integrity,
transparency, accountability, and responsibility to society at
large. This helps build trust and confidence among share-
holders and stakeholders as well as other involved parties.
To this end, the Company has established the policy in
Good Corporate Governance which is in line with the “Prin-
ciples of Good Governance for Listed Companies B.E. 2555
(2012)” promulgated by the Stock Exchange of Thailand, as
well as the best practices of the ASEAN Corporate Gover-
nance (CG) Scorecard, advised by the Institute of Directors
of Thailand (IOD) as a practiced guidance for Directors,
Executives, and employees adhere. Details are as follows:

Good Corporate Governance Policy

The Company’s Board of Directors takes priority of having
management system that is efficient, transparent, account-
able, and committed to conducting business with integrity
for development of a just and sustainable society, along with
maintenance of benefits for all concerned shareholders and
stakeholders.

Adherence to Good Corporate Governance.

Board of Directors and all employees must adhere to these
six good governance principles:

Accountability Being responsible for one’s own decisions
and actions and able to explain or justify the decisions taken.
Responsibility Performing the assigned duties with utmost
knowledge, expertise and diligence as well as taking into
account the regulatory requirements and the highest interests
of the organization.

Equality Treating all stakeholders equitably and fairly in a
justifiable manner.

Transparency Ensuring transparency through examinable
business operations and fair disclosure to all concerned
parties.

Ethics Upholding moral and professional ethics while con-
ducting business, within the regulatory boundaries and the
organization’s best interests, and observing codes of con-
duct that promote honesty, friendliness and fairness.
Corporate Social Responsibility Taking responsibility to
address society’s area of concerns.

Guidelines on Corporate Governance
Section 1: Rights of Shareholders

The Company’s Board of Directors recognizes and stresses
the importance of its shareholder’s rights through policies of
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protecting those rights from actions which might discriminate
or infringe upon them and encouraging shareholders to
make use of their fundamental rights, as listed below:

1. Basic Rights of Shareholders Under the Law
Shareholders have their basic rights to buy, sell, or transfer
shares. They are entitled to a share of the organization’s
profit/dividends and to receive sufficient and up-to-date
business information. They also have their right to attend
shareholders’ meetings in order to approve important
matters, provide opinions, ask questions, and assign an
independent director or any other persons as a proxy to
attend the meeting on their behalf. They also can appoint
or impeach Directors, determine Directors’ remuneration,
and appoint financial auditors and determine their
remuneration.

2. Rights of the Shareholder in the Shareholder’s Meeting

Before the Shareholders’ Meeting

1) The Company grants shareholders the right to submit
inquiries on data and agenda in advance of a Shareholder’s
Meeting.

- For the 2016 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
(AGM) which was held on Tuesday, 26 April, 2016,
the Company distributed the meeting notifications in
both Thai and English languages twenty-one (21) days
in advance, along with attachments which included
minutes of the previous shareholders’ meeting, annual
report, guidelines for the meeting, and the appointment
of shareholder proxies and voting. This was to give
shareholders time to study the information beforehand.
Additionally, the Company posted the notice of the
meeting in the newspaper and on its website (www.
bangkoklife.com). No additional agenda was introduced
for approval during the meeting other than those
specified in the meeting notification.

2) The Company prepared the meeting notification which
clearly itemized the meeting agenda along with stated
objectives, reasons, and opinions of the Board for each
agenda, including such items as:

1. For a consideration of Director appointments, names and
curricula vitae of all nominees were provided.

2. For a consideration of auditor appointment, name of auditor,
name of the audit company, level of auditor’s experience
along with their independence and their service fees were
provided.

3. For an authorization of dividend distribution, the dividend
distribution policy, the amount and percentage proposed
to be distributed along with reasons and supporting
information were provided.
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Shareholder’s Meeting Day

1) The Company made it convenient to shareholders to
exercise their rights and voice opinion by holding
the meeting at an easily accessible location. Those
shareholders, who were unable to attend the meeting,
could assign the proxy rights to Independent Director
or others to cast votes on their behalf.

2) During the meeting, the Company allowed adequate
amount of time for shareholders to express opinions or
ask questions. The Company used barcode technology
to register shareholders and to count the votes. With
the technology, the vote counting was conducted
accurately and quickly to allow prompt announcements
to the shareholders of the vote results. In addition, there
is a monitoring conducted by independent observers to
ensure the meeting was conducted correctly.

3) The Company allowed shareholders to exercise their
right in electing Directors, individually.

4) The Board of Directors and Executives took the meeting
attendance a top priority, unless there were other important
engagements that caused the attendance impossible. At
the 2016 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders on
Tuesday, 26 April, 2016, 14 Directors were present.
The President and Executives provided explanations,
answered enquiries and listened to suggestions made by
the shareholders. Besides this, the Company invited
Khun Nonglak Pumnoi, an external auditor from EY
Company Limited to the meeting to answer queries that
might arise during the shareholders’ consideration of
authorizing the financial statements for the year ending
31 December, 2015. The Company also invited Khun
Lertsak Suthamporn, an independent legal advisor from
Khanung & Partners Law Firm, to observe that the
meeting was carried out transparently and in compliance
with the laws and the Company’s internal regulations.

After the Shareholders’ Meeting

1) The Company clearly disclosed voting results, classifying
as approvals, disapprovals, and abstentions, after the
meeting via the “SET Comnunity Portal” system of the
Stock Exchange of Thailand, and published the same
information on its website on the next business day,
at the latest.

2) Fourteen (14) days after the meeting date, the Company
published a minute of the Shareholder's Meeting on the
Company’s website. The minute detailed an explanation
of the voting method and the vote tabulation procedures
which occurred before the meeting began, questions and
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answers, voting results of each agenda, and a list the
Board members who attended and missed the meeting.

Section 2: Equitable treatment of shareholders

The Company treats all shareholders with equality and fairness,
including major shareholders, minority shareholders, institu-
tional shareholders, or foreign shareholders and aims to
protecting them against shareholder right’s violations and to

ensuring that they receive equitable treatment as follows:

1. Providing Information before Shareholder’s Meetings

1) The Company provided the shareholders with clear and
adequate information as well as relevant regulations
before the meeting, at least twenty-one (21) days in
advance. In addition, the Company published on its
website the complete set of the meeting invitation in
both Thai and English for at least thirty (30) days in
advance.

2) The Board of Directors ensured that the Company
informing shareholders of the meeting’s rules, voting
procedure, and voting rights whereby one share counts
as one vote.

3) For the shareholders’ meeting, the attendees were
informed of a presence of Directors’ conflicting interest
during the director appointment agenda. The Director
was excluded from taking part of the consideration

process of such agenda.

2. Protection of minority shareholders

The Company provided an opportunity for individual or
multiple shareholders that in aggregation is no less than 5
percent of all Company’s votes to propose meeting agendas
for the shareholders’ meeting and to nominate candidates
for the directorship role in advance, at least three months
prior to the end of the fiscal period. Nominating methods
and procedures were published on the Company’s website.
For the 2016 Annual General Meeting of shareholders, the
Company provided the opportunity for minority shareholders
to nominate persons for the directorship role during the
period from 30 September - 31 December, 2015 via www.
bangkoklife.com and the Securities Exchange of Thailand’s

news system.
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3. Use of Internal Data and Securities Trading

To protect against the use of classified data by those insid-

ers who have access to information that can impact stock

price, the Company issued a written regulation on for using
classified information key requirements are as follows:

1) Directors, Executives and employees who can access
financial reports which have not been publicly disclosed
are prohibited from buying, selling, transferring, or receiving
a transfer of the Company’s securities during the 30-day
blackout period before the financial statements are publicly
disclosed and one day after the disclosure.

2) Directors, Executives, and their related parties must
provide a documentary report of any change in its
securities holdings to the Securities and Exchange

Commission.

4. Conflicts of Interest

The Company has established the following standards to

protect against possible conflicts of interest resulting in

future personal gain:

1) Directors, Executives and employees are prohibited from
abusing their authority for their personal gains and from
taking part in any transactions that pose a conflict of
interest against the Company.

2) In the event that the Company has to conduct a
transaction with its related-parties, the transaction must
be approved by the Board based on the best interest
of the Company, fairness and reasonableness of the
transaction, and at a market price. The conditions of the
transaction must be under the normal course of business.
The Directors or Executives who may gain or lose
benefits in that particular transaction shall not participate
in the approval process.

3) Directors and Executive officers are required to submit
the report on their interest and that of their related
persons to the Company’s secretary within 14 days of
the day they assume their position or the day the
change occurs. For the benefit of exercising the above
duties, the Company’s secretary shall forward a copy to
the Chairman of the Board and the Chairman of the

Audit Committee within 7 days of receiving the report.

Section 3: Right of Stakeholders
The Company is aware of its responsibilities towards the
stakeholders, namely shareholders, clients/policyholders,
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employees, insurance agents and financial advisors, business
partners, and trade competitors, as well as to the public,
society, and environment. The Company’s recognition of
having good relations with its stakeholders helps ensure

sustainable growth of its business.

1.The Company has guidelines and practices to the stake-
holders as follow:

Shareholders

Treat shareholders fairly and equally, consider shareholders’

rights, and disclose the Company’s matters accurately, com-

pletely and timely.

- Shareholders can access the Company’s data, such as,
annual financial statements, business valuation (embedded
value analysis), organizational data, product information,
and other valuable news which are available at a quality,

adequacy, and easy-to-access level.

Clients/Policyholders

Provide clients/policyholders with service and at their best

interest

- The Company offers fair insurance premiums and benefits.

- The Company insists that its employees, insurance agents
and financial advisors must provide consistently good
service and safeguard the interests of clients/policyholders,
especially in regards to maintaining customer confidentiality.

- The Company is committed to maintaining trustworthy
management, taking responsibility to ensure its clients
receive fair coverage and benefits under their policies,
with a system in place to deal fairly with complaints, and
measures for protecting those who make the complaints.
Additionally there is a customer service center which
assist clients with any problems and meet the needs of
customers to their highest satisfaction.

Insurance Agents/Financial Advisors

Improve the abilities of insurance agents and financial

advisors by means of training and development, stressing

adherence to the Code of Ethics in performance of their

duties as insurance agents.

- The Company promotes the development of insurance
agents and financial advisors, who are essential to the
business growth, so they can achieve and attain stability
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in their profession. Also, insurance agents and financial
advisors are offered potential for continuing development.
The Company sets appropriate compensation and makes
available a wide-range of products so that our insurance
agents and financial advisors can offer their clients with

comprehensive and responsive solutions.

Employees and Executives

Encourage employees to continue their learning and devel-

opment and offer equal opportunity for all.

The Company treats all employees equally, and does not
discriminate according to race, nationality, gender, age,
religion, disability, or academy.

The Company has its own staff development programs,
special training, seminars, and other activities, providing
employees with the knowledge and abilities to work
effectively and contribute to the Company’s stability and
sustainability. Additionally, the Company has established
appropriate compensation and benefits.

The Company offers compensation and annual promotions
based on ability and work performances.

The Company recognizes the importance of employee
safety by setting up regular safety in the workplace training
courses for employees and Executives.

To ensure a hygienic environment, the Company provides
employees with clean drinking water, adequate sanitation
facilities and a medical station staffed with nurses and
doctor, and arranges for office cleaning.

In 2016, the Company provided both internal and external
trainings for employees via online systems, including
attending seminars/on-job training abroad. A total of 307
courses were offered, for an average of 27.32 hours per

person, which cost the Company over 21,15 million baht.

Partners/Business Allies

Business partners are treated equally and fairly.

The Company gives equal attention to all its partners,
with no discrimination as to size whether they are large
or small. Good relationships are continually being built.
The Company treats business partners with fairness and
equal sharing of benefits.

The Company promotes and develops knowledge in the
field of life insurance for business partners in order to
increase ability to do effective work.
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Competitors

Compete fairly and honestly.

The Company does not engage in falsifying advertisement
or providing information to the media which distorts the
truth, contains defamatory, or directly/indirectly attacks
competitors.

The Company does not engage in dishonestly seeking
out information or trade secrets from competitors.

The Company promotes fair competition and adheres
strictly to applicable rules and regulations.

The Company makes no deals with competitors or
persons which have the effect of restricting or reducing

competition.

Community, Society and the Environment

Support activities which create financial stability, a high quality

of life, and protect the environment.

As part of its business plan the Company has established
policies to create continuous and continuing benefit for the
environment and participate in social assistance programs.
The Company has a firm commitment to assist the
community with continuing education by the participation
of its employees in various activities.

The Company works to improve, maintain, and preserve
the Thai traditions and culture. It supports the policies and
activities of both governmental and private sectors for the
benefit of society as a whole.

The Company provides education in various fields which
are of continuing benefit to the public in achieving
sustainable development.

The Company considers utilizing natural resources for good
course only and minimizes imposing negative impact to
the society and environment.

The Company supports a reduction of energy and natural
resources consumption and an enhancement of employee

awareness on the need to conserve energy.

In 2016, the Company generated many activities to promote

sustainable business. More information on this topic can

be found under the subject heading “Corporate Social

Responsibility” in the Annual Report page 100.

s1901uUs=U 2559 | Annual Report 2016

usEn nsainwds=Audan A1na (ukgu) | Bangkok Life Assurance PLC




— 134 —

— 135 —

N1sSNINUQUAN3INISha

Good Corporate Governance

2. nsudnzuaniaiiaieaisou
AnznssNnIuiEndalemaldgisuldidoynnguaansouds
wizuaniado¥esou (Whistle-Blowing) Tunianadauszwgi
oy uaznIEUITIVIVIINDDINTINNT FUIMT wilneu
funudseiudin Snemanaidu n3oyARaLAY inszih
MIUNULIEN

dpemelumsudawnzuaniatasaasou
qﬂﬂa‘[ﬂﬁm'\mm:ua vﬁaaaa‘fﬂimﬂqa%m'j']ﬁnﬁns:ﬁnﬁﬂ
ngviane mManaiadssngifizey uwarmadiiuasseussn 1
Tauesazldsuanudemevialifinnn amsaudaunsu
viedo¥ossuuldaadosmslageemmils deselui

1. U9eBUNTINNITATINED

audit_committee @bangkoklife.com
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auditor@bangkoklife.com
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compliance@bangkoklife.com
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2. Whistle-Blowing

The Board of Directors provides all stakeholders an oppor-
tunity to Whistle-Blowing when the laws or the ethic codes
are being violated of Directors, Executives, employees, insur-
ance agents, financial advisors or anyone representing the

Company.

Whistle-Blowing Channels

Persons who learn of or honestly suspect unlawful acts,
misconduct, violation of the business ethics, regardless
whether they are affected by such acts, can submit their

complaints through any of the following channels:

1. The Chairman of Audit Committee

audit_committee @bangkoklife.com

2. Internal Audit Department
Tel. 02-777-8233-4, or Fax. 02-777-8237 or

auditor@bangkoklife.com

3. Compliance Office
Tel. 02-777-8861, or Fax. 02-777-8605 or

compliance@bangkoklife.com

Methods of Whistle-Blowing

The whistle blowers or complainants must provide clear
information which includes his name (optional), address,
telephone number, e-mail address (if any), the incident’s
date, time, place, and details. The contact details are for the
person in charge to contact the complainant for carrying out
a fact-finding investigation. For the year 2016, there were no

complaints of these types.

Measures to Protect Whistle Blowers or Complainants

The Company will keep name, address, or any other
information of the whistle blower or complainant confidential.
Any other information will only be disclosed as necessary.
The Company takes into account safety of and damage to
the whistle blower or complainant, sources of information,

and other persons concerned.
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The Company will not treat the whistle blower or com-
plainant unfairly. Unfair treatment includes changing position,
job features, workplace, work suspension, threatening, distur-
bance, dismissal, or any other acts which are unfair to the
whistle blower or complainant or those who cooperate in the

fact-finding investigation.

3. Anti-Corruption

1) The Company has pledged to participate in the Collective
Action Coalition and has been gotten certification of the
Collective Action Coalition from Thai Institute of Directors.

2) The Board of Directors approved anti-corruption policy
which reads as follows: “The Company agrees not to
give or receive gifts or any other benefits intended to
influence its actions in unlawful ways.” The Policy also
covers combatting against corruption and influence-
peddling of all sorts. It also calls for a transparency in
charitable donations, gift giving, sponsoring non-profit

activities or gained by public or private sectors.

Section 4: Information Disclosure and Transparency

1. Disclosing Important Information to the Public

The Company recognizes the importance of disclosing
its important information, both financial and non-financial
information, on an accurate, complete, and timely basis, in
accordance with the Securities and Exchange Commission
(SEC), the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET), and the Office
of Insurance Commission (OIC). The Company discloses its

information via the following channels:

1) The Stock Exchange of Thailand’s electronic media
(SET Community Portal)
The Company formally discloses important information
required by the Stock Exchange of Thailand primarily
through this channel in both Thai and English in order to
enable every group of investors and stakeholders easily
and equitably access Company information.

2) Annual Report and Form 56-1
The Board of Directors publishes the Company’s Annual
Report and Form 56-1 with information that is accurate,

clear, and meets the requirements of the Stock Exchange
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of Thailand, in order to pass on to shareholders and the
various stakeholders useful information on the past year’'s
business conduct and results.

3) The Company’s website: www.bangkoklife.com
With the Company website, the Board of Directors has
established a channel of communication and dissemination
of up-to-date information of the Company in both Thai
and English language. Improvements have been made
to the website so it stays current and easy to use, and
offers comprehensive, complete, and useful information to
shareholders and stakeholders.

4) Channels for Investors:
The Board has set up Investor Relations Unit with a duty
of offering services and distributing to all interested
parties news and data that may be of use regarding
changes in the Company. This would benefits all groups
including minority, institutional, and general investors,
securities analysts and domestic and international fund
managers.

2. Financial Statements and Quality of Financial Report
The Board is responsible for the quality of the Company’s
financial statements and financial information presented in
the Annual Report. The financial statements are prepared
in accordance with the generally accepted accounting
standards of Thailand. The Company consistently applies
appropriate accounting policies and discloses sufficient
important information in its financial statements.

To provide an assurance on the fair presentation of the
financial reports, the Board entrusts the Audit Committee a
review duty to ensure that the financial reports are prepared
correctly in conformity with the generally accepted accounting
standards and that adequate internal controls are in place.
The Company’s financial statement is audited by an
Independent Auditor from EY Office Limited, total fees paid
out was 5,145,000 baht, comprised audit fees of 2,415,000
baht and other services fees of 2,730,000 baht.

Section 5: Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

1. Board of Directors

1) Structure of the Board of Directors
The Board consists of members who are equipped with
knowledge, expertise, and experience. They play an
essential role in setting the Company’s policies and work
with top Executives to establish business directions, risk
management, and short-term and long-term plans. They
also oversee top Executives’ performance and the
Company’s operations in order to ensure that they are
in line with the corporate plan.
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2)

7.

The Company’s articles of association state that there
shall be no fewer than 5 directors. Directors are appointed
and impeached by the shareholders’ meeting. The Board
consists of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors,

and Independent Directors.

Director's appointment is transparent process. The
Nominating and Remuneration Committee proposes
director candidates to the Board of Directors to consider
and/or to the shareholders for voting. However, the
Company limit Directors age to not exceeding 75 years old.
Scope of Duties of the Board of Directors

The Board’s duties are as follows:

Overseeing the Company’s operations to ensure that
they are in line with the applicable laws, the Company’s
articles of association, and the shareholder’'s meeting
while upholding honesty, carefulness, and accountability.
Setting the Company’s vision, mission, and strategy,
providing opinions and seeking information that are
useful for directing the Company.

Reviewing and granting approval on key strategies and
policies as well as financial targets, business plan and
ensuring that management manages towards the
designated plan.

Establishing corporate governance policy and code of
conduct which include practical guidelines for Directors,
management, and employees with the emphasis on their
work responsibility and understanding, and compliance
with the Company’s rules and regulations to ensure
fairness for all groups of stakeholders.

Arranging for reliable accounting system, financial
reporting, financial audits, as well as having appropriate
internal control assessment, and efficient and effective
internal audit.

Determining risk factors that may arise, setting complete and
risk management approaches, ensuring efficiency of risk
management process, finding business opportunities
from risks, and putting in place adequate and efficient
internal control.

Monitoring related-party transactions, solving conflicts of

interest that may occur, safeguarding the best interest of
shareholders and stakeholders.
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8.

10.

11

12.

13.

14.

3)

Arranging for appropriate communication channels with
each group of shareholders, overseeing information
disclosure to make certain that the information is accurate,
clear, transparent, creditworthy, and of the highest standard.
Evaluating and reviewing own performance and the
President’s on a regular basis.

Putting in place an appropriate system or mechanism for
remunerating the Company’s top management by taking
into account the Company’s production with the aim of
creating short-term and long-term motivation.

Being a leader and role model of upholding ethics and
the corporate governance policy.

Selecting suitable personnel to be in charge of important
management roles and putting in place a transparent
and fair recruiting process.

Attending the Board’s meetings and shareholders’ meeting
unless there are unavoidable events - in which case
Directors must inform the chairman of the Board or the
Company secretary in advance.

Enhancing knowledge and capability continually by
joining training or seminars on director’s duties.

Roles and Duties of Chairman of the Board of Directors
The Chairman of the Board of Directors have the
following duties:

Setting agendas for the Board of Directors’ meeting with
the President and ensuring that Directors receive accurate,
complete, and timely information before the meeting.
Acting as the leader of the Board of Directors; chairing
the Board of Directors’ meeting; ensuring that the meetings
run according to the agendas, articles of association, and
the applicable laws; allotting sufficient time for each
meeting; encouraging all Directors to participate in the
discussion and to exchange opinions; taking into account
the best interest of all parties concerned; summarizing
resolutions of the meeting for further implementation.
Chairing the shareholder's meeting according to the
agendas, the articles of association, and the applicable
laws; allotting sufficient time for the meeting; giving
equitable opportunities for shareholders to give their
opinions; ensuring that answers to the shareholder’s
questions are given appropriately and transparently.
Supporting and being a role model in complying with
corporate governance and business ethics.

Promoting good relations between the Board of Directors
and management and supporting the President and
management in implementing the Company’s policies.

4)
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4)

5)

Ensuring transparent information disclosure and solution
in the event of conflict of interest.

Ensuring appropriate structure and components of the
Board of Directors.

Ensuring the efficiency and effectiveness of the overall
Board of Directors, sub-committees, and individual
Director.

Ensuring that a performance appraisal is done the Board
of Directors, individual Director, Chairman of the Board
of Directors, and the sub-committees so that the result
is applied to improve and enhance the Director’s
performance, knowledge and capability.

Authority of the Board of Directors

The Board has its authority to approve various matters
according to the scope of duty stipulated by laws, the
Company’s articles of association, the charter of the
Board, and the resolution of the shareholder’'s meeting.
Their duties include establishing and reviewing vision,
policy, strategy, business plan, budget and yearly business
plan, medium-term business plan, and target. The Board
also monitors and evaluates the performance result in
comparison with the plan and monitors capital expenditure
and investments.

Meetings of the Board of Directors

Company Directors shall attend the Board meeting regularly
to stay informed of and make decisions on the Company’s
business matters. The Board holds at least 6 meetings a
year. Meeting agendas are clearly set in advance of each
meeting. The Board may hold extra meetings in order to
consider urgent matters.

When considering each matter, the Chairman of the
Board chairs the meeting and allocates sufficient time for
it. The Chairman also gives opportunities for the Directors
to voice their opinions independently. Resolutions are
reached by a majority vote whereas each Director has
one vote and the Directors having a vested interest in
that particular matter refrain from attending the meeting
and/or abstain from voting on that matter. In the event
of tied votes, the Chairman shall have a separate
deciding vote.

No management joins the Board meeting so that the
Board can discuss management-related problems
independently. During certain meeting agendas, however,
management is allowed to join the meeting to provide
additional information.
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6)

7

8)

Segregation of Roles between the Board of Directors
and Management

The Company clearly separates the roles and
responsibilities between the Board and management.
The Board’s duty is to establish policies and oversee
management’s work at the policy level. Management’s
duty is to administer the Company’s operations in
accordance with the established policies. The Chairman
of the Board of Directors and the President are a different
person. Both of which are selected by the Board of
Directors.

The Chairman of the Board of Directors is not an
Executive Director and is not involved in the Company’s
business administration. This is to ensure that the
policy-level oversight function and the administration
level are clearly separated.

Nomination of Directors

The Nominating and Remuneration Committee has its
duty to find highly competent candidates to replace the
Directors who retire by rotation or leave their post in
any other cases. The committee then proposes the
candidates for the Board’s consideration. The Board then
passes the proposal to the shareholder’s meeting for an
election. The Nominating and Remuneration Committee
selects candidates taking into account their competence,
expertise in various fields, leadership, vision, integrity and
ethics, past work experience, transparency, and ability to
voice their opinions independently. The qualifications of
desirable director based on the knowledge and necessary
skill that the current Board is missing.

Performance Appraisal and Knowledge Enhancement
The Board of Directors has created an annual
self-evaluation form for itself and its committees, with
both individual Directors and the each committees
performing evaluations. This includes an assessment of the
duties of the Chairman, with each Director having the
opportunity to evaluate the Chairman’s performance,
since he plays such an important role in setting policy
and overseeing the business. Evaluation results are
analyzed and conclusions drawn from them so as
to determine future standards of development and
improvement in work efficiency of the Board and its
Committees. Additionally the Company supports the
Board continuing education and training through various
courses offered by the Thai Institute of Directors
Association (IOD) and other institutions, which build
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9)

knowledge and understanding in the fundamentals of
good corporate governance. Also, each year outside
experts are invited to share their knowledge and
exchange ideas with the Board, so as to efficiently
develop and exchange visions about performance of the
duties of the Board.

Remuneration for the Board and the Sub-Committees
The Nominating and Remuneration Committee sets
reasonable remuneration for the Board and the sub-
committees. The remuneration is compared with that of
other leading companies listed on the Stock Exchange
and in the same industry. The Committee also takes
into consideration of the Company’s operating result
when determining the remuneration before the remuneration
proposal is passed to the shareholder's meeting for
approval.

10) Company Secretary

1)

The Company Secretary provides advice on the applicable
laws, rules, regulations, corporate governance principles,
and scope of responsibilities of the Board. He also
arranges activities of the Board, organizes the meeting
of shareholders, and coordinates with other functions
to ensure that the resolutions of the Board and the
shareholder’'s meeting are implemented. He also ensures
that the company’s information is disclosed in accordance
with the requirements of the Securities and Exchange
Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

Sub-Committees

The Board has appointed 6 sub-committees to carry
out specific tasks and propose matters for the Board
to approve or acknowledge. Each sub-committee’s
components and duties are as follows:

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee consists of no fewer than 3
Independent Directors. At least one of them has
knowledge, understanding of, and experience in accounting
or finance. The Committee’s role is to review the
Company’s practices in compliance with the regulatory
bodie’s policies, regulations, laws, and requirements. The
Committee also supports the improvement of the financial
reporting system in line with international standards and
reviews the internal control system and the risk management
system to ensure their appropriateness and effectiveness.
The Audit Committee performs its duties and voices its
opinions independently.
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2)

3)

4)

5)

The Internal Audit department and the Compliance Office
report directly to the Audit Committee. The Audit
Committee also joins at least one meeting with the
auditor without the presence of management so as to
seek the auditor’s opinions on various matters.
Executive Board of Directors

The Executive Board of Directors has the authority to
manage the Company’s business as assigned by the
Board to ensure that it is in line with the Company’s
objectives, requirements, the resolutions of the shareholder’s
meeting, the policies or orders put in place by the Board.
The Executive Board of Directors also has the authority
to grant approval and/or consent to any actions necessary
for the business. It also considers and screens matters
before presenting them to the Board for approval and/
or consent.

Risk Management Committee

The Risk Management Committee consists of at least 5
Directors and top Executives who have knowledge on
and understanding of the Company’s risks. The Committee
sets the scope of risk management policy and strategy
and monitors the efficiency and effectiveness of the risk
management system, according to the policy stipulated
by the Board.

Nominating and Remuneration Committee

The Nominating and Remuneration Committee consists of
Company Directors. All members of the Committee are
not an Executive of the company. The Chairman of the
Committee is an Independent Director. The Committee
considers qualified candidates for the posts of Director,
President, and Vice President in the event that those
posts are vacated as a result of rotation, resignation, or
any other cases. The Committee also determines and
reviews the remuneration and benefits provided for the
Board and other top Executives higher than or equivalent
to Vice President to ensure that they reflect those
position’s duties and responsibilities of the organization.
Investment Committee

The Investment Committee consists of Directors and
top Executive officer(s) of the Investment Division of at
least 3 members. All of the Committee members have
knowledge of investment, life insurance business, and
investment risk management. The Committee has its duty
to set the investment policy and the overall investment
risk management policy, to grant approval for investment
plans, and to monitor the Company’s investments to
make certain that they are in line with the regulator’s
laws and requirements before presenting them to the
Board for approval.

6)

3.
1)

2)

3)

4)
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6)

1)

2)

3)

4)

Good Corporate Governance Committee

The Good Corporate Governance Committee consists
of Directors and top Executives. All members of the
Committee have knowledge and understanding of the
life insurance business and the principles of corporate
governance. The Committee’s duty is to propose the
good corporate governance policy, suggestions, and
guidelines to the Board and monitors the Company’s
practices to ensure that they are in accordance with
the corporate governance principles. It also promotes
ethical values and code of conduct across all levels of
the organization.

Management

Structure of the Executive Officers

The Company’s Executive officers include its top
management i.e. President, Vice President, and Divisional
Heads. The President is the head of the Executives and
the Company’s leader.

Top Executive Officers Assuming a Director Post at
Other Companies

The Company has no objection against the event that
its Executive officers serve as a Director for not-for-profit
organizations or private organizations established for the
public interest.

The Company has no objection against the event that
its Executive officers serve as a Director for outside
organizations whose business does not conflict with the
Company’s interest and does not consume extensive
time of the Executives.

The President shall not be in any posts in any listed or
non-listed companies whose business is in competition
with the Company.

Selection of Top Executive Officers

The Company has a process to select persons to fill
important management positions in all levels on an
appropriate and transparent basis. The Company ensures
that the selected Executive officers are professional and
able to manage the business effectively.

Evaluation and Remuneration of President and Top
Executive Officers

The remuneration of the president and the top Executive
officers consists of a salary and an annual bonus which
are determined from:

Their roles and responsibilities, the Company’s operating
result, work carried out according to the policies stipulated
by the Board, their management performance under the
social and environmental circumstances, and their ability
to improve the business and work efficiency each year.
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2. Comparisons with the remuneration paid for top Executive

officers in the same industry, profit growth trend, and
value of business.

Guidelines on Ethical and the Code of Conduct

1.

Respects for the Law

The Company’s operations are in compliance with the
applicable laws and carried out in a manner that
maintains good relations between the Company and the
regulatory agencies. It is crucial that all employees per
form their duties in conformity with the laws in order
to maintain public peace and order.

Respects for Individual Rights and Equitable Treatment
The Company encourages all employees to uphold
people’s rights, freedom and carry out their constitutional
duty as citizens of the country. Employees must also
show their respects and equitable treatments for both
internal and external individuals. They must not conduct
any acts which may violate, bully, intimidate or sexually
harass others.

Political Participation

The Company supports the system of democracy with
the King is the Head of State. It is a politically neutral
organization, and respects the right and freedom of its
employees to express political opinions. Choices to get
involved politically by devoting their own personal time
or working part-time outside office hours are personal
matters which are the concern of only the employees
themselves.

Conflicts of Interest and Stakeholding

Employees must perform their work correctly, thinking
first of its benefit to the Company and not seeking any
personal gains at odds with the Company’s welfare. In
performance of their duties they must avoid any personal
conflict of interest. They must not allow any personal
reasons, or the influence of anyone in their families, to
cause them to deviate from this principle.

Retention and Use of the Company’s Information

It is all employee’s duty to maintain confidentiality of the
Company’s business. Employees must not disclose, either
verbally or in writing, the Company’s confidentiality and
non-publicly disclosed information which may seriously
harm the Company if disclosed to others. Confidential
information also includes employee’s personal information.

6.

10.
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6.

10.

Trade Competition

The Company conducts business with consideration for
equality, ethics and honesty, supports fair competition
and does not use any method involving incorrect
treatment of trade competitors.

Clients/Policyholders

The Company is committed to creating financial security
for clients by protecting their quality of life. It gives
comprehensive financial planning advice, recommending
high-quality products to clients and their families. This
is done with the impressive service of financial advisors,
insurance agents, trading partners, and staff, so that
clients will be guaranteed of improving their positions
and making possible a sustainable happy lifestyle for
each of them.

Social and Environmental Responsibilities

The Company is determined to take part in social
development and environmental conservation activities
as well as to elevate the quality of life for people in
the community. These activities are in line with the
sustainable development principle that enables people
to live happily together, embeds environmental and social
awareness among people and reduces the use of energy.
Employees are well aware of their duty to contribute to
the social development activities on a continual basis.
Employees

The employees as human resources are of the highest
value and importance to business operations. The Company
must treat all employees equitably and with respect
for their status as employees. The Company pays its
employees excellent and appropriate compensation and
benefits, and additionally provides opportunities for
self-development and education for moving ahead in their
working duties. In return, employees are always expected
to perform their duties to the best of their ability, with
diligence and enthusiasm.

Receiving or Giving Gifts

The Company is committed to building good, sustainable
relationships with its clients, trading partners, and business
associates. A good image naturally helps form a good
basis for building such relationships. Receiving or giving
valuables or other things as gifts in traditional ways
may be done, but care should be taken that there is
no inappropriate giving or receiving of gifts, it might
influence business decisions of the Company’s staff.
In any case, the Company does not allow employees
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The Company gives high and continuing importance to
the safety and health of its employees and society,
raising awareness of this by providing workplace fire
prevention and operable fire-fighting equipment, proper
storage of flammable and explosive material, installing
lightning protection and fire alarm systems, requiring fire
drills, with safety experts supervising.

. Intellectual Property

It is the Company’s policy and practice that intellectual
property rights are not to be violated. Installation,
bringing or use of pirated computer programs within
the Company is prohibited, and it is forbidden to bring
in software pirated by someone else for use in Company
work.

. Communication

The Company’s communications, whether through the
press, radio, TV, internet or other channels, must be
truthful, clear and easily understood. There may be
no information given which is false, could cause
misunderstanding, provides distorted information to the
public, or directly or indirectly slanders a competitor.
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Audit Committee Report

S1YIUATUNSSUNISOSIATDU

To Shareholders,

The Audit Committee consists of three independent directors appointed by the Company Board of Directors. All are
fully qualified under the requirements of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, have excellent financial accounting expertise
or experience, and perform their assigned duties and responsibilities knowledgably, skillfully, and diligently. They act with
sufficient independence, are under no restrictions in obtaining information from management, staff, or stakeholders, and

may express opinions and give advice for the equal benefit of all groups of stakeholders.

In 2016, the Audit Committee convened six times to perform duties and responsibilities assigned by the Company Board
of Directors. There were joint meetings with management, internal auditors, and external auditors for consultation and
exchange of views on relevant agenda items. The following summarizes the actions taken by the Audit Committee:

1. Reviewed quarterly and annual financial statements which had previously been audited/reviewed by the external
auditors, and reported on them, giving free and unfettered opinions. Executives and auditors involved were
invited to meetings to consider important accounting policies along with the accuracy and completeness of
the financial statements and significant factors which had impacts on financial statements. There was also a
single Audit Committee meeting without management in attendance so that there could be free and open
discussion of important information on the preparation of financial statements. The Audit Committee’s
conclusion was that the Company’s financial statements are reliable, accurate, complete, and in prepared
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and with sufficient and appropriate disclosure.

2. Performed a review of internal control systems and discussed observations about internal control made in
Internal Audit Department reports, and about Company risks subject to internal control which fell under the
purview of the external auditors. Made assessments of the adequacy of internal controls and risk management
done according to the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), and concluded that the
Company has adequate internal controls and strong and appropriate risk management which assists the
Company in achieving its objectives effectively and efficiently.

3. In considering and authorizing an audit plan by the Internal Audit Department, assessed the Company’s
internal audit systems to determine whether they were appropriate and efficiently. Monitored the Internal Audit
Department’s performance to obtain reports showing whether the recommendations of the quarterly auditing
reports were being implemented, and found that the Company’s internal audit system is sufficiently
independent, the yearly auditing plan is consistent with the Company’s risks and objectives, and auditing
performance is developing steadily in accord with international standards for the professional practice of
internal auditing.

4. Examined the Company’s compliance with the law in connection with the Securities and Exchange Commission,
Stock Exchange regulations, and laws related to the Company’s business operations. Considered and approved
work plans of the Compliance Office which is independent and reports directly to the Audit Committee and
whose job is to monitor and coordinate with various departments within the Company to ensure strict
compliance with ethics rules, law, and related regulations. Additionally, the Audit Committee is informed of
any changes in various rules and of Company operations from the adoption of such rules. In the past, the
Company has complied with all relevant regulations and requirements in a proper and timely way.

5. From its own independent assessment, considered and nominated appointments of and suggested

remuneration for external auditors in the year 2016 and presented them to the Board of Directors for

approval at the shareholders’ meeting. Assessed quality and results of candidates’ audits, as well as their
ability and experience in the life insurance business. Additionally, the Committee considered appropriate
comparisons of financial auditing costs as an important point, and in summary found that the Company
EY, Ltd, which was chosen as the Company’s auditor, is independent and has world-class expertise,
knowledge, and experience in auditing.

6. Reviewed and gave opinions on related transactions and cases involving potential conflicts of interest as
specified in relevant notices and rules. Company transactions were found to be in compliance with regulatory
guidelines of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, fair, to the benefit of the Company, and with pricing at

reasonable levels, exactly as for outside third parties. Disclosures made were adequate, accurate and complete.

The Audit Committee has performed a self-evaluation regarding performance of its own duties in 2016, thoroughly re-
viewing the suitability of its structure and composition, and has concluded that its own performance has met the

overall criteria and best practices guidelines of the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

In addition, the Audit Committee has a special communication channel for various individuals within the Company as
well as outside stakeholders. Information about or evidence of dishonesty, corruption, transgression, or illegal behavior,
or false financial reporting should be e-mailed to auditcommittee@bangkoklife.com, or mailed directly to the Audit Com-
mittee. There are procedures in place to protect the confidentiality of any complainant. All this will help ensure opera-

tional transparency and quick resolution of such issues.

In summary, the Committee has concluded that the Company has produced accurate financial reports and offered
complete disclosure of important information, and that there have been adequate and timely internal controls, with tight
security. The Company governance has followed the law relating to appropriate business practices, and dealt with re-
lated transactions and potential conflicts of interest in ways that put the Company’s interests first. This good governance

has extended to risk management and operations systems that are effective, transparent, and trustworthy.

Gl e

Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai

Chairman of the Audit Committee
14 December 2016
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Internal Controls

The Board of Directors recognizes the importance of
internal control systems as an important strategy for
protecting and managing risks or losses of various kinds
which might be incurred to the Company or its stakeholders.
Therefore, the Company has arranged for an appropriately
airtight, up-to-date, and efficient system of internal
controls. Such a system ensures proper confidence that
the Company can achieve its goals and targets at each
level: strategic, performance, reporting, and compliance
with policy, law, order, and various practices, including
anticorruption measures assigned to the Audit Committee.
The Audit Committee is composed of independent
directors whose duty it is to review the Company’s appro-
priate internal controls and internal audit systems, and is
effective in regularly reporting to the Board of Directors
on these matters.

The Audit Committee reviews the adequacy of the internal
control systems, which are based on an internal control
framework advanced by The Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). The
framework has five components: the overall control envi-
ronment, risk assessment, management of information and
communications, and monitoring and evaluating whether
internal controls are adequate to support the Company in
efficiently and effectively achieving its objectives, as de-
tailed below:

1. The Control Environment
1.1 Bangkok Life Assurance PLC, along with its
Board and all levels of management, strives to
create a rarified atmosphere (“tone at the top”)
both within the Company itself and its subsidiaries,
an atmosphere exemplifying the importance of
honesty and morality in conducting the insurance
business. There must be a business environment
and structure which empowers systems of internal
control to operate as the Company intended, in
clear and tangible ways. There is a policy and a
manual on good corporate governance known as
the Code of Conduct, about which the Board of
Directors, management, and all employees must
be equally knowledgeable and with whose
guidelines they must equally comply. If guidelines
are breached, there will be a Company investigation
as to the facts, and there are disciplinary penalties
which may be assessed in consideration of

1.2
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injured parties, the level of harm done, and any
impact on the Company.

It is the duty of the Board of Directors to
consider and approve such important matters
relating to the operations of the Company and its
subsidiaries as policy, vision, mission, strategies,
goals, risks, business plans, and budgets. This is
intended to enable all departments to conduct
operations and move in a common direction
along with a common philosophy and providing
customers with the same benefits. The committees
and administrators have specified roles under the
Company’s Articles of Association. The Nominating
and Remuneration Committee is assigned the
task of recruiting qualified directorial candidates,
considering their abilities, experience, and utility
of their expertise to the Company.

The Company has established a reporting and
command structure where lines of responsibility
are clear, appropriate, and in accord with relevant
business and legal requirements. This system
supports business operations and the efficacy
and efficiency of internal control. The Board of
Directors and management are entrusted with
authority and responsibility and use procedures
and the proper technology to delegate authority
and separate necessary Company tasks such
as overseeing important decisions, giving
instructions, advising, and supervising. This helps
administrators and relevant staff understand and
comply with internal control responsibilities.

The Company is committed to providing, developing,
and caring for knowledgeable and capable
personnel. Personnel policies and procedures are
clear, including a policy on implementation of
regular reviews of effectiveness in work. There is
an emphasis on employee development so that
staff becomes more valuable to the Company
through “self-development,” based on the principle
that employees should be constantly learning.
The Company has a system in place to assess
performance relating to being considered for
bonuses, salary increases. Stepping into higher-
level duties encourages communication between
supervisors and employees. Employees are
required to sign their names to acknowledge
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having read their own performance assessments.
To prepare against a possible personnel shortage,
the Company has recruitment procedures and
succession plans for filling important positions.
Scholarships in various fields are provided for
both domestic and foreign study towards bachelor's
and master’s degrees. These are offered to both
employees and outsiders in order to guard
against a shortage of personnel, especially in the
primary professions needed by the Company.

Recognizing the importance of an efficient
system of internal control, the Company has
established internal control policies with employee
practices clearly stated to in the operations manual:
this is a key element in maintaining good
corporate governance, with internal controls a
normal part of all duties and at every level in
evaluating performance and creating motivation.
Rewards are given as appropriate from
consideration of basic work performance
indicators measured according to the “Key
Performance Indicator” (KPI), which is derived
from the Company’s ability to truly put its goals
and principles into practice. At the same time, the
Company also takes into account the work-life
balance of its workers, granting each one at least
one long vacation per year, and providing yearly
health check-ups for all.

2. Risk Assessment

21

22

The Company’s risk management policies are
approved in writing by the Board of Directors.
The Risk Management Committee reviews
proposals to determine their scope of risk
management, policies are communicated to
everyone in the organization through a manual
containing risk guidelines for work procedures,
and there is mandatory staff training to create a
clear understanding of risks the Company may
incur internally. Reports on both financial and
non-financial data are made according to generally
accepted standards, by the Accounting and Finance
department and Corporate Planning department.
The data is analyzed and then presented to the
Executive Board on a monthly basis.

The Company prepares plans for primary risks.
Groups are assigned to work with relevant
departments to determine the scope and
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acceptability of such risks. Such groups include
investment fund management and those in similar
lines of work, including departments, divisions,
work teams, and ad hoc meetings to plan
operations in conjunction with risk management
plans. Risk assessment is done using a scoring
system using international standards (COSO) as
a guide. Besides that, so as to avoid long-term
disruption the Company has established working
methods to respond to serious accidents, as
Company operations are in accordance with
universal business systems management standards

for continuous operation: ISO/IEC 22301:2012
Business Continuity Management System (BCMS)
for 2016.

The Company has established procedures to
assess potential corruption in order to deal with
all forms of dishonesty, both internal and external,
such as loss of assets, preparation of false
financial reports, and many other circumstances.
It has established a variety of channels to report
corruption: by mail, electronic mail, phone, company
website, and notification of management or staff,
to create a data repository for assessment of
opportunity for and possibility of corruption. The
Company keeps records of risks and losses that
have occurred in order to take preventative
measures and assess the likelihood of future
occurrences.

The Company makes appropriate identification
and evaluation of significant changes that may
negatively affect internal control systems, taking
into consideration laws and regulations, the
economy, and environmental problems. When
changes in risk factors cause Company
performance to miss targets, departments or
work teams are immediately and clearly called
into action, reports are made on measures taken
and the results of performance risk management,
and the situation is closely monitored.

3. Operational Control

3.1

The Company’s internal control policies are
published on its website and its internal network
(intranet). The Company’s internal controls are
considered an integral part of normal work
operations and all levels of tasks. This is
especially true of financial activities and primary
activities such as product development, determining
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3.3

policy premium rates, underwriting, claim
management, reinsurance, and business investment:
monetary receipt and payment must have
adequately effective internal control procedures
and be consistent with the Company’s acceptable
level of risk.
The Company has specified technology control
measures for orderly conduct to ensure that
technological systems and information are
available for use at all times and safe from
intrusion by unauthorized persons, and support
achievement of this goal as follows:

e Maintaining control and management of
technology infrastructure such as network and
wireless network system equipment, the
Company’s main system server, and backup
systems, extending to management and a
system known as “change management,”
designed to manage and control changes in
computer or information systems and related
matters.

e Controlling and managing security, blocking
improper access to systems and data from
either outside parties or from within the
Company through such measures as firewall
intrusion protection, systems to verify user
identity, use of cards or passwords, granting
of rights to access and modify data, and
prohibiting illegal publication of data or data
not authorized by the Company: such measures
enabled the Company to receive ISO/IEC
27001:2013 certification in Information Security
Management Systems (ISMS).

e Supervising procedures of acquisition, development,
and maintenance of technology systems, as by
a committee responsible for purchasing,
procuring, and specifying steps of development
of work systems. This would cover such topics
as approval and setting the duration of systems
development, systems testing, and, if needed,
administration and management of third party
system developer hiring (outsourcing).

The Company shall carefully consider the suitability
of any connected transaction before entering into
it, looking into all aspects, including pricing and
conditions of connections with a third party,
proceeding on an “arm’s length basis.” To this
end, Company guidelines require the person in
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charge of the transaction to be a Company
Director or executive of a subsidiary company,
or along with that to have the Internal Audit
Department exercise internal control, and
Compliance Office assess its compliance with
regulations, orders, and mandatory laws of the
Company and subsidiaries.

4. Data/Information and Communications

4.1

42

The Company has information and data
communications systems which are used to make
appropriately accurate and timely decisions and
prepare meeting agenda, announcements, and
documents with vital information for Board of
Directors’ consideration before meetings. Such
information is provided earlier than the period of
seven days in advance as required by law. The
details of Board of Directors meetings are reported
fully and accurately and may be used as audit
evidence at a later date. This might occur, for
instance, in case of disagreements about
comments, suggestions, questions, observations,
or reasons offered at meetings. The Company’s
accounting policies are in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, with
external auditors who review and certify the
Company’s financial statements. The Company
stores important accounting and financial
documents in a room especially dedicated for
sensitive files, and backup accounting data is
stored offsite on a regular basis. Additionally, the
Company has a disclosure policy, and a system
to ensure that the use of inside information for
sales and purchasing of assets or securities
trading is prohibited from use for personal gain
by Directors, executives, or employees. There are
severe penalties assessed against anyone found
to use inside information for personal gain or
published without permission.

For internal communication, the Company has
an electronic mail (e-mail) system within the
enterprise network (Intranet) for publications,
policies, commands, and operations manuals,
as well as various news items regarding work
practices, or where questions may be asked
about various items. For external communications,
the Company has an internet system, and its
own website, www.bangkoklife.com, disseminates
up-to-date information about the Company’s
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movements, plus providing a channel to register
complaints, bug reports, and operational problems.
Stakeholders can make appeals via the Company’s
website or send them by mail to the Customer
Service. The Company also has divisions that
coordinate with the Office of Insurance Commission
(OIC), such as the Complaint Unit and the
Compliance Office.

43 The Company has an exclusive communication
channel, the “Whistle-blower Hotline,” for
departments or individuals within the Company or
third-party persons to report acts of embezzlement,
corruption, violations or failure to comply with
laws or regulations, or false financial reports.
Reports may be made to the Audit Committee,
through direct electronic mail (e-mail) or by post.
As posted on the Company’s website (TOPIC/
whistle-blower complaints), the Company has
procedures in place to maintain the confidentiality
of any complainant.

5. Monitoring and Evaluation

51 The Company prepares regular business
operations reports comparing performance with
predefined goals, and these are submitted to the
Executive Board and the Board of Directors. Also
in place are monitoring procedures in accord with
generally accepted organizational standards,
whether for reporting irregularities to persons in
charge, for review by someone with power of
attorney or the Compliance Office, or an internal
audit evaluation, to ensure that the five elements
of the Company’s internal control system are
operating effectively.

52 If operational outcomes differ from operating
targets, management will meet at suitable times
to determine the causes for this, and take
corrective action in a timely manner. The Audit
Department provides the Audit Committee with
quarterly reports evaluating the state of internal
control, offering recommendations on important
matters, and reporting on performance improvement
and correction of defects; such reports are also
made by the Compliance Office, which assesses
policy and operational framework, risk management,
regulatory and legal compliance, assessment of
weak points and shortcomings, and improvement.
The Company has systems for monitoring and
assessment of risk management with danger
warnings in place so as to have the ability to
manage risk effectively, with quarterly reports
made to the Risk Management Committee as well.
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At the Board of Directors Meeting No. 8/2016, held on 15
December, 2016, the Board reviewed the adequacy and
suitability of internal controls for the year 2016. The annual
assessment report was reviewed by the Audit Committee,
who found the controls to be adequate and appropriate,
as the Company had provided for sufficient staff to
efficiently implement the system, with capability to
protect assets from being utilized wrongfully or without
authorization, or by persons who have or may have a
conflict of interest, or persons connected with the
business operations of other companies, so that there
could be no conflicts of interest.

Internal Audit

To assess the adequacy and effectiveness of internal
controls and the risk management system, and to monitor
compliance with relevant policies, good corporate
governance, and the Company’s Business Code of
Conduct in accordance with the annual audit plan, the
Company has established an independent Internal Audit
Department which reports directly to the Audit Committee.
This came about in consideration of the goals, objectives,
strategies, and risk factors relevant to important control
points which could have negative effects on the Company’s
achievement of its goals. Audit plans are approved by the
Audit Committee. Additionally, The Internal Audit Depart-
ment has a charter outlining its vision, mission, goals,
objectives, duties, and responsibilities, including the right
to perform its audits with clarity. It has an auditing
manual which can be used as a standard for auditors in
improving the efficiency of operations and complying with
international professional standards for internal audits: “lIA,
International Standards for the Professional Practice
of Internal Auditing.” This manual deals with standards
under three major headings, these being 1) Attribute
Standards, 2) Performance Standards, and 3) Implementation
Standards, all aimed at improving operational efficiency
and effectiveness.

According to the Charter of the Audit Committee as
approved by the Board of Directors, appointment, transfer,
or dismissal of the Chief Audit Executive must be
approved by the Audit Committee, which alone has this
authority and responsibility.
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Nature of Related Transactions

The Company and its subsidiaries have business transac-
tions involving related parties because shareholders and/
or directors participate in them, either because of personal
relationships or simply from taking part in the same
transactions. In such cases, the Company takes into
account the true nature of the relationships to a greater
extent than the legal forms they take or the contracts
behind them. Most of these transactions come about in
the ordinary course of business, with prices at the stan-
dard rates. These are disclosed in the list “Related Trans-
actions,” in the Notes to Financial Statements for 2016.

Necessity and Reasonableness of Related Transactions
Related transactions such as these help support the Com-
pany’s operation as in maintaining and expanding the
customer base. They also help build Company business,
moving it steadily forward. They are reviewed by the Audit
Committee so as to ensure compliance with the law and
related constraints, and are in the best interests of the
Company in just the same way as are reasonably priced
transactions with third parties, and undergo full, accurate,
and complete disclosure.

Approval of Related Transactions

The Company has a multi-level internal control system,
organized by type of transaction, to verify compliance with
law, regulations, and business operation policies which the
Company applies to all transactions in general. To avoid
conflict of interest in related transactions, the Board of
Directors has established authorization policies which first
and foremost take into account the best interests of the
Company, viewing related transactions as if made with
outside persons with no vested interests. In this way au-
thorization proceeds under governing principles giving
management the authority to enter into transactions in
general, following the normal steps toward approval,
whereby transactions strictly adhere to the orders, regula-
tions and guidelines issued by the Stock Exchange of
Thailand for disclosure in related transactions by listed
companies. The Audit Committee then reviews the suitability
and reasonableness of such transactions, and includes
summary information in its quarterly reports to the Board
of Directors.
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Future Policies on Related Transactions

Future related transactions undertaken by the Company
will be necessary and reasonable as outlined above, and
include detailed evaluation by the Audit Committee. The
Company will comply with Securities and Exchange
regulations, notifications, and orders or requirements of
the Stock Exchange of Thailand and the Securities and
Exchange Commission regarding these matters.

In all cases, the Company is committed to conducting its
business with transparency and fairness to customers,
partners, and shareholders, while always following the best
interests of the Company.
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Dear Shareholders,

For the Company’s risk management to be in accordance with established policies that were conditioned by changing
environmental circumstances both domestic and global, with results which could affect the operation and goal. Along
with intensity of government regulation which the industry needs to prepare and adapt in order to maintain continuous

operations.

The Company recognizes the importance of risk management in operations aimed at reaching set targets through
comprehensive risk assessment by all departments to respond to risks or changes that might occur promptly and
appropriately. This is done by applying the principles of international standard for Enterprise Risk Management, coupled
with a strategic planning and support the operation in accordance with good corporate governance and aligned with
Insurance Core Principles (ICP), Standards, Guidance and Assessment Methodology. The Risk Management Committee
has established the risk management policy, framework and scope of operation approved by the Board of Directors as
well as monitoring on the appropriateness and adequacy of policies on regular basis and considered the important risk

factors which can be summarized as follows:

1. Regular assessment and monitoring of major risks that may affect the Company’s risk appetite, which the relevant
departments have been assigned to make the summary reports on performance and risk management to the
Risk Management Committee as follows:

1.1 Reporting on regulatory capital adequacy with the ORSA (Own Risk & Solvency Assessment) and stress test.

1.2 Asset and Liability Management, analysis of capital adequacy and efficiency, cash flow matching, and duration
matching of assets and liabilities.

1.3 Investment analysis with Value at Risk (VaR) assessment, analysis of interest rates sensitivity and stock
prices sensitivity.

1.4 Evaluation on financial ratios used in Early Warning System.

2. The Risk Management Department has been assigned to assess and create the self-assessment template for
overall business unit to consider their yearly risk management plan by means of risk assessment, risk prioritizing,
identifying their impact and defying risk management to ensure that it is in line with risk appetite or reduce the
likelihood of occurrence.

3. Monitoring and review the implement of risk management policies and framework to ensure that the Company
has effective and systematic risk management so that it can achieve its set objectives.

4. Information technology risk management, database management, backup system and application development for
operational support complying with IT security standard ISO/IEC 27001:2013.

5. Business Continuity Management, the Company received certification ISO 22301:2012 for Business Continuity
Management Systems (BCMS) to increase confidence in the insured that they will have continuous service even
when emergencies arise such as claim service, call center, insurance policy service, and settlement payments.

6. A yearly assessment of corporate risk in its core business together with the development of Company’s
operational processes.

7. Encouraging knowledge and establishing risk culture by providing the risk self-assessment template to each

business unit in order to recognize risk that could occur in the future.

In 2016, the Company focused on strengthening of efficiency on risk management and adding value to the Company,
which has continuously performed throughout the year by developing processes and systems in accordance with the
International Risk Management standards. The Risk Management Committee is confident that the Company has the
continuously effective risk management which enables it to achieve the Company’s utmost objectives and goals, bringing

proper benefits to shareholders and stakeholders alike.

47//,/1

T
Mr. Praphant Asava-aree

Chairman of the Risk Management Committee
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Besides, continuing risk management framework and policies
from the previous year which align the well-accepted
International Insurance standards and guidelines “Insurance
Core Principles Standards, Guidance and Assessment
Methodology” (ICP) of the IAIS, or International Association
of Insurance Supervisors, the Company has operated and
reviewed risk management process to increase efficiency
and suitability in risk management practices.

In 2016, to ensure the insured and alliances confidence,
that the Company’s service enable to continue to serve
even in case of emergency, and to reduce the unexpected
risk of events. To create corporate value added, the Company
had assessed major risks related to life insurance activities
and has received I1ISO 22301:2012 certification for Business
Continuity Management Systems (BCMS) in addition to
ISO/IEC 27001:2013 certification for Information Systems
Security Management to continue in business operations.

For capital management, the Company had assessed the
Company’s stability and risks in line with the Own Risk
and Solvency Assessment: ORSA guideline to preserve the
Company’s capital within risk appetite, and its adequacy
in accord with business plan. Realizing risk factors that
might impact business both positive and negative way and
both domestic and global. In this regard, the Company
closely monitors conditions and situations such as

e The state and outlook of the world economy and
politics, as well as ASEAN and Thailand.

e Trends of competition in life insurance industry and
Company’s partners.

e New rules and regulations from regulators.

The changes mention above has effect on the Company’s
performance in various risk levels varied by risk factors,
and had determined the assessment and monitoring risks
on a regular basis as follows:

1. Market and competitive risk due to increasing life
insurance industry competition, the Company realized
such risk factors and had continued the overall of
potential and effectiveness processes such as distribution
channels, new product design and development and
human resource development.
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Besides, the Company has also developed systems
to increase its competitiveness to achieve customers
and target groups widely. This involves improvements
such as speeding operational processes, developing
tools to support customer service, and distribution
channels, to support Company’s growth and expansion
in the digital marketing era with technology and
application development through the Smart Customer,
Smart Fund and Smart Saving for customer service,
and Smart Agent, Smart FA for the agent channel
and several projects are ongoing. There is also
digital marketing, where customers have more ability
to interact and communicate with the Company.
However, we remain focused on the importance of
risk management and information technology under
the ISO/IEC 27001:2013 standard to protect against
risks may accompany the technology.

Risk of distribution channel is the risk of the major
income come from the single distribution channel
more than others and anticipated changing may effects
the Company’s competitiveness and growth. This was
the case with the highest proportion of first year
premium from bancassurance channel. The risk
management approach required increasing the
proportion of sales from the other distribution channels,
such as agent channel, group employee benefit, and
telemarketing with the addition of new channel: online
channel, coupled with product development and
technologies to support service in response to
customer needs. This resulted in a lower percentage
of first year premiums from bancassurance channel,
which is at 73 percent in 2016, down from those in
2015 and 2014 at 79 percent and 87 percent
respectively. The proportion of gross written premiums
from bancassurance channel also correspondingly
declined while the proportion of gross written
premiums from agent channel has risen.

Interest rate risk, owing to interest rate trends rose
slightly in 2016 but remained at a low level. They are
likely to remain low, due to the uncertainty of the
world economy and domestic interest rates. This may
affect the Company as follows:
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Capital adequacy ratio: changes in interest rate
directly impact on valuation of assets and liabilities,
which are key components in the evaluation of
capital adequacy ratio, as it presents risks that
Company’s capital may be lower than the requirement
for allowable dividend payments. To manage these
risks, the Company has mandated the Capital Fund
Management Committee to monitor, evaluate, and
report on risk factors and key risk indicators (KRlIs),
and also assess the impact of risk factors on
Asset-Liabilities structure (cash flow), which is
sensitive to interest rates.

Ability to earn investment income: the interest rate
trends are likely to continue at a low level and lack
of appropriate investment opportunities. These causes
have become a barrier to earn income in the bond
market. To maintain the investment income, the
Investment Committee has set an investment policy
be in accord with the investment environment,
policyholder commitments and Company’s capital while
investment division perform assessing and monitoring
investment situations and review the investment
allocation in appropriate level.

Capital market fluctuation risk, in the low interest
rates situation, investment in equity markets become
an alternative investment and opportunities to increase
investment income. However, capital market fluctuation
may also impact the capital adequacy. The Company’s
approach is to determine a certain proportion of
investment asset to managing risk, and closely
monitored the equity market and related risk factors
so as not effects to capital adequacy and investment
income.

Legal risk, either from existing changes or new rules
from regulators, can affect the business, including any
expansion or alteration of operations for increasing
Company potential and diversification which might
conflict with those rules or laws. The Company has
legal office and compliance office oversight for
examination of relevant law and close monitoring of
new laws and regulations to minimize this risk.
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Dear Shareholders,

The Board of Directors of Bangkok Life Assurance PLC has an appointed the Nominating and Remuneration Committee
consisting of four Directors, including the Chairman, who is an Independent Director. Each Committee member has a term equal
to the term of a Company Director.

In 2016, the Nominating and Remuneration Committee performed obligations and duties as assigned by the Board of Directors,
with ten meetings held in order to perform these significant tasks and responsibilities, summarized as follows:

1. Recruiting candidates for Directorships: The Nominating and Remuneration Committee considered candidates who were
qualified according to guidelines prescribed by the Board of Directors and in compliance with legal requirements. The
Committee was able to express its views on issues involved in proper business operations and for the benefit of
stakeholders by considering qualified candidates who had experience in a variety of professions, were moral and ethical,
had maturity, professionalism, and were able to devote sufficient time to the Company.

2. Considering which candidates were qualified to replace the four Directors whose terms were expiring. The Committee used
Company recruitment methods and guidelines by nominating three persons to continue as Directors for successive terms,
and nominated Mr. Masahiro Keno to take the place of retiring Director Mr. Takeshi Fukuda, and Mr. Panus Thiravanitkul
to replace Mr. Chai Sophonpanich after his resignation. This was all proposed to the Board of Directors for approval
prior to submission for approval at the 2016 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

3. Considering recruitment of qualified candidates for the position of Chief Executive, from which the occupant had resigned.
Candidates were sought from both within and outside the Company, and it was decided that Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon be
nominated to serve as Acting President which was effective from July 1, 2016, until a new President is appointed. As
Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon assumed her appointment as Acting President, her term on the Audit Committee was set to
expire, and Mr. Praphant Asava-aree, whose qualifications are suitable for a member of the Audit Committee, could then
serve in her place, as he has requested to leave his place on the Investment Committee. The above proposals were
presented to the Company Board of Directors for approval.

4. Approving the remuneration of Directors and the President: the Nominating and Remuneration Committee prepared an
evaluation system based on obligations, responsibilities assigned, and past performance. lts deliberations were transparent
and clear. The Committee took into account that the remuneration of Directors and the President should be commensurate
with their obligations and comparable to what was similarly provided by other leading companies listed on the Stock
Exchange of Thailand, including companies in the same industry. It should provide sufficient motivation for the Directors
and President to work for achievement of the goals the Board had set out and generate long-term benefits to the
Company and its shareholders. Remuneration of Directors and senior executives can be found under the heading
“Remuneration of Directors and Management” in this Annual Report.

5. Initiating self-evaluation performance of committees and sub-committees over the year, with the evaluation of the
performance done as a whole, and as individualized assessment with consideration given to three categories: the structure
and qualification of the committees and sub-committees; performance at the meetings, and their roles, duties, and
responsibilities. The results of the assessment were used to make improvements to support the committees and
sub-committees work and to make them more effective and in line with the principles of good governance.

6. The Nominating and Remuneration Committee scrutinized remuneration for both the Board of Directors and the
Committees, which consisted of allowances and bonuses in accord with the guidelines above. The Committee
recommended that compensation for the Board of Directors should not exceed 16,700,000 baht, equal to 2015
remuneration, and this was proposed at the shareholders’ Annual General Meeting for the year 2016.

The Nominating and Remuneration Committee, holding fast to principles of good governance, performed its duties with
transparency, independence, and with appropriate consideration of the best interests of the Company and its shareholders,

stakeholders, and staff.
@,
\ :
N

Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee

Chairman of the Nominating and Remuneration Committee

s1901uUs=U 2559 | Annual Report 2016

usEn nsainwds=Audan A1na (ukgu) | Bangkok Life Assurance PLC




— 172 —

— 173 —

S19J1UAIUSUTNOYDUYDIATUZNSSUNISADSIEIIUNIINISLIU

Board of Directors’ Responsibility for Financial Report

Geu vinugfiaviu

SWNIduzesuIEn apwmnlseiudin i ) uazy3sdes 19365’@1/71%149113434'1miwumiiwmumamiLGuLLa:Lﬂu1ﬂm1u
gmmmumi@uﬁﬁmum Iuﬂi:mﬂﬂmznﬁunﬁﬁwﬁ’uLLa:ﬂ'oLﬂ%unﬁﬂi:nauqsﬁ'«vﬂszﬁuﬁa ¢“AUn”) Bae naN 33019
doula szpznalunisdarhuazusuniadu warseeuisaiunansmiiiuny aeiuil 4 furan 2559 SeduinaldTodudious
Fuit 1 unsaw 2559 (uguly

AuznIsuNIUIEnTuguRaveudesunTduTaI3EM njemwseiudiln 9iin (vpy) uazuIsndes ‘smﬁy’oﬁagammumﬂ
yemsduiivsnglunesaulsednd sumsdusutazsunsduemsiansresussn dwmiulaugaiuil 31 funan 2559
Favhaudeliiiaanuiulainlfusavgiusnemadu Einsfnsandeniduloesodivansay fofifeteasiaue 14
gasidangessdinssde uaststanunsiisumaauna suinsdamsdoyalunnomauszneusunsiustiafisws ol
susnaziouguznsiu samsidueu uaznszusduanldogregnies Tusds Wulssleminoifiounazdnamuinly
ﬂm:nssumm%ﬁw‘léﬂﬁmwdﬁmLL@:ﬁ"}ﬁU@Ltalﬁu%ﬁmﬁstuumuaumﬂu LLa:miu‘%mimwLﬁﬂﬁ%ﬂf}ﬂLﬁa‘[ﬁﬁagamomilﬁu
faugndies asuiu Befeld uazifivewefiesisenunlifmindau SnfodasiulilliAnnsesaviemsdiiunsiiindnd
peela LAY Wil FusedonurnssunsnTseualssneuonssamsiidudas: ﬁﬂwﬁwﬁﬁﬁugLmiwmumomiﬁu 1eiiiu
i:m_lmimm‘gumﬂTuLLazmimaﬁmaumﬂTuﬁLﬁmwa FTUUNMTUSIIAMNLEEN arpauRaTNMslawesenTdoyasnens
sevinfuatnaTui Wemauasmanzan Selduanalilusenuyseidug

ﬂmznﬁumiu%ﬁwﬁmmL‘ﬁmfﬁznumsmuaumBTuTmﬂiaumaau%ﬁwLm:u%ﬁmiaﬂ fansalinnudetulddiounisidusasuiem
nyoumUseiudin Sain ou) uar vismdes a Juil 31 Fumnen 2559 uaANgILEMSEUSINLATSUENSBWaNIERaNTS
NANTIANTUIUTINLALNANTALTUIULIRWIZAINT LLa:m:LLNLGuﬂm'mLLa:nizLLaL’Euﬂﬂmww:ﬁamsgnﬁaﬁumi:ﬁwﬁmmu
AATFIWNTTBNUNINIRY rfasuTudeyamanuiem dnineiu §1e 1ia FenseseuuacuansaaiiulSunsa
maa@aauﬁzy%‘fiaLLamI’ﬁusﬂﬂmuﬂﬁ:ﬁﬁﬂﬁuﬁa

©
— ===

0s.AS MSSD unJAUAY ssasuun

U5¥51UNTINNNT %’nmminﬁumivﬁmmﬂmj

Dear Shareholders,

The financial statements of Bangkok Life Assurance PLC, and its subsidiaries have been prepared in accordance with
international financial reporting standards and reporting guidelines prescribed by the Office of Insurance Commission
(*OIC”), regarding criteria, procedures, terms and conditions for preparation and submission of financial statements and

operating performance reports dated March 4, 2016, which has been effective since January 1, 2016 onwards.

The Board of Directors is responsible for the financial statements of Bangkok Life Assurance PLC and its subsidiaries,
as well as financial information presented in the annual reports. Consolidated and separate financial statements of the
Company and subsidiary for the year ending December 31, 2016 were prepared in order to ensure confidence that the
financial position represented has been examined using appropriate financial accounting policy, consistently applied, with
careful judgment and reasoned calculations, and that all information has been adequately disclosed in notes to the
financial statements so as to accurately and transparently reflect the Company’s financial position, performance, and

cash flow for the benefit of shareholders and investors.

The Board of Directors recognizes the importance of establishing internal control systems and a strong risk management
team in order to ensure that financial information is sufficiently accurate, complete, and reliable to maintain assets and
prevent fraud or significantly irregular operations. To this end, the Board has appointed an Audit Committee consisting
of independent directors who are responsible for reviewing financial reports and ensuring that internal controls, internal
audit risk management, and disclosure of related transactions are sufficient, complete, and appropriate, and that this is

all reflected in the current annual report.

The Board of Directors attests that overall internal control systems of Bangkok Life Assurance PLC and subsidiaries
give confidence that their financial statements of December 31, 2016 correctly and accurately present both separate
and consolidated financial positions, financial performance, and cash flow in all material respects and in accordance
with financial reporting standards and that this is affirmed by the Company’s approved auditing firm, EY, Ltd., whose

assessment is included in the auditing section of this annual report.

R,
—GS S = =

Mr. Siri Ganjarerndee Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon

Chairman of the Board of Directors Acting President
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To the Shareholders of Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited

Opinion

| have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited
and its subsidiaries (the Group), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December
2016, and the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, changes in shareholders’ equity and
cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies, and have also audited the separate financial statements of Bangkok Life Assurance
Public Company Limited for the same period.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries and of Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company
Limited as at 31 December 2016, their financial performances and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Thai Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis for Opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing. My responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of my report. | am
independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as issued by the
Federation of Accounting Professions under the Royal Patronage of His Majesty the King as relevant to my audit of
the financial statements, and | have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. | believe that
the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.

Emphasis of Matters
| draw attention to Notes 2 and 3 to the financial statements. During the year, the Company reclassified transactions
in accordance with the new format of financial statements as specified in the Notification of the Office of Insurance
Commission dated 4 March 2016 which effective on 1 January 2016 onward. The Company adopted these revised and
new financial reporting standards issued by the Federation of Accounting professions. My opinion is not qualified in
respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgement, were of most significance in my audit of the
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of my audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming my opinion thereon, and | do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

| have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of my report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, my audit included the performance of
procedures designed to respond to my assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements.
The results of my audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the
basis for my audit opinion on the accompanying financial statements as a whole.

Key audit matters and how audit procedures respond for each matter are described below.

Assumptions for liability adequacy test

As described in Note 20 to the financial statements, as at 31 December 2016, the Company had reserves for long-term
insurance contracts of Baht 233,412 million, representing 94% of its total liabilities. These reserves are accumulated for
policies in force, from the inception of the insurance policies to the end of the reporting period. They are calculated
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based on the net level premium valuation (NPV), which is an actuarial method using locked-in assumptions, plus 4%
of NPV to buffer the risk of actual assumptions being different from actual circumstances. In addition, the Company
conducts a liability adequacy test (LAT) on the reserve at the end of every reporting period, and if the liability is not
sufficient, the shortfall is recognised as additional expense in the statements of income. The liability adequacy test (LAT)
is performed based on the gross premium valuation (GPV), which uses the current best estimate assumptions of the
contractual obligations. The assumptions include mortality, discount rate, lapse or surrender rates and rate of selling
and administration expenses etc. As changes to assumptions could significantly affect the reserves for long-term
insurance contracts. The Company’s management has to exercise judgment in determining appropriate assumptions and
regularly reviews the applied assumptions based on the best estimates, in order to avoid the risk of inadequate
recognition of these reserves, which may resulting in liabilities being understated.

| assessed key data and assumptions and financial models using the gross premium valuation method (GPV), which
was applied by the management for the liability adequacy test. | also checked the data used in estimating the gross
premium reserve against its sources, evaluated the assumptions underlying the selected financial models and the
methods used for premium reserve estimation by performing analytical procedures on the Company’s application of the
experience analysis method, the methods used in determining past assumptions, and benchmarking of the management’s
assumptions to the data on the life insurance industry overall. For economic assumptions, | performed analytical
procedures on the assumptions and the financial and economic data, reviewed the selected financial models and
assessed whether the method used in the reserve calculation was consistent with an actuarial approach and in
accordance with the notification of the Insurance Commission. In addition, | analysed and reviewed reserve movements
and assessed the Company’s disclosures of its accounting policies and key information relating to reserve for long-term
insurance contracts.

Revenue recognition

As the Company offers life insurance services to a large number of policyholders through various channels across the
country, revenue from life insurance business recognised in each period is significant. The Company recognises
premiums as revenue from the effective date of the policies. However, the Company’s underwriting process may result
in insurance policies being issued and premium being recognised after the effective date or period to the due date. As
a result, there is a risk of revenue being recognised before or after the effective date.

| assessed and tested the Company’s information systems and internal controls relevant to insurance underwriting, and
tested the internal controls that respond to the timing of revenue recognition. On a sampling basis, | checks policies
and supporting documents in order to examine policy data stored in the information systems. | also examined the
Company’s premium revenue transactions occurring near and after the period-end and performed analytical procedures
on premium revenue based on the effective dates, by month and by product type. In addition, | performed an
analytical review on disaggregated data to detect possible irregularities in premium transactions throughout the accounting
period, especially accounting transactions made through journal vouchers.

Product classification

As described in Note 3.1 to the financial statements, the Company has adopted Thai Financial Reporting Standard
No. 4 (Revised 2015) Insurance Contract for the first time. This standard requires the Company to consider the nature
of insurance contracts, which is that the significant risk is transferred from the insured to the insurer. However, the
standard does not specify an approach for classification of insurance contracts. Therefore, the management is required
to exercise judgment in determining an appropriate method for classification of insurance contracts.

I made enquiry of the management and assessed the approaches used by the management for insurance contract
classification, the conditions and basis for determining that contracts transfer the significant risk of insurance and
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reinsurance, and the level of significance of the insurance risk. In addition, on a sampling basis, | examined the
insurance contract information used as a basis for determining whether insurance risk is transferred, and also reviewed
the disclosure made in the financial statements.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprise the information included in annual
report of the Group, but does not include the financial statements and my auditor’s report thereon. The annual report
of the Group is expected to be made available to me after the date of this auditor’s report.

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and | do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When | read the annual report of the Group, if | conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, | am required
to communicate the matter to those charged with governance for correction of the misstatement.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with Thai
Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’'s report that includes my opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
Thai Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing, | exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
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misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If | conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, | am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of my auditor’'s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to
cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. | am responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit. | remain solely responsible for my audit opinion.

| communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that | identify during my
audit.

| also provide those charged with governance with a statement that | have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, | determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
| describe these matters in my auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, | determine that a matter should not be communicated in my report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Mrs. Nonglak Pumnoi

@wm oI
Nonglak Pumnoi
Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 4172

EY Office Limited
Bangkok: 23 February 2017
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Statement of financial position

(Ku29: Wuuin)
JUNISLJUSIU JUNISJULAWI=NINS
MO 31 5uNAD 2559 31 SuNAU 2558 1 UNSIAL 2558 3185udAU 2559 31 SudAb 2558 1 uns1AU 2558
Funswe T (Ususatu]
NugaLayeMIisuNuaa 6,33 13,109,072 7,101,758 5,707,564 13,020,689 7,087,584 5,703,472
e iuiuiesy 7 2199553 1,717,113 1725233 2,199,553 1,717,113 1,725,233
yuldnnmaasmuAeiy - gnd 2053258 2627978 2344008 2,053,258 2,627,978 2,344,008
funfwdannmaseiudusia 8,20 374,219 372,054 318,471 374,219 372,054 318,471
@nwﬁmn TounUseiudasa 9 649,427 527,122 445314 649,427 527,122 445314
dunfwdanansoywus 10 21,849 231 24,963 21,849 231 24,963
duniwdammu
Wuawnulumanning
Lﬁuammﬁaﬁw 11 155,100 116,220 17,070 155,100 116,220 17,070
LGuamuLﬁamﬂ 11 65314232 25988922 22,012,881 65314232 25988922 22,012,881
ﬁuamuﬁazﬁmumuﬁmuﬂ 11,34,35 185817494 201411262 176,161,023 185817494 201411262 176,161,023
Lﬁuamuvﬁlﬂ 11 29,588 46,662 46,662 29,588 46,662 46,662
Wuawnuludsnees 12 - - - 132,530 23,760 3,960
Sulvdw - qus 13, 33 7912166 6138902 4735057 7,912,166 6,138,902 4,735,057
adavn3am3ndiiiomsasu 14 19,882 20947 - 19,882 20,947 -
i 21AsuazgUnIal 15 1,157,564 547,210 389243  1,153523 546,986 389,200
2o gtGILIEY 16 4,955 4,955 4955 - - -
funind lifisau 17 19,557 24,113 12,819 18,950 24,037 12,819
funiwdn$Suldsednunyd - and 18 2818598 2382919 1482422 2818598 2,382,919 1,482,422
Funingau 19 699,638 547,241 161,905 667,651 544,567 165,539
TINBUNIWE 282,356,152 249,575,609 215,589,590 282,358,709 249,577,266 215,588,094

a & = a, &
it ld] L‘wqﬂi:na‘u\mmiNutﬂudau‘wuwawu NINUU

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Separate financial statements

Note 31 December 2016 31 December 2015 1January 2015 31 December 2016 31 December 2015 1 January 2015
Assets [Restated) [Restated)
Cash and cash equivalents 6, 33 13,109,072 7,101,758 5,707,564 13,020,689 7,087,584 5,703,472
Premium receivables 7 2,199,553 1,717,113 1,725,233 2,199,553 1,717,113 1,725,233
Accrued investment income - net 2,053,258 2,627,978 2,344,008 2,053,258 2,627,978 2,344,008
Reinsurance assets 8,20 374,219 372,054 318,471 374,219 372,054 318,471
Reinsurance receivables 9 649,427 527,122 445314 649,427 527,122 445314
Derivative assets 10 21,849 231 24,963 21,849 231 24,963
Investment assets
Investments in securities
Trading investments 11 155,100 116,220 17,070 155,100 116,220 17,070
Available-for-sale investments 11 65,314,232 25988922 22,012,881 65,314,232 25,988,922 22,012,881
Held-to-maturity investments 11, 34,35 185,817,494 201,411,262 176,161,023 185,817,494 201,411,262 176,161,023
General investments 11 29,588 46,662 46,662 29,588 46,662 46,662
Investments in subsidiaries 12 - - - 132,530 23,760 3,960
Loans - net 13, 33 7,912,166 6,138,902 4,735,057 7,912,166 6,138,902 4,735,057
Investment property 14 19,882 20,947 - 19,882 20,947 -
Premises and equipment 15 1,157,564 547,210 389,243 1,153,523 546,986 389,200
Goodwill 16 4,955 4,955 4,955 - - -
Intangible assets 17 19,557 24,113 12,819 18,950 24,037 12,819
Deferred tax assets - net 18 2,818,598 2,382,919 1,482,422 2,818,598 2,382,919 1,482,422
Other assets 19 699,638 547,241 161,905 667,651 544,567 165,539

Total assets

282,356,152 249,575,609 215,589,590

282,358,709 249,577,266 215,588,094

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of financial position

(u2g: Wuuan)
JuMsusau JUNISLJULaWI=NINS
KMo 31 sunAW 2559 31 SunAU 2558 1 uNsIAL 2558 3185udAu 2559 31 SudAu 2558 1 unsiAu 2558
hﬁﬁu wazdougaiivold [USudsatriu) (USuusatnu)
wilau
wﬁﬁumnﬁ st 20 243,098,663 216,851,032 186,659,641 243,098,663 216,851,032 186,659,641
Wwilsnyssiuiusie 21 592,515 459,315 379,722 592,515 459315 379,722
wﬁﬁumwmiaqﬁuﬁ' 10 2,775,409 2,912,202 1,024,799 2,775,409 2,912,292 1,024,799
miulddng 403,632 542,471 499,592 403,632 542,471 499.592
mi:@nﬁuwaﬂiﬂwﬁwﬂnmu 22 201,806 179,646 168,620 200415 178,550 167,734
wﬁﬁuﬁu 23 1,955,052 1,640,484 1,280,941 1,947,235 1,635,286 1,277,378
ﬂum‘fﬁu 249,027,077 222,585,240 190,013,315 249,017,869 222,578,946 190,008,866
gugnaiiaey
NuiSeuY
yuanmzeu

siumaiiy 1,708,000,000 fu yaduaz 1 um 1,708,000 1,708,000 1,708,000 1,708,000 1,708,000 1,708,000

yuiisendminguazdrszuh

Wuandty 1,705,953,060 ¥u yadvuas 1 um

(31 Suman 2558: yiusniley 1,703,810,780 #u

UAAUAZ 1 UM WAZ 1 NNTIAN 2558:

Wumaity 1,697,850,000 #u yaAwuaz 1um) 24 1,705,953 1,703,811 1,697,850 1,705,953 1,703,811 1,697,850
mul,ﬁw&amﬁu 24 3,309,857 3,219,926 2,987,540 3,309,857 3,219,926 2,987,540
smpesmmunnmsnelagldiuduinas 24 11323 38,834 103,822 11323 38,834 103,822
Wusushehanfunnmslding

Tuddnyuansing 25 20300 10,626 - 20,300 10,626 -
lsazan
TnaTILA
SRR AN ANE 170,800 170,800 170,800 170,800 170,800 170,800
Su q 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000
il lidnass 21,482,015 17,460,248 14,677,675 21502219 17,468,357 14,680,638
puAUsneuBuzadBYTeY
shufiuunnmsinyarmduasuiens

- gnsrnmBduld 6,220,388 3,985,966 5538578 6,220,388 3,985,966 5,538,578

nasNgruaniABAMIUUaY

Aaumsiufifuduanmossne 299 - - - - -
shuvesifiaviuresy s 33,320,935 26,990,211 25,576,265 33,340,840 26,998,320 25,579,228
anesifiaulfideilidsnnmyauaesnisieey 8,140 158 10 - - -
PNTIUIDIDY 33,329,075 26,990,369 25,576,275 33,340,840 26,998,320 25,579,228

suniiaunazangnaiizes

282,356,152 249,575,609 215,589,590

282,358,709 249,577,266 215,588,094

YiNE mcqﬂi:namumiﬁuLﬂud'suwfiwmou REISivirt

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Separate financial statements

Note 31 December 2016 31 December 2015 1 January 2015 31 December 2016 31 December 2015 1 January 2015
Liabilities and owners’ equity (Restated) (Restated)
Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities 20 243,098,663 216,851,032 186,659,641 243,098,663 216,851,032 186,659,641
Reinsurance payables 21 592,515 459,315 379,722 592,515 459,315 379,722
Derivative liabilities 10 2,775,409 2,912,292 1,024,799 2,775,409 2,912,292 1,024,799
Income tax payable 403,632 542,471 499,592 403,632 542,471 499.592
Employee benefit obligations 22 201,806 179,646 168,620 200,415 178,550 167,734
Other liabilities 23 1,955,052 1,640,484 1,280,941 1,947,235 1,635,286 1,277,378

Total liabilities

249,027,077 222,585,240 190,013,315

249,017,869 222,578,946 190,008,866

Owners’ equity

Share capital

Registered
1,708,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each 1,708,000 1,708,000 1,708,000 1,708,000 1,708,000 1,708,000
Issued and fully paid-up
1,705,953,060 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each
(31 December 2015: 1,703,810,780 ordinary shares
of Baht 1 each and 1 January 2015:
1,697,850,000 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each) 24 1,705,953 1,703,811 1,697,850 1,705,953 1,703,811 1,697,850
Premium on share capital 24 3,309,857 3,219,926 2,987,540 3,309,857 3,219,926 2,987,540
Capital reserve on share-based payments 24 11,323 38,834 103,822 11,323 38,834 103,822
Subscriptions received in advance
from exercise of warrants 25 20,300 10,626 20,300 10,626 -
Retained earnings
Appropriated
Statutory reserve 170,800 170,800 170,800 170,800 170,800 170,800
General reserve 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000
Unappropriated 21,482,015 17,460,248 14,677,675 21,502,219 17,468,357 14,680,638
Other component of owners’ equity
Revaluation surplus on available-for-sale investments
- net of income taxes 6,220,388 3,985,966 5,538,578 6,220,388 3,985,966 5,538,578
Exchange differences on translation of financial statements
in foreign currency 299 - - - -
Equity attributable to equity holders of the Company 33,320,935 26,990,211 25,576,265 33,340,840 26,998,320 25,579,228
Non-controlling interests of the subsidiary 8,140 158 10 - - -
Total owners’ equity 33,329,075 26,990,369 25,576,275 33,340,840 26,998,320 25,579,228

Total liabilities and owners’ equity

282,356,152 249,575,609 215,589,590

282,358,709 249,577,266 215,588,094

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financi

al statements.
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Statements of Income

(Muog: wuuin)

JUNISLJUSIU JUNISJULAWI:NAINS
HUIBLKQ 2559 2558 2559 2558

swla (UsuUsatnu) (UsuUsatiu)
Welssiuiesy 27, 33 43,332,857 44,840,215 43,332,919 44,840,215
win: ieussiufshennmaessiutose 27 (978,436) (922,668) (978,436) (922,668)
eysziudbsugns 42,354,421 43917547 42,354,483 43,917,547
N (Wn): §1989 el iufeioshite

duneldanas (g mndreu 27 (72,966) 12,344 (72,966) 12,344
Wensziufviifedunsldginnmassiutue 42,281,455 43,929,891 42,281,517 43,929,891
swldmdeuazanimia 27 248903 245,094 248,903 245,094
yaldnnmsasmugn 33 10,631,995 9,913,190 10,631,995 9,913,190
wamlsnniduau 11 2,319,895 1,163,126 2,319,895 1,163,126
narmls (o) nmatiuyare iz 31 (79,940) 79,886 (79,940) 79,886
nulddu 33 92,324 64,242 80,066 58,121
Twneld 55,494,632 55,395,429 55,482,436 55,389,308
Aldiane
fssssiuismiuduanssiuisesenifsdunidion 27 26,104,086 29,873,537 26,104,086 29,873,537
nadselmihemansusssdussiufbuasedulvamauny 27 33 18,538,599 15,964,555 18,538,599 15,964,555
in: nadseleihemansassnivseiutouasmaulnamaun

Suunnmsdsziuiose 27 (766,262) (574,369) (766,262) (574,369)
fuazemia 27, 33 3,164,919 2,855,005 3,158,821 2,849,847
Aldnelumssudssiufodu 27 599,071 594,251 598,315 594,043
alganelumseifiuey 28 1,778,035 1,795,651 1,750,706 1,789,729
smpn g 49,418,448 50,508,630 49,384,265 50,497,342
misnaumsidula 6,076,184 4,886,799 6,098,171 4,891,966
Al EFuls 18 (975,806) (778,648) (975,806) (778,648)
mlsdwsuil 5,100,378 4,108,151 5,122,365 4,113,318
mautisilurlssnsmsuil:
it \Huasifieruuisn 5,110,300 4,108,203 5,122,365 4113318
suiifuresdiidld Lﬁaﬁlsiﬁé’wuwmuammﬁﬁmjaa (9,922) (52)

5,100,378 4,108,151

a : = a, &
YiNe L‘wqﬂi:namumiwutﬂumuwuwawu NINUU

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Separate financial statements

Note 2016 2015 2016 2015

Revenues (Restated) (Restated)
Gross premium written 27,33 43,332,857 44,840,215 43,332,919 44840215
Less: Premium ceded to reinsurers 27 (978,436) (922,668) (978,436) (922,668)
Net premium written 42,354,421 43,917,547 42,354,483 43,917,547
Add (less): Unearned premium reserves

decreased (increased) form prior year 27 (72,966) 12,344 (72,966) 12,344
Net earned premium 42,281,455 43,929,891 42,281,517 43,929,891
Fee and commission income 27 248,903 245,094 248,903 245,094
Net investment income 33 10,631,995 9,913,190 10,631,995 9,913,190
Gain on investment 11 2,319,895 1,163,126 2,319,895 1,163,126
Gain (loss) on revaluation 31 (79,940) 79,886 (79,940) 79,886
Other income 33 92,324 64,242 80,066 58,121
Total income 55,494,632 55,395,429 55,482,436 55,389,308
Expenses
Life policy reserves increased from prior year 27 26,104,086 29,873,537 26,104,086 29,873,537
Benefit payments under life policies and claims 27 33 18,538,599 15,964,555 18,538,599 15,964,555
Less: Benefit payments under life policies

and claims refundable from reinsurance 27 (766,262) (574,369) (766,262) (574,369)
Commissions and brokerages expenses 27, 33 3,164,919 2,855,005 3,158,821 2,849,847
Other underwriting expenses 27 599,071 594,251 598,315 594,043
Operating expenses 28 1,778,035 1,795,651 1,750,706 1,789,729
Total expenses 49,418,448 50,508,630 49,384,265 50,497,342
Profits before income tax expense 6,076,184 4,886,799 6,098,171 4,891,966
Income tax expense 18 (975,806) (778,648) (975,806) (778,648)
Profits for the years 5,100,378 4,108,151 5,122,365 4,113,318
Profits for the years attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company 5,110,300 4,108,203 5,122,365 4,113,318
Non-controlling interests of the subsidiaries (9,922) (52)

5,100,378 4,108,151

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statements of Comprehensive Income

(Ku2e: wuuin) (Unit: Thousand Baht)
JUMSOUSHL JUMSOULOWASAAMS Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
HLBH 2559 2558 2559 2558 Note 2016 2015 2016 2015
[US‘UUS‘J’[ﬁLi] [US‘UUS_JTHU] [ReStated] [Restated]
07 o v a Profits for the years 5,100,378 4,108,151 5,122,365 4,113,318
lssdmsul 5,100,378 4,108,151 5,122,365 4,113,318
o s @ 4 Other comprehensive income
n’ﬂ‘mﬂnummﬁﬂﬂu;
4 o =@ o7 o Other comprehensive income to reclassified to profit or loss
yemsizgniuintusugesthlvdenaulumends:
. o A 4 in subsequent periods
wahls @ e nmsTayacmiSuamuisny 32 2,793,028 (1,940,765) 2,793,028 (1,940,765)
| o 3 } - Gains (losses) on valuation of available-for-sale investments 32 2,793,028 (1,940,765) 2,793,028 (1,940,765)
NAANINAATILANABUNNNTHURIANDNTNY
da a . Exchange differences on translation of financial
AdunuaANIEIna 575 - - -
o aa vy statements in foreign currency 575 - - -
170 (#N): midule 32 (558,606) 388,153 (558,6006) 388,153
Add (less): Income taxes 32 (558,606) 388,153 (558,606) 388,153

yemaivzgniuintusugsshlvdeneulumends

- aa vy Total other comprehensive income to reclassified to profit or loss
- qwﬁmnn'mwulm 2,234,997 (1,552,612) 2,234,422 (1,552,612)

in subsequent periods - net of income taxes 2,234,997 (1,552,612) 2,234,422 (1,552,612)

yemsiihigniufinlusnssshlmdenamulumends:

. Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified
Hamls (3anw) nNNEYIZINUMI

v a ¢ v o to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
MURANALAAENILTZNUNY 32 298 (1,186) 328 (1,155)

1 (@) Mmsuld 32 (66) 231 (66) 231

Actuarial gain (loss) 32 298 (1,186) 328 (1,155)

I . Add (less): Income taxes 32 (66) 231 (66) 231
emsfesligniuinlusiuzaehls

Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified

demanulumenas - gnsnnmBiuld 232 (955) 262 (924)
N = % 4 . o - oo v to profit or loss in subsequent periods - net of income tax 232 (955) 262 (924)
mls @any) daasedudmivng - gndanmBkuld 2,235,229 (1,553,567) 2,234,684 (1,553,536)
IR I o o - Other comprehensive gain (loss) for the periods
misdaaSasnsdmind 7,335,607 2,554,584 7,357,049 2,559,782
- net of income taxes 2,235,229 (1,553,567) 2,234,684 (1,553,536)
. o7 & o o Total comprehensive income for the periods 7,335,607 2,554,584 7,357,049 2,559,782
msutstluilsidaiaSasasdmsud:
sufifumsegfovuusim 7,345,251 2,554,636 7,357,049 2,559,782
L da va s Mo a A7 ao v Total comprehensive income for the periods attributable to:
AN Lﬂuma\‘i@umﬂﬂ Lﬁﬂvﬂ,uummﬁ)muammmwaaEJ (9,644) (52)
Equity holders of the Company 7,345,251 2,554,636 7,357,049 2,559,782
7,335,607 2,554,584
Non-controlling interests of the subsidiaries (9,644) (52)
07 1w 7,335,607 2,554,584
filssiatu:
lsrioudufiugm 37
0T o oo Earnings per share
mlsdm3ud 3.00 2.41 3.00 242
o7 v o Basic earnings per share 37
mlsriauliuan
D e oo Profits for the years 3.00 2.41 3.00 242
st 3.00 241 3.00 2.41
Diluted earnings per share
wmﬂmqﬂi:namumiLﬁutﬂumuwﬁammmmsﬁuﬁ Profits for the years 3.00 241 3.00 241

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Juns:=udauuda

Statements of cash flows

(Hu2g: Wuun)
JuN1sLiusoy JUNMISJULAWI=NANIS
2559 2558 2559 2558
(USudsatmu) (USuUsathu)

NITHARUAATINAINTINAN TN
Wessiufesumnmsiussiuielaense 42,695,024 44,548 875 42,695,024 44,548,875
Buhefefumsussiudose (636,236) (648,677) (636,236) (648,677)
ﬂﬂmﬁvﬁu 9,736,216 8,772,718 9,736,216 8,772,718
Wuiluwasy 1,453,325 1,114,362 1,453,325 1,114,362
i’lﬂlﬁmnmmmuﬁu 2,171,747 2,986,792 2,171,747 2,986,792
i’lﬂlﬁ%u 78,760 55,369 78,760 55,369
Suaemanausyadlasiudy

wazAaulvmaumunnmMssulseiudblaenss (17,814,756) (15,023,218) (17,814,756) (15,023,218)
mvnagimhwiannmssulseiutelaense (2,945,240) (2,842,199) (2,945,240) (2,842,199)
aldaelumssinseiuiuiu (487,048) (498,144) (487,048) (498,144)
ldelumsmiduu (1,566,294) (2,251,935) (1,640,503) (2,262,017)
AnlgamBisulsd (2,108,930) (1,247,881) (2,108,930) (1,247,881)
Lﬁuamﬂuwﬁnw%’wﬁ (30,305,054) (22,915,416) (30,305,054) (22,915,416)
Suliou (1,585,246) (1,033,312) (1,535,246) (1,083,312)
Lauamuﬁ:u 9,074,609 (8,216,556) 9,074,609 (8,216,556)
LﬁuanqwﬁlﬁuﬂaqnﬁanssuﬁﬂLﬁumu 7,810,877 2,800,778 7,736,668 2,790,696
NSEUANUIANTINTINAINU
Li“iuﬂhﬂqw'ﬁmnmi%amﬂﬁﬁu p1msuazgunal (680,265) (241,555) (680,265) (241,555)
Buhegsnnmstauitngay (108,770) . (108,770) .
Rusagnaldlulufianssuaonu (789,035) (241,555) (789,035) (241,555)
NIEUANUTAINAINTINIANITUY
Buanduiismuanmsldanslusdyusnsing 53,936 159,646 53,936 159,646
Suansushamthamunnmsldluddyuandng 20,300 - 20,300 -
Wuiluwade (1,088,764) (1,324,675) (1,088,764) (1,324,675)
Ruaagndldluanianssudamiiu (1,014,528) (1,165,029) (1,014,528) (1,165,029)
Rusauaznensifisuwindusaisdugns 6,007,314 1,394,194 5,933,105 1,384,112
NusauarEnMIfisuwnEuan o sl 7,101,758 5,707,564 7,087,584 5,703,472
Rusauarnemsifisuwindusn o Tuiud 13,109,072 7,101,758 13,020,689 7,087,584

minawgUsznausun1aduusiunilezassuniaduil

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements  Separate financial statements

2016 2015 2016 2015
(Restated) (Restated)
Cash flows from operating activities
Gross premium 42,695,024 44548875 42,695,024 44548875
Cash payments from reinsurance (636,236) (648,677) (636,236) (648,677)
Interest income 9,736,216 8,772,718 9,736,216 8,772,718
Dividend income 1,453,325 1,114,362 1,453,325 1,114,362
Other investment income 2,171,747 2,986,792 2,171,747 2,986,792
Other income 78,760 55,369 78,760 55,369
Benefit payments under life policies and loss
incurred on direct insurance (17,814,756) (15,023,218) (17,814,756) (15,023,218)
Commissions and brokerages on direct insurance (2,945,240) (2,842,199) (2,945,240) (2,842,199)
Other underwriting expenses (487,048) (498,144) (487,048) (498,144)
Operating expenses (1,566,294) (2,251,935) (1,640,503) (2,262,017)
Corporate income taxes (2,108,930) (1,247,881) (2,108,930) (1,247,881)
Investments in securities (30,305,054) (22,915,416) (30,305,054) (22,915,416)
Loans (1,535,246) (1,033,312) (1,535,246) (1,033,312)
Other investments 9,074,609 (8,216,556) 9,074,609 (8,216,556)
Net cash provided by operating activities 7,810,877 2,800,778 7,736,668 2,790,696
Cash flows from investing activities
Net cash flows for purchases and disposals of premises and equipment (680,265) (241,555) (680,265) (241,555)
Cash paid for purchase of investment in subsidiary (108,770) - (108,770) -
Net cash used in investing activities (789,035) (241,555) (789,035) (241,555)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from share capital increase as a result of warrant exercise 53,936 159,646 53,936 159,646
Subscriptions received from exercise of warrants 20,300 - 20,300 -
Dividend paid (1,088,764) (1,324,675) (1,088,764) (1,324,675)
Net cash used in financing activities (1,014,528) (1,165,029) (1,014,528) (1,165,029)
Net increased in cash and cash equivalents 6,007,314 1,394,194 5,933,105 1,384,112
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of years 7,101,758 5,707,564 7,087,584 5,703,472
Cash and cash equivalents at end of years 13,109,072 7,101,758 13,020,689 7,087,584

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Juudainiswasuudaldougoiiinyod

Statements of changes in owners’ equity

(Wuoe: wuuin)
JuNsausoy
douritlugeagiofuusen
aJAUs:noUBU
. YoJIAIUVAIIYDI
mlsa:au — . .
- N doununu HDUUOJUVUI
. drsesdaunu QusuaKrtnmKu AndsslE NnMsoyam saudauzel douldiden
nunoen doutiu NNMsNY NNMslEans drsas . GuaJnutdoang dgtiou leunnouAy
HUBLKO uasgs:udn yamAuawy  loelgruduncud udAtuuanans MUNQKLIY dsoanoll gililadnass - gnsMNMBEUla ¥9JUSEN yeJusEngoy sau
OARIAD B Tuft 1 wns1AN 2558 1,697,850 2,987,540 103,822 - 170,800 400,000 14,677,675 5,538,578 25,576,265 10 25,576,275
maelagldvuduinos 24,25 - - 24,339 - - - - - 24,339 - 24,339
wsunnmslEanalusdouansind 24 5,961 143,059 - - - - - - 149,020 - 149,020
Toushsosanmuanmahelasldvhudunasi
Wusuiuyaiiumdaanmsldinslusdyuansindiui 2 24 - 89,327 (89,327) - - - - - - - -
Susuamheniunnmsldandluidyuancing 25 - - - 10,626 - - - - 10,626 - 10,626
Wuiunaany 38 - - - - - - (1,324,675) - (1,324,675) - (1,324,675)
msldndsauldided bidsnnamuaudssnng
mmmﬂﬁﬂuuﬂm - - - - - - - - - 200 200
mls @anu) dmiud - - - - - - 4,108,203 - 4,108,203 (52) 4,108,151
mlsdinasedusmiul
NANUNNMTINYAAN Lﬁumnutﬁ'amﬂ
- qw%mnmﬁ&ulﬁ - - - - - - - (1,552,612) (1,552,612) - (1,552,612)
HAIAYUNNMITLITEUMIMAMANAGIAAERS
Uaziusie - grdnnmiduls - - - - - - (955) - (955) - (955)
mls @an) Waadanssmioy - - - - - - 4,107,048 (1552,612) 2,554,636 (52) 2,554,584
HAAAILVAD B i’uﬁ 31 5UMAN 2558 1,703,811 3,219,926 38,834 10,626 170,800 400,000 17,460,248 3,985,966 26,990,211 158 26,990,369

ninsmaUsznavsunaduusdunilezassun1aduil
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Statements of Changes in Owners’™ Equity

JUllﬂﬂJﬂ’]SlUé:UUllUHJEbUZJE)Jﬁ']UOJ

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statement

Equity attributable to equity holders of the Company

Other component of

Retained earnings owners’ equity Equity
Capital reserve Subscriptions Appropriated - revaluation Total equity attributable to
Issued and for share-based received in advance surplus on available-  attributable to non-controlling
paid-up Premium on payment from exercise Statutory for-sale investments  equity holders interests of
Note share capital share capital transactions of warrants reserve General reserve Unappropriated - net of income taxes  of the Company the subsidiary Total
Balance as at 1 January 2015 1,697,850 2,987,540 103,822 - 170,800 400,000 14,677,675 5,538,578 25,576,265 10 25,576,275
Share-based payments 24,25 - - 24,339 - - - - - 24,339 - 24,339
Increase in share capital as a result of warrant exercise 24 5,961 143,059 - - - - - - 149,020 - 149,020
Transfer of capital reserve for share-based payment transactions to
premium on share capital as a result of warrant No.2 exercise 24 - 89,327 (89,327) - - - - - - - -
Subscriptions received in advance from exercises of warrants 25 - - - 10,626 - - - - 10,626 - 10,626
Dividend paid 38 - - - - - - (1,324,675) - (1,324,675) - (1,324,675)
Acquisition of non-controlling interests without
a change in control - - - - - - - - - 200 200
Profits (losses) for the year - - - - - - 4,108,203 - 4,108,203 (52) 4,108,151
Other comprehensive income
Losses on valuation of available-for-sale investments
- net of income taxes - - - - - - - (1,552,612) (1,552,612) - (1,552,612)
Actuarial loss - net of income taxes - - - - - - (955) - (955) - (955)
Total comprehensive income (loss) for the year - - - - - - 4,107,248 (1,552,612) 2,554,636 (52) 2,554,584
Balance as at 31 December 2015 1,703,811 3,219,926 38,834 10,626 170,800 400,000 17,460,248 3,985,966 26,990,211 158 26,990,369

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Juudainiswasuudaldougoiiinyod

Statements of changes in owners’ equity

(Wuoe: wuuin)
JuNsiusoy
douritlugeadiofuusen
0JAUs:NoUBUYRIdIUYRIANTD
lsasay vaciuyeIdns
- . doutfiunu wanwagunn dougasgi
. drsesdounu QusuaaKrthmAu AndssLE NnMs3oyarm mswaif saudauzel douldiden
nunen doutiu NNMsY NnMstdans dsal . Guainuiong JumsGundu gtioru TbgwnnouAu
KNGO uasg1s:udd yamruawey  Toeldduduincud  udAtuudansdns MUNQKUY drseanall gililainass - gnsMnmEaula Guasithauszin RN ¥0JUSENgoy sau
BDARYLAAD U ‘5’1417'; 1 an91AxN 2559 1,703,811 3,219,926 38,834 10,626 170,800 400,000 17,460,248 3,985,966 - 26,990,211 158 26,990,369
manelnsldiuduinos 24, 25 - - 11,005 - - - - - - 11,005 - 11,005
wsuanmslEanBlusdouansind 24 2,142 51,415 - (10,626) - - - - - 42,931 - 42,931
Toushspeshumuanmsislngldfuduinasi
WushuAuyariumdamnmsldinslusdyuansiniiui 2 24 - 38,516 (38,516) - - - - - - - - -
Wususemhemunnmslddniluadyuancing 25 - - - 20,300 - - - - - 20,300 - 20,300
Nuilunadng 38 - - - - - - (1,088,765) - - (1,088,765) - (1,088,765)
msldndesnldideibidsnnapmugudssnnamuauiasuulag - - - - - - - - - - 17,626 17,626
mls @wny) il - - - - - - 5,110,300 - - 5,110,300 (9.922) 5,100,378
lsidaimsadudmnd
lsnansTayarmiduasuions
- gBnnmiduls - - - - - - - 2,034,422 - 2,034,422 - 2,034,422
wamlsnmatsanaumsmandnadamans
Usziusiy - gndnnmiduls - - - - - - 232 - - 232 - 232
wassTassmUanABINMILUAsAIINM Y
fiiudusmaeszina - - - - - - - - 299 299 278 577
mls @) iWaadasinamind - - - - - - 5,110,532 2,234,422 299 7,345,253 (9,644) 7,335,609
HOAASIARD B Tuft 31 Sumaw 2559 1,705,953 3,309,857 11,323 20,300 170,800 400,000 21,482,015 6,220,388 299 33,320,935 8,140 33,329,075

a & = a, &
it ld] L‘wqﬂi:namummutﬂua‘au‘wuwawu N1INUU
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Statements of Changes in Owners’

Juudnimswasuwdasdaugoringod

Equity

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statement

Equity attributable to equity holders of the Company

Other component of owners” equity

Retained earnings Exchange differences Equity
Issued and fgﬁzift]aalren—a;:?éed recesitte)zcigpatijovgsnce Appropriated sur| EJEV(?rl]usyaoiFable— ngt;?nnasr:i}ia[in at?r)ittf]tﬁt‘;%?ei%o na(;[:]r—igg;at%ﬁitno
paid-up Premium on payment from exercise Statutory for—psale investments statements in equity holders interests of ’
Note share capital share capital transactions of warrants reserve General reserve Unappropriated - net of income taxes  foreign currency  of the Company the subsidiary Total

Balance as at 1 January 2016 1,703,811 3,219,926 38,834 10,626 170,800 400,000 17,460,248 3,985,966 - 26,990,211 158 26,990,369
Share-based payments 24, 25 - - 11,005 - - - - - - 11,005 - 11,005
Increase in share capital as a result of warrant exercise 24 2,142 51,415 - (10,626) - - - - - 42,931 - 42,931
Transfer of capital reserve for share-based payment

transactions to premium on share capital as a result

of warrant No.2 exercise 24 - 38,516 (38,516) - - - - - - - - -
Subscriptions received in advance from exercises of warrants 25 - - - 20,300 - - - - - 20,300 - 20,300
Dividend paid 38 - - - - - - (1,088,765) - - (1,088,765) - (1,088,765)
Acquisition of non-controlling interests without a change in control - - - - - - - - - - 17,626 17,626
Profits (loss) for the year - - - - - - 5,110,300 - - 5,110,300 (9,922) 5,100,378
Other comprehensive income Gains on valuation of

available-for-sale investments - net of income taxes - - - - - - - 2,234,422 - 2,234,422 - 2,234,422

Actuarial gain - net of income taxes - - - - - - 232 - - 232 - 232

Exchange differences on translation of financial

statements in foreign currency - - - - - - - - 299 299 278 577

Total comprehensive income (loss) for the year - - - - - - 5,110,532 2,234,422 299 7,345,253 (9,644) 7,335,609
Balance as at 31 December 2016 1,705,953 3,309,857 11,323 20,300 170,800 400,000 21,482,015 6,220,388 299 33,320,935 8,140 33,329,075

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Juudainiswasuudaldougoiiinyod

Statements of changes in owners’ equity

(Kuog: wuuin)
JUNMSTULAWIAIANIS
0JAUS:NUAU
yaJdiuvalNYel
mlsasey P
- — doununu
. drsosdounu Gusuassrthmiu fodssuan nnms3ayanm
nunoan douifiu NNMSY NNMsEans drsos . Guainuiione
HUNELHA uasds:udd yamkuawey  Toelgguduincud ludhAuuansans MUNHHUIY dsounall galilainass - @nsnnMBoula sou
HaAAYLAAD B i’uﬁ 1 an31AN 2558 1,697,850 2,987,540 103,822 - 170,800 400,000 14,680,638 5,538,578 25,579,228
manelagldiuduinus 24, 25 - - 24,339 - - - - - 24,339
wiamunnmsldandludduaneing 24 5,961 143,059 - - - - - - 149,020
Toushsasshuquanmsdelagldfudunost
Husuiugasfusndymnnsldanslumaguansiniui 2 24 - 89,327 (89,327) - - - - - -
Wusuasmthavunnnsldandlushdyuaasing 25 - - - 10,626 - - - - 10,626
Wudunade 38 - - - - - - (1,324,675) - (1,324,675)
mlssmsl - - - - - - 4,113,318 - 4,113,318
Mlsiiniagadudmini
anunmsTayacSuasmuias
- gndanadule - - - - - - - (1,552,612) (1,552,612)
HRTANUNNMILIZINUMIEANALAAERS
vsziude - gndanadiduls - - - - - - (924) - (924)
mls @ey) WawSanudmivne - - - - - - 4,112,394 (1,552,612) 2,559,782
paAAYWAD o Tufl 31 SunaAn 2558 1,703,811 3,219,926 38,834 10,626 170,800 400,000 17,468,357 3,985,966 26,998,320

a & = a, &
Ny L‘wqﬂi:namummutﬂua‘au‘wuwawu N1INUU
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Juugaimswaguudaldsuvesinvad
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Separate financial statement
Retained earnings Otl’(\)(\a/\rmc:rr:‘p:;j?; o
jsued and for share-based recoved in advance Appropriated cupls on valaic-
paid-up Premium on payment from exercise Statutory for-sale investments
Note share capital share capital transactions of warrants reserve General reserve Unappropriated - net of income taxes Total
Balance as at 1 January 2015 1,697,850 2,987,540 103,822 - 170,800 400,000 14,680,638 5,538,578 25,579,228
Share-based payments 24, 25 - - 24,339 - - - - - 24,339
Increase in share capital as a result of warrant exercise 24 5,961 143,059 - - - - - - 149,020
Transfer of capital reserve for share-based payment
transactions to premium on share capital as a result
of warrant No.2 exercise 24 - 89,327 (89,327) - - - - - -
Subscriptions received in advance from exercises of warrants 25 - - - 10,626 - - - - 10,626
Dividend paid 38 - - - - - - (1,324,675) - (1,324,675)
Profits for the years - - - - - - 4,113,318 - 4,113,318
Other comprehensive income
Losses on valuation of available-for-sale investments
- net of income taxes - - - - - - - (1,552,612) (1,552,612)
Actuarial loss - net of income taxes - - - - - - (924) - (924)
Total comprehensive income (loss) for the year - - - - - - 4,112,394 (1,552,612) 2,559,782
Balance as at 31 December 2015 1,703,811 3,219,926 38,834 10,626 170,800 400,000 17,468,357 3,985,966 26,998,320

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statements of changes in owners’ equity

(Huoe: wuuin)
JuNISJUlawWI=NIN1s
oJAUs:NaUBY
90JddUPDIAY0I
mlsazauy P
— = doununu
. drsesdounu GusuassninAKu R NNmMs3oyan
nunoan douifiu NNMSE NNMsEans drsol . Guainuiione
HUNELHA uasds:udd yamkuawey  Toelgguduincud ludhAuuansans MUNHUIY dsoanall galila3nass - @nsnnMBoula Balt
panAILED T i’uﬁ 1 an91AN 2559 1,703,811 3,219,926 38,834 10,626 170,800 400,000 17,468,357 3,985,966 26,998,320
manelagldiuduinus 24, 25 - - 11,005 - - - - - 11,005
wiamunnmsldandludfuaneing 24 2142 51,415 - (10,626) - - - - 42,931
Toushsasshuuannmselagldfudunost
WHushuiugasfusndymnnsldanslumaguansiniui 2 24 - 38,516 (38,516) - - - - - -
Wusuasmthawunnmsldandlushdyuaasing 25 - - - 20,300 - - - - 20,300
Wuiluwadne 38 - - - - - - (1,088,765) - (1,088,765)
mlsdmiune - - - - - - 5,122,365 - 5,122,365
Mlsiniadadudmiven
lsnnmsinyadduasuiions
- gudnnmBuld - - - - - - - 2,234,422 2,234,422
wamlsnnmItssnunamavanadamans
szt - gndanmBduld - - - - - - 262 - 262
mlsdaedaradmiveg - - - - - - 5,122,627 2,234,422 7,357,049
panAILAD o i’uﬁ 31 5UNAN 2559 1,705,953 3,309,857 11,323 20,300 170,800 400,000 21,502,219 6,220,388 33,340,840

N mrf_nﬂi:nau\mmsﬁutﬂuz\huwﬁammwmilﬁuﬁ
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Statements of Changes in Owners’™ Equity
Juugaimswaguudaldsuvesinvad
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Separate financial statement
Other component of
Retained earnings owners’ equity
Capital reserve Subscriptions Appropriated - revaluation
Issued and for share-based received in advance surplus on available-
paid-up Premium on payment from exercise Statutory for-sale investments
Note share capital share capital transactions of warrants reserve General reserve Unappropriated - net of income taxes Total
Balance as at 1 January 2016 1,703,811 3,219,926 38,834 10,626 170,800 400,000 17,468,357 3,985,966 26,998,320
Share-based payments 24, 25 - - 11,005 - - - - - 11,005
Increase in share capital as a result of warrant exercise 24 2,142 51,415 - (10,626) - - - - 42,931
Transfer of capital reserve for share-based payment transactions
to premium on share capital as a result of warrant No.2 exercise 24 - 38,516 (38,516) - - - - - -
Subscriptions received in advance from exercises of warrants 25 - - - 20,300 - - - - 20,300
Dividend paid 38 - - - - - - (1,088,765) - (1,088,765)
Profits for the years - - - - - - 5,122,365 - 5,122,365
Other comprehensive income
Gains on valuation of available-for-sale investments
- net of income taxes - - - - - - - 2,234,422 2,234,422
Actuarial gain - net of income taxes - - - - - - 262 - 262
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - - - - 5,122,627 2,234,422 7,357,049
Balance as at 31 December 2016 1,705,953 3,309,857 11,323 20,300 170,800 400,000 21,502,219 6,220,388 33,340,840

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016

1. Corporate information

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited (“the Company”) is a public company incorporated and domiciled in
Thailand. Its major shareholder is Nippon Life Insurance Company, which was incorporated in Japan. The Company is
principally engaged provision of life insurance services. The registered office of the Company is at No. 23/115-121, Soi
Sun Wichai, Rama 9 Road, Bangkapi Sub-district, Huaykwang District, Bangkok.

2. Basis of preparation of financial statements

2.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards enunciated under
the Accounting Profession Act B.E. 2547, and in accordance with Thai accounting practices related to insurance and
the accounting and reporting guidelines prescribed by the Office of Insurance Commission (“OIC”), and in accordance
with the format of financial statements specified in the Notification of the OIC regarding criteria, procedures, terms and
conditions for preparation and submission of financial statements and operating performance reports of life insurance
companies dated 4 March 2016, which has been effective since 1 January 2016 onwards. Such format of financial
statements has been changed from that specified in the former Notification and as a result, reclassification of certain
line items in the prior year's statements of financial position, income, comprehensive income, and cash flows,
presented as comparative information, is required to conform to the current period’s classifications and the statement
of financial position as at 1 January 2015 is also presented as comparative information.

The financial statements in Thai language are the official statutory financial statements of the Company. The financial
statements in English language have been translated from the Thai language financial statements.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except where otherwise disclosed in Note 5 to
the financial statements regarding a summary of significant accounting policies.

2.2 Basis for consolidation
(a) The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Bangkok Life Assurance Pubic Company
Limited and the following subsidiary:

Country of Percentage of shareholding
Company’s name Nature of business incorporation as at 31 December
2016 2015
D/D 0/0
BLA Insurance Broker Company Limited Insurance broker Thailand 99 99
Bangkok Life Assurance (Cambodia)
Public Limited Company Life Insurance Cambodia 52 -

(b) The Company is deemed to have control over an investee or subsidiary if it has rights, or is exposed, to variable
returns from its involvement with the investee, and it has the ability to direct the activities that affect the amount
of its returns.

(c) Subsidiaries are fully consolidated, being the date on the Company obtains control, and continued to be
consolidated until the date when such control ceases.

(d) The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared using the same significant accounting policies as the
Company.

(e) Material balances and transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries have been eliminated from the
consolidated financial statements.

s1901uUs=U 2559 | Annual Report 2016

usEn nsainwds=Audan A1na (ukgu) | Bangkok Life Assurance PLC




— 210 —

— 211 —

Hurgwrads=nauIunasu

Notes to Financial Statements

@) a‘aumaaQﬁdau‘lﬁﬁaﬁ@ﬁéﬁmamuqu fn aﬁmuﬁﬂsw%ammuua:é‘iuﬁwEqu%maau%ﬁwaiaﬂmuﬁ\lﬂlﬁ@ummu%ﬁm
wazuaagfusemsuensremniusiuzssilavdenanusmusrdiuzesdzedusnuamngue mMItusm

2.3 JUNSWHUEWIZAINIG
VSEmldanvinsunIsSulanizianisiiieyss loadsraansnsus ﬁaLLamLﬁuaav;u“luu%aé’wﬂ'aﬂmu%%'sﬁmv;u

3. WMIgUMITEIUNeNsduln
3.1 wnsguNsTEUInsSuiEaiinaTeRy lullilaqiu

TuseninD viinusruiingeslifiimnasgiunsmenumimatuaivdfuse U5uye 2558) uazatulvivmdeunufifine

A % oA O

TyEfoenlavanIzdnsnd Feilnatedulddmsusavsroznandnsuluniondeiuil 1 ansian 2559 andeUfih wnsgu
MITEBIUNINERuURINaldsuNMIUSulaviedalifiduie ifldovuifieniunasgiunsmesnunmmaussnindssma
NM3ANATEIUMITIBUNNNSR UGN N e TR lfinanssnuatdumss A dusesunsdusestisnuasuingon

WilesgIunITsunmMstuaiuifinswasuudamanmasdydoiedeslaeaseiouisny ddel
NNTFIUNMIIBUNNNTEY 21fuf 4 (USudlge 2558) 1389 daaussiuie

NIATFIUNTTIBIUNNNTEUY atfuil 4 ﬁi’mqﬂs:mﬁl,ﬁaﬁmummiimmumomsLGM&’W%’Uﬁwmﬂﬂizﬁuﬁﬂﬁaaﬂimﬂﬁamﬂﬂ q
(FmdeduanUseiudesie) uasduuwssiudodafitansteBuaziadiansudledsnsiuddmsudyanssiuivaunilasens
sypsfiasrasnasgunIneUrensSuisfudyyss fufsasudnase sl anasgumsmeseumensduiififedmun
TinsawmedoyalasszyuazedunefeiminduiisdesivdyansziuislusumsduseSulss fudbus: lioyanaliing
Tufinehsevrdulnamaunuiidellfiiaty o Tuduseustaziameey wazimuslifinmessuanaiisswezsmilauainms
ﬂi:ﬁ’uﬁ’ﬂﬁi"uiuﬁaLLa:mswﬂaaumsﬁaﬂﬂ'waaﬁuﬁwﬁmnﬂ"n&m&nﬂi:ﬁuﬁﬂm LLa:iwﬁaﬁmuﬂ“lﬁ@%mi:ﬁuﬁﬂﬂuﬁnwﬁﬁumn
ﬁ’zyzgwﬂs:ﬁuﬁﬂl*ﬂudumegmzmiL3u°ﬂaoﬁamiﬁaun'hmiwffﬁumnﬁ&”qgtmﬂi::ﬁuﬁﬂﬁu%wmao vi3ounian nIoAuNaTAL
LLa:Tﬁuﬂmwﬁﬁumné@mmi:ﬁuﬁﬂﬂﬂ‘l&iﬁmiﬁnﬂauﬁuﬁuﬁwﬁmnmiﬂi:ﬁuﬁaﬁaﬁLﬁ'm“ﬁao Wi UIATFIUNTIIENIUNNNG
Ruatiusenaniinmseniuiiunstingn Wiuussiudvliosfifinadarvuaunslszmsssnasgiunssenuatidu e

iauﬁdﬁaﬁmuﬂﬁtﬁﬁj'ﬁf’um:ﬁuﬁ’ﬂﬁmimﬁniau’lumiLﬁamﬂﬂmﬂﬁm%d’m%’uﬁmmmi:ﬁuﬁﬂ

NATFIUNMTIBUNNNTRUaTuivananaimua ISR niudyadssiudsudidosintenisiansanansus sy
Yarfuduie uazvadenaimualiilawmedoyaiianislususssdygssiufineiuiuning wildu selduazaldaei
%’ut}ﬂuwmﬁu LATANBULLASTOUIIAIBIANNLEBNTILARINN YT iudD

a va

naInATUNMITBUIINsuinsunfeUArRduasuanlifinanssnuaiaiumssddydesunaduzssisny esn
iheu3vnszausinaldRinsanuasnumumMItaUssinnrasddssiudy (andedunnyssiudvsie) uasdyussiusuded
Ustmudaly LLatagﬂlﬁdﬂﬁmmwﬁowumLﬂuﬁtytywﬁL°i'hanﬁﬁ'\ﬂmwﬂaaéﬁyzmﬂi:ﬁuﬁ'ﬂmummg’maﬁuﬁ wanandl s wsums
uiingsnssrsesidulnamaunu m'i‘wmaummLﬁmwamawﬁﬁumnﬁ’mzyﬂﬂszﬁuﬁ’ﬂ NINANDUNIIFREABIRUNTWEUTE iU

awva 1 '

fouaznstiuiinniiRuandyaseiudeiifnansznusssunisSuidosanuismaldfeufifetusduuns

U

32  amsgruuazsumsnsiuiaiinatisduluaunan

Tusgniedilgiu andndwindldvssmaldinasgumsnsanuminisduuss MfiaunAsgIUNTTBNIUNIINITuaiy
USurlge (USuige 2559) Snunanvatiy Seilnatisaulidmsusnsduiiiseusseznanudfiduluniondeiui 1 unsiax 2560
mmgﬂums‘mEmumamiL’Euﬁana'nlﬁ%“nmsﬂ%’uﬂqaw%aéﬁﬁﬁﬁuLﬁﬂ'lﬁﬁufamwhLﬁﬂuﬁ’ummgmmﬁwEmuwmnﬁﬁuitwm
Yszina Taduvaidumssudgsdesmuasmdnd msfianuuazmslivuyjiinmenstadiugldnnsgu

(f) Non-controlling interests represent the portion of profit or loss and net assets of the subsidiaries that are not
held by the Company and are presented separately in the consolidated profit or loss and within equity in the
consolidated statements of financial position.

2.3 Separate financial statements
The separate financial statements present investments in subsidiaries under the cost method.

3. New financial reporting standards

3.1 Financial reporting standards that became effective in the current year

During the year, the Company and its subsidiaries adopted the revised (revised 2015) and new financial reporting
standards and accounting treatment guidance issued by the Federation of Accounting Professions, which became
effective for fiscal years beginning on or after 1 January 2016. These financial reporting standards were aimed at
alignment with the corresponding International Financial Reporting Standards, with most of the changes directed towards
revision of wording and terminology, and provision of interpretations and accounting guidance to users of standards.
The adoption of these financial reporting standards does not have any significant impact on the Company and its
subsidiaries’ financial statements. Financial reporting standards with significant changes that are directly relevant to the
Company are as follows:

TFRS 4 (revised 2015) Insurance Contracts

The objective of Thai Financial Reporting Standard No. 4 (TFRS 4) is to specify the financial reporting for insurance
contracts (including reinsurance contracts) issued by any entity and the reinsurance contracts held by an entity, and to
provide limited amendments to accounting for insurance contracts until the second phase of the project on the
financial reporting standard regarding insurance contracts is completed. In particular, this standard requires disclosure
that identifies and explains the amounts in an insurer's financial statements arising from insurance contracts and
prohibits provisions for possible claims under contracts that are not in existence at the end of the reporting period. It
also requires insurers to test for the adequacy of recognised insurance contract liabilities and perform an impairment
test for reinsurance assets, including requirement for the insurers to maintain insurance contract liabilities in their
financial statements until their obligations under insurance contracts are discharged, cancelled, or expire, and to present
insurance contract liabilities without offsetting them against related reinsurance assets. Moreover, this standard
temporarily exempts insurers from some requirements of other standards, including the requirement to consider the
framework in selecting accounting policies for insurance contracts.

In addition to stipulating the treatment of insurance contracts, this standard covers consideration of the characteristics
of insurance contracts and also requires the disclosure of additional information regarding insurance contracts related
to the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses recognised in the financial statements and the nature and extent of the
insurance risk arising from insurance contracts.

The first time adoption of this standard has no significant impact on the Company’s financial statements since the
Company’s management has already considered and reviewed the classification of insurance contracts (including
reinsurance contracts) and reinsurance contracts held by the Company and concluded that all of its insurance contracts
meet the definition of insurance contracts under this standard. Furthermore, the recognition of loss reserves, the
liability adequacy test for recognised insurance contract liabilities, the impairment test for reinsurance assets and the
recognition of insurance contract liabilities have no impact on the Company’s financial statements since the Company
already applied a similar treatment before this standard became effective.

3.2 Financial reporting standards that will become effective in the future
During the current year, the Federation of Accounting Professions issued a number of the revised financial reporting
standards and interpretations (revised 2016) which is effective for fiscal years beginning on or after 1 January 2017.
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These financial reporting standards were aimed at alignment with the corresponding International Financial Reporting
Standards with most of the changes directed towards revision of wording and terminology, and provision of
interpretations and accounting guidance to users of standards.

The management of the Company and its subsidiaries believe that the revised and new financial reporting standards
and interpretations will not have any significant impact on the financial statements when they are initially applied.
However, one standard involves changes to key principles, which are summarised below.

TAS 27 (revised 2016) Separate Financial Statements

This revised standard stipulates an additional option to account for investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates in separate financial statements under the equity method, as described in TAS 28 (revised 2016) Investments
in Associates and Joint Ventures. However, the entity is to apply the same accounting treatment for each category of
investment. If an entity elects to account for such investments using the equity method in the separate financial
statements, it has to adjust the transaction retrospectively.

At present, the management of the Company and its subsidiaries is evaluating the impact of this standard to the
financial statements in the year when it is adapted.

4. Significant accounting policies

4.1 Product classification

The Company classified insurance contracts and reinsurance contracts based on the nature of the insurance contract.
Insurance contracts are those contracts where the insurer has accepted significant insurance risk from another party
(the policyholder) by agreeing to compensate the policyholder if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event)
adversely affects the policyholder. To determine whether a significant insurance risk has been accepted, the insurer
compares the benefits payable after an insured event with the benefits payable if the insured event did not occur. If
the criteria are not met, the Company classifies the insurance contract as an investment contract. Investment contracts
have the legal form of insurance contracts and transfer financial risk to the insurer, but not significant insurance risk.
Financial risks are specified as interest rate risk, exchange rate risk, or price risk.

The Company classifies contracts based on assessment of the significance of the insurance risk at inception of contract,
for each contract. Once a contract has been classified as an insurance contract, it remains an insurance contract for
the remainder of its lifetime. A contract classified as an investment contract at inception can be reclassified as an
insurance contract after inception if the insurance risk becomes significant.

Insurance and investment contracts are further classified as being either with or without a discretionary participation
feature (“DPF”). DPF is a contractual right to receive, as a supplement to guaranteed benefits, additional benefits that
are likely to be a significant portion of the total contractual benefits, the amount or timing of which is contractually at
the discretion of the insurance contract issuer, with the benefits based on the performance of a specified pool of
contracts or a specified type of contract, or realised and/or unrealised investment returns on a specified pool of assets
held by the issuer, or the profit or loss of the company, fund or other entity that issues the contract.

The Company classifies and measures insurance risk by comparing death benefits with surrender value in each year
and set significan insurance risk level at least 5%.
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4.2 Revenue recognition

(a)

4.3
(@)

Premium income
For the first year policies, premium written after net of premium ceded and refund, is recognised as revenue on
the effective date of the insurance policies. For renewal policies, it is recognised as revenue when due and only

on the policy that is still inforce at the end of reporting period.

Investment income

Interest and dividend income on investments

Interest income is recognised as revenue on an accrual basis based on the effective interest rate. Dividends are

recognised as revenue when the right to receive the dividend is established.

Interest income on loans

Interest income is recognised as revenue over the term of the loans based on the amount of principal outstanding,

except for interest income portion that has been past due over six months, it is recognised on a cash basis.

Gains (losses) on investments

Gains (losses) on investments are recognised as revenues or expenses when incurred.

Expenses recognition
Ceded premium

Ceded premium is recognised as expense when the insurance risk is transferred to another reinsurer.

Benefit payments under life policies and claims

Benefit payments under life policies

Benefit payments under life policies are recorded when notices of claims have been received or when benefits

are due as conditions in policies.

Claims and losses adjustment expenses

Claims and losses adjustment expenses consist of claims and losses adjustment expenses of insurance, and
include the amounts of the claims, related expenses, and loss adjustments of the current and prior period incurred

during the year, and less claims refundable from reinsurers.

Claims and losses adjustment expenses of insurance are recognised upon the receipt of the claims advice from
the insured, based on the claims notified by the insured and estimates made by the Company’s management. The

maximum value of claims estimated is not to exceed the sum-insured under the relevant policy.
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(c) Commissions and brokerages
Commission and brokerage fees are expended when incurred.

(d) Other underwriting and operating expenses
Other underwriting and operating expenses are recognised in profit or loss as expenses on an accrual basis.

4.4 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and at banks, and all highly liquid investments with an original
maturity of three months or less and not subject to withdrawal restrictions.

4.5 Premium receivables and allowance for doubtful accounts

Premium receivables are stated at the net realisable value. Allowance for doubtful accounts is provided for the
estimated losses that may be incurred in collection of premium receivables. The allowance is generally based on
collection experiences and a review of current status of the premium receivables as at the end of reporting period.

For individual policies whose cash value is greater than the amount of premium receivable and that is overdue longer
than the grace period granted by the Company, the premium receivables will be settled by granting automatic premium
loans.

4.6 Reinsurance assets

Reinsurance assets are stated at the outstanding balance of insurance reserves refundable from reinsurers, which are
estimated, based on the related reinsurance contracts, on loss reserve and outstanding claims in accordance with the
law regarding insurance reserves calculations.

The Company set up a provision for impairment when it has clear evidence as a result of events occurring after the
initial recognition of reinsurance assets and the company may not paid. This amount can be measured reliably. Increase
(decrease) in allowance for doubtful accounts is recognised as expenses in profit or loss.

4.7 Reinsurance receivables and payables
(a) Reinsurance receivables are stated at the outstanding balance of amounts due from reinsurers.

Amounts due from reinsurers consist of accrued commission and brokerage income, claims and various other items
receivable from reinsurers, excluding reinsurance premium receivables, less allowance for doubtful accounts.

The Company records allowance for doubtful accounts for the estimated losses that may be incurred due to inability
to make collection, taking into account collection experience and the status of receivables from reinsurers as at the
end of the reporting period.

(b) Reinsurance payables are stated at the amount payable to reinsurers.

The amount payables to reinsurers consist of reinsurance premiums and other items payable to reinsurers,

excluding claims.

The Company presents net of reinsurance to the same entity (reinsurance assets or amounts due to reinsurers) when
the following criteria for offsetting are met.
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(1) The Company has a legal right to offset amounts presented in the statements of financial position, and
(2) The Company intends to receive or pay the net amount recognised in the statements of financial position, or to
realise the asset at the same time as it pays the liability.

4.8 Derivatives
Forward exchange contracts

Receivables and payables arising from forward exchange contracts are translated into Baht at the rates of exchange
ruling at the end of reporting period. Unrecognised gains and losses from the translation are included in profit or loss.
Premium or discounts on forward exchange contracts are amortised on a straight-line basis over the contract periods.

Cross currency swap contracts

Payables and receivables arising from cross currency swap contracts are translated into Baht at the rates of exchange
ruling at the end of reporting period. Unrecognised gains and losses from the translation are recognised in profit or
loss

4.9 Investments assets

4.9.1 Investments in securities

The Company and its subsidiaries measures investments in securities according to classification of investments as

follows:

(a) Trading investments are stated at fair value. Changes in the fair value of these investments are recorded in profit
or loss.

(b) Available-for-sale investments are stated at fair value. Changes in the fair value of these investments are recorded
in other comprehensive income, and will be transferred to be recognised in profit or loss when investments are sold.

(c) Investments in held-to-maturity debt securities are recorded at amortised cost. The premium/discount on debt
securities is amortised/accreted by the effective rate method with the amortised/accreted amount presented as an
adjustment to the interest income. The investments in debt securities are classified as held-to-maturity debt
securities when the Company has the positive intention and ability to hold them to maturity.

(e) Investments in non-marketable equity securities are classified as general investments, and are stated at cost net of
allowance for loss on impairment (if any).

(d) Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for in the separate financial statements using the cost method.

The fair value of marketable security is based on the latest bid price of the last working day of the year as quoted
on the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The fair value of debt instrument is determined based on the yield rate quoted by
the Thai Bond Market Association. The fair value of unit trust is determined from its net asset value.

Purchases and sales of investments are recorded on the trading dates.

In the event the Company reclassifies investments from one type to another, such investments will be readjusted to
their fair value as at the reclassification date. The difference between the carrying amount of the investments and the
fair value on the date of reclassification are recorded in statements of income or recorded as revaluation surplus or
deficit on available-for-sale investment in other components of owners’ equity, depending on the type of investment
that is reclassified.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the cost of the investment is recognised
as revenue or expense in profit or loss. The weighted average method is used for computation of the cost of
investments.
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4.9.2 Loans and allowance for doubtful accounts

Loans are stated at net realisable value. The Company and its subsidiaries set up an allowance for doubtful accounts
based on the estimated loss that may be incurred in collection of receivables, on the basis of collection experiences,
analysis of debt aging and the appraisal value of the collateral of each debt. Increase (decrease) in allowance for

doubtful accounts is recognised as expenses in profit or loss.

4.9.3 Investment property
Investment property is initially recorded at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment

property is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and allowance for loss on impairment (if any).

Depreciation is charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of 20 years. Depreciation

of the investment property is charged as expense to profit or loss.

On disposal of investment property, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the

asset is recognised in profit or loss in the period when the asset is derecognised.

4.10 Premises and equipment and depreciation
Land is stated at cost. Buildings and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and allowance for

loss on impairment of assets (if any).

Depreciation of buildings and equipment are calculated by reference to their costs on a straight-line basis over the

following estimated useful lives, or the period of the lease.

Buildings - 20 years
Condominium units - 20 years
Building improvements - 5 years
Leasehold improvements - Period of lease
Furniture and fixtures and office equipment - 3 years and 5 years
Motor vehicles - 5 years

Depreciation is included in profit or loss.

No depreciation is provided for land and construction in progress.

An item of property, buildings and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on disposal of an asset is included in profit or loss when

the asset is derecognised.

4.11 Goodwill
Goodwill is initially recorded at cost, which equals to the excess of cost of business combination over the fair value
of the net assets acquired. If the fair value of the net assets acquired exceeds the cost of business combination, the

excess is immediately recognised as gain in profit or loss.
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Goodwill is carried at cost less any accumulated for impairment losses. Goodwill is tested for impairment annually and

when circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired.

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses relating to goodwill cannot be reversed in future

periods.

4.12 Intangible assets and amortisation

Intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment loss (if any).

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised on a systematic basis over their economic useful life and tested for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the
amortisation method of such intangible assets are reviewed at least at each financial year end. The amortisation amount

is charged as expenses to profit or loss.

The useful lives of intangible assets with finite useful lives which are computer software are expected to generate

economic benefit within 3 years, 5 years and 10 years.

413 Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company and its subsidiaries perform impairment reviews in respect of
property, buildings and equipment and intangible assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that an
asset may be impaired. An impairment loss is recognised when the recoverable amount of an asset, which is the

higher of the asset’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in use, is less than the carrying amount.

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss.

In the assessment of asset impairment if there is any indication that previously recognised impairment losses may no
longer exist or may have decreased, the Company and its subsidiaries estimate the asset’s recoverable amount. A
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine
the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The increased carrying amount of the
asset attributable to a reversal of an impairment loss shall not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in profit
or loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal, which exceeds the carrying amount

that would have been determined, is treated as a revaluation increase.

4.14 Insurance contract liabilities

4.14.1 Reserves for long-term insurance contracts
Reserves for long-term insurance contracts represent the accumulated total liabilities for policies in force as at
the end of the reporting period. Such reserves are set aside for estimated future claims and benefits payment
under all life insurance policies in force. The Company calculates reserve under long-term policies with reference
to net level premium reserve (“NPV”), which is an actuarial method, plus Provision for Adverse Deviation (PAD),

which is 4% of NPV. The main assumptions used relating to mortality rate, morbidity rate, longevity and discount rates.
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4.14.2

4143

At the end of each reporting period, The Company perform liabilities adequacy test by gross premium
valuation method (GPV). The significant assumptions are mortality rate, lapse or surrender rate, selling and
administration expenses, which are the best estimate assumptions, and discount rate, which is comply with the
solution from the working team that support and study the effect of low market interest rate as follows:

Discount rate under bottom-up approach = Risk-free rate + illiquidity premium

1) The risk-free rate is determined in accordance with the criteria for the calculation of liabilities under
insurance contracts under the risk-based capital framework, whereby it is calculated based on the
weighted average yield of risk-free government bonds over the preceding eight quarters, weighting the yield
rate of the latest quarter at 51 percent, and the rates of the other seven quarters at 7 percent each.

2) The illiquidity premium is a rate added to the risk-free rate to reflect the nature of liabilities under
insurance contracts that have low liquidity. It is calculated at 40 percent of the spread of corporate
bonds with a credit rating of A.

In case of insurance contract liabilities under liabilities adequacy test are higher than the amount presented
in financial statement, the differences are recognised in profit and loss.

Loss reserves and outstanding claims

Outstanding claims are recorded for the estimated cost of all claims notified but not settled at end of the
reporting period, using the information available at the time. In addition, a loss reserve is also made for the cost
of claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) as at end of the reporting period, which is based on actuarial
estimates. The maximum value of claims estimated is not, however, to exceed the sum-insured under the
relevant policy.

Outstanding claim provision are calculated using an actuarial method based on a best estimate of claims which
are expected to be paid in respect of losses occurring before or as at the end of the reporting periods for both
reported and not reported losses including loss adjustment expense. The different of the calculated outstanding
claim provision which are higher than the loss reserve that recognised into financial statement, the Company
has additionally provided reserves for claims incurred but not yet reported (IBNR).

Premium reserves

Premium reserves consist of unearned premium reserves and unexpired risks reserves.

(a) Unearned premium reserves
At the end of the reporting period, the Company records unearned premium reserves for short-term
riders and group insurance, based on the amount calculated on net premium written for the year, using
the monthly average basis (the one-twenty fourth basis).

T

Unexpired risk reserves

Unexpired risk reserves are the amounts set aside for claims, which may occur in the future, of the
in-force policies. Unexpired risk reserves are determined using an actuarial method. The reserves are
determined using the best estimates of the claims, which are expected to occur during the remaining
coverage period, with reference to its historical claim data.

As at the end of reporting period, the Company compares the amount of unexpired risk reserve with
unearned premium reserve, and if unexpired risk reserve is higher than unearned premium reserve, the
difference is recognised as unexpired risk reserve in the financial statements.
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4.14.4 Unpaid policy benefits
Unpaid policy benefits are recorded when notices of the claims are received or when conditions in the policy

are met.

4.15 Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

Salaries, wages, bonuses and contributions to the social security fund are recognised as expenses when incurred.

Post-employment benefits and other long-term employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

The Company and its subsidiaries and its employees have jointly established a provident fund. The fund is monthly
contributed by employees and by the Company and its subsidiaries. The fund’s assets are held in a separate trust fund
and the contributions of the Company and its subsidiaries are recognised as expenses when incurred.

Defined benefit plans and other long-term employee benefits

The Company and its subsidiaries have obligations in respect of the severance payments they must make to employees
upon retirement under labor law and other employee benefit plans. The Company and its subsidiaries treat these
severance payment obligations as a defined benefit plan. In addition, the Company and its subsidiaries provide also
other long-term employee benefit plans, namely long service awards.

The obligations under the defined benefit plan and other long-term employee benefit plans are determined based on

actuarial techniques, using the projected unit credit method.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from post-employment benefits are recognised immediately in other comprehensive

income.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from other long-term benefits are recognised immediately in profit or loss

Share-based payment transactions

The scheme to issue warrants to employee of the Company will be recognised since the grant date based on the fair
value of the issued securities as at the grant date. The Company will recognise them as expenses in profit or loss
over the vesting period with a corresponding increase in “Capital reserve on share-based payments” in owners’ equity.
The Company will transfer “Capital reserve on share-based payments” to be recognised as “Share premium”

proportionately based on the number of warrants exercised when there is an exercise of warrant.

4.16 Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Company and its subsidiaries have a present obligation as a result of a past event,

it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and
a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
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417 Long-term leases

Leases of property, buildings or equipment, which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the lower of the fair value of the leased assets and the
present value of the minimum lease payments. The outstanding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included
in other long-term payables, while the interest element is charged to profit or loss over the lease period. The asset
acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the shorter of the useful life of the asset and the lease period.

Leases of property, plant or equipment which do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are

classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in profit or loss on a straight
line basis over the lease term.

4.18 Foreign currencies

The consolidated and separate financial statements are presented in Baht, which is also the Company’s functional
currency. ltems of each entity included in the consolidated financial statements are measured using the functional
currency of that entity.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the respective functional currencies of the Company at exchange
rates at the dates of the transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency at the exchange
rate at the reporting date.

Foreign currency differences are generally recognised in profit or loss.
Foreign operations
The asset and liabilities of foreign operations are translated to Thai Baht at the exchange rates at the reporting date.

The revenues and expenses of foreign operations are translated to Thai Baht at rates approximating the exchange rates
at the dates of the transactions.

Foreign exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the translation reserve,
except to extent that the translation difference is allocated to non-controlling interests.

4.19 Income tax
Income tax expenses

Income tax expenses represent the sum of corporate income taxes currently payable and deferred income taxes.

Current_income taxes

Current income taxes are provided in the accounts at the amount expected to be paid to the taxation authorities, based
on taxable profits determined in accordance with tax legislation.
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Deferred income taxes

Deferred income taxes are provided on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their

carrying amounts at the end of each reporting period, using the tax rates enacted at the end of the reporting periods.

The Company and its subsidiaries recognise deferred tax liabilities for all taxable temporary differences while the
recognised deferred tax assets for all deductible temporary differences and tax losses carried forward to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which such deductible temporary differences and tax

losses carried forward can be utilised.

At each reporting date, the Company and its subsidiaries review and reduce the carrying amount of deferred tax assets
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the

deferred tax asset to be utilised.

The Company and its subsidiaries record deferred income taxes directly to owners’ equity if the taxes relate to items
that are recorded directly to owners’ equity.

4.20 Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between buyer and seller (market participants) at the measurement date. The Company and its subsidiaries apply a
quoted market price in an active market to measure their assets and liabilities that are required to be measured at fair
value by relevant financial reporting standards. Except in case of no active market of an identical asset or liability or
when a quoted market price is not available, the Company and its subsidiaries measure fair value using valuation
technique that are appropriate in the circumstances and maximises the use of relevant observable inputs related to

assets and liabilities that are required to be measured at fair value.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy into three levels based on categories of input to be used in fair value measurement as

follows:

Level 1 - Use of quoted market prices in an observable active market for such assets or liabilities
Level 2 - Use of other observable inputs for such assets or liabilities, whether directly or indirectly

Level 3 - Use of unobservable inputs such as estimates of future cash flows

At the end of each reporting period, the Company and its subsidiaries determine whether transfers have occurred
between levels within the fair value hierarchy for assets and liabilities held at the end of the reporting period that are

measured at fair value on a recurring basis.

4.21 Related party transactions
Related parties comprise enterprises and individuals that control, or are controlled by, the Company and its subsidiaries,
whether directly or indirectly, or which are under common control with the Company and its subsidiaries.

They also include individuals which directly or indirectly own a voting interest in the Company and its subsidiaries that
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give them significant influence over the Company and its subsidiaries, key management personnel, directors and officers
with authority in the planning and direction of the operations of the Company and its subsidiaries.

5. Significant accounting judgments and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with financial reporting standards at times requires management
to make subjective judgments and estimates regarding matters that are inherently uncertain. These judgments and
estimates affect reported amounts and disclosures; and actual results could differ from these estimates. Significant
judgments and estimates are as follows:

5.1 Leases

In determining whether a lease is to be classified as an operating lease or finance lease, the management is required
to use judgment regarding whether significant risk and rewards of ownership of the leased asset has been transferred,
taking into consideration terms and conditions of the arrangement.

5.2 Allowance for doubtful accounts on receivables/loans/premium receivables

In determining an allowance for doubtful accounts on receivables, loans and premium receivables the management
judgment and estimates based upon, among other things, past collection history, aging profile of outstanding debts and
the prevailing economic condition.

5.3 Fair value of financial instruments

In determining the fair value of financial instruments recognised in the statement of financial position that are not
actively traded and for which quoted market prices are not readily available, the management exercise judgement,
using a variety of valuation techniques and models. The input to these models is taken from observable markets, and
includes consideration of credit risk (the Company and counterparty, both) liquidity, correlation and longer-term volatility of
financial instruments. Change in assumptions about these factors could affect the fair value recognised in the statement
of financial position and disclosures of fair value hierarchy.

5.4 Impairment of investments in equity securities

The Company and its subsidiaries treat available-for-sale investment and general investment as impaired when impaired
when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below its cost or where other objective evidence
of impairment exists. The determination of what is “significant” or “prolonged” requires judgment of the management.

5.5 Premises and equipment/Depreciation

In determining depreciation of buildings and equipment, the management is required to make estimates of the useful
lives and residual values of the buildings and equipment and to reviews estimated useful lives and residual values when
there are any changes.

In addition, the management is required to review property, buildings and equipment for impairment on a periodical
basis and record impairment losses when it is determined that their recoverable amount is lower than the carrying
amount. This requires judgements regarding forecast of future revenues and expenses relating to the assets subject to

the review.

5.6 Goodwill and intangible assets
The initial recognition and measurement of goodwill and intangible assets, and subsequent impairment testing, require
management to make estimates of cash flows to be generated by the asset and to choose a suitable discount rate in

order to calculate the present value of those cash flows.
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5.7 Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences and losses can be utilised.
Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised,

based upon the likely timing and level of estimate future taxable profits.

5.8 Reserves for long-term insurance contracts

Reserves for long-term insurance contracts are calculated using the actuarial method, based on the current assumptions
or on assumptions established at inception of the contract which reflect the best estimate at the time increased with
a margin for risk and adverse deviation. The main assumptions used relate to mortality, morbidity, longevity, and discount

rates.

Estimating the reserve requires the management to exercise judgment, with reference to the best estimates available at

the time.

5.9 Loss reserves and outstanding claims

At the end of each reporting period, the Company has to estimate loss reserves and outstanding claims taking into
account two factors. These are the claims incurred and reported, and the claims incurred but not reported (IBNR),
the losses on which are estimated using international standard actuarial techniques. The major assumptions used under
these techniques consist of historical data, including the development of claims estimates, paid, average costs per claim

and claim numbers etc. Nevertheless, such estimates are forecasts of future outcomes, and actual results could differ.

5.10 Unexpired risk reserves
Unexpired risk reserves are calculated using an actuarial method, based on a best estimate of the claims expected to
be paid over the remaining term of the insurance. Estimating the reserve requires the management to exercise judgment,

with reference to historical data and the best estimates available at the time.

5.11 Post-employment benefits under defined benefit plans and other long-term employee benefits
The obligations under the defined benefit plan and other long-term employee benefit plan are determined based on
actuarial techniques. Such determination is made based on various assumptions, including discount rate, future salary

increase rate, mortality rate and staff turnover rate.

5.12 Litigation
The Company and its subsidiaries have contingent liabilities as a result of litigation. The management of the Company
and its subsidiaries has used judgment to assess of the results of the litigation and believes that losses incurred will

not exceed the recorded amounts as at the end of reporting period.

5.13 Cost of share-based payment transactions
Estimating the cost of share-based payment transactions requires the determination of the fair value of the options
granted under the transactions which involves appropriate assumptions, including but not limited to the expected life

of the share options, share price volatility, dividend yield, etc.
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6. Cash and cash equivalents

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Company and its subsidiaries have cash and cash equivalent as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
31 December 2016 31 December 2015 31 December 2016 31 December 2015

Cash on hand 4,137 6,007 4,136 6,006
Deposits at banks with no fixed maturity date 1,577,932 953,358 1,489,550 939,185
Deposits at banks with fixed maturity date and

certificate of deposits - 200,000 - 200,000
Short-term investments 11,527,003 5,942,393 11,627,003 5,942,393
Cash and cash equivalents 13,109,072 7,101,758 13,020,689 7,087,584

As at 31 December 2016, interest rates on saving accounts, fixed deposits and promissory notes are in the range of
0.38% - 1.50% per annum (31 December 2015: 0.38% - 1.75% per annum).

7. Premium receivables
As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the outstanding balances of premium receivables, classified by overdue period,

counted from the due dates under the stipulated credit terms, are as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements
Due from direct insurance

31 December 2016 31 December 2015
Not yet due 2,170,440 1,675,683
Not over 30 days 15,5622 9,132
Over 30 days to 60 days 8,580 18,356
Over 60 days to 90 days 3,663 6,083
Over 90 days 1,348 7,859
Total premium receivables 2,199,553 1,717,113

For premium receivables due form agents and brokers, the Company has determined criteria in collections from those
debtors in order to be in compliance with the stipulated credit terms. For overdue premium receivables, the Company

has taken legal process with agents and brokers on a case by case basis.

For individual policies which have cash value and premium receivables over the grace period, the premium receivables

will be settled by granting an automatic premium loan where the policy has a cash surrender value.
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8. Reinsurance assets

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, reinsurance assets consisted of the following:
(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

31 December 2016 31 December 2015
(Restated)
Reinsurance recoverable
Loss reserves 115,188 99,422
Premium reserves
Unearned premium reserves 259,031 272,632
Total reinsurance assets 374,219 372,054

9. Reinsurance receivables

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, reinsurance receivables consisted of the following:
(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

31 December 2016 31 December 2015
(Restated)
Amounts due from reinsurers 649,427 527,122
Total reinsurance receivables 649,427 527,122

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the outstanding balances of amounts due from reinsurers, classified by overdue

period, are as follows:
(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

31 December 2016 31 December 2015
(Restated)
Not yet due 649,427 527,122
Total amounts due from reinsurers 649,427 527,122

10. Derivatives

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, derivatives classified by objective are as follows:
(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

31 December 2016 31 December 2015
Fair value Fair value
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Derivatives for hedging risks
Cash flow hedge 11,221 2,106,821 10,335 2,349,217
Hedge of net investment in foreign
entities 33,938 1,494 - 2,699
Total derivatives 45,159 2,108,315 10,335 2,351,916
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o Uil 31 Funen 2559 uay 2558 ANaTEYRUSIILUNMNYTEIMA YN feil As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, derivatives classified by contract type are as follows

JUNISUUSIULE@:JUNSLIULAWI=NANTS Consolidated and separate financial statements

31 suoAW 2559 31 December 2016
yaAdouon Contract type Notional amount Assets Liabilities
Ussinndououn Fusubuniudoucun Funswe e (Thousand units) (Thousand units) (Thousand units)
(Wunuoe) (Wuun] (Wuun] Cross currency swap contracts
Yuauanasusunassmas i US dollar 722,490 1,487 2,764,931
wilsanigaisn 722,490 1,487 2,764,931 Forward exchange contracts
”a;ap%amaL‘aumwhms:mmmwﬁw Yen 1,112,910 2,548 2,338
LU 1,112,910 2,548 2,338 US dollar 10,250 - 8,018
WSBANIFaIIN 10,250 - 8,018 Singapore dollar 19,039 11,009 122
wauaalus 19,039 11,009 122 Euro 9210 6,805 -
in 9,210 6,805 - Total derivative 1,873,899 21,849 2,775,409
TWATTOYWUS 1,873,899 21,849 2,775,409

Consolidated and separate financial statements

JUuN1SJusauLlazJuN1sulawi=NiInNis
31 December 2015

31 suoAU 2558

Contract type Notional amount Assets Liabilities

Kamawan _ (Thousand units) (Thousand units) (Thousand units)
Jszinndunun FUdUGUMUEU Junswe nuau
— — — Cross currency swap contracts
(Wuruog) (wWuuin) (wWuuin)
= - - - - US dollar 617,790 231 2,901,914
FuaantasuRuAITIANY T INARNNTIN
- . - Forward exchange contracts
WSHUEANIIBLNIN 617,790 231 2,901,914
& a . . o Yen 999,910 - 4,483
é’tyzmﬁamﬂL\‘]umﬂmaﬂi:mﬂmmm
US dollar 4,730 - 2,676
LU 999,910 - 4,483
- . - Euro 1,600 - 3,219
msmyamgmmm 4,730 - 2,676 - i
Total derivative 1,624,030 231 2,912,292
uls 1,600 - 3219
FWATITVIBYNUD 1,624,030 231 2,912,292
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11. Lsuadnuiuﬁﬁ'ﬂﬂ%'wﬁ 11. Investments in securities
11.1 L@ua\‘w‘lmﬁaﬁﬁ 11.1 Trading investments
(Wu2g: Wuuin) (Unit: Thousand Baht)
JUNISLIUSIULLAzJUNISLIULAWI:NANIS Consolidated and separate financial statements
31 suo1Ay 2559 31 suo1Ay 2558 31 December 2016 31 December 2015
s1ANu yaAgasssy s1ANU yaAgaisssy Cost Fair value Cost Fair value
Lﬁuamutﬁaﬁﬂ Trading investments
AINFINU 135,389 155,100 99,771 116,220 Equity securities 135,389 155,100 99,771 116,220
RREY 135,389 155,100 99,771 116,220 Total 135,389 155,100 99,771 116,220
an: mlsfgeluiinguase 19,711 - 16,449 - Add: Unrealised gains 19,711 - 16,449 -
iwﬁuamutﬁaﬁﬂ 155,100 155,100 116,220 116,220 Total trading investments 155,100 155,100 116,220 116,220
11.2 lﬁua\‘i"qulﬁmnu 11.2 Available-for-sale investments
(hu29: Wuuin) (Unit: Thousand Baht)
JUMSIUSIUUAzJUNISLIULAWI:NANS Consolidated and separate financial statements
31 suoAy 2559 31 suoAu 2558 31 December 2016 31 December 2015
s nnu/ s nnu/ Cost/ Cost/
synudokuneg  yamgasssy  s1mnuao Kiig  yaAgasssy Amortised cost Fair value Amortised cost Fair value
Lﬁuamutﬁamﬂ Available-for-sale investments
nannIndsgunanarigiamie 4,290,449 4,900,370 478,370 516.266 Government and state enterprise securities 4,290,449 4,900,370 478,370 516.266
aE1Ininaenu 25,728,246 27,001,075 - - Private enterprises debt securities 25,728,246 27,001,075 - -
ATNITNU 20,288,559 26,013,807 18,373,035 22,982,106 Equity securities 20,288,559 26,013,807 18,373,035 22,982,106
AIE1INHANLTEINA 2,740,950 2,730,273 - - Foreign debt securities 2,740,950 2,730,273 - -
V]i’]ﬂ’ﬁ‘lquﬁi’mﬂitmﬂ 4,287,148 4,668,707 1,911,660 2,490,550 Foreign equity securities 4,287,148 4,668,707 1,911,660 2,490,550
PRy 57,335,352 65,314,232 20,763,065 25,988,922 Total 57,335,352 65,314,232 20,763,065 25,988,922
an: mlsfigeluiinduase 7,978,880 - 5,225,857 - Add: Unrealised gains 7,978,880 - 5,225,857 -
i’:utﬁuﬂmut?‘iamﬂ 65,314,232 65,314,232 25,988,922 25,988,922 Total available-for-sale investments 65,314,232 65,314,232 25,988,922 25,988,922
Tusgwilasng 1 8 2559 v3smldfimsdassinmasaniifidudslassfosuasuimuniiulssianial iidomsnasamu During the first quarter of 2016, the Company reclassified the held-to-maturity debt securities to available for sale
fasvng o Sufirnedusuaudueingy 19564 §uum yaAyAsIIN U Fuiifimswisugssiniiam 22,758 §1uum i securities. The amortised cost of the securities is Baht 19,564 million with fair value of Baht 22,758 million at the date
ToIFUANNAUNIUAD SR ABNLTY of reclassification for the purpose of supporting the interest rate fluctuation.
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11.3 Lﬁuamuﬁazﬁaaumuﬁmuﬂ 11.3 Held-to-maturity investments
(Muog: wuuin) (Unit: Thousand Baht)
JuNISusaULEa:JuMsLulawIzNINis Consolidated and separate financial statements
31 suoAy 2559 31 suoAu 2558 31 December 2016 31 December 2015
s1Mnu/stmMnuaaikug s1MNU/s1mMnuAa KUY Cost/Amortised cost Cost/Amortised cost
Lﬁuquuﬁazﬁmumnf‘hwum Held-to-maturity investments
nannwdsgunanaciginmng 123,749,086 124,053,286 Government and state enterprise securities 123,749,086 124,053,286
m’m’ﬁwﬁmmﬂnﬂnu 41,664,521 54,026,210 Private enterprises debt securities 41,664,521 54,026,210
mﬁmswﬁﬁhdﬂszmﬂ 7,613,887 7,051,766 Foreign debt securities 7,613,887 7,051,766
Surnaaiunssuiiesuivuaiuni 3 heu 12,790,000 16,280,000 Deposits at financial institutions with an
s’mLﬁuamuﬁezﬁaaumuﬁﬂwum 185,817,494 201,411,262 original maturity of longer than 3 months 12,790,000 16,280,000
Total held-to-maturity investments 185,817,494 201,411,262
114 Lﬁuamuﬁ"z‘lﬂ 11.4 General investments
(kuow: wuuin) (Unit: Thousand Baht)

JUN1SJUsSIuLEa:JuNIslutaw=NianNis

31 suo1Ay 2559 31 suo1Ay 2558
s1PNU s1PNU
Ruasmuialy
AINFINU 29,588 29,588
ATIRINUANLTZINA - 17,074
Fmduasmuinly 29,588 46,662

Consolidated and separate financial statements
31 December 2016 31 December 2015

Cost Cost
General investments
Equity securities 29,588 29,588
Foreign equity securities - 17,074
Total general investments 29,588 46,662
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11.5 STUSLIRAIHARDVDIATINITH

(Muog: wuuin)

JUNISLJUSIUL@:JuNISLIUlawI:NINSs

31 suoAU 2559

ASUNIKUQ
1U 1-5U nusdy Sou

LGuaev;uLﬁamﬁﬂ

nanmIngszuauasiziavig - 621,941 3,144,920 3,766,861

ATIEIAELENTU 625,000 5,100,670 20,002,576 25728246

m’]ﬁ’]iﬁﬁﬁi’mﬁi:mﬂ - 107,465 2,633,485 2,740,950

wan: mlsiigelsivinduase 135 349,146 1,222,551 1,571,832
et L‘éuammﬁamﬂ 625,135 6,179,222 27,003,532 33,807,889
Ruamunasiasuasuimun

nannFwdsgunauasigiamne 4712517 11328417  107.708.152 123,749,086

ATIEIAELONTU 1,119,086 5,458,737 35,086,698 41,664,521

Gl‘i’ls’\l’]’i%ﬁ(fi'mﬁitmﬂ 1,067,006 2,926,580 3,620,301 7,613,887

Burhnaatunssuiirsuivuaiunit 3 WWeu 9,390,000 3,400,000 - 12,790,000
bkl LGuamuﬁazﬁaauﬂsuﬁ'mun 16,288,609 23,113,734 146,415,151 185,817,494

(Muog: wuuin)
JUNISIUSIULE@:JUNISLIULlAWI:NINIS
31 suoAw 2558
ASUNIKUQ
1U 1-5U nusdy Sou

Lﬁumvgmﬁamﬂ

nanmIngszuauasizianie - 323,399 154,971 478,370

van: mlsfidolainiuaie - 24233 13,663 37.896
smduaamuiany - 347,632 168,634 516,266
Wuasunazisauasuimua

nanmIngsgunauasizianie 119,712 9593476 114,340,098 124,053,286

mﬁmiwﬁmﬂ‘nu 3,586,479 6,300,183 44,139,548 54,026,210

mwmwﬁ@i’mﬂi: LNe 568,187 1,740,801 4,742,778 7,051,766

Sudnaatiunmssuiinsuimuaiiunit 3 Weu 8,580,000 7,700,000 - 16,280,000
s’mL3uamuﬁazﬁawﬂsnﬁ'muﬂ 12,854,378 25,334,460 163,222,424 201,411,262

11.5 Remaining periods to maturity of debt securities

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

31 December 2016

Period to maturity

Within 1 year 1-5years  Overb years Total
Available-for-sale investment
Government and state enterprise securities - 621,941 3,144,920 3,766,861
Private enterprises securities 625,000 5,100,670 20,002,576 25,728,246
Foreign investments - 107,465 2,633,485 2,740,950
Add: Unrealised gains 135 349,146 1,222,551 1,571,832
Total available-for-sale investments 625,135 6,179,222 27,003,532 33,807,889
Held-to-maturity investment
Government and state enterprise securities 4,712,517 11,328,417 107,708,152 123,749,086
Private enterprises securities 1,119,086 5,458,737 35,086,698 41,664,521
Foreign investments 1,067,006 2,926,580 3,620,301 7,613,887
Deposit at financial institutions with maturity
period of longer than 3 months 9,390,000 3,400,000 - 12,790,000
Total held-to-maturity investments 16,288,609 23,113,734 146,415,151 185,817,494

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

31 December 2015

Period to maturity

Within 1 year 1-5years  QOverb5 years Total
Available-for-sale investment
Government and state enterprise securities - 323,399 154,971 478,370
Add: Unrealised gains - 24233 13,663 37,896
Total available-for-sale investments - 347,632 168,634 516,266
Held-to-maturity investment
Government and state enterprise securities 119,712 9,593,476 114,340,098 124,053,286
Private enterprises securities 3,586,479 6,300,183 44139,548 54,026,210
Foreign investments 568,187 1,740,801 4,742,778 7,051,766
Deposit at financial institutions with maturity
period of longer than 3 months 8,580,000 7,700,000 - 16,280,000
Total held-to-maturity investments 12,854,378 25,334,460 163,222,424 201,411,262
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A @ €

11.6 Lﬁuamu’[umﬁmswuwuaqwuﬁu,m (Structured notes)

Buaspuluanamiideyiusudsiuisndassinmiuduasuiias fosuasuimuaddedalyil

() o Fuil 31 FunAn 2559 uar 2558 U%ﬁmﬁLi%uamuiuﬁ?aﬂ“‘ngzyﬂﬁﬁuua:ﬁ"@LLanLSuaﬁmuﬂu 600 AULM LA
600 UL mwEdy SeeenlamnaIwdisiiulssnAlara eI TSR INA pgAaviRedszIn 3 - 12 1
way 4 - 13 1 anwandu u,azﬁL‘fiau‘lmimaﬁjaan@mawaﬁﬁw%Tunwsﬁﬂi:ﬁun‘auﬁmuw%aL%ﬂmﬁumm,ﬁ'u

@) o Jufl 31 FuneN 2559 uay 2558 U%ﬂ’mﬁL’Sumvguius?ﬁngtyﬂ%lﬁul,l,az61:';meﬁuaﬁmuﬁu 2,600 &UVM LA
3,600 AULM ARG fi\marﬂﬂﬂa'mwmﬁmmiwmiﬁﬁ@i'mﬂs:Lwﬂﬁawqml,wﬁaﬂs:mm 3-61 uaz 4-717 aw
ey LLa:ﬁLT‘iauMmﬂﬂaanmﬂmi ﬁﬁmﬁiumsﬁﬁzﬁuﬁauﬁmumLLa:maﬂmnLGuLﬁ'uv;mﬁau LazUIEmMRs ldsuNusu
w%amanLﬁmﬁamuﬁﬂwumm’mﬁ’mm’\

@ o Jufl 31 FunnAN 2559 uay 2558 U%ﬂ’mﬁL’Eumvguﬂiué"ﬁmmﬂ%ﬁuLLaz61:';Lmnﬁuﬁﬁmuﬁu 3356 AUUM LA
2,879 mum maddy Seeenlassnsesswimsmdndalseng dengaamieyszain 3 - 12 T uaz 4 - 13 T o
Rl LLazﬁmanLﬁﬂﬁwﬁoﬁué’mﬂwamammuﬁuﬁﬁmﬁgma (CMT Index)

@) o Fuil 31 FunAn 2559 uar 2558 U%ﬁmﬁLGuaonu‘Iusﬁﬁngnﬂﬁﬁuua:ﬁ"’aLLanLGuﬁwu'gui'su 841 FUUM LAY
798 UM ANNAG 'ﬁoaafﬂmﬂmmmaaﬁum'ﬁwm}nﬁmmizmﬂﬁmqmmﬁaﬂizmm 17 ¥ uaz 18 ¥ muadu lag
sUIAIAINAIWRUSTRITFURAnTudRT Sauay 70 - 80 waagaﬁﬁ’aﬁm@ﬂﬁﬁuuazﬁ?’sLLanLﬁuﬁaamﬁalﬂuws‘fﬂﬂszﬁu
warfidoulzzasnsnudumdyandiduussfuanduinadeiananssnuainiasha (Credit Event) fundnnswddods

@ wm Jufl 31 Sunen 2559 u%ﬂ’mﬁﬁuamuiuﬁ?’;LLanLGuﬁﬁmui'su 413 Fuum F9eanlauaIa1TeIsuIATNAEITES
AnUszing ongaamasdszanu 15 ﬁLf‘iauimIﬂsJ@'aanmwmiﬁﬁm%‘[umi"ﬁﬁzﬁudauﬁmum wazfidaulzzasnsuiy
fuaniduienardaiianansznuainiasin (Credit Event) fundnnswianeds

@ o Jufl 31 Furen 2559 u"?ﬂ’mﬁLGuamu‘[uﬁhuaﬂLﬁuai’wmuiau 676 AN %aaanﬂuﬂqa@usiwﬂizmﬂ Taganan
spssuAsIdsiivlstina forgasmasyszaina 10 I uaziidoulzzesmsiuAumuaniiudsnanideianansemain
LA3AA (Credit Event) MUnANNIWES19D9

11.7 L‘Suamuﬁﬁﬂmszgnﬁ’u

a Juil 31 Funan 2559 uaz 2558 LiEmeilWusTassguauarigiamina defisnamundeyudadmiteduau 49,032 &uum
AT 48,190 &ULM ANaIey mal’ﬁﬁ“umsm:LﬁﬂuLﬁaLﬁuwé’nwﬁwﬁﬂs:ﬁuuazLﬁuﬁﬁaomuﬁﬂmﬂ”ﬂuwumm@ﬂiznamumi
Suded 34 uay 35

11.8 wamlsaniuamu
warﬁlimﬂLGuamui\i’wﬁuﬂz‘i‘uqﬁuﬁ 31 $UNAN 2559 ey 2558 UTznaufiy

(Muog: wuuin)

JUNISLUJUSIUL@:JuNISLUlawi:NINs

dmsutauansun 31 sumAu

2559 2558
mlsainnsmeduamu
Lﬁumvgmﬁ'aﬁ'} 25,936 4,131
Wuasuiieny 2,085,064 999,946
Lﬁuamuﬁ%ﬁawmuﬁmuﬂ 208,895 159,049
mmlsnniduaemu 2,319,895 1,163,126

11.6 Investments in structured notes

Investments in structured notes, which are classified as held-to-maturity investments, consisted of the following.

(a) As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Company has investments of Baht 600 million and Baht 600 million,
respectively, in promissory notes and bills of exchange, which were issued by local banks and branches of foreign
commercial banks, have remaining lives of 3 - 12 years and 4 - 13 vyears, respectively, and contain conditions
whereby the issuer has call option or has rights to call for additional deposits.

(b) As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Company has investments of Baht 2,600 million Baht 3,600 million,
respectively, in promissory notes and bills of exchange, which were issued by branches of foreign commercial banks,
have remaining lives of 3 - 6 years and 4 - 7 years, respectively, and contain conditions whereby the issuer has a
call option and additional amounts can be deposited on a monthly basis and settlement of principal and interest is
to be received on the maturity date per the agreement.

(c) As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Company has investments of Baht 3,356 million and Baht 2,879 million,
respectively, in promissory notes and bills of exchange, which were issued by branches of foreign commercial banks,
have remaining lives of 3 - 12 years and 4 - 13 years, respectively, and bear interest that is reference to the yield
rate on government bond (CMT Index).

(d) As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Company has investments of Baht 841 million and Baht 798 million,
respectively, in promissory notes and bills of exchange, which were issued by branches of foreign commercial banks,
have remaining maturity periods of 17 years and 18 years, respectively. The bank has placed government bonds
equivalent to 70% - 80% of the face values of the issued promissory notes and bills of exchange as collateral and
such issues contain conditions whereby the redemption of the notes and bills is based on the credit event of the
reference assets.

(e) As at 31 December 2016, the Company has investments of Baht 413 million in bills of exchange, which were issued
by branches of foreign commercial banks, have remaining maturity periods of 15 years. The issues contain conditions
whereby the redemption of the bills is based on the credit event of the reference assets.

(f) As at 31 December 2016, the Company has investments of Baht 676 million in bills of exchange, which were issued
by branches of foreign commercial banks, have remaining maturity periods of 10 years. The issues contain conditions
whereby the redemption of the bills is based on the credit event of the reference assets.

11.7 Investments subject to restriction

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Company has placed government and state enterprise bonds with cost or
amortised cost of Baht 49,032 million and Baht 48,190 million, respectively, with the Registrar as securities and reserves
as described in Notes 34 and 35 to the financial statements.

11.8 Gains on investments
Gains on investments for the year ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 consisted of:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

For the years ended 31 December

2016 2015
Gains on sales of investments
Trading investments 25,936 4131
Available-for-sale investments 2,085,064 999,946
Held-to-maturity investments 208,895 159,049
Total Gains on investments 2,319,895 1,163,126
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11.9 wasi’mmnmsl,ﬂé‘ﬂuu,ﬂm’[ugaﬁhqﬁﬁﬁuqnﬁmmgaﬁh Lsuaav!utﬁamﬂﬂ

(Ku29: Wuuin)

11.9 Revaluation surplus on available-for-sale investments

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

JUNISLJUSIUL@:JUNISLIULlawWI:NIN1S

dwmsulduan3un 31 sunau

Consolidated and separate financial statements

For the years ended 31 December

2559 2558

sautunuanmsiagadiuanuilons u Sudul 4,982,457 6,923,223
wasmmnm'imﬁﬂuLLﬂaa‘Iuga@hqﬁﬁﬁqu%maamummﬂﬁaﬁu 5,290,593 (1,047,192)
washamnmil,ﬂﬁﬂuLL}JmTugamqﬁﬁiiqu%

gavsuiileuldmlaviamanu (2,497,564) (893,574)
dauAunimuannsTayadduasyuiiens u Yudud 7,775,486 4982457
wn: MBESuls (1,555,098) (996,491)
ﬂasi'mmnmiujﬁﬂuuﬂaa'lugaﬁmﬁﬁﬁquﬁ

mmadaﬁhﬁuamulﬁamﬂ - gnBanai 6,220,388 3,985,966

12. Susyuluyienton

o Tufl 31 5UNAN 2559 LAz 2558 Lﬁumnu‘[uu%ﬁwjaﬂmuﬁLLNﬂaagTuaunﬂiLGuLamzﬁ'«vmiﬁiwa:Lﬁﬂﬂﬁ’aﬁiﬂ‘lﬂﬁ

(Hu2g: Wuuan)
usen anuru:ssia Jodudutuls:ne nunoonua:Bonds:1d dndouduainu $1NU
J1sunAy - 31sunAu 31sunAl - 3TsunAu 3TsunAu 31 SUNAY
2559 2558 2559 2558 2559 2558
Soga: Soyas
U3 Jueate Budiud wienthyseiu Ty 24,000 24,000 99 99 23,760 23,760
Tusaine s Ay
Bangkok Life Assurance Useiudin i 124950 - 520 - 108,770 -
(Cambodia) Public
Limited Company
mduaomuluyiingo 148,950 24,000 132,530 23,760

D paitszyly “deeduzauisn

2016 2015

Revaluation surplus on available-for-sale

investments - beginning of the years 4,982,457 6,923,223
Gains (losses) on revaluation of available-for-sale investments 5,290,593 (1,047,192)
Losses on sales of available-for-sale investments during

the years transferred to be recognised in profit or loss (2,497,564) (893,574)
Revaluation surplus on available-for-sale investments

- end of the years 7,775,486 4,982,457
Less: Income taxes (1,555,098) (996,491)
Revaluation surplus on available-for-sale investments

- net of taxes 6,220,388 3,985,966

12. Investments in subsidiaries

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, detail of investments in subsidiaries, as presented in the separate financial state-

ments, is as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Type of Country of
Company’s name business incorporation  Issued and paid-up capital ~ Shareholding percentage Cost
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
% %
BLA Insurance Broker Insurance Thailand 24,000 24,000 99 99 23,760 23,760
Company Limited broker
Bangkok Life Assurance Life insurance ~ Cambodia 124,950 - 521 - 108,770 -
(Cambodia) Public
Limited Company
Total investments in subsidiaries 148,950 24,000 132,530 23,760

As state in “Memorandum and Article of Company”
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13. Suldfffisuacaaniisdedy

 Yuil 31 Suaan 2559 wuar 2558 waaavndeneeiuliiiausraenidedwiulassuunaemuiusunssaenideiidegise

¥

uanaldieail
(Hu2e: Wuuan)
JuNIsSusIUL@=JuNISLaulawWIzNINIs
31 sumAu 2559
Gutkndiu
nsusssuus:nune nSWgaUTIUDI .
s:g:0a1AIdS: Wuus:ru Wuds:riu du 9 sou
aony none aone aony
gudu  Awsu™  gudu Awsu " oudu  Asu Gudu Awsu” sou
dolaifermuatis 6,291,190 569,387 1,537,174 868 15,816 - 7,844,180 570,255 8,414,435
unMimUaTIY
fipeni 3 hau - - 37,312 76 - - 37,312 76 37,388
3 -6 Lfigu - - 15,301 63 - - 15,301 63 15,364
6 - 12 LAy - - 11,113 139 - - 11,113 139 11,252
W 12 e - - 4690 305 130 2 4820 307 5127
TW 6,291,190 569,387 1,605,590 1451 15,946 2 7912,726 570,840 8,483,566
iin: sulewilaedvazgy . - (60 (79) . . (560) (79 (639)
WuliEs - i 6201190 560387 1605030 1372 15,946 2 7912166 570761 8482927
D ugavrndusunteres “swldannisamuinety - gnd” Tusuussasgiuznaiu
(Hu2e: Wuun)
JuNISusIUL@:JuUNISLIULAWI=NAINIS
31 suoAu 2558
Gutkndiu
nsusssuus:nune NSWgFUTIUDI .
s:g:0a1AIS: Wuus:riu Wuus:ru du 9 sou
none none aone aony
gudu  Awsu™  gudu Awsu " gudu  Asu gudu  Asu sou
dolaifermuaths 5,480,866 424,031 618,924 945 16,044 - 6,115,834 424976 6,540,810
unMAmLATIY
3-6 linu - - 22,336 107 61 - 22,397 107 22,504
WM 12 e - - 1,101 79 130 2 1,231 81 1312
W 5,480,866 424,031 642,361 1,131 16,235 2 6,139,462 425,164 6,564,626
iin: shulewilaedvazgy . 60 (79) . . (560) (79 (639)
WuliEs - i 5480866 424031 641801 1052 16,235 2 6133902 425085  6563,987

O yanerandudunises “meldiannissemuieiy - gnd” Tusuusasgiusnidu

13. Loans and accrued interest receivables

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the balances of loans and accrued interest receivables, classified by overdue

periods, are as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

31 December 2016

Loans
Overdue periods Policy loans Mortgage loans Other loans Total
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal  Interest” Principal Interest™ Principal Interest  Principal Interest”  Total

Not yet due 6,291,190 569,387 1,537,174 868 15,816 - 7,844,180 570,255 8,414,435
Overdue:

Less than 3 months - - 37,312 76 - - 37312 76 37,388

3 - 6 months - - 15,301 63 - - 15,301 63 15,364

6 - 12 months - - 11,113 139 - - 11,113 139 11,252

Over 12 months - - 4,690 305 130 2 4820 307 5127
Total 6,291,190 569,387 1,605,590 1,451 15,946 2 7912726 570,840 8,483,566
Less: Allowance for doubtful

accounts - - (560) (79) - - (560) (79) (639)
Loans and accrued interest

receivables - net 6,291,190 569,387 1,605,030 1,372 15,946 2 7912166 570,761 8,482,927

' This amount included as a part of “Accrued investment income - net” in statements of financial position.

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

31 December 2015

Loans
Overdue periods Policy loans Mortgage loans Other loans Total
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal  Interest” Principal Interest” Principal Interest"  Principal Interest”  Total

Not yet due 5480866 424,031 618,924 945 16,044 - 6,115,834 424976 6,540,810
Overdue:

3 - 6 months - - 22,336 107 61 - 22,397 107 22,504

Over 12 months - - 1,101 79 130 2 1,231 81 1,312
Total 5480866 424,031 642,361 1,131 16,235 2 6,139,462 425164 6,564,626
Less: Allowance for doubtful

accounts - - (560) (79) - - (560) (79) (639)
Loans and accrued interest

receivables - net 5480866 424,031 641,801 1,052 16,235 2 6,138,902 425,085 6,563,987

This amount included as a part of “Accrued investment income - net” in statements of financial position.
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WuliBalaednsusssidssiudedudssmududuldiiauniiossiude TaelifluadubiiuyadiSusazsansusssd uazdn
aenieludnsndovaz 4.00 - 8.00 sial) FafudnsaendeflisunseyiandineuanznssamsmibuasadunsUseney
ganaUsziuiy
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14. afovn3amindiianisamu
yadnusydvesadomIunindiiontsaomu a Tufl 31 Sunan 2559 uar 2558 uanalgeail

(Ku2e: wuuin)
JUNISJusIuU@:=JuUNISLIULlAawWI=NINS
31 sunnAu 2559 31 suoAy 2558
omsatnI Ul o1mMsa NIl

AU 21,303 21,303
wn: AndanTimazan (1,421) (356)
yasmaiyd - gnd 19,882 20,947
mﬁnﬁ:vmﬂaﬂgaﬂ'wmuﬂm%maoaa”am%w%’wﬁLﬁanﬁamud’m%’uﬂ 2559 uaz 2558 uanalgeiil

(Ku2e: wuuin)

JUNISLJUSIUL@:JuNIsSaulawi:nanNis

dmsutauaniun 31 sunau

2559 2558
yara Bl 20,947 -
Touwdsudszimauning - 21,303
AN (1,065) (356)
yammaiydlane 19,882 20,947

o

yargRsTInTpedISImINdiian1Iaeu o Uil 31 SulnAn 2559 uar 2558 uaalHAl

(Muog: wuuin)

JUNISLJUSIULA@:JuUNISLIUlawI:NINSs

31 suoAU 2559 31 suoAU 2558

aAsantineulviain 17,137 17,497

Policy loans represent loans granted to the policyholders in an amount not exceeding the cash value of the policy. The

loans carry interest at not more than 4.00% - 8.00% per annum, as approved by the Office of Insurance Commission.

Loans to employees under the employee welfare scheme are set for credit limit of Baht 0.1 million for personal
guarantee loans. The interest rates charged are at the rates of 6.00% per annum. As at 31 December 2016 and 2015,

loans to employees amounted to Baht 16 million and Baht 16 million, respectively.

Loans to employees under the mortgage loans are not to exceed 50 times the employee’s monthly salary to each
employee for secured loans. The loans carry interest of 5.00% - 6.00% per annum. As at 31 December 2016 and 2015,

loans to employees under the mortgage loans amounted to Baht 50 million and Baht 54 million, respectively.

14. Investment property
The net book value of investment property as at 31 December 2016 and 2015 is presented below.

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

31 December 2016 31 December 2015
Office building for rent Office building for rent
Cost 21,303 21,303
Less: Accumulated depreciation (1,421) (356)
Net book value 19,882 20,947

A reconciliation of the net book value of investment property for the year ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 is
presented below.

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

For the years ended 31 December

2016 2015
Net book value at beginning of years 20,947 -
Acquisition of assets - 21,303
Depreciation charged (1,065) (356)
Net book value at end of years 19,882 20,947

The fair value of the investment property as at 31 December 2016 and 2015 stated below:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements
31 December 2016 31 December 2015

Office building for rent 17,137 17,497

s1901uUs=U 2559 | Annual Report 2016

usEn nsainwds=Audan A1na (ukgu) | Bangkok Life Assurance PLC




— 256 —

— 257 —

Hurgwrads=nauIunasu

Notes to Financial Statements

gamqﬁﬁiiuﬂiuﬁﬂﬂﬂ@ﬁizLﬁuiwmﬁaiﬂmﬂ’ﬁmmﬁi%ﬁLﬂiﬂ:ﬁgammﬂﬁunu (Cost Approach) §w¥uaasatina v
Ao natszanaunsfunulunsaivermmaunulninmsan o Jeatu udwinaufeanienmnamaeignisliou uazuan

@ '

magammmmmﬁﬁu

TuszninDaugaiuil 31 Sunan 2559 viEnsfinlddgianedm3anindiionsaeudiuag 1.29 fuum (2558 V5N
lifselddnganedsmdanindiienmsasmu)

15. iU 81015 LLﬂ:qﬂﬂiﬂi

v :
o A o

Tensasuilasesiau o1asuazgunsaldwmiudaugaiun 31 Sunan 2559 uar 2558 a@ﬁmﬁ

q

(Ku29: Wuuin)
JUNISJUSIU
(ASIaNUAI
21Mslia: Andiuas
. doudsuusa gunsai nSWEauU  J1US:hdd
nau 21M1S 1msgn  duniu IUWIKUE  SOMSINY nadsy sIU

AWMU
1 4N31AN 2558 166,811 358,892 36,633 494,637 25,975 4,400 42546 1,129,894
%E] Lﬁu 83,416 44327 - 63,500 2,434 - 32,683 226,360
iy - - - (19227) (1,293) (4,400) - (24.920)
Touidn (pon) - 34,637 - 7423 - - (42,060) -
31 §uAN 2558 250,227 437,856 36,633 546,333 27,116 - 33,169 1,331,334
%mﬁu 544,022 7,505 - 44,066 836 - 89,890 686,319
g - - - (15196) (4,450) - - (19,646)
Touidh (aan) - 2,640 - 2420 - - (5.060) -
31 §unnAx 2559 794,249 448,001 36,633 577,623 23,502 - 117,999 1,998,007
AndauTAazan
1 4N91Ad 2558 - 275,397 20,454 430,004 12,961 1,835 - 740,651
AdanTAE iy

fufisrmming - - - (19.135) (869) (1,835) - (21839)
Adanaamsud - 23,682 1,832 36,222 3576 - - 65312
31 §unAN 2558 - 299,079 22,286 447,091 15,668 - - 784,124
AfanTAEmiy

gufisming - - - (14837) (4,450) - - (19,287
Adansasmsud - 28,150 1,832 41771 3,853 - - 75,606
31 5uAN 2559 - 327,229 24,118 474,025 15,071 - - 840,443
yasgnBmuiad
31 5uAN 2558 250,227 138,777 14,347 99,242 11,448 - 33,169 547,210
31 §uAN 2559 794,249 120,772 12,515 103,598 8,431 - 117,999 1,157,564
Adansas il
2558 65,312
2550 75,606

The fair value of the above investment property has been determined based on valuation performed by an independent
value. The fair value of the office building held for rent has been determined using the cost approach. The approach

was estimated current replacement cost less accumulated depreciation and add with fair value of land.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company has revenue from rental of investment property amounted to Baht

1.29 million. (2015: The Company has no revenue form rental of investment property.)

15. Premises and equipment

Movement of premises and equipment for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Office
Buildings furniture,
and buildings fixtureand ~ Motor  Properties  Construction

Land  improvements Condominium equipment vehicles foreclosed  Inprogress  Total

Cost:

1 January 2015 166,811 358,892 36,633 494,637 25,975 4,400 42546 1,129,894
Additions 83,416 44327 - 63,500 2,434 - 32,683 226,360
Disposals - - - (19,227) (1,293) (4,400) - (24,920)
Transfer in (out) - 34,637 - 7423 - - (42,060) -
31 December 2015 250,227 437,856 36,633 546,333 27,116 - 33,169 1,331,334
Additions 544,022 7,505 - 44,066 836 - 89,890 686,319
Disposals - - - (15,196) (4,450) - - (19,646)
Transfer in (out) - 2,640 - 2420 - - (5,060) -
31 December 2016 794,249 448,001 36,633 577,623 23,502 - 117,999 1,998,007
Accumulated depreciation:

1 January 2015 - 275,397 20,454 430,004 12,961 1,835 - 740,651
Depreciation on disposals - - - (19,135) (869) (1,835) - (21,839)
Depreciation for the year - 23,682 1,832 36,222 3,576 - - 65,312
31 December 2015 - 299,079 22,286 447,091 15,668 - - 784,124
Depreciation on disposals - - - (14,837) (4,450) - - (19,287)
Depreciation for the year - 28,150 1,832 41,771 3,853 - - 75,606
31 December 2016 - 327,229 24118 474,025 15,071 - - 840,443
Net book value:

31 December 2015 250,227 138,777 14,347 99,242 11,448 - 33,169 547,210
31 December 2016 794,249 120,772 12,515 103,598 8,431 - 117,999 1,157,564
Depreciation for the year

2015 65,312
2016 75,606
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(KU2g: Wuun) (Unit: Thousand Baht)
JunmisiulawizNINis Separate financial statements
GE:MON Office
21MmsLa: foaIuas Buildings furniture,
dauusulss aUnsnd nSWEAU  JIUS:HII and buildings fixtureand ~ Motor  Properties  Construction
AU 21Ms msgn  dunau GIUWIKU:  SONISTINE noasy s3U Land  improvements Condominium equipment vehicles foreclosed  In progress  Total

AU Cost:
1 4n31Ax 2558 166,811 358,892 36,633 494,539 25975 4,400 42546 1,129,796 1 January 2015 166,811 358,892 36,633 494539 25975 4400 42546 1,129,796
%a Lﬁ&l 83,416 44173 - 63,412 2434 - 32,683 226,118 Additions 83,416 44,173 - 63,412 2,434 - 32,683 226,118
e - - - (19.227) (1.293) (4,400 - (24920 Disposals - - - (19,227 (1293)  (4.400) - (24.920)
Towdh (e0n) - 34,637 - 7423 - - (42,060) - Transfer in (out) - 34,637 - 7423 - - (42,060) -
31 funAN 2558 250,227 437,702 36,633 546,147 27,116 - 33,169 1,330,994 31 December 2015 250,227 437,702 36,633 546,147 27,116 - 33,169 1,330,994
%a Lﬁ&l 544,022 4,595 - 42,588 836 - 89,890 681,931 Additions 544,022 4,595 - 42,588 836 - 89,890 681,931
e - - - (15,196) (4,450) - - (19,646) Disposals - - - (15.196) (4,450) - - (19,646)
Towdh (89N) - 2,640 - 2,420 - - (5,060) - Transfer in (out) - 2,640 - 2420 - - (5,060) -
31 5u1AN 2559 794,249 444,937 36,633 575,959 23,502 - 117,999 1,993,279 31 December 2016 794,249 444,937 36,633 575,959 23,502 - 117,999 1,993,279
ﬂ"u,ﬁ'auﬂma::au Accumulated depreciation:
1 4n31Ax 2558 - 275,397 20,454 429,949 12,961 1,835 - 740,596 1 January 2015 - 275,397 20,454 429,949 12,961 1,835 - 740,596
A My Depreciation on disposals - - - (19,135) (869)  (1,835) - (21,839)

gufidrming - - - (19,135) (869) (1,835) - (21.839) Depreciation for the year - 23,659 1,832 36,184 3576 - - 65,251
ﬁw@amwmﬁwﬁuﬂ - 23,659 1,832 36,184 3,576 - - 65,251 31 December 2015 - 299,056 22,286 446,998 15,668 - - 784,008
31 SunAN 2558 - 299056 22,286 446,998 15,668 - - 784,008 Depreciation on disposals - - - (14,836) (4,450) - - (19,286)
Andaasanansu Depreciation for the year - 27,856 1,832 41493 3,853 - - 75,034

gufidrmine - - - (14,836) (4,450) - - (19,286) 31 December 2016 - 326,912 24,118 473,655 15,071 - - 839,756
ALl - 27,856 1,832 41,493 3853 - - 75,034 Net book value:
31 5u1AN 2559 - 326,912 24,118 473,655 15,071 - - 839,756 31 December 2015 250,227 138,646 14,347 99,149 11,448 - 33,169 546,986
yasgnimulind 31 December 2016 794,249 118,025 12,515 102,304 8,431 - 117,999  1,153523
31 5un1AN 2558 250,227 138,646 14,347 99,149 11,448 - 33,169 546,986 Depreciation for the year
31 funAN 2559 794,249 118,025 12,515 102,304 8,431 - 117,999 1,153,523 2015 65,251
Andausand sl 2016 75,034
2558 65,251 -
2559 75034

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, certain items of buildings and equipment of the Company have been fully

o . . e A .. C s e o ) depreciated but are still in use. The cost before deducting accumulated depreciation of those assets amounted to Baht
M IUN 31 DUNAN 2559 LR 2558 UiHﬂﬂLLﬂtUiBﬂﬂﬂﬂNﬂﬂﬂ’ﬁLLathﬂ‘imﬂﬂu’JuWud’NﬂﬂﬂﬂLﬁﬂui’]ﬂ’muﬂLLﬂ’JLLﬂEI\‘lI‘N’IuEIQ

TAUIANTaUEnANTaNTIMIEENTDIRUNTNIFINA1INTIUINEULUTETIN 529 AU uae 501 §ULm mwEdy (1lawe
YFEN: 529 §1UDM WAL 501 §1ULIN AINRIG)

529 million and Baht 501 million, respectively. (The Company only: Baht 529 million and Baht 501 million, respectively.)
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Ul Fufl 31 FUAN 2559 AT 2558 USENMINAULATDIAITIIUIUEIAN [HuLELalddSaulansdaduiunswdsanisuns

MamuinneuinAdenmarazesiunsndineas Buadssalyil

(Muog: wuuin)

JUNISLJUSIUU@:JuNISLIUlawI:NINs

31 suoAU 2559

31 suoAU 2558

dululgming Rudiain 6,579 3512
nIwdauANaLIU 1,740 1,727
ApNAILADS 132 128
et 8,451 5,367

16. AMANNUBN

aanuiaiannifiouil 7 nangian 2557 viEnerldandesnnamuanlunisn Jusae Budasud lusnined 1ia (“u3um
ipy”) Tﬂﬂmi%aﬁuv;uLLatﬁ‘w%aanLﬁm“[uu%ﬁmﬂaﬂgamﬁuw%’wquw%ﬁ\lﬁmmnmﬁauqiﬁaﬁaﬂndwﬁamauLmumau‘[ﬁvi’ﬂﬁ WnAN

ANNTENIINNI BRI

o Fufl 31 FuAn 2559 way 2558 YUNMSIEUIINAAIANTENAIADIILIU 5.0 LM UAT 5.0 §WLM ANEIED

17. aunswilsisisanu

(Wu29: Wuuin)
JuNISJUsSIu
ILJsunSleauleamas'
UsunsunouwoaLnos StHINIWCUUN SoU
AU
1 4N31AN 2558 81,805 577 82,382
Wi 20,624 959 21,583
Tousan - (1,100) (1,100)
31 fuAN 2558 102,429 436 102,865
RTYEn 7.703 218 7,921
Towd (ean) 654 (654) -
31 suNAN 2559 110,786 - 110,786
AARIMMUIBINEEN
1 4N31AN 2558 69,563 - 69,563
ARnINnLNE UL 9,189 - 9,189
31 $UAN 2558 78,752 - 78,752
dnT e sl 12,477 - 12,477
31 suNAN 2559 91,229 - 91,229
yargniaund
31 suAN 2558 23,677 436 24,113
31 suNAN 2559 19,557 - 19,557
ARRIMUNAR ST
2558 9,189
2559 12,477

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Company has land and building that did not use and was not in condition

properties foreclosed, cost before deducting accumulated depreciation as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

31 December 2016

31 December 2015

Building improvement 6,579 3,512
Office equipment 1,740 1,727
Computer 132 128
Total 8,451 5,367
16. Goodwill

On 7 July 2014, the Company obtained control

of BLA Insurance Broker Company Limited (“Subsidiary”), a non-life

insurance broker by acquiring of the shares and voting interests in the Company.

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the consolidated financial statements have goodwill amounted to Baht 5 million

and Baht 5 million, respectively.

17. Intangible assets

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Computer Software

Computer software under development Total
Cost:
1 January 2015 81,805 577 82,382
Increase 20,624 959 21,583
Transfer out - (1,100) (1,100)
31 December 2015 102,429 436 102,865
Increase 7,703 218 7,921
Transfer in (out) 654 (654) -
31 December 2016 110,786 - 110,786
Accumulated amortisation:
1 January 2015 69,563 - 69,563
Amortisation for the year 9,189 - 9,189
31 December 2015 78,752 - 78,752
Amortisation for the year 12,477 - 12,477
31 December 2016 91,229 - 91,229
Net book value
31 December 2015 23,677 436 24113
31 December 2016 19,557 - 19,557
Amortisation for the year
2015 9,189
2016 12,477
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(Ku2: Wuuin) (Unit: Thousand Baht)

JUNMISLIULAWI:NAINIS Separate financial statements

lUsunsunouwaLnos Computer Software

WUsunsunouwoLnas STHINIWCUUN soU Computer software under development Total
AU Cost:
1 4n31AN 2558 81,805 577 82,382 1 January 2015 81,805 577 82,382
Lﬁwﬁu 20,544 959 21,503 Increase 20,544 959 21,503
Tousan - (1,100) (1,100) Transfer out - (1,100) (1,100)
31 fuAN 2558 102,349 436 102,785 31 December 2015 102,349 436 102,785
Lﬁwﬁu 7,035 218 7,253 Increase 7,035 218 7,253
Touidh (aN) 654 (654) - Transfer in (out) 654 (654) -
31 SunAN 2559 110,038 - 110,038 31 December 2016 110,038 - 110,038
AARIMUILNEAN Accumulated amortisation:
1 4n31AN 2558 69,563 - 69,563 1 January 2015 69,563 - 69,563
AfnInte Ul 9,185 - 9,185 Amortisation for the year 9,185 - 9,185
31 5UMAN 2558 78,748 - 78,748 31 December 2015 78,748 - 78,748
anT e ST 12,340 - 12,340 Amortisation for the year 12,340 - 12,340
31 5UAN 2559 91,088 - 91,088 31 December 2016 91,088 - 91,088
yargnBaaind Net book value
31 5UAN 2558 23,601 436 24,037 31 December 2015 23,601 436 24,037
31 5uNAN 2559 18,950 - 18,950 31 December 2016 18,950 - 18,950
ARRIeEInSLT Amortisation for the year
2558 9,185 2015 9,185
2559 12,340 2016 12,340

U U 31 3UNAN 2559 WA 2558 U%ﬁmLLazU%ﬁwﬂaﬂﬁﬂauﬁaLﬂﬂ%’ﬁﬂﬂﬁtn%ﬁoﬁﬂﬁmmﬂLﬁugaﬂ'wLtﬁaLLﬁiﬁaﬂﬂﬁmuagTﬂﬂ
TeUIANTauinAdRT BT aNTaIRUNTWERINEHTIUTINUTEIM 65 §UUM kAT 56 §UUM AINAIGL (e
VIENY: 65 AU WAL 56 SI1ULIM AINRIAL)

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, certain computer software items were fully amortised but are still in use. The
original costs, before deducting accumulated amortisation, of those assets amounted to approximately Baht 65 million

and Baht 56 million, respectively. (The Company only: Baht 65 million and Baht 56 million, respectively.)
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18.  Aunswi/midundSuldsadmigduasandaensiuls

181 Aunwi/mildunBiduldsadnind

RunswimBSuldsedapduaznidfunsduldsedntind dszneufenansznumenBfifiaansienssasaluil

(Muog: wuuin)

JUNISLJUSIUUA@:JUNISLIUlawI:NINS

duwasuulasiuaunswei/
niaumgouldsadaucud
Auanstusurhlssnanuua:
JumlseranuiboEdadnsul
AUg03UR 31 SunAu

31 suo1AU 2559 31 sud1Au 2558 2559 2558

fundwimBiSuldsednlyd

fgrvavdsznuiudmiuduudssiuiussesen 3,323,959 3,333,531 (9.572) 519,341
frspvARulramaunu 11,896 13,335 (1,439) (5,974)
sspanarslamindineussazen 40,083 35,710 4373 2,162
Buq 644 353 291 98
FunswiadiSuldsadnias 3,376,582 3,382,929 (6,347) 515,627
nilaumsuldsosniod

Ruasmuideny 553,337 996,491 (443,154) (388,154)
Buq 4,647 3,519 1,128 3284
wiiaunBdul¥sodnnd 557,984 1,000,010 (442,026) (384,870)
Funind/mildundiduldsadniyd - qns 2,818,598 2,382,919 435,679 900,497

>

18.2 Aldisnan1ddule

v o

AnldaunBdulidmulaugaiuil 31 Suneu 2559 uaz 2558 aquléidail

(Muog: wuuin)

JUNISLJUSIULA@:JuUNISIUlawI:NINSs

dmsulaugodun 31 sunAw

2559 2558
miduldilegu:
MBdulsifyana 1,962,818 1,286,285
ensuiudpaldienmtulitdfyaassesdnou 7.338 4475
miduldsadniins:
mBduldsadmtudannauaniiediasIuasnInduTIENIINALANA1IEIAT1) (994,350) (512,112)
AldemBdulansulusiusailswiazanu 975,806 778,648

18. Deferred tax assets/liabilities and income tax expense

18.1 Deferred tax assets/liabilities

Deferred tax assets and liabilities consisted of tax effects as shown below.

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

31 December

31 December

Change in deferred tax
assets/liabilities reported in
the statements of compre-

hensive income for the years
ended 31 December

2016 2015 2016 2015

Deferred tax assets

Reserves for long-term insurance contracts 3,323,959 3,333,531 (9,572) 519,341
Loss reserves and outstanding claims 11,896 13,335 (1,439) (5,974)
Provisions for long-term employee benefits 40,083 35,710 4373 2,162
Others 644 353 291 98
Total deferred tax assets 3,376,582 3,382,929 (6,347) 515,627
Deferred tax liabilities

Available-for-sale investments 553,337 996,491 (443,154) (388,154)
Others 4,647 3,519 1,128 3,284
Total deferred tax liabilities 557,984 1,000,010 (442,026) (384,870)
Total deferred tax liabilities 2,818,598 2,382,919 435,679 900,497

18.2 Income tax expenses

Income tax expenses for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 are made up as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

For the years ended 31 December

2016 2015
Current income tax:
Corporate income tax charge 1,962,818 1,286,285
Adjustment in respect of income tax of previous year 7,338 4,475
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences (994,350) (512,112)
Income tax expenses reported in profits or losses 975,806 778,648
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TUNINTENVEDATIUILIUTENI WA 5N ”:y%'ﬁuﬁﬂ%ﬁhUmﬁﬁu‘lﬁd’ﬂﬁuﬂﬁuuqﬂ‘?uﬁ 31 5UMAN 2559 LAz 2558 §IN1IN Reconciliation between accounting profits and income tax expense for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015
warmLeiai are as follows:
(HUoe: Wuun) (Unit: Thousand Baht)
JunMsGusou JUMSGULWAAANS Consolidated financial statements  Separate financial statements
é’ms‘uﬂﬁuaniuﬁ' 31 SuAL eﬁns‘uﬂ??uam‘uﬁ' 31 SUmAU For the years ended 31 December For the years ended 31 December
2559 2558 2559 2558 2016 2015 2016 2015
mMlsnstudnauanl#densisule 6,076,184 4,886,799 6,098,171 4,891,966 Accounting profit before income tax expenses 6,076,184 4,886,799 6,098,171 4,891,966
fj"msﬂmﬁﬁ;\lﬁﬁﬁmﬂa 15%. 20% 15%. 20% 20% 20% Corporate income tax rates 16%, 20% 15%, 20% 20% 20%
ﬁﬁuaumﬁmué'milmﬁﬁum 1,215.237 977.360 1219634 978,393 Income tax expenses at the tax rates 1,215237 977,360 1,219,634 978,393
FemIdulgeanlFaenBiiulddfyanasasdiieu 7,338 4,475 7,338 4,475 Adjustment in respect of income tax of previous year 7.338 4475 7338 4475
Naﬂizwuw’m;ﬁﬁqw%’ﬂmmﬂlﬁ‘ﬂ%ﬂ , Net tax effect on income or expenses that are not taxable or
anlsanailidausielévdaslsaenienis (246,769) (203,187) (251,166) (204,220) not deductible in determining taxable profits (246,769) (203,187) (251,166) (204,220)
ﬁi'ﬂﬁ'ﬁhamqﬁt@u1ﬁ'ﬁ%’u§'[usi1ummﬁ'flin%mnmgu 975,806 778,648 975,806 778,648 Income tax expenses recognised in profits or losses 975,806 778,648 975,806 778,648
. . o . The amounts of income taxes relating to each component of other comprehensive income (loss) for the years ended
FwumBduldiiiedesivsmdsznevusiassmasils @) WeaeSadudmiudRugaiuil 31 Sunau 2559 uar 2558 .
mﬂlﬁﬁaﬁ 31 December 2016 and 2015 are as follows:
! (Unit: Thousand Baht)
b W) Consolidated and separate financial statements
JUmsuusauEta:JunW.SLJutaww:nﬁnws For the years ended 31 December
dmsulaugadun 31 sunau 2016 2015
2559 2558
) Income taxes relating to:
mBduléiifinan ) (Gains) losses on revaluation of available-for-sale investments (1,058,119) 209,438
(hls) mﬂmnumnmﬁmggﬁhL‘Suammﬁamﬂ (1.058.119) 209,438 Gains on sales of available-for-sale investment transferred to
Mlsrnmsmetuasuiieneilleulysuilususesilsmionanu 499,513 178,715 recognised in profit or loss 499,513 178,715
(ls) m']mv;umnmsﬂs:mmmimwﬁnmﬁmmam@izﬁuffﬂ (66) 231 Actuarial (gain) loss (66) 231
nﬂﬁt3u1ﬁﬁttanaag1usiqumaa (Mls) Penudaaiadu (558,672) 388,384 Income taxes (revenues) expenses as reported in statements of
comprehensive income (558,672) 388,384
19. Runiwiidu
(u2g: Wuun) 19. Other assets
JUNISLJUSIU JUNISTJULAWI=N3NS (Unit: Thousand Baht)
31 5unAu 2559 31 5unAb 2558 31 SunAu 2559 31 Sudnw 2558 Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
nanUseiupsIaTauus 264,500 336,000 264,500 336,000 31 December 2016 31 December 2015 31 December 2016 31 December 2015
V’i”"%"ajﬂ"i“h“m‘mﬁ“ 46,204 58,030 46,204 58,030 Derivative margin 264,500 336,000 264,500 336,000
R i 45909 48,138 20,037 48,072 Prepaid rental expenses 46.204 58,030 46204 58,030
ANAUINNNIITILIURINUY 286,497 69,705 286,497 69,705 Deposits 45.909 48138 20,037 48,072
fﬂ"ﬁ“’lw‘h“m"”ﬁq 14,142 12,567 14,142 12,567 Receivable from sales of investments 286,497 69,705 286,497 69,705
Ut : 42,386 22.801 36271 20.193 Prepaid expenses 14,142 12,567 14,142 12,567
smRunsndau 699,638 547,241 667,651 544,567 Others 42386 22 801 36271 20193
Total other assets 699,638 547,241 667,651 544,567

s191uUs:9U 2559 | Annual Report 2016 Usgn nsainwds=Augan 1na (urigu) | Bangkok Life Assurance PLC




— 268 —

— 269 —

Hurgwrads=nauIunasu

Notes to Financial Statements

¥
a

20. nilFuNFYIUsEIWiY

[Muog: wuuin)

JUNISLJUSIULE@=JUNISIUlawI:NINS

31 suoAu 2559

31 suoAu 2558

KUdu KUdu Kudu Kudu
muduen dauiiten muduen dauiiten
Ussunte  Us:nunecie ans Ussune  Us:nuniecio ans
favtsriufsdviuduunssiudbssezen 233,412,294 - 2334122094 207,308,208 - 207,308,208
frspemAulnamauny
Adulnsmauniflasuneamuud 174258  (115,188) 59,070 253681 (99.422) 154,259
andulnamawnuiiiatuuadolalisuneeu 50,482 - 50,482 66,675 - 66,675
drsoaidioseiudy
grsoadosiufeidolitodunls 1,134217  (259,031) 875,186 1,074,854  (272,632) 802,222
naUseleninansnsssiseiufudedne 137,008 - 137,008 154,767 - 154,767
wilfuBumansusssisefudy 8,181,404 - 8,181,404 7992847 - 7,992,847
ﬂuwﬁﬁua'\nﬁnﬂnus:ﬁuﬁﬂ 243,098,663  (374,219) 242,724,444 216,851,032  (372,054) 216,478,978

Tusenind 2559 uaz 2558 AeusmszesuSEmaldididuaussfuspdaafunsusmsanuidssannssussiude f
LLﬁ'j'w'J'mu%ms%u%msmfmLﬁﬂ\ﬂmﬂmiﬁmamms:mmLﬁﬂmﬂqwﬁmnmﬁuﬂi:ﬁu pelsfinn dheuSmssalddamwanise

wﬂﬁumué’zyzmﬂitﬁ’uﬁo‘[udaummmmLé’ﬂmmwLLatmmLﬁﬂmﬂqmﬁ

20.1 dsavssiudpsmiusygIdseiuiessacen

(Muog: wuuin)

JUNISLUJUSIUL@:=JuNIsSulawiIzNINs

dmsulaugndun 31 susAu

2559 2558
UAAAILNADFUT] 207,308,208 177,434,671
frIpeiinduannansssiusfudsInsiuas nanssaduss Mufoiideiinatediy 33,339,745 35,478,325
fspdanadnmsaenadselond nsnsssdseiude
210978 nssnlannINessdUseiude “a (6.890,629) (5.949.818)
frapafindu (aaag) NNInesaLAMNLiEBsweTasMiAY (345,030) 345,030
ganAdwRalasdl 233,412,294 207,308,208

20. Insurance contract liabilities

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

31 December 2016

31 December 2015

Insurance Insurance
contract ~ Reinsurance of contract  Reinsurance of
liabilities liabilities Net liabilities liabilities Net
Reserves for long-term insurance contracts 233412294 - 233412294 207,308,208 - 207,308,208
Loss reserves
Reserves for reported losses 174,258 (115,188) 59,070 253,681 (99,422) 154,259
Reserves for losses incurred but not yet reported 59,482 - 59,482 66,675 - 66,675
Premium reserves
Unearned premium reserves 1134217 (259,031) 875,186 1,074,854 (272,632) 802,222
Unpaid policy benefits 137,008 - 137,008 154,767 - 154,767
Other insurance liabilities 8,181,404 - 8,181,404 7,992,847 - 7,992,847
Total insurance contract liabilities 243,098,663 (374,219) 242,724,444 216,851,032  (372,054) 216,478,978

During the years 2016 and 2015, the Company’s management has entered into reinsurance contracts in order to

manage insurance risk. Although the management manages this risk by considering obligations on net losses insurance,

but the management also discloses the liabilities under insurance contracts, both in terms of gross insurance and net

insurance.

20.1 Reserves for long-term insurance contracts

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

For the years ended 31 December

2016 2015

Balances - beginning of the years 207,308,208 177,434,671
Reserved increased for new businesses and inforce policies 33,339,745 35,478,325
Reserves decreased for death, maturities, benefits,

claims, lapses and surrender (6,890,629) (5,949,818)
Reserved increased (decreased) for testing the adequacy

of liabilities (345,030) 345,030
Balances - end of the years 233,412,294 207,308,208
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20.2 d@savAraulranaunu

[Muog: wuuin)

JUNISLUUSIULE@:JUNISLIUlawWI:NINIS

dmnsulaugaiun 31 sunAu

2559 2558
UAARILNADAUT] 320,356 315,052
ﬁﬂﬁulwummLmuﬁLﬁmﬁuﬁ:ﬂiNﬂﬁaqﬂu 1,911,247 1,734,751
ARUlnINALNUIETENINeT) (1,997.863) (1,729,447)
gaaAdLranLaell 233,740 320,356
20.3 shseadiyseiuseislidadusels
(hu29: Wuuin)

JUN1SLJUsSIuLazJuNsutlawi:NiNs

dmsulauandun 31 sunaw

2559 2558
HOAAILNADAUT] 1,074,854 1,056,888
Weysefudosudmsud 3,124,596 2,954,373
LﬁﬂﬂitﬁuﬁﬂﬁﬁaLﬂuﬂﬂlé‘ﬂuﬂﬂﬂﬁu (3.065,233) (2.936,407)
gaaAvLraaLaell 1,134,217 1,074,854
20.4 m‘s'h‘lmﬁu‘lwumunqu%
20.4.1 mswadulnanaunuiaunsUseiudiose
(Ku29: Wuuin)
JuMsusauuasJumsuulawizNiInNis
UQUﬁLHq noud 2554 2554 2555 2556 2557 2558 2559 el
UszanamsAaulamaun :

- ?:u‘ﬂqﬂ’ﬁm@ 1661423 1646403 1544546 1605847 1,659,465 1,701,661

- ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁlﬂ\lﬂ 1,770,080 1,741,024 1,642,038 1,656,306 1,734,315 -

- aaeldaly 1711240 1742386 1645912 1658823 - -

- adldnly 1711240 1742386 1,645912 - - -

- fddaly 1711240 1,742,386 - - - -

- fhilialy 1711240 - - - - -
ﬂi:mmmimﬁulwumLmud’ugmi 17,833 1775158 1,743501 1,647,839 1,663,838 1,750,945 1888963 10,488,077
AAulnamaunuIEasa - (1771240) (1,742386) (1,645912) (1,658823) (1.734315) (1,701661) (10.254337)
swssasAdulvsmauny

faumsusenunuda 17,833 3,918 1,115 1,927 5,015 16,630 187,302 233,740

20.2 Loss reserves

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

For the years ended 31 December

2016 2015
Balances - beginning of the years 320,356 315,052
Claims incurred in the current years 1,911,247 1,734,751
Claims paid during the years (1,997,863) (1,729,447)
Balances - end of the years 233,740 320,356

20.3 Unearned premium reserves

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

For the years ended 31 December

2016 2015
Balances - beginning of the years 1,074,854 1,056,888
Premium written for the years 3,124,596 2,954,373
Premium earned for the years (3,065,233) (2,936,407)
Balances - end of the year 1,134,217 1,074,854

20.4 Claims development table

20.4.1 Claims development table - gross of reinsurance

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

Accident year Before 2011 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Total

Estimate of Claims incurred:

- At end of accident year 1661423 1646403 1544546 1605847 1659465 1,701,661

- One year later 1770080 1741024 1642038 1656306 1734315 -

- Two vyear later 1711240 1742386 1645912 1,658,823 - -

- Three year later 1711240 1742386 1645912 - - -

- Four year later 1,711,240 1,742,386 - - - -

- Five year later 1,711,240 - - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims incurred 17,833 1775158 1743501 1,647,839 1663838 1,750,945 1888963 10,488,077
Cumulative payments to date - (1,771240) (1,742,386) (1,645912) (1,658823) (1,734315) (1,701,661) (10,254,337)
Total claims provision -

gross of reinsurance 17,833 3,918 1,115 1,927 5,015 16,630 187,302 233,740
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20.4.2 msﬂwhau‘lwwmmqu%

(Ku29: Wuuin)
JuN1slJusaulazJuNIsulawi=NanNis
Uautita nout 2554 2554 2555 2556 2557 2558 2559 SoU
Uszanaumsaaulnamaunm:

- §uﬂqﬂ"ﬁm@ 1661423 1646403 1544546 1605847 1659465 1,701,661

- yiladlialy 1770080 1741024 1642038 1656306 1734315 -

- aeidaly 1711240 1742386 1645912 1658823 - -

- auddaly 1711240 1742386 1645912 - - -

- §ddaly 1711240 1742386 - - - -

- yhildaly 1711.240 - - - - -
ﬂi:mmmsmﬁulwumLmuﬁuuusni 17,833 1775158 1743501 1647839 1663838 1743141 1781579 10,372,889
Amdulvamaunuspaau - (1771240) (1,742386) (1,645912) (1,658,823) (1,734,315) (1,701,661) (10,254,337)
swshsasAdulvsmauny

naIN1sUseiuiwee 17,833 3,918 1,115 1,927 5,015 8,826 79,918 118,552

205 HasuuARsIAL

20.5.1 %’aauuﬁmﬂunﬁi‘i’ﬂgaﬁhﬁﬂsaeﬂszﬁ'uﬁ'ﬂﬁm%’ué’ngnpﬂi:ﬁ'uﬁ'ﬂizﬂzﬂ'n
U%ﬁwﬂ’[ﬁ%%'mﬁwaﬁwwﬁﬁumné’tycyﬂﬂszﬁuﬁm:ﬂwnﬁ’m%%' Net Premium Valuation (“NPV”) S9l#38n13ussanaunisnssus
QussanidedseiufoussnaUsclomiine meldis NPV vsinnsvsnaumadeyssfusefies lEsuedsmmeadameansussfuse
LLat‘l’ﬁ*’ﬁaawuﬁTumﬁmgav»iﬂmﬁwﬁoﬁoé’mwﬁﬂam 8nIMIReEIn uaLdnIINTWNANN Tasfinsuanarudia (Margin) 813y
Wuenldaslunsusmsdanisnsusssd %‘ﬁ"miﬁ%‘la\iﬁm{[ﬁﬁaauuﬂuL%f'aaa”mwmay;maomuﬁﬁﬁ (Persistency rate)

o [

Hoaundndrdylunmassinummundnadamansuseiute aqﬂ‘lﬁmﬁ

(n) 8n31n13mne 8nsnaEuie uazdnsniseyien
§1989 seasnuzlngszimandiguazyszimgasmniss wazmsaunglnedaduldaudssma aun.

() RINANARA
fasAnanlunsAuluETes ‘[’Eé’mmaﬂLﬁﬂ‘lsigdn'h'a”mﬂmanLﬁﬂﬁiﬂuﬂﬂiﬁ']wuﬂé’mﬂLﬁﬂﬂsfzﬁuﬁﬂLLazlsigaﬂ'jﬂ%aﬂaz
6 sinil

205.2 FemudiililunisiayadzasdrsasidulmaunuiiiaduuddslaildFuseau
vimaldszanansmaulnmaunusmivuaissesdulaglimdsiaulmmauwnuiiinfuuuasslllisuseeu Taedoausd
Tunsiunasldandeyaaigaiiviimmsiy a fuiiseen Sesznunsandeyaifivainlusinuaznisldnapiida
dnadiamanidaciuns

20.4.2 Claims development table - net of reinsurance

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

Accident year Before 2011 201 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Total
Estimate of Claims incurred:
- At end of accident year 1661423 1646403 1544546 1605847 1659465 1,701,661
- One year later 1770080 1741024 1642038 1656306 1734315 -
- Two year later 1711240 1742386 1645912 1,658,823 - -
- Three year later 1711240 1742386 1645912 - - -
- Four year later 1,711,240 1,742,386 - - - -
- Five year later 1,711,240 - - - - -

Estimate of cumulative claims incurred 17,833  1,775158 1743501 1,647,839 1663838 1,743,141 1,781579 10,372,889
(1,771,240) (1,742,386) (1,645912) (1,658,823) (1,734,315) (1,701,661) (10,254,337)

Cumulative payments to date

Total claims provision -
net of reinsurance 17,833 3,918 1,115 1,927 5,015 8,826 79,918 118,552

20.5 Key assumptions

20.5.1 Assumptions used in the measurement of insurance reserves for long-term insurance contracts.

The Company measures insurance contract with Net Premium Valuation method by using cash flows estimation from
premiums and benefits payment. The Company estimates premiums by actuarial methods and use assumptions such
as discount rate, mortality rate, and disability rate by plus margin for administration expenses. This method excludes

persistency rate.

The key assumptions in the actuarial method was summarised as follows:

(A) Mortality rates, morbidity rates and longevity rates

According to Thailand mortality tables on industry type and Thailand pensions table that were announced by the OIC.
(B) Discount rate

The discount rate in calculating the reserve was not higher than the interest rate that determine premium rates and

not more than 6 percent per year.

20.5.2 Assumptions used in claims incurred but not reported.
The Company estimated claims for short-term contracts by considering their claims incurred but not reported. The
assumptions used in the calculation as at the date of the latest report, which estimated from data collected in the past

and judgement of the Company’s actuary.
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20.6 wayslaminunInNsIsUsEUiRAIeIe

(Wu2g: Wuuin)

JUNISLIUSIULAzJUNISLEULaWIzNAINIS

31 suo1Ay 2559 31 suoAy 2558
WUAINIUNTIN 100,209 103,180
NUATUAIYIUA 29,110 43,085
WSudramudaulonsnssss 4,856 4,678
WuAuAunINsIIiUsefufe 2,833 3,824
sunavselaninunsusssiuseiudeaeing 137,008 154,767
20.7 wilduBumunsusTsIsEiuAEEeEe
(hu29: Wuuin)

JUN1SJusauLazJunNIsbutlawi=NinNis

31 suo1Ay 2559 31 suoAu 2558
Bursufidelitrssannansssdussiudy 7456815 7,296,689
\essiususmin 634,337 603,111
Wwiinsdlonuadoyse fuste 90,252 93,047
smilauBununsusssiuseiusadnese 8,181,404 7,992,847

21. \mwmtldseiunvsie

o A 9 au % v X Ao o o 1 o X o X
U U 31 5uUNMAN 2559 LAy 2558 UIENvNpaadMtluIEndssnufusadLunaNlssIanviau Al

(Muog: wuuin)

JUNISLUUSIUL@:JuNISLaulawi:NINs

31 suoAu 2559 31 suoAu 2558
Wadszfususiaieins 592,515 495315
smdwilussnyseAuduse 592,515 495,315
22. paselaminiinerudeine
(Ku2g: Wuuin)
JuN1sLusou JUNISLJULaWI:NINS

31 sunAW 2559 31 suoAw 2558 31 suonAu 2559 31 suoAu 2558

grsaewadselomiminaussazen

201,806 179,646 200,415 178,550

iﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂizg[ﬂﬁﬁWﬁﬂ\ﬂuﬁﬂ\ﬁ'lﬂ

201,806 179,646 200,415 178,550

20.6 Unpaid policy benefits

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

31 December 2016 31 December 2015
Death benefit 100,209 103,180
Maturity payment 29,110 43,085
Benefit payment under policies 4,856 4,678
Surrender 2,833 3,824
Total unpaid policy benefits 137,008 154,767

20.7 Other insurance liabilities

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

31 December 2016 31 December 2015
Deposit from insurance contracts 7,456,815 7,296,689
Premiums received in advance 634,337 603,111
Payable to policyholders on exempted premiums 90,252 93,047
Total other insurance liabilities 8,181,404 7,992,847

21. Reinsurance payables

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Company has reinsurance payables classified by type of liabilities as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

31 December 2016 31 December 2015
Amount due to reinsurances 592,515 495,315
Total reinsurance payables 592,515 495,315

22. Employee benefit obligations

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

31 December 2016 31 December 2015 31 December 2016 31 December 2015

Provisions for long-term employee benefits

201,806 179,646 200,415 178,550

Total employee benefit obligations

201,806 179,646 200,415 178,550
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FuuusIsasnalselevissszanzaswiineudaiuidusaenineudssananaunasnalsslemiscorsnidu s msuau
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gaTuil 31 Sudaw 2559 way 2558 uaavléisell

[Muog: wuuin)
JUNISJusSoU JUNISLJULAWI=N3INS
dwmsulauansun 31 sunAu  dnSuUAua03UR 31 SuAL
2559 2558 2559 2558
srsaanavselamistasanvaawtineusiull 179,646 168,620 178,550 167,734
sdunsuluflswemanu -
funuuinisluilagtu 19,431 19,284 19,217 19,138
fuyunsniie 6,294 6323 6,256 6,290
saunsuilutlsmanuidassau:
(ls) 2enuanmIdszauns
MUBANALAANASU U
fufiinnnsuasuudasoansi
Frulsznsmans - (8,390) - (8,340)
fufiinannswasuntasdeansinienisdu 8,522 6,651 8477 6,602
il Lﬁﬂ’«]’mﬂ’]’i‘ﬂ%"ﬂﬂ‘iqdﬂ’]ﬂﬂitﬂﬂﬂ’ﬁﬂi (4.985) (2.717) (4.983) (2.749)
navselamifianalusznined (7,102) (10,125) (7,102) (10,125)
ssasnaselamissacavaawtineuansi) 201,806 179,646 200,415 178,550

USEMUuazUSENgasAIniasatetsenalsy lemissaseaawtneuaely 1 It iuduiudssinn 9.0 duun
(RWIZUTENY: 97U 9.0 A1ULW) (2558 U 35 RIULIM LQWILUTEN U 35 &IULIN)

Ul Ui 31 SuNAN 2559 WA 2558 JrasamasavtnlunsanethsenalselomissurazeanineuasuS I Las usEm
gondszunal 20 U uar 23 U ewuaey (@ewizuisne: 20 3 uas 23 I anwaaw)

o

Hoaundndrdylumalssinummundnadamansyseiude aquldieoil

JUN1SJUsoIU JUNISJULAWI:NINS

2559 2558 2559 2558
(Sovazcal) (Sovazcial) (Sowa:nal) (Sowazaal)

fanAnandmiulasamsnadselemindsosnainau 3.50% 375% 3.50% 3.75%
fnsAnandnsulasonsnalsslemissas ey 3.50% 3.75% 350% 3.75%
U TBITIAMBIUNT T 5.00% 6.00% 5.00% 6.00%
Samatuisuiieu 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%

fasmaasuudasluduaumineu

(%uagﬁuﬁ'mmqmmwﬁnmu) 320%, 9.30% 320%, 9.30%  3.20%, 9.30% 3.20%. 9.30%
iwmwaogﬂwssmﬁﬂﬁmﬁ’n 1 UMW (UMW) 21,000 19,000 21,000 19,000

Provision for long-term employee benefits, which represents compensation payable to employees after they retire, and

other long-term benefits for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 were as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements  Separate financial statements

For the years ended 31 December  For the years ended 31 December

2016 2015 2016 2015

Provision for long-term employee benefits at

beginning of years 179,646 168,620 178,550 167,734
Included in profit or loss:

Current service cost 19,431 19,284 19217 19,138

Interest cost 6,294 6,323 6,256 6.290
Included in other comprehensive income:

Actuarial (gain) loss arising from

Demographic assumptions changes - (8,390) - (8,340)

Financial assumptions changes 8,522 6,651 8,477 6,602

Experience adjustments (4,985) (2,717) (4,983) (2,749)
Benefits paid during the years (7,102) (10,125) (7,102) (10,125)
Provision for long-term employee benefits at end of years 201,806 179,646 200,415 178,550

The Company and its subsidiaries expect to pay Baht 9.0 million of long-term employee benefits during the next year

(The Company only: Baht 9.0 million) (2015: Baht 3.5 million, the Company only: Baht 3.5 million).

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the weighted average duration of the liabilities for long-term employee benefit is

20 years and 23 years, respectively. (The Company only: 20 years and 23 years, respectively.)

Significant actuarial assumptions are summarised below:

Consolidated financial statements  Separate financial statements

2016 2015 2016 2015
(% per annum) (% per annum) (% per annum) (% per annum)

Discount rate for defined benefit plans 3.50% 3.75% 3.50% 3.75%

Discount rate for other long-term employee benefits 3.50% 3.75% 3.50% 3.75%

Inflation rate for gold price 5.00% 6.00% 5.00% 6.00%

Salary increase rate 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%
Turnover rate

(depending on age of employee) 3.20%, 9.30% 3.20%, 9.30% 3.20%, 9.30% 3.20%, 9.30%

Gold per weight of 1 Baht (Baht) 21,000 19,000 21,000 19,000
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HanIEUTaINIasuLdasdaanaAfian “’zym’agamﬂaﬂgﬁumaomi:gnﬁ’uwaﬁaﬂwﬁs:ﬂ:mmmwﬁnmu o Jufl 31 Sureu The result of sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions that affect the present value of the long-term employee
2559 ﬂ@lﬁﬁx‘iﬁ benefit obligation as at 31 December 2016 are summarised below:
(Muog: wuuin) (Unit: Thousand Baht)
JuNSJusay JunisulawizNINs Consolidated Separate
doauuawWasuwas  Twduvals:Tugl Fuouvaus:logd financial statements __ financial statements
WU (anay) Wu3u (anay) Wu3u (anay) Assumptions Amount Amount
Govardiol) increase (decrease)  increase (decrease] increase (decrease)
. A (% per annum)
DATIARRRA 0.25% (5,230) (5,199)
Sasanan (0.25%) 5.439 5.408 Discount rate 0.25% (5,230) (5,199)
fnduiilazasnames 1.00% 2288 2283 Discount rate (0.25%) 5439 5408
SasuiaTaysIA e (1.00%) (2.072) (2,067) Inflation rate of gold price 1.00% 2,288 2,283
é’msqms’ﬁuﬁmﬁau 0.25% 4,662 4.634 Inflation rate of gold price (1.00%) (2,072) (2,067)
Sasnatuduiieu (0.25%) (4,504) (4.476) Salary increase rate 0.25% 4.662 4634
fasnsasuudasiusunineu 10.00% (7.483) (7.441) Salary increase rate (0.25%) (4.504) (4.476)
sasmaasuudasTuduiumineu (10.00%) 7.887 7.842 Turnover rate 1000% (7:483) (7.441)
MAmssgUwITUsBT M 1 Um 10.00% 3511 3.497 Turnover rate (10.00%) 7.887 7.842
AmssgUwsIUse M 1 Um (10.00%) 3,511) (3.497) Gold per weight of 1 Baht 1000% 3511 3497
Gold per weight of 1 Baht (10.00%) 3511) (3.497)

23. wilaudu
23. Other liabilities

(Ku2g: Wuuan)

_ — — Unit: Th d Baht

JuNsLusoy JUNISLULAWI:NANIS (Ut Thousend Ban
31 8UmAL 2559 31 SUmAL 2558 31 SUAL 2559 31 SUsAu 2558 Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

IR 682353 463619 681780 468199 31 December 2016 31 December 2015 31 December 2016 31 December 2015
dlddnd99 396966 387177 397133 386.076 Accrued commission expenses 682,353 468,619 681,780 468,199
L‘ﬁﬂ UseiueilEsu S unsus Accrued expenses 396,966 387,177 397,133 386,076
n3u5I5elainysA 304,632 301943 304,632 301,943 Premium received for policies not yet

Bususemsleutyd 116,079 64,634 116,079 64,634 approved 304,632 301,943 304,632 301,943
misshaawzdede 118.241 135416 118.241 135416 Amounts received awaiting transfer 116,079 64,634 116,079 64,634
Lﬁuﬁqadwmnn'ﬁ%ﬂwﬁnw%’wﬁ 88.082 51123 88.082 51123 Specific Business Tax payable 118,241 135,416 118,241 135,416
e @ feedese 40.920 30248 40.801 30248 Payable from purchases of investments 88,082 51,123 88,082 51,123
navselomiminouss ez dudneene 157,857 176,971 156,924 175,957 Withholding tax payable 40,920 30,248 40,801 30248
5u“i 49.929 24353 43563 21 690 Short-term employee benefit payables 157,857 176,971 156,924 175,957
samiiauBy 1,955,052 1,640,484 1,947,235 1,635,286 Others 49922 24,353 43,563 21,690

Total other liabilities 1,955,052 1,640,484 1,947,235 1,635,286
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24. yuiaanuarisEud/sniuyanviu
Temsnsenueans ILTRUgaiun 31 Sunau 2559 uax 2558 Nl

JUNISLJUSIULE@=JUNISLIUlawI=NINIS

. drsesdounu
KuaUtuhoan Nnnmshelag
nuian:weu uasd1s:udn douiuyardu  TsRuluincud
TUdURU TUIURU
(Wuru) Wuuin (Wuru) Wuuin Wuuin Wuun
yoAAIAD ai Tufl 1 anTAw 2558 1,708,000 1,708,000 1,697,850 1,697,850 2,987,540 103,822
Aldsennselasldudunas
(MneLg 25) - - 5,961 5,961 143,059 24,339
Taushsesaunuannisinelasldvudu
i wiiuyadusdyanns
THavsluddouansindiui 2 - - - - 89,327 (89,327)
YOARILYIAD B i’uﬁ 31 5UAN 2558 1,708,000 1,708,000 1,703,811 1,703,811 3,219,926 38,834
Aldsennsielasldvuduinas
(ManeLme 25) - - 2,142 2,142 51,415 11,005
Taushsssaumuanmisielasldvudu
i uiuyadusdiyanng
THansluddauansiniiui 2 - - - - 38516 (38,516)
YOARILVIAD B i’uﬁ 31 5UAN 2559 1,708,000 1,708,000 1,705,953 1,705,953 3,309,857 11,323

(XY

25. nsnelneldfuduna - Tusdguandng

fszmimdiyiiojuasd 2 seudsny Wetuil 23 waainieu 2550 fnfoydAlioanluddyuandniiuil 1 siaszydouas
Touwdpufialildifiensiausmeuiminudau 20 §umie Tasluguil 1 Smsdaassiody 1285 dumite asmdadnsd
felailiidaassdmau 715 §wmie Tasufvesiidseauanduifiovudiofuil 26 wweu 2554 ayfAldenidnluddyuansdnd
Juil 1 1uu 7.15 Fumbedonan uazeudidlveanluddyusansdndiuil 2 siinszyfeuarlouwdeuiiolildsman 7.15 du
wihouwny uazldfimsdasssiiminaulasfmual#iui 1 wwou 2555 Wuiuldansuimineuuss/miaguims

Meaziduansewiinisdaassluddyuaaednsdudwinauagd sl

(hu29: Wwuuin)
FuouludrAtyuanians
udAnyuans udAnyuang
Ut lngATUNSSUNISUSKISYRIUSENY dnssun dnssun 2 Sou
WiaTuil 29 womnan 2551 11,500 - 11,500
WoTudl 11 Aemnan 2552 1350 - 1,350
dafui 22 puanuf 2555 - 7.150 7.150
bkl 12,850 7,150 20,000

24. Issued and paid-up share capital/share premium

Reconciliation for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 is as follows:

Consolidated and separate financial statements

Capital reserve

Issued and paid-up on share-based
Registered share capital Share premium payments
Number of shares  Thousand ~ Number of shares  Thousand Thousand Thousand
(Thousand shares] ~ Baht  [Thousand shares] ~ Baht Baht Baht
Balances as at 1 January 2015 1,708,000 1,708,000 1,697,850 1,697,850 2,987,540 103,822
Expenses in respect of share-based
payments (Note 25) - - 5,961 5,961 143,059 24,339
Transfer capital reserve for share-based payment
transactions to premium on share capital
as a result of warrant No. 2 exercise - - - - 89,327 (89,327)
Balances as at 31 December 2015 1,708,000 1,708,000 1,703,811 1,703,811 3,219,926 38,834
Expenses in respect of share-based
payments (Note 25) - - 2,142 2,142 51415 11,005
Transfer capital reserve for share-based payment
transactions to premium on share capital
as a result of warrant No. 2 exercise - - - - 38,516 (38,516)
Balances as at 31 December 2016 1,708,000 1,708,000 1,705,953 1,705,953 3,309,857 11,323

25. Share-based payments - warrants

On 23 November 2007, the Extraordinary General Meeting No. 2 of the Company’s shareholders passed a resolution
approving the issuance of 20 million units of registered and non-transferrable warrants (Warrant No. 1) to be allotted
to employees. The Company already allocated 12.85 million units of Warrant No. 1 to employees, leaving 7.15 million
units unallocated. On 26 April 2011, the Annual General Meeting of shareholders of the Company passed a resolution
approving the cancellation of the unallocated 7.15 million units of Warrant No. 1 and the issuance of 7.15 million units
of registered and non-transferrable warrants (Warrant No. 2) in place of the cancelled Warrant No. 1, which were already

allocated to employee and the grant date is stipulated to be 1 April 2012.

The allocations of warrants to employees can be summarised as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Number of units of warrants

Approved by the Executive

Board of Directors of the Company Warrant No. 1 Warrant No. 2 Total
on 29 May 2008 11,500 - 11,500
on 11 August 2009 1,350 - 1,350
on 22 February 2012 - 7,150 7,150
Total 12,850 7,150 20,000
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91U 11.0 § UL 1Ay 24.3 §ULM AINEIAU

iﬂﬂmsL1JfiﬂuLLﬂaaé’ﬁuauwuamaﬂudﬂﬁmLLaﬂoamETuizwdﬂoﬂﬁuqmi’uﬁ 31 fuNAN 2559 afgﬂ\lﬁoﬁ’oﬁ
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Snufisslllald o Yufl 1 wnsen 2559 2419
T#ansluseninenmn (1,807)
Fuuiiselilaldans a Sufl 31 suraw 2559 612

These warrants expire the earlier of 5 years from the issue date and the termination date of employment. The exercise
ratio is 1 unit of warrant to 1 new ordinary share and the exercise price is equal to Baht 13.50 per share for Warrant

No. 1 and Baht 35.00 per share for Warrant No. 2. The first exercise date is 3 years from the grant date.

The Company’s Board of Director's meeting No. 5/2014, held on 8 August 2014, passed a resolution to revise the
exercise ratios of the warrants allotted to employees, as a result of the grant of a stock dividend. The exercise ratios
were revised from 1 unit of warrant to 1 new ordinary share to 1 unit of warrant to 1.40 new ordinary shares and the
exercise prices were adjusted from Baht 13.50 per share and Baht 35.00 per share to Baht 9.6429 per share and Baht

25.00 per share, for Warrant No. 1 and Warrant No. 2, respectively.

The issue of Warrant No. 2 was approved by the Annual General Meeting of shareholders held after 1 January 2011,
during which Thai Financial Reporting Standard No. 2 “Share-Based Payment” (TFRS 2) became effective. The
Company therefore calculated the average fair value of the warrants at the grant date, which is Baht 20.45 per unit, in

order to record expenses in respect of share-based payments in accordance with such accounting standard.

The following information is used to determine fair value of the warrants.

Expected dividend yield - 15%

Expected stock price volatility - 39.9% (estimated with reference to historical price information of
the Company)

Risk-free interest rate - 351% - 3.64%

Expected life of warrants - Not more than 5 years from the date of issuance or upon termination
of an employee

Model used - Black Schole - continuous model

Employee expenses in respect of share-based payments (Warrant No. 2) recognised for the year ended 31 December

2016 and 2015, amounting to Baht 11.0 million and Baht 24.3 million, respectively.

Movements of warrants during the year ended 31 December 2016 are summarised below.

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

For the year ended 31 December 2016
Warrant No. 2

Number of unexercised warrants as at 1 January 2016 2,419
Exercised during the period (1,807)
Number of unexercised warrants as at 31 December 2016 612
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ﬂ%\iﬁ 5 603 25.00 21,091 844 20,247 - 27 WWBU 2559 9 WoBNIAN 2559
ﬂ%\?ﬁ 6 300 25.00 10,483 420 10,063 - 27 nngIAN 2559 3 fmay 2559
ﬂ%\iﬁ 7 324 25.00 11,358 454 10,904 - 19 AR1AN 2559 27 faAN 2559
ﬂ%\?ﬁ 8 580 25.00 - - - 20,300 19 4N91AN 2560 26 ANIAN 2560
0 1,807 42,932 1,718 41,214 20,300
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During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Warrant No. 2 holders exercised 4.6 million warrants at an exercise price
of Baht 25.00 each, totally Baht 160 million.

During the years ended 31 December 2016, the Warrant No.2 holders exercised rights 1.8 million units of warrants at
an exercise price of Baht 25.00 each, or for a total of Baht 63.2 Million. The Company recorded such amount received
from the exercise of warrants under the caption of “Subscriptions received in advance from exercise of warrants”, in

the owners’ equity. The details are summarised as below.

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

For the year ended 31 December 2016

Subscriptions

Issued and received in
Exercise Proceeds  paid up advance from  Share capital
Units of price per from share Share exercises of registration
Exercise warrants share  exercise  capital Premium  warrants date Listing date
(Thousand units)  (Baht)
Warrant No. 2
The fifth exercise 603 25.00 21,091 844 20,247 - 27 April 2016 9 May 2016
The sixth exercise 300 25.00 10,483 420 10,063 - 27 July 2016 3 August 2016
The seventh exercise 324 25.00 11,358 454 10,904 - 19 October 2016 27 October 2016
The eighth exercise 580 25.00 - - - 20,300 19 January 2017 26 January 2017
Total 1,807 42,932 1,718 41,214 20,300

26. Statutory reserve

Pursuant to Section 116 of the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535, the Company is required to set aside to a
statutory reserve at least 5 percent of its net profit after deducting accumulated deficit brought forward (if any), until
the reserve reaches 10 percent of the registered capital. The statutory reserve is not available for dividend distribution.

At present, the statutory reserve has fully been set aside.

27. Operating segment

The Company presented operating segment information in the same manner as that reported to the Office of Insurance
Commission (“OIC”) on the report of underwriting information reported by insurance categories since the management
considered that the Company is operating its core business in a single segment (i.e. life insurance business) and in a
single geographic area (i.e. Thailand) and has measured segment performance based on operating profit or loss on a
basis consistent with that is used to prepare the report of underwriting information reported by insurance categories
as reported to the OIC. Hence, all items as presented in this segment information are consistent to the Company’s
internal reports that are regularly reviewed by the chief operating decision maker in order to make decision about
allocation of resources to the segment and evaluate its performance. The chief operating decision maker has been

identified as the Chief Executive Officer.
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ﬁagadaumuﬁ'}Lﬁumumuﬁndﬁl’ﬁﬁwﬁuﬁ'w%’uﬂﬁugwi’uﬁ 31 5UAN 2559 uaz 2558 Nl Underwriting information classified by insurance categories for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 is as
follows:
(Ku2e: wuuin)
JUMSGUSIL [Unit: Thousand Baht)
AHSUTEUE03UR 31 SumAL 2559 Consolidated financial statement
UAOANUA UAOATUA For the year ended 31 December 2016
ds=nugdnus:zinn Js=nugdaus:zinn Traditional Life annuity
quow - wulyi dineu - wuldl Us:Auguaika products - no products - no
dousoutududuua  dousoutubuduua douunna du 9 Sou participating participating Personal
N Y os dividend dividend accident Others Total

sreldannissudssiudie
Wetseiusesu 42,456,154 838,512 38,191 - 43,332,857 Underwriting income
¥ Lﬁﬂﬂ‘itﬁuﬁﬂﬁiﬂ (729,533) B _ ~ (729,533) Premium written 42,456,154 838,512 38,191 - 43,332,857
oysefudusugns 41,726,621 838512 38,191 - 42,603,324 Less: Premium ceded (729.533) - - - (729.533)
¥ i\fﬁadLﬁﬂﬂ‘jtﬁuﬁﬁlﬁﬁ\i‘lﬁﬁﬂ Net premium written 41,726,621 838,512 38,191 - 42,603,324

Huselffsgduaninou (71,683) - (1,283) - (72.966) Less: Uneamed premium reserve
el nmssudseiui 41,654,938 838,512 36,908 - 42,530,358 increased from prior year (71.683) - (1.283) - (72,966)
ﬁ’ﬂi’i‘#’]ﬂlﬂﬂ"l‘i‘%’ﬂﬂ‘s:ﬁuﬁﬂ Total underwriting income 41,654,938 838,512 36,908 - 42,530,358
dsavdssfudusmiuduandseiudy Underwriting expenses

srpzpnfinduaniineu 25,330,372 773714 - - 26,104,086 Reserves for long-term insurance
NaUse i8NNI NI LAY contracts increased from prior year 25,330,372 773,714 - - 26,104,086

Aldanelunmsdanisnayssloni 16,467,789 60,658 - - 16,528,447 Benefit payments under life policies
adulvunaununazantsinelunis and benefit adjustment expenses 16,467,789 60,658 - - 16,528,447

Fan1sandulvunauny 1.238.097 B 5793 B 1.043.890 Losses and losses adjustment expenses 1,238,097 - 5,793 - 1,243,890
Adnaz At 2979088 178.860 873 6.098 3164.919 Commissions and brokerage expenses 2,979,088 178,860 873 6,098 3,164,919
AnlFendaasNN15Te 435.896 8.769 386 755 445806 Sales promotional expenses 435,896 8,769 386 755 445,806
BURNNUE TN UAENSINANS AT Contribution to the Office of Insurance

wazsiadumIvsznaugshadseiude 73,265 1474 65 - 74,804 Commission 73,265 1474 65 - 74,804
SURNNUNIUYSE U An 42 442 854 38 ~ 43334 Contribution to the Life Insurance Fund 42,442 854 38 - 43,334
ﬁ'}TﬁﬁhﬂTumﬁuﬂi:ﬁuﬁﬁSu 34.405 692 30 B 35127 Other underwriting expenses 34,405 692 30 - 35,127
s Felunsdurssiug 46,601,354 1,025,021 7,185 6,853 47,640,413 Total underwriting expenses 46,601,354 1,025,021 7,185 6,853 47,640,413
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(Ku2e: wuuin) (Unit: Thousand Baht)
JUNSLJusoy Consolidated financial statement
é’1h§uU§u€!ﬂ§uﬁ 31 sua1Awu 2558 For the year ended 31 December 2015
vaonnoui vannouni Traditional Life annuity
Ussnugdaus:inn Us:nudrads:inn products - no products - no
aJau - wulud dwney - wulid - Us:Auguditka . participating participating Personal
dousoutuGuduua  dousoututiuduua douuynna du 9 SoU dividend dividend accident Others Total

srelannisSudssiude Underwriting income
iessiudosy 44,019,795 783,605 36,815 - 44,840,215 Premium written 44,019,795 783,605 36,815 - 44,840,215
vin: Wieseiusesie (677.574) - - (677.574) Less: Premium ceded (677.574) - - - (677.574)
Lﬁﬂﬂi:ﬁuﬁﬂ%ﬂﬁ!ﬂ% 43,342,221 783,605 36,815 B 44,162,641 Net premium written 43,342,221 783,605 36,815 B 44,162,641
van: frseuidiplssiuseiisolside Add: Unearned premium reserve decreased

Wuseldanasanineu 11,393 951 - 12,344 from prior year 11,393 - 951 - 12,344
smselfannsSudseiude 43,353,614 783,605 37,766 - 44,174,985 Total underwriting income 43,353,614 783,605 37,766 - 44,174,985
Anlfaelun1ssuyseiuie Underwriting expenses
daovissiudvdmiuduoidssiuiy Reserves for long-term insurance contracts

S:EJ:EIWJLWN%umnTJﬁau 29,114,795 758,742 - - 29,873,537 increased from prior year 29,114,795 758,742 - - 29,873,537
waUselepiananunINGITILas Benefit payments under life policies

fnlaelunsianisnanselowsd 14,137,467 - B 14,149,709 and benefit adjustment expenses 14,137,467 12,242 . B 14,149,709
ARulnunaunuuaza daelunig Losses and losses adjustment expenses 1,238,091 - 2,386 - 1,240,477

FansAfulnamaunu 1,238,091 2,386 - 1,240,477 Commissions and brokerage expenses 2,795,356 53,549 942 5,158 2,855,005
Az Awile 2,795,356 942 5,158 2,855,005 Sales promotional expenses 427,623 7,727 372 207 435,929
AlFaesaasunTe 427,623 372 207 435,929 Contribution to the Office of Insurance
WusnnudineuaaznIsunsiiy Commission 79372 1,443 70 - 80,885

uazasLEIuMIUsENaUGINRUsE Y 79.372 70 - 80.885 Contribution to the Life Insurance Fund 44,001 800 39 - 44,840
Ruaxnunaeulseiudiin 44,001 39 - 44,840 Other underwriting expenses 31,991 578 28 - 32,597
alFansTunissudssfudviu 31,991 578 28 - 32,597 Total underwriting expenses 47,868,696 835,081 3,837 5,365 48,712,979
s Faelunssuysziuie 47,868,696 835,081 3,837 5,365 48,712,979
28. Aldianalunisaiineu 28. Operating expenses

(hu29: wuuin) (Unit: Thousand Baht)

JuN1sjusoy JuNISUULAWIzNAINTS Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

aﬁhs‘uUz??uaniuﬁ' 31 sunAu é1H§UU§ua05uﬁ 31 sunAu For the years ended 31 December For the years ended 31 December

2559 2558 2559 2558 2016 2015 2016 2015
(USuUsatiu) (USuUsatnd) (Restated) [Restated)
A lFaewineu 918,798 931,870 910,754 926,692 Personnel expenses 918,798 931,870 910,754 926,692
Aldapieaivanasanuiiuazglnsol 179,528 162,424 174,630 161,966 Premises and equipment expenses 179,528 162,424 174,630 161,966
AINEDINT 8,498 5,830 6,123 5,830 Taxes and duties 8,498 5,830 6,123 5,830
AldaeTuneiueudy 671,211 695,527 659,199 695,241 Other operating expenses 671,211 695,527 659,199 695,241
sl luntsaiiveu 1,778,035 1,795,651 1,750,706 1,789,729 Total operating expenses 1,778,035 1,795,651 1,750,706 1,789,729
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29. AldiInEANaNLL

[Muog: wuuin)

JuN1sJusoy JuNMsJulawi:NINs
dwmsulauansun 31 sunAu  dnSuUAud03UR 31 SunAu

2559 2558 2559 2558

dravdssiuivdmiuduudssiuiy

srpzgnafinduaniiou 26,104,086 29,873,537 26,104,086 29,873,537
nadselamianeaunsusssidse sy 16,528,447 14,149,709 16,528,447 14,149,709
Afulnamauny - gnd 1,243,890 1240477 1,243,890 1240477
A wuazAiunis 3,164,919 2,855,005 3,158,821 2,849,847
A ldaneiniunine 918,798 931,870 910,754 926,692
Aldaneivatuennis amuﬁua:qﬂnizﬁ 179,528 162,424 174,630 161,966
A ldanslunssudssfusedy 599,071 594,251 598,316 594,044
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Fwiluamsasgdanisnesuildsusygnaannsznssnsedouaz s liummineuidowineuiussnansunuszifsuiidn
NBYYUDBINGNLIHN Tusenined 2559 uaz 2558 U%ﬁmLLa:U%ﬁwﬂaﬂlﬁsﬁﬂﬂLﬁuauwuL‘ﬁwnamud’ﬁmLgmfimﬂuﬁﬂmuﬁu 39
FULIM UAY 37 AULIM ANRIAD (RWISUTENS: 39 §1UUM UAY 37 §1ULIN ANAIAL)

31. wamls (@19nY) nnnsUFuyaAYRs sy

[Muog: wuuin)

JUNISLUUSIULE@:JUNISLIUlawWI:NINIS

dmnsulaugaiun 31 sunAu

2559 2558
ﬁﬂl’i*?iﬁ\a\lsiLﬁmﬁuﬁ\amﬂmiﬂ%’ugamLﬁuammﬁaﬁw 8,560 16,903
ils (@109U) ﬁﬁalsiLﬁﬂ"ﬁuﬁomnﬁmmﬁamﬂLGumiWiNﬂizmmeﬁw 11,081 (72.468)
ls CRIIN) NFATImanLURY (99,581) 135,451
smmls (379MY) NNUTLYRAERETIN (79,940) 79,886

29. Expenses by nature

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements ~ Separate financial statements

For the years ended 31 December  For the years ended 31 December

2016 2015 2016 2015

Reserves for long-term insurance

contracts increased from prior year 26,104,086 29,873,537 26,104,086 29,873,537
Benefit payments under life policies 16,528,447 14,149,709 16,528,447 14,149,709
Net claims 1,243,890 1,240,477 1,243,890 1,240,477
Commissions and brokerages expenses 3,164,919 2,855,005 3,158,821 2,849,847
Employee related expenses 918,798 931,870 910,754 926,692
Premises and equipment expenses 179,528 162,424 174,630 161,966
Other underwriting expenses 599,071 594,251 598,316 594,044

30. Provident fund

The Group and its employees have jointly established a provident fund in accordance with the Provident Fund Act B.E.
2530. Both employees and the Group contribute to the fund monthly at the rate of 5 percent to 10 percent of basic
salary. The fund, which is managed by a license fund manager, will be paid to employees upon termination in accor-
dance with the fund rules. During the years 2016 and 2015, the Company and its subsidiaries contributed Baht 39
million and Baht 37 million, respectively (The Company only: Baht 39 million and Baht 37 million, respectively) to the
fund.

31. Gains (losses) on revaluation

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

For the years ended 31 December

2016 2015
Unrealised gains from trading investments 8,560 16,903
Unrealised gains (losses) on foreign exchange contracts 11,081 (72,468)
Gains (losses) on exchange (99,581) 135,451
Total fair value gains (losses) (79,940) 79,886

s1901uUs=U 2559 | Annual Report 2016

usEn nsainwds=Audan A1na (ukgu) | Bangkok Life Assurance PLC




— 292 —

— 293 —

Hurgwrads=nauIunasu

Notes to Financial Statements

A

32, wansznuMeAEninatesiuuAazasAls Zﬂﬂﬂ‘!lﬂdﬁ']‘li‘ll"lﬂﬂqulﬁﬂ 598U

(Ku29: Wuuin)
JUN1SJUsou
dmsulauan3un 31 sunau
2559 2558
Fuou swwla Fusugns Fuou swla Fusugns
fouMms  (MGe) M NN fouMme  (MGne) M nnE
warls (@anu)
‘-V’]ﬂﬂ’]i"fﬂgi\lﬁ’} LGuamuLﬁa"ﬂw 2,793,028 (558,606) 2,234,422 (1,940,765) 388,153 (1,552,612)
warils @anu)
PMNMIUIZIUNMIAY
panatiamaasUsziufaamsy
Tasenmswavselominineu 298 (66) 232 (1,186) 231 (955)
et 2,793,326 (558,672) 2,234,654 (1,941,951) 388,384 (1,553,567)
[Muog: wuuin)
JUNISIULAWI=NAINIS
dmsutauansun 31 sunAu
2559 2558
Auou swla Fuodugns Auou swla Audugns
fouMms  (MGe) M  nnmE fouMm@  (MGne) M nnnE
warls (@anu)
‘-V’]ﬂﬂ’]i’ffﬂgi\lﬁﬂ Lﬁuamulﬁa*’ma 2,793,028 (558,606) 2,234,422 (1,940,765) 388,153 (1,552,612)
warls (@anu)
PMNMIUIZIUNMIAY
panatiamaasUsziufadmsy
Tasenmswavselominineu 328 (66) 262 (1,155) 231 (924)
et 2,793,356 (5658,672) 2,234,684 (1,941,920) 388,384 (1,553,536)

32. Effected tax of other comprehensive income

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

For the years ended 31 December

2016 2015
Amount Income Amount Income
before  (expense]  Amount before  [expense)  Amount
taxes taxes after taxes taxes taxes after taxes
Gains (losses) on valuation of
available-for-sale investments 2,793,028 (558,606) 2,234,422 (1,940,765) 388,153 (1,552,612)
Actuarial gain (loss) 298 (66) 232 (1,186) 231 (955)
Total 2,793,326 (5658,672) 2,234,654  (1,941,951) 388,384 (1,553,567)
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Separate financial statements
For the years ended 31 December
2016 2015
Amount Income Amount Income
before  (expense)]  Amount before (expense)  Amount
taxes taxes after taxes taxes taxes after taxes
Gains (losses) on valuation of
available-for-sale investments 2,793,028 (558,606) 2,234,422 (1,940,765) 388,153 (1,552,612)
Actuarial gain (loss) 328 (66) 262 (1,155) 231 (924)
Total 2,793,356 (5658,672) 2,234,684 (1,941,920) 388,384 (1,553,536)
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33. Related party transactions

In considering each possible related party relationship, attention is directed to the substance of the relationship, and not merely

the legal form.

The relationship between the Company and its related parties are summarised below.

Name of related parties

Type of business

Relationship with the Company

Bangkok Bank Pcl.

Bangkok Insurance Pcl.

Sorachai Vivatn Co., Ltd.
Thaire Life Assurance Pcl.
Bumrungrad Hospital Pcl.
Rajburi Sugar Co., Ltd.
Narai Ruamphiphat Co., Ltd.

Bangkok Business Building (1987) Co., Ltd.
Tris Corporation Ltd.

Union Textile Industries Pcl.

Charoen Pokphand Foods Pcl.

TICON Industrial Connection Pcl.

Indorama Polymers Pcl.

Asia warehouse Co., Ltd.

Ek-Chai Distribution System Co., Ltd.
BBL Asset Management Co., Ltd. (1)

Bualuang Securities Pcl.

Asia Insurance Company Limited(1)
BLA Insurance Broker Co., Ltd
Bangpain Golf Co., Ltd

Bangkok Mitsubishi UFJ Lease Co., Ltd.
Samitivij Pcl.

TM Design Co., Ltd.

Bangkok Life Assurance (Cambodia)

Public Limited Company

Banking

Insurance

Property development
Life assurance

Health care services
Industry

Property development

Rental of assets
Services
Industry
Agriculture

Property development

Petrochemical

Rental of assets

Commercial

Asset management

Securities

Insurance
Insurance broker
Services

Services

Health care service

Services

Life insurance

Related by way of common shareholders

Shareholding and related by way of common
directors

Related by way of common shareholders

Related by way of common directors

Related by way of common shareholders

Related by way of common directors

Holding by an individual related to the major
shareholder of the Company

Related by way of common shareholders

Related by way of common directors

Related by way of common shareholders

Related by way of common directors

Holding by an individual related to the major
shareholder of the Company

Related by way of common directors

Holding by the major shareholder of the
Company

Related by way of common directors

Shareholding and related by way of common
directors

Subsidiary of the major shareholder of the
Company

Related by way of common directors

Subsidiary

Related by way of common shareholders

Related by way of common shareholders
Related by way of common directors

Holding by an individual related to the major

shareholder of the Company

Subsidiary

™It had been considered a related party until 29 November 2016 because the Company and its subsidiaries have on common

directors with BBL Asset Management Co., Ltd. and Asia Insurance Company Limited since then.
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Tuizwdmﬂéuqmi’uﬁ 31 5UAN 2559 LAy 2558 U%ﬁ’w°1Ll,azu%ﬁ’miaﬂﬁswmiqsﬁaﬁéi’wﬁ“qgﬁuﬁamsﬁLﬁm'ﬁaaﬁ’u emigsiadananiiu During the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Company and its subsidiaries had significant business transactions
Tumudeulanensfuazinasimufinnasiuseninussmauas fanssniu fi\‘iL‘ﬂu\lﬂﬂﬂuﬂﬂﬁfﬁﬁﬂﬂHﬂﬂuﬂiﬂﬂ?ﬂ\lﬁﬁ\‘lﬁ with its related parties. Such transactions, which have been concluded on commercial terms and bases agreed upon in the
ordinary course business between the Company and those parties are as follows:
(Hu2g: Wuuan)
JUNISCUSIU (Unit: Thousand Baht)
dmsulauandun 31 sunAu Consolidated financial statements
2559 2558 ulguvigmsiKuasimM For the years ended 31 December
VA Rudaetu 2016 2015 Pricing policy
sty 6,322 6,670 Wudndinenisdseensudseiudie Related parties
Wegssiusudadne 78,528 - Wudninenisdasenssudseiude Premium written 6,322 6,670 Normal commercial terms for underwriting
aandiesu - WBushnsuans Fadwan 574,484 643,487 fasnfeatuantunaSunasuisniiedeeiufalvisy Premium ceded to reinsurers 78,528 - Normal commercial terms for underwriting
T;ﬁﬁuua:ﬁuﬁ Qnﬁﬁﬁﬁlﬂ Interest income - deposits at banks, 574,484 643,487 Same rates as those offered by financial institutions and
poniiesy - Lﬁuiﬁfjﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁwi'wﬁﬁu 7,106 8,482 Fasnfenfusnsiivssnaaals ”uﬂﬁﬁuﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂw%’wﬁﬁu promissory notes and debentures related companies to general customers
Fusadudseiu FIUD Interest income - mortgage loans 7,106 8,482 Same rates as the Company charged to general
Wuiluwasy 417,347 304,952 pNfivsenAdne borrowers who mortgage assets as collateral
ldanguazAning 11,772 6.267 fasmudyanianasiulasAndiuazAuinisse Dividend income 417,347 304,952 The declared amount
ANTNLNATABLADU Rental and service income 11,772 6,267 Rate on agreements those charged by rental and service
Teldrsssisanevtidoseninning 34,405 30,902 Lﬂuﬂnﬁmamiﬁwaoqiﬁamwﬁw’ﬁamwwé’nw%’wﬁ fees per square meter per month
ils (1101U) mﬂé’r;yzy'v‘gamﬂa"mwﬁﬂ (66,402) 364,224 Lﬂu1ﬂm1utéau\lﬁlﬁ'zy§yﬂ Brokerage income from securities trading 34,405 30,902 Normal commercial terms for securities brokerage
wazuanAsulduasIdLsEma Gain (loss) on forward and swap foreign (66,402) 364,224 Normal commercial terms on contracts
Aduazatinds 1,332,848 1,200,940 a"mwmuﬁzyzy']ﬁmaaﬁuimﬁmLﬂua"mﬁaﬂa:siaLﬁﬂ exchange contracts
Yaenuivsuy Commission and brokerage 1,332,848 1,200,940 At a mutually agreed percentage of premium written
Adulnusufiu 124,856 - Wudnfinnen1sdroesnisulseiude Claim refundable from reinsurance 124,856 - Normal commercial terms for underwriting
ﬂ"lﬁu\lwuf\f’lﬂLLatﬁi’m‘i’Wi{‘ﬂﬂ’lW 50,719 46,453 Wudninenisdasenssudseiude Claim payment and diagnose charge 50,719 46,453 Normal commercial terms for underwriting
AsIINTENGUIATT 119,981 103,769 Fasufenfusanriunsdusasuisndiiedoeiu Bank charges 119,981 103,769 Same rates as those charged by financial institutions
ﬁﬂlﬁﬁugnﬁ’lﬁ’ﬂﬂ and related companies to general customers
Aot fusesne 2,362 2,774 Wudnfinnen1sdoesnisulseiude Insurance premium 2,362 2,774 Normal commercial terms for underwriting
ANEIDIANTUATAIUINIT 69,743 71,122 dwsuanasdinaulngAnimasnIazUsEan Building space rental and services 69,743 71,122 Head office building: Rental fee of approximately Baht
90 UWWIABLABU AUSNIIANTININATRSUTENNL 29 UM 90 per square meter per month and service fee of
ADLADY MNFUQITITZETENT LATANTINTNNATAL Baht 29 per square meter per month for long-term
Uszunnd 44 U 138 U ABLABU LATAILSNIIANTIS agreement and approximately Baht 44, Baht 138 per
WaTRzUIENn 91 U 307 UmsiaLRau square meter per month and service fees approximately
FMFUDIANTLTN IR IVIA TN NATRS U TE N Baht 91, Baht 307 per square meter per month.
100 U 150 U 188 UMLAE 315 UIMGEDLADU LAS Branch office buildings: Rental fees of approximately
AUINIIANTWINATRZUTENU 342 UMLAE 200 U Baht 100, Baht 150, Baht 188 and Baht 315 per square
fnLADU meter per month and service fees of approximately
AUSMIBUT 2,742 710 dumudaulrduaussidunaifatuandnlusnsilae Baht 342 and Baht 200 per square meter per month.
ly Other services 2,742 710 Normal commercial terms for services
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(Muog: wuuin)

JuNISLUULlawWI:NAINS

dmsulaugodun 31 sunAu

2559 2558 ulgurgmismKuasIM
i'mmsfgsﬁaﬁ’uu%ﬁ’wﬁLf'im'il'aaﬁ'u
U3HNEaY
Weyseiusesu 62 - Wudnfinnen1sdoesnissudseiude
TaldanguazAning 505 459 sanmudygnianasiulasAna ez Au3nsean1Ing
WAssBLADU
v3tmiizadaeiu
Weyseiusesu 6,322 6.670 Wudnfinnen1sdoesnissudseiude
eyse fufosase 78,528 - Wudnfinen1s@aeenssuseiuse
aandesu - Wushnsunans 574,444 643,476 fasnfeaturntunsSunarisniiiedeeiufalvisy
My lHiiunaziug gnéaly
ponudusu - Suliifulaninindau 7,106 8,482 Shudnfiudnniussnda Hiuiianluiinwdiusues
Fusadudseiu
Wuiuwasy 417,347 304,952 anfiszniAsne
swldmsssadonunenmindemendnning 34,405 30,902 Lﬂuﬂnﬁmamsﬁwaaﬁjﬁwwwﬁﬂ’ﬁammwé’nw%’wﬁ
fls @aqu) andaandenssieiiuas (66,402) 364,224 dulumandouladwan

waniUasuliuasselssIneg

AdenazAtinnila
ARulnuufu
rfhﬁu\lwusiwLm:@hmﬂaqmmw

As3INLiNsuIAT

andedsziuiadng

ANEIDIANTUAEAILINTT

AUSMIBUT

1,332,848 1,200,940

124,856 -
50,719 46,453
119,886 103,696
2,360 2,774
69,743 71,122
2,742 710

fanaaduaianasiulasdndusanesasdaids
dsziudasy
@ a 3 o o o
Wulnfinien15aeeensuysenung
Wudnfinensieesnssudseiude
Fasufeafuaatiunsdunasusniniedasiudalviiu
gnéaly
@ a 3 o o o
Wulnfinien15aeeensuysenung
fvsuanassinelvg Atasaunsazlseanu
90 UWMABLAaN ALSNIANTINATATUIZNNU 29 UM
faLADY ANELINTITEETENT LRLANTINITNNATAL
Uszannl 44 U 138 UFBLABY LazAIUINITANTIN
WasazUIZNL 91 U 307 usialfau
NSRRI AT TINATRTU TN
100 U 150 U 188 UM LAE 315 UMeBLAnl LA
AUIMINTINATATUIENI 342 UMLas 200 UM
siaLhiau
& a o & aAa o a o
Wumaudaulidyauaziiunefifetuanndnludanlos
wly

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

For the years ended 31 December

2016 2015 Pricing policy
Transactions with related companies
Subsidiaries
Premium written 62 - Normal commercial terms for underwriting
Rental and service income 505 459 Rate on agreements as those charged by rental and
service fees per square meter per month
Related parties
Premium written 6,322 6,670 Normal commercial terms for underwriting
Premium ceded to reinsurers 78,528 - Normal commercial terms for underwriting
Interest income - deposits at banks, 574,444 643,476 Same rates as those offered by financial institutions and
promissory notes and debentures related companies to general customers
Interest income - mortgage loans 7,106 8,482 Same rates as the Company charged to general
borrowers who mortgage assets as collateral
Dividend income 417,347 304,952 The declared amount
Brokerage income from securities trading 34,405 30,902 Normal commercial terms for securities brokerage
Gain (loss) on forward and swap foreign (66,402) 364,224 Normal commercial terms on contracts
exchange contracts
Commission and brokerage 1,332,848 1,200,940 At a mutually agreed percentage of premium written
Claim refundable from reinsurance 124,856 - Normal commercial terms for underwriting
Claim payment and diagnose charge 50,719 46,453 Normal commercial terms for underwriting
Bank charges 119,886 103,696 Same rates as those charged by financial institutions
and related companies to general customers
Insurance premium 2,360 2,774 Normal commercial terms for underwriting
Building space rental and services 69,743 71,122 Head office building: Rental fee of approximately Baht
90 per square meter per month and service fee of
Baht 29 per square meter per month for long-term
agreement and approximately Baht 44, Baht 138 per
square meter per month and service fees
approximately Baht 91, Baht 307 per square meter
per month.
Branch office buildings: Rental fees of approximately
Baht 100, Baht 150, Baht 188 and Baht 315 per
square meter per month and service fees of
approximately Baht 342 and Baht 200 per square
meter per month.
Other services 2,742 710 Normal commercial terms for services
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ﬁﬁﬂ%’uﬂﬁu@ﬂi’uﬁ 31 fuAn 2559 uar 2558 Ludsiudasuainroamanisiniviing Bancassurance finuiulagdssanadasas 62.03 For the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, the premium generated from the Bancassurance distribution channel
uaz¥ouaz 6533 aadudsziuduiugns muddu represented approximately 62.03% and 65.33% of total net premium written, respectively.
< A . o e A dA s oo A o & )
U IUN 31 dUMAN 2559 AL 2558 PAAANANTEVINUIBNYLACNAINITNLNEIVDINUNIUAELDUANIY As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the balance of the accounts between the Company and those related companies are as
follows:
(hu2e: wuuin)

_ _ _ (Unit: Thousand Baht)
JUNISWJUSIU JUNMISUJUL@AWINAINIS

31 suoAU 2559 31 suoAu 2558 31 suonAW 2559 31 SuonAw 2558

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
31 December 2016 31 December 2015 31 December 2016 31 December 2015

U3HNtiay
wiiauay Subsidiaries
Aldaadean - - 659 846 Other liabilities
514‘] - - 66 66 Accrued expense - - 659 846
saamiiaudu - - 725 912 Others . B 66 66
v3tmdiieadaeiu Total other liabilities - ] 725 912
Surnaanunsdu 1,930,536 4,127,677 1,919,132 4,113,889 Related parties
(iquagf[u@ugqmmmqgmiLﬁﬂuwiq@uﬂﬂ) Deposit at financial institution 1,930,536 4,127,677 1,919,132 4,113,889
Funswdaenu (included in cash and cash equivalents)
Wuasuuiiad - 31 Investments assets
mi’mamu‘luﬂi::mﬂ - 17,016 _ 17.016 Trading investments - cost
samﬁuammﬁaﬁﬂ - AU - 17,016 - 17,016 Domestic units trust - 17,016 - 17,016
van: mlsfideliiaduase - 1,971 - 1971 Total trading investment - cost - 17.016 . 17.016
s’am@umv‘lulﬁaﬁﬂ - YNAATITN - 18,987 - 18,987 Add: Unrealised gains - 1,971 . 1971
WSUMNULHDDY - TR Total trading investments - fair value - 18,987 - 18,987
aasuludszina 2,024,654 2,102,720 2,024,654 2,102,720 Available-for-sale investments - cost
misasmululsena 3,558,734 3.159.930 3.558.734 3.159.930 Domestic equity securities 2,024,654 2,102,720 2,024,654 2,102,720
sam@uammﬁa’m - AU 5,583,388 5,262,650 5,583,388 5,262,650 Domestic units trust 3,558,734 3,159,930 3,558,734 3,159,930
UIn: ﬁﬂ\liﬁﬁ‘mmﬁﬂ%uﬁ 3 1710711 2216690 1.710.711 2916.690 Total available-for-sale investment - cost 5,583,388 5,262,650 5,583,388 5,262,650
i'au@umvgut?iamﬂ - yaALASIIN 7,294,099 7,479,340 7,294,099 7,479,340 Add: Unrealised gains 1,710,711 2,216,690 1,710,711 2,216,690
SUANNUNILDDUATUINAUA - T1ANY/ Total available-for-sale investments - fair value 7,294,099 7,479,340 7,294,099 7,479,340
FIANUAATINUL Held-to-maturity investments - cost/
AR MALENDY 3,955,000 4,105,000 3,955,000 4,105,000 amortised cost
S, Ao 6.397 666 5.898.909 6.327 666 5.898.909 Private enterprise debt securities 3,955,000 4,105,000 3,955,000 4,105,000
s';mﬁummuﬁqgﬁgquﬂmﬁqnuﬁ - 59 NY/ Foreign debt securities 6,327,666 5,898,909 6,327,666 5,898,909
TAMUART NG 10,282,666 10,003,909 10,282,666 10,003,909 Total held-to-maturity investment - cost/
Wuaenmmaly - asrsrsnuasdssing 1,167 11,167 1,167 11,167 amortised cost 10,282,666 10,003,909 10,282,666 10,003,909
Wulsifids 96.868 119.162 96.868 119.162 General investments - foreign equity securities 1,167 11,167 1,167 11,167
TwRunindamu 17,674,800 17,632,565 17,674,800 17,632,565 Loans 96,868 119,162 96,868 119,162

Total investments assets 17,674,800 17,632,565 17,674,800 17,632,565
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(Muog: wuuin)

JUNISLJUSIU

JUNISLUULAWI:NANNS

31 suoAU 2559

31 suoAu 2558

31 suoAU 2559

31 suoAu 2558

a o a a ¥ o .
VIENMNLNEVBINY (AD)

Wudesuanmsyseiuivsa 175,965 - 175,965 -
anﬁmuﬁ’zyzm%amﬂmowﬁﬁ wazuanasy

WuaTalasing 4585297 3,329,930 4585297 3,329,930
Runsnsau

TeldiEesy 3,176 - - -

A ldfaeaeamti 46,405 58,471 46,405 58,471
mAUNSnidu 49,581 58,471 46,405 58,471
Wudaeannsdssiudess 123,055 - 123,055 -
AdulnunaLnuAgae 1,873 6.837 1,873 6.837
Lﬁmﬁmuﬁcyzm%amﬂmwﬁﬂ washanaey

WuaslszIna 4,899,075 3,732,423 4,899,075 3,732,423
wiiaudu

AdnuazAuniadeae 279,202 191,756 279,202 191,756

ANEIDIAILALATLINIANTY 8,126 4725 1,766 234
milaudu 287,328 196,481 280,968 191,990

AmaLLNUNIIINSUALfUINIEAY

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Separate financial statements

31 December 2016

31 December 2015 31 December 2016 31 December 2015

Related parties (continued)

Reinsurance receivables 175,965 - 175,965 -
Forward and swap foreign exchange contract

receivables 4,585,297 3,329,930 4,585,297 3,329,930
Other assets

Accrued income 3,176 - - -

Prepaid expense 46,405 58,471 46,405 58,471
Total other assets 49,581 58,471 46,405 58,471
Reinsurance payables 123,055 - 123,055 -
Outstanding claims 1,873 6,837 1,873 6,837
Forward and swap foreign exchange contract

payables 4,899,075 3,732,423 4,899,075 3,732,423
Other liabilities

Accrued commission 279,202 191,756 279,202 191,756

Accrued rental and service expense 8,126 4725 1,766 234
Total other liabilities 287,328 196,481 280,968 191,990

Directors and management’s benefits

Iuizw’j”laﬂﬁuqm’uﬁ 31 fuAN 2559 uay 2558 U%ﬁwﬂLLazu%ﬁwﬂ'aaJﬁﬂ'ﬂ%ﬁhﬂwaﬁiﬂwﬁwﬁmmmﬁuﬁns:mmiLtazvf,"gu%mi Faraludl During the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Company and its subsidiaries had employee benefit expenses payable

to their directors and management as below.
(Hu2g: Wuuin)

_ _ _ (Unit: Thousand Baht)
JUNISWJUSIU JUNMISUULAWINANIS

dmSUUAUAOSUR 31 SunAy S mSudauEasuR 31 SUAU Consolidated financial statements ~ Separate financial statements

2559 2558 2559 2558 For the years ended 31 December  For the years ended 31 December
wavszlomisrordu 45353 44,668 45353 44,668 2016 2015 2016 2015
Naﬂitiﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂu\ﬂaﬂﬂﬂ'm\ﬂu 356 2369 274 2011 Short-term employee benefits 45353 44,668 45,353 44,668
waUselemiianelaslivuduinnd manume 25) 3.489 6,046 3489 6,046 Long-term employee benefits 356 2,369 274 2,011
FINAMBUUNUNTINNSUATHUIHIAATY 49,198 53,083 49,116 52,725 Share-based payment transactions (Note 25) 3,489 6,046 3,489 6,046
W Y
Total directors and management’s benefits 49,198 53,083 49,116 52,725

TeaziBeevasluddyusasinitefuaiysosuisnidasssliudminnuldusas Tunmnemadssnausunisdudei 25
The details of the warrants which allocated to the Company’s employees are presented in Note 25 to the financial statements.
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34. nanndnduseiuanelifuuensiden

v

o A o a o @ v o v My a LR a o X
o Yui 31 Sunaw 2559 uaz 2558 uSEMHlENemannIwiszAulIfuunenzideumanse ey fudiadeil

(Huo®e: Wuun)
JuNMsJusouiajunsulawinanis
31 sunAw 2559 31 sunAu 2558
s1ANU/s1ANU s1ANU/s1ANu
aoirug yaAEgasssy aoKueY yaAgasssy
WusinssgIamne 20,000 24,434 20,000 23,928

35. n3wdauianass idusudrsanelifvuensdeu
o A o a o @ v o o a o v o o o wa o Aa o X
o Fuil 31 Funen 2559 uaz 2558 uSEnldenannswdliiduldudisetssiuspivunensidoununsessiuavssfiudindesialuil

(Kuog: wuuin)
JUNISLIUSIULAzIJUNISLEULAWIzNANIS
31 sumnAu 2559 31 sumAw 2558
s1mNU/s1Anu s1mNU/s1ANu
Ao kg yamgynsssy Ao kg VERREEESY

fusUnIsguIR 42811914 48,139,566 41,970,820 46,960,565
fustinssgiamne 6,199,704 6,902,127 6,199,413 7,053,062
FietY 49,011,618 55,041,693 48,170,233 54,013,627
36. Wuaununasulseiudin

(Ku2®e: wuuin)

JUNISLJUSIULLEAa:JUNISLIULlawI=NAINIS

dnsulaugaiun 31 sunAu

2559 2558
paAduANNUNBI UL B Ina s andiull 256,456 211616
Wusununawulseiudinsenined 43333 44,840
gaAusNNUNBINULsEuEInaaNUael 299,789 256,456

37. mlssiavu
mlsseduduiugudnlaensilsdmivneiidusesiiedusesisng (dvwmlsmeaudassadu) Meduuiiadudiniminges

Viusdryfieenaglusznineen

ri’w‘lwiaﬁuﬂ%’uaﬂﬁwmmiﬂﬂmiﬁﬂiéﬁw%’mmﬁLﬂummrﬁﬁaﬁumaau?ﬁm (‘l&iﬁ’mﬁﬂ‘limmuLﬁmﬂ%ﬁ)ﬁu) FAIUNATINTDITIUIUT IR A WU
winzewiusdiyiieensgluszninnaiviuudieiedsiminzesiusiyiivisneadesesnioulasiusfyfisswhuuaansfuli

Huvuaiy Tesassufdldfineulanduiuaiy o fudunevis o Sussnfusfyiisumii

34. Assets placed with the Registrar
As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the following assets have been placed as securities with the Registrar in accordance with

the Life Insurance Act.

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

31 December 2016 31 December 2015
Cost/ Cost/
Amortised cost Fair value Amortised cost Fair value
State enterprise bonds 20,000 24,434 20,000 23,928

35. Assets reserved with the Registrar
As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the following assets have been placed as reserves with the Registrar in accordance with the

Life Insurance Act.

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

31 December 2016 31 December 2015
Cost/ Cost/
Amortised cost Fair value Amortised cost Fair value
Government bonds 42,811,914 48,139,566 41,970,820 46,960,565
State enterprise bonds 6,199,704 6,902,127 6,199,413 7,053,062
Total 49,011,618 55,041,693 48,170,233 54,013,627

36. Contribution to Life Insurance Fund

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

For the years ended 31 December

2016 2015
Life insurance fund at the beginning of the years 256,456 211,616
Contribution during the years 43,333 44,840
Life insurance fund at the end of the years 299,789 256,456

37. Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit for the period attributable to equity holders of the Company (excluding

other comprehensive income) by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the period.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit for the period attributable to equity holders of the Company (excluding
other comprehensive income) by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the period plus the weighted
average number of ordinary shares which would need to be issued to convert all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary
shares. The calculation assumes that the conversion took place either at the beginning of the period or on the date the potential
ordinary shares were issued.
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mlssevuduiuguuasilsofuuivandmivdfugaiuil 31 funan 2559 uar 2558 wann1sAmnllidail

%

Basic and diluted earnings per share for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

Consolidated financial statements

Weighted average

Profits for the years number of shares Earnings

Jumsuusouy
FUdURUEY
mlsdnsul Madgaoidkin miscoRu
(Wuun) (Wuru) (un)
2559 2558 2559 2558 2559 2558
(USudsatmu) (USuUsatru)
Alsraffusuiugiu
mlsdnidurosiieduustme 5,110,300 4108203 1,704,992 1701676  3.00 2.41
WansENUTBIUARIBULINLISUAR
Tushdnyuanviing jud 2 - - 691 4,745
lssioduuSuan
mlsidueefiovfusia
sunfhiinsudaaduiuandoy
nludAyuansdnd 5,110,300 4108203 1,705,683 1,706,421 3.00 2.41
JUMSJULAWINANS
FUdURUAUTY
misdnsul faaudasikin mlstoru
(Wuuin) (Wuru) (uin)
2559 2558 2559 2558 2559 2558
(UsuUsatnu) (UsuUsatnu)
Alsrafusuiugou
mlssmsull 5,122,365 4,113,318 1,704,992 1,701,676 3.00 242
wansEnuzasiuaWisuingSuan
Tuddnyuansdng jud 2 - - 691 4,745
lssnffuliuan
mlsiduvesifiovusiin
sunfifinsudaaduiuasiy
AnluddLansand 5,122,365 4113318 1,705,683 1,706,421 3.00 2.41

(Thousand Baht) (Thousand shares) per share (Baht)
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
(Restated) (Restated)
Basic earnings per share
Profits attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Company 5,110,300 4,108,203 1,704,992 1,701,676 3.00 241
Effect of dilutive potential
ordinary shares
Warrant No. 2 - - 691 4,745
Diluted earnings per share
Profits of ordinary shareholders
assuming the conversion
of warrants to ordinary shares 5,110,300 4,108,203 1,705,683 1,706,421 3.00 241
Separate financial statements
Weighted average
Profits for the years number of shares Earnings
(Thousand Baht) (Thousand shares) per share (Baht)
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
(Restated) (Restated)
Basic earnings per share
Profit for the years 5,122,365 4,113,318 1,704,992 1,701,676 3.00 242
Effect of dilutive potential
ordinary shares
Warrant No. 2 - - 691 4,745
Diluted earnings per share
Profits of ordinary shareholders
assuming the conversion
of warrants to ordinary shares 5,122,365 4113,318 1,705,683 1,706,421 3.00 2.41
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38. Wuilunasig

Wuilunadeiivsznmadieluseniedfugatuil 31 Sunau 2559 uay 2558 Usznaudy

Wudluwayszadamsul 2558

WUTUNATERINNIRIINHANITALIY
NudmTsnarniiauiuge
Tui 30 fguiey 2559

Tmdulunasielusenined 2559

Wudluwadsesadamsut 2557

WUDUNRIZHINNRINNNANT
auilunudmiveavnifauduge
Fuit 30 fquipu 2558

saduilunasialusenined 2558

Fuou Fuou
ayudloy Guduwasou Guduwaceru
(&uuin) (un)
EIDIEE ARG ARy
Watudl 26 oy 2559 uazaysli
Tow aun. Watuil 29 e 2559 544 0.32
AUz YRAME NI LTI
Watuil 9 Romen 2559 uazewysi
T aun. dloTudi 30 fuensu 2559 545 0.32
1,089 0.64
uﬁﬁﬂs:ﬁumﬁmﬂﬁaﬁu
Watul 29 ey 2558 uazeysi
Tow aun. dlotuil 24 wwneu 2558 781 0.46
uﬁﬁﬂsz"quﬂmzniiumm‘%ﬁ’m
WeTudl 11 &emen 2558 TRELIFEE
T aun. la¥udl 3 fueneu 2558 544 032
1,325 0.78

39. ms:gnﬁ’u

39.1 vSEnuazuSEnsasldidviduididiiuanuiineidaeiumsidiuiluaiens sosuduazgUnsal ogvesRgiistey
nadszann 3 v 25 T dmdumagiinuiluenans uasdszan 1 & 5 O dmsumadisosuduazaunael dyandensiadu

Fwanfivendnlaily

Uil 31 SuAn 2559 Az 2558 USEMeLazuSEmtasfisuiuldudumidesinslusuaaiedunelifyahaiduenui

¥

vanianlu el
(Kuog: @uun)
JUN1sJusoy
U 3Uf 31 SunAu 2559
Fodissmulu
17 1-51 [Sel¥

YounaLiueu 65.07 63.15 128.22
Fuusnig 13.36 0.05 13.41
9 78.43 63.20 141.63

38. Dividends paid
Dividends declared during the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 consisted of the following:

Total Dividend
Approved by dividend per share
(Million Baht) (Baht)

Final dividend for 2015 Annual General Meeting of the
Shareholders on 26 April 2015 and
the OIC on 29 April 2015 544 0.32
Interim dividend from operations for Meeting of Board of Directors on
six-month period ended 30 June 2016 9 August 2016 and the OIC on
30 September 2016 545 0.32
Total dividend for 2016 1,089 0.64

Final dividend for 2014

Annual General Meeting of the

Shareholders on 29 April 2015

and the OIC on 24 April 2015 781 0.46
Meeting of Board of Directors

on 11 August 2015 and the OIC

on 3 September 2015 544 0.32
Total dividend for 2015 1,325 0.78

Interim dividend from operations for

six-month period ended 30 June 2015

39. Commitments

39.1 The Company and its subsidiaries have entered into several lease agreements in respect of the lease of office
building space, motor vehicles and equipment. The terms of the agreements are generally between 3 and 25 years for
leases of building space and are generally between 1 and 5 years for leases of motor vehicles and equipment. Such

agreements are non-cancellable.

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, future minimum lease payments required under these non-cancellable operating

lease contracts were as follows:

(Unit: Million Baht)

Consolidated financial statement
31 December 2016

Pay within
1 year 1 - 5years Total
Operating lease agreements 65.07 63.15 128.22
Service agreements 13.36 0.05 13.41
Total 78.43 63.20 141.63
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(Kuog: awuun)

JuNIsSJusoy

U 3UR 31 SunAu 2558
Mogis:mealu

17 1-5U SouU
Auazaiugnu 88.2 72.0 160.2
NuauInNg 135 - 135
EietY 101.7 72.0 173.7
(Kuog: @uun)
JUNMISLIULAWI:NANS
U Ui 31 SunAu 2559
Fougis:nolu
17 1-51 el
Yoy naiueu 64.91 62.77 121.68
Fyusnig 13.34 - 13.34
et 78.25 62.77 141.02
(Ku2s: &uun)
JUNISLUULaWI:NANNS
U U 31 SunAu 2558
NuFis:nolu
17 1-5U SouU
Ny nainey 88.6 715 160.1
NUNUINT 135 - 135
57 102.1 715 173.6

392 ol 5uﬁ 31 fuAN 2559 ar 2558 u‘%ﬁwﬂm'«)ﬁaar,hnLGuTuamﬂm'«nnLﬁau‘l’nmiamumwmﬂmqﬂs:namums@u

¥
=1

ot 116 (n) uaz 116 (1) Beaquléine

(Ku29: wuuin)
JUNISLUJUSIUU@:JuNIsaulawi:naNis
omeolu 31 suoAu 2559 31 suoAu 2558
19 1,200,000 1,010,000
2-59 600,000 900,000

40. anWlasing
 ufl 31 funen 2559 uar 2558 uiEMY fafgnilasisaiunafomeouazafinnudsliugasuausangszanm 60 &uum

LAY 48 §IULM ANEIAU mnmm‘]uﬁﬁ’uﬂszﬁuﬁﬂ vsEmasalilddedrasiiannuievnsainafiniusenan 1iasandaaed

ﬂ’)’lﬁJIJJ LUUBULARIAUNATDINITNANTUNAR

(Unit: Million Baht)

Consolidated financial statement
31 December 2015

Pay within
1 year 1-5years Total
Operating lease agreements 88.2 72.0 160.2
Service agreements 135 - 135
101.7 72.0 173.7

Total

(Unit: Million Baht)

Separate financial statement
31 December 2016

Pay within
1 year 1-5years Total
Operating lease agreements 64.91 62.77 121.68
Service agreements 13.34 - 13.34
78.25 62.77 141.02

Total

(Unit: Million Baht)

Separate financial statement
31 December 2015

Pay within
1 year 1-5years Total
Operating lease agreements 88.6 715 160.1
Service agreements 135 - 135
102.1 71.5 173.6

Total

39.2 As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Company may need to deposit additional amounts in the future under
the investment conditions as described in Note 10.5 (a) and Note 10.5 (b) to the interim financial statements, as

summarised below.
(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

Payable within 31 December 2016 31 December 2015
1 year 1,200,000 1,010,000
2 - 5 years 600,000 900,000

40. Litigation
As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Company has been sued in litigation cases of compensation of claims totaling

approximately Baht 60 million and Baht 48 million, respectively, for being the insurer and the cases have yet been
finalised. The Company has yet provided for any provision for loss on such cases since there are still uncertainty with

respect to the outcome of the cases.
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41. M3TAYRALASIINDDIATEIEN NS
visnuacuindesliinamemadunadalunsinyadgfsssuzesiuning Sonnsgiunisneaumenisduimuelidiesin
yardpyadgissan sniulunsdlitlbifinaafifaninaass wialisansamsenaussenslunaaifisnmadedld v3snuas

u‘%ﬁmiamﬂ%ﬁ‘ﬁ’sﬂmvguw%a ’Tﬁ‘i’]El\lﬁLﬂumﬂﬂﬂIumi’ﬁ'ﬂgaﬂ"]qﬁﬁiis\mﬂdauﬂ%’wﬁﬁdﬂdﬂLL‘VIu

NUHUTBIYRAATTIN
Tumiu’ﬁmﬂﬁﬂmﬁﬂgamqﬁﬁiiuﬁwﬁuuﬂ% ﬁamiﬁaa’[ﬁﬁagaﬁmmsnﬁaanlﬁ (observable inputs) MitigadipaiuRunswinas
TayaAgAssnlinniige

' a 3 ' a

NIATFIUMITBNUNNNTRU alufl 13 159 YameRsssn dvueddutuzesyadsAsssneanidu 3 ey mudssiames

q 3

FoyaiianllunsTayadefiossn doil

seu 1 Tddeysnmanaustonezesfunindagraieiulunaiaifianmases
LU 2 T‘Bﬁagaﬁuﬁmminﬁoan1ﬁmaaﬁum%’wﬁ Isid']a:Lﬂwﬁagamomw%amaﬁau
JLhu 3 Tﬁﬁagaﬁ\lﬂmmmﬁmnﬁlﬁ (unobservable inputs) iU Fayaiiiunszuadulusuianiitan1sUsraudy

@ o & o

o Yudl 31 Funean 2559 uax 2558 uiEmeuazuiEndosifunindiiayaddoyaigfssanusnuansnusdusuzeaa

hEREY soil
(hu29: Wuuin)
JuNISJusIuUE@:=JuUNISLIuULlawWI=NINS
31 suo1AU 2559
s:qu 1 s:QU 2 s:qU 3 SoU

ﬁuw%’wﬁﬁi’ﬂgaﬁhﬁwgamqﬁﬁﬁu
Wuasulunsnnindidiad

AIININU 155,100 - - 155,100
Wuasulundnnindidens

AINFINU 27,654,841 3,851,501 - 31,506,342

Gli’]ﬂ’]iﬁﬁ - 33,807,890 - 33,807,890
ﬁuw%’wiiﬁﬁlmwﬂgaﬁﬁqﬁﬁﬁu
Lﬁuadnuﬁa:ﬁawmuﬁmuﬂ

Iﬁli’lﬂ’ﬁw}i - 189,095,985 11,956,873 201,052,858
aﬁamé‘mﬁwﬁlﬁaﬂ'ﬁamu - - 17,137 17,137
ANENTBUNUS

fwnuaniasuiduasinedssinaatoniin - 11,221 - 11,221

ﬁngn;w%amsLﬁumwhoﬂizmﬂd'mwﬁw . 33938 - 33,938
Wulvda

Toefinsusssduseiudodudsedu . - 6,933,470 6,933,470
wﬁﬁuﬁtﬁmwﬂgaﬁhqﬁﬁﬁu
ANENTBUNUS

fwnuaniasuiduasinedssinaatoniin - 2,106,821 - 2,106,821

ﬁzynﬁ%am'm NUATIE NI INAR WA . 1,494 - 1,494

41. Fair value of financial instruments
The Company and its subsidiaries use the market approach to measure their assets that are required to be measured
at fair value by relevant financial reporting standards, except that the cost approach or income approach is used when

there is no active market or when a quoted market price is not available.

Fair value hierarchy
In applying the above-mentioned valuation techniques, the Company and its subsidiaries endeavor to use relevant

observable inputs as much as possible.

TFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement” establishes a fair value hierarchy categorising such inputs into three levels as follows:

Level 1 - Use of quoted market prices in an observable active market for such assets
Level 2 - Use of other observable inputs for such assets whether directly or indirectly

Level 3 - Use of unobservable inputs such as estimates of future cash flows

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Company and its subsidiaries had the following assets that were measured at

fair value using different levels of inputs as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements
31 December 2016

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets measured at fair value
Trading investments

Equity instruments 155,100 - - 155,100
Available-for-sale investments

Equity instruments 27,654,841 3,851,501 - 31,506,342

Debt instruments - 33,807,890 - 33,807,890
Assets for which fair value are disclosed
Held-to-maturity investments

Debt instruments - 189,095,985 11,956,873 201,052,858
Investment property - - 17,137 17,137
Derivatives

Cross currency swap contracts - 11,221 - 11,221

Forward exchange contracts - 33,938 - 33,938
Loans

Policy loans - - 6,933,470 6,933,470
Liabilities for which fair value are disclosed
Derivatives

Cross currency swap contracts - 2,106,821 - 2,106,821

Forward exchange contracts - 1,494 - 1,494
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(Ku2e: wuuin) (Unit: Thousand Baht)
JUMSIUSIUUA:IUMSLIULaWI=NANTS Consolidated and separate financial statements
31 suo1AuU 2558 31 December 2015
s:au 1 s:0U 2 s:quU 3 SoU Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

auw%'wﬁﬁ’?ﬂgaﬁ'lﬁ’aHgaﬁ"lqﬁﬁ‘ﬁu Assets measured at fair value
Wuasulunsnnindiiad Trading investments

AINFINU 97,233 18,987 - 116,220 Equity instruments 97,233 18,987 - 116,220
Lﬁuaanuiuwﬁnm%’wﬁLﬁ'amﬂﬂ Available-for-sale investments

AINTINU 12,428,719 13,043,937 - 25,472,656 Equity instruments 12,428,719 13,043,937 - 25,472,656

Gli']ﬁ'ﬁﬁﬁ - 516,266 - 516,266 Debt instruments - 516,266 - 516,266
auw%'wﬁﬁtﬁmwﬂﬂaﬁ'lqﬁﬁ‘iiu Assets for which fair value are disclosed
Lﬁuamuﬁ%ﬁmuﬂiuﬁmuﬂ Held-to-maturity investments

Gﬁ’]ﬂ’ﬁﬂﬁ - 206,725,779 13,718,515 220,444,294 Debt instruments - 206,725,779 13,718,515 220,444,294
aﬁam%w%’w&ﬁamiamu - - 17,497 17,497 Investment property - - 17,497 17,497
ATETBURUS Derivatives

fwuuanilasuiduasinedssinaatonii - 10,335 - 10,335 Cross currency swap contracts - 10,335 - 10,335
Wuliau Loans

Toefinsusssduseiusodulseiu - - 6,467,176 6,467,176 Policy loans . - 6,467,176 6,467,176
nﬁﬁuﬁtﬂmwﬂgamqﬁﬁs‘m Liabilities for which fair value are disclosed
ATENTOUNUS Derivatives

fuguaniidsuduasanyssmasiomii - 2,349,217 - 2,349,217 Cross currency swap contracts - 2,349,217 - 2,349,217

”ngng’]%ﬂ‘ll’lﬂLﬁum’lﬁi’mﬂizmﬁd’mwﬁ’l - 2,699 - 2,699 Forward exchange contracts - 2,699 - 2,699

' a

Tuseninadilagiu Lidmsleusemssznivadudusesyarmghisss

]

42. pANALEENTDIUTENYSEUEIN
visnaaszviindvanusddylunisuimsanudesiivesdnsiunndumaulouianisuimsanuiesesuisny Gefvuali
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During the current year, there were no transfers within the fair value hierarchy.

42. Life insurance company risk

The Companies recognises the importance of risk management across the entity. To comply with the Company’s risk
management policy, which requires the Company to identify risks area and risk management to minimise the impact
this may have happened in terms of the financial position and the Company’s reputation.

Insurance risk

Insurance risk may cause from mortality risk, mobility rate, persistency rate or actual expenses ratio which may differ
from estimated expenses ratio which may cause negative impact to the Company’s operating results. Insurance risk
management start from product development stage which the Company set up product development team to develop
product to meet target group’s desirable and support the Company’s operating strategy under the Company’s risk
management policy.

Moreover, the Company set up clear underwriting policy standard for each product plan, age and sex. Underwriting
process consider the mortality risk, persistency rate or premium payment ability of the policyholder. After issued policy,
the Company need to evaluate the adequacy of insurance contract liabilities and capital adequacy ratio (CAR) to meet
and greater than the minimum level required by regulation to ensure that the Company is able to support the risks
that may arise in the future.
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The Company usually reviews assumptions used in product development, liabilities adequacy test and capital adequacy

ratio (CAR) to ensure that the assumptions are up to date. The Company’s main insurance risks consist of

(a) Interest rate
Interest rate risk is the fluctuations in interest rates. The Company manages this risk by establishing Risk Committee
to monitor and report Key Risk Indicators (KRI) and also performing Asset and Liability Management (ALM) by
duration matching to reduce the effect of volatility of interest rates both assets and liabilities sides. The Company
performs stress test under current and future scenario for proper Asset and Liability Management on consistent

basis.

T

Product development risk

Product development risk is the risk from error in product development process. Bancassurance channel was the
Company’s main channel. So the Company manage this risk by develop product to expand other channel i.e. agent,
group, telemarketing and online channel together with product development and apply technology to support
customer’s requirement. Along with a review of the pricing factors and new product design process before getting

approvals from product design working team.

The sensitivity of insurance risk

Reserves for long-term insurance contracts

The Company calculates reserves for long-term insurance contracts using a net level premium valuation (“NPV”) method
with lock-in assumptions, meaning that reserves for long-term insurance contracts are not affected by changes in
mortality rates, morbidity rates and discount rates. However, liabilities adequacy tests are performed at the end of each
reporting period by comparing the NPV reserve with the reserve calculated using the gross premiums valuation (“GPV”)
method, using current assumptions and since most of the Company’s products are guaranteed products, the factor that
has the greatest impact on the calculation of reserves for long-term insurance contracts is the discount rate, which is
the risk-free rate plus an illiquidity premium. An increase in the risk-free rate will therefore cause the GPV reserve to
decrease and to be lower than the NPV reserve, and the Company does not need to recognize the additional expense
in the statement of profit and loss. On the contrary, a decrease in the risk-free rate will cause the GPV reserve to
increase and in the event that the GPV reserve exceeds the NPV reserve, the Company has to recognize the difference
as an additional expense in profit and loss due to liabilities adequacy test. As at 31 December 2016, The Company
has no additional LAT reserve because the Company’s reserves for long-term insurance contracts prepared under the
NPV method are adequate, and in the event of a 0.25% decrease in the interest rate the Company would have no

additional obligations.
Loss reserves
Loss reserve is set aside for the costs of claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) as at end of the reporting period,

based on an actuarial method. The key assumption affecting this reserve is the expected inflation rate of healthcare

services, which may cause losses to be lower than the estimated loss reserve. However, comparison of the loss reserve
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to the life policy reserve shows its proportion is lower than 1%. Changes in the loss reserve assumptions will not
materially affect profit or loss. The Company therefore did not perform sensitivity testing for the risk associated with

the loss reserve.

Concentration risk
Concentration risk is the risk that an entity may be affected significantly by any single event. The Company manages
concentration risk by distributing its life insurance products among a wide range of customer groups throughout

Thailand. Events that may affect the Company due to concentration of its products include:

1. Changes in the mortality rate trend of the population as modern medical technology increases the lifespan of the
population, resulting in higher benefit payments for pension products.

2. Changes in financial market factors, such as a significant decrease in interest rates may negatively affect products

that offer guaranteed benefits.

The following table shows the concentration of insurance contract liabilities by types of contracts.

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

Insurance contract liabilities - Gross of reinsurance

31 December 2016 31 December 2015
Traditional Life annuity Traditional Life annuity
products - no  products - no Group products - no  products - no Group
participating participating insurance participating participating insurance
dividend dividend and riders Total dividend dividend and riders Total
Reserves for long-term
insurance contracts 231.271,732 2,140,562 - 233412294 205941360 1,366,848 - 207,308,208
Loss reserves - - 233,740 233,740 - - 320,356 320,356
Total 231,271,732 2,140,562 233,740 233,646,034 205,941,360 1,366,848 320,356 207,628,564
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(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

Insurance contract liabilities - Net of reinsurance

31 December 2016 31 December 2015
Traditional Life annuity Traditional Life annuity
products - no  products - no Group products - no  products - no Group
participating participating insurance participating participating insurance
dividend dividend and riders Total dividend dividend and riders Total
Reserves for long-term
insurance contracts 231,271,732 2,140,562 - 233412294 205,941,360 1,366,848 - 207,308,208
Loss reserves - - 118,552 118,552 - - 220,934 220934
Total 231,271,732 2,140,562 118,552 233,530,846 205,941,360 1,366,848 220,934 207,529,142

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk of loss as a result of the Company’s inability to liquidate financial assets and/or procure
sufficient funds to discharge its obligations in a timely manner. The Company and subsidiaries manage liquidity risk by

maintaining sufficient levels of cash and cash equivalents to fund their operations.

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements
31 December 2016
0-5years 5-10years Overthan 10 years Total

Assets

Reinsurance assets 374,219 - - 374,219
Liabilities

Reserves for long-term insurance contracts 55,662,637 152,777,001 125,469,658 333,909,296

Loss reserves 233,740 - - 233,740
Total liabilities 55,896,377 152,777,001 125,469,658 334,143,036

43 Financial instruments

43.1 Financial risk management

The Company’s and its subsidiary’s financial instruments, as defined under Thai Accounting Standard No.107 “Financial
Instruments: Disclosure and Presentations”, principally comprise cash and cash equivalents, premiums receivable,
reinsurance assets/liabilities, loans, and investments. The financial risks associated with these financial instruments and

how they are managed is described below.
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Credit risk

Concentrations of the credit risk with respect to loans and premium receivables are expected to be low due to the
large number of customers and borrowers and their dispersion across different industries and geographic regions in
Thailand. The maximum exposure to credit risk is the carrying value of such assets as presented in statement of

financial position.

There is insignificant risk from policy loans since the sum that the Company has lent to insured parties is less than
cash value of their policies with the Company. The maximum value of the risk arising from secured loans is the amount

of the loan less the value which the Company is able to derive from the assets placed as collateral.
Market risk
Market risk is the risk that change in interest rates, foreign exchange rates and securities prices may have an effect

on the Company’s financial position.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in market interest rates.

The Company’s exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily to its deposits at financial institutions, investments in

securities and loans.

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, financial assets classified by type of interest rate are summarised in the table

below.
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Consolidated financial statements
31 December 2016
No interest Floating interest rate Fixed interest rate

Cash equivalents 739,491 842,578 11,527,003
Investments in securities

Government and state enterprise securities - - 127,825,628

Private enterprise debt securities - 2,600,000 66,065,596

Foreign debt securities - - 10,344,160

Deposit at financial institutions with

maturity period of longer than 3 months - - 12,790,000

Loans

Policy loans - - 6,291,190

Mortgage loans - 1,554,679 50,351

Other loans - - 15,946
Total 739,491 4,997,257 234,909,874
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(Muog: wuuin) (Unit: Thousand Baht)
JUNISLJUSIU Consolidated financial statements
31 suo1Au 2558 31 December 2015
das10only No interest Floating interest rate Fixed interest rate
Wiaonwe Jsuduasmudasinain sas0onlenJn Cash equivalent 532,886 426479 6.142.303
FIENIALUTINRUER 532,886 426,479 6,142,393 Investments in securities
Lﬁuaav;uTuwﬁnw%’wﬁ Government and state enterprise securities - - 124,569,552
wﬁ’mw%’wﬁ%’imauazé’gimwﬁa - - 124569552 Private enterprise debt securities - 3,600,000 50,426,210
ATIEIVTALND - 3,600,000 50,426,210 Foreign debt securities - - 7,051,766
miﬁﬂﬁiﬁﬁﬁ’mﬁi:mﬂ - - 7,051,766 Deposit at financial institutions which
Wudnaatunmssuiinsuimuaiiunin 3 Wau - - 16,280,000 amounts maturing in over 3 months - - 16,280,000
Wulviiids Loans
Toefinsusssiuseiudoulsedu - - 5,480,866 Policy loans - - 5,480,866
Toefinswdfusmpadudseiu - 54,396 587,405 Mortgage loans - 54,396 587,405
WulifiBudu - - 16,235 Other loans - - 16,235
FietY 532,886 4,080,875 210,554,427 Total 532,886 4,080,875 210,554,427
(Muog: wuuin) (Unit: Thousand Baht)
Junmisulawi:AANs Separate financial statements
31 sunAu 2559 31 December 2016
Sash0oniy No interest Floating interest rate Fixed interest rate
Woenwe Jsuguaimudnsinana sas10onenIn Cash equivalents 659.258 834.428 11,527,003
TEMIFBYIIIUER 659,258 834,428 11,527,003 Investments in securities
LGu@muTuMﬁﬂﬂ%’Wﬁ Government and state enterprise securitie - - 127,825,628
wﬁ’mw%’wﬁ%’imauaz%’iﬁmwﬁq - - 127,825,628 Private enterprise debt securities - 2,600,000 66,065,596
ATIEITALND - 2,600,000 66,065,596 Foreign debt securities - - 10,344,160
ﬂiﬁﬂﬁiﬁﬁ@i’mﬁ‘izmﬂ - - 10,344,160 Deposit at financial institutions with
Wudnaatunmssuiinsuimuaiunit 3 Wau - - 12,790,000 maturity period of longer than 3 months - - 12,790,000
Lﬁutﬁﬁﬁu Loans
Toefinsusssiuseiudoulsedu - - 6,291,190 Policy loans - - 6,291,190
ToafindwiRusoaiudsziu - 1,554,679 50,351 Mortgage loans - 1,554,679 50,351
LGuTﬁﬁﬁuﬁu _ . 15.946 Other loans - - 15,946
FietY 659,258 4,989,107 234,909,874 Total 659,258 4,989,107 234,909,874
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(Muog: wuuin) (Unit: Thousand Baht)
Junmisutawi:AANIs Separate financial statements
31 suo1Au 2558 31 December 2015
das10only No interest Floating interest rate Fixed interest rate
Woenwe Jsuguaimudnsinann sash0onenan Cash equivalent 502,074 414.280 6.142.393
FBNITABUNISUERA 502,074 414,280 6,142,393 Investments in securities
Lﬁuaav;uTuwﬁnw%’wﬁ Government and state enterprise securities - - 124,569,552
wﬁ’ﬂw%’wg‘]‘%’immmﬁiimwﬁq - - 124,569,552 Private enterprise debt securities - 3,600,000 50,426,210
ATENTREAALENT - 3,600,000 50,426,210 Foreign debt securities - - 7,051,766
msqaqiwﬁm\qﬁingﬂ - - 7,051,766 Deposit at financial institutions which
Wudnaatunmssuiinsuimuaiiunin 3 Wau - - 16,280,000 amounts maturing in over 3 months - - 16,280,000
Wulviiids Loans
Tawsinsusssdusefusdudseiu - - 5,480,866 Policy loans - - 5,480,866
ToafinswiRusoadudsziu - 54,396 587,405 Mortgage loans - 54,396 587,405
L3u1ﬁfjﬁu5u _ , 16.235 Other loans - - 16,235
ety 502,074 4,068,676 210,554,427 Total 502,074 4,068,676 210,554,427

Ui 31 SuAN 2559 WA 2558 RuUnSwin1en15idu

samenidelnil mnTuifinsimusdaseendsinddensw) 1ésil

: ¥
aa o =1

NUBDAIINDNLY

gANTIRINITOLENAN TUNATUMUAVI D TUNRNSAvIUA

(Hu2g: Wuuin)
JuMsusoutaJunisulawinanigs
31 suoAw 2559
sns100nt0y
Mmetu1d  1-50 fus5U sou fody
(Sovazciol)

Wuaeyulundnning

nannswdsgunanasIziavie 4712518 12,000,869 111,112,241 127,825,628 4.29

amaIminiaen 1744221 10257,314 54,064,061 66,065,596 456

AmanIniinnelssna 1,067,005 3,034,773 6,242,382 10,344,160 4.70

Bushnannfunsiduiiesuimuaiiunin 3 Wau 9390000 3,400,000 - 12,790,000 2.81
Wi

Bulifalaednswifusmesdulsziu 46062 1215711 343,257 1,605,030 6.40

Wulwfjiudu 15,816 130 - 15,946 6.00
ety 16,975,622 29,908,797 171,761,941 218,646,360

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the financial assets that carry fixed interest rates further classified based on the

maturity date, or the repricing date if this occurs before the maturity date as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

31 December 2016

Within 1-5 Over Average
1 year years 5 years Total interest rate
(% p.a.)
Investments in securities
Government and state enterprise securities 4,712,518 12,000,869 111,112,241 127,825,628 4.29
Private enterprises debt securities 1,744221 10,257,314 54,064,061 66,065,596 4.56
Foreign debt securities 1,067,005 3,034,773 6,242,382 10,344,160 4.70
Deposit at financial institutions which
amounts maturing in over 3 months 9,390,000 3,400,000 - 12,790,000 2.81
Loans
Mortgage loans 46,062 1,215,711 343,257 1,605,030 6.40
Other loans 15,816 130 - 15,946 6.00
Total 16,975,622 29,908,797 171,761,941 218,646,360
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(Muog: wuuin)
JUNISJUsSIUUE@:JuNISuLlawWIzNINIS
31 suo1AuU 2558
sas100nt08
metu1d 1-50 fiu 5T soU fnl0ae
(Soazdol)
Wuaeyulundnning
nanmIngsgunauassgianie 119,712 9941107 114,508,733 124,569,552 4.31
mﬁmiﬁﬁmmanwu 3,586,479 5,700,183 41,139,548 50,426,210 510
mi’lﬂ’]iwﬁlﬁi’]\‘lﬂiz LNe 568,187 1,740,801 4,742,778 7,051,766 5.20
Sudnaotiunmssuiinsuivuaiiunit 3 ieu 8580000 7,700,000 - 16,280,000 2.96
Wuliids
Wulifiulasinfwsfudneaiuyseiu 92,339 191,741 303,325 587.405 6.84
WulifBudu 16,105 77 53 16235 600
U 12,962,822 25,273,909 160,694,437 198,931,168

ANLEBNINANSUANLUABY

vignadanudsendnnuaniasuiiddyduisuissiunsamuluiusiasuasmizsseuiidusnadudwdssma uiEnals
anasyhanuaniURsuduasalsemauas fyandersduanailsemaaviinds [iuiadaedio lunsusmsanuies

o Tufl 31 Suen 2559 uax 2558 Uitmdivanadniezasdunindnemaduiidusnaliuandwyssing foil

aunswen1inisiau KUAUNINSEU saswanwWasuady

U 3un 31 SuAu U 3un 31 SunAU U 3un 31 SunAu

2559 2558 2559 2558 2559 2558

dnauu (&unusg) ([@urudg) (UInderusuGunsIEIUs:INF)

WTBANITaIINN 809.6 664.9 7327 622.5 35.42 36.25
LU 350.0 350.0 1,112.9 999.9 0.31 0.30
QIS 13.0 45 9.2 1.6 37.52 39.80
Ay 36,977.4 29,509.3 - - 0.0044 0.0044
wasRealus 20.0 - 19.0 - 24.75 -

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

31 December 2015

Within 1-5 Over Average
1 year years 5 years Total interest rate
(% p.a.)
Investments in securities
Government and state enterprise securities 119,712 9,941,107 114,508,733 124,569,552 4.31
Private enterprises debt securities 3,586,479 5,700,183 41,139,548 50,426,210 5.10
Foreign debt securities 568,187 1,740,801 4,742,778 7,051,766 5.20
Deposit at financial institutions which
amounts maturing in over 3 months 8,580,000 7,700,000 - 16,280,000 2.96
Loans
Mortgage loans 92,339 191,741 303,325 587,405 6.84
Other loans 16,105 77 53 16,235 6.00
Total 12,962,822 25,273,909 160,694,437 198,931,168

Foreign currency risk

The Company’s significant exposure to foreign currency risk is in respect of its investments in bonds and unit trusts

which are denominated in foreign currencies. The Company utilises forward exchange and cross currency swap contracts

to manage the risk.

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the balances of financial assets denominated in foreign currencies are summarised

below.
Financial assets as at Financial liabilities as at Average exchange rate as at
31 December 31 December 31 December
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
Foreign currency [Million units) (Million units) (Baht per 1 foreign currency unit)
US dollar 809.6 6649 7327 622.5 35.42 36.25
Yen 350.0 350.0 1,1129 999.9 0.31 0.30
Euro 13.0 45 9.2 16 37.52 39.80
LAK 36,977.4 29,509.3 - - 0.0044 0.0044
Singapore 20.0 - 19.0 - 24.75 -
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o Jufl 31 SuNAN 2559 uAr 2558 UAENHMNAQILANILRIUSUATIEWNLILIALAE U TET8IRUATIANU T INAR NN
ANLVIRDAT

suduRdonIrdo dnsuanwasu JuAsUNMKUQO
U 3un 31 SunAu mudouon Oudtyou
2559 2558 2559 2558 2559 2558
dnauu (@uruoe) (LIndokUBTUNSIAIUSINA)
m%mgﬂﬂ‘?gam%m 732.7 622.5 29.25 - 36.30 2925 - 36.30  {N91AN 2560 - AaIAN 2559 -
ARIAY 2569 NINYIAN 2568
[§3)1 11129 999.9 0.3057 - 03405 0.2989 - 0.3029 HNTIAN 2560 -  HUINAN 2559
fUMAN 2560
gls 92 16 3765 - 39.10 38.06 nuAUS 2560 - dunAn 2559
fUMAN 2560
wivAealUs 19.0 - 2488 - 2624 - ANTIAN 2560 - -

WOATNBY 2560

43.2 yargRsTINTadLATEIENINSIEY
mywssluilifunsssUiieuiisuyadmand wazyadgfsssnzesnissfiomenmaduiidasssdy

(Muog: wuuin)
JUNISLJUSIU
U 3UR 31 SuAU 2559 U 3UR 31 SusAU 2558
yaAMUUNE yamgasssuy yaAMUUNE yaAgasssy
ﬁuw%’wﬁwmnﬁﬁuﬁ’iﬂgamﬁaﬂgamqﬁﬁﬁu
RHUSALALIIEMITBUWIEUFR 13,109,072 13,109,072 7,101,758 7,101,758
Wuasyulundnning
WBuaemuiios 155,100 155,100 116.220 116.220
Wuaeuiee 65314,232 65,314,232 25,988,922 25988922
auw%'wﬁﬁtﬂﬂmﬂgamqﬁﬁﬁu
Wuseyulundnning
Lﬁuaunuﬁa:ﬁaauﬂsuﬁﬂwum 185,817,494 201,052,858 201,411,262 220,444,294
ATENIBURUS
FuuusniAsuduasdwdssmasmii 1487 11,221 231 10,335
ﬁn;np%amﬂLﬁumiwhoﬂi:mﬂmawﬁw 20,362 33938 - -
Wulvifdw
Tnefinsusssdidseiudoduyseiu 6,291,190 6,933,470 5,480,866 6,467,176
wﬁﬁuﬁtﬂmwﬂgamqﬁﬁﬁu
ATENIeuuS
Fuuaniasuduasdwdssmasmii 2,764,931 2,106,821 2901914 2349217
ﬁﬂgmﬁ%ﬂ‘lﬂﬂ WUATIANYSEMAR NN 10,478 1,494 10,378 2,699

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015 foreign exchange contracts outstanding are summarised below.

Long position as at Contractual
31 December exchange rates Maturity date
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
Foreign currency (Million units) (Baht per 1 foreign currency unit)
US dollar 7327 622.5 29.25 - 36.30 29.25 - 36.30 January 2017 -  October 2016 -
October 2026 July 2025
Yen 1,112.9 9999  0.3057 - 0.3405 0.2989 - 0.3029 January 2017 -  December 2016
December 2017
Euro 92 16 37.65 - 39.10 38.06 February 2017 - March 2016
December 2017
Singapore 19.0 - 24.88 - 26.24 - January 2017 - -

November 2017

43.2 Fair value of financial instruments
The estimated fair value of significant financial instruments, in comparison with the related amounts carried in the

statement of financial position, is as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

As at 31 December 2016 As at 31 December 2015
Carrying amount Fair value Carrying amount Fair value
Financial assets at fair value
Cash and cash equivalent 13,109,072 13,109,072 7,101,758 7,101,758
Investments in securities
Trading investments 155,100 155,100 116,220 116,220
Available-for-sale investments 65,314,232 65,314,232 25,988,922 25,988,922
Assets for which fair value are disclosed
Investments in securities
Held-to-maturity investments 185,817,494 201,052,858 201,411,262 220,444,294
Derivative
Cross currency swap contracts 1,487 11,221 231 10,335
Forward exchange contracts 20,362 33,938 - -
Loans
Policy loans 6,291,190 6,933,470 5,480,866 6,467,176
Liabilities for which fair value are disclosed
Derivative
Cross currency swap contracts 2,764,931 2,106,821 2,901,914 2,349,217
Forward exchange contracts 10,478 1,494 10,378 2,699
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JuNIsiulawi=NAINs Separate financial statements
U 3UR 31 SunAU 2559 U 3uf 31 SudAU 2558 As at 31 December 2016 As at 31 December 2015
yaAmond yaAgasssy yaAMod yaAgasssY Carrying amount Fairvalue  Carryingamount  Fair value
funswiniensisu Financial assets
WURALAL TIENITNLINTUSR 13,020,689 13,020,689 7,087,584 7,087,584 Cash and cash equivalents 13,020,689 13,020,689 7,087,584 7,087,584
Lﬁuamuiuwﬁnwi"wﬁ Investments in securities
@uammﬂ'aﬁq 155,100 155,100 116,220 116,220 Trading investments 155,100 155,100 116,220 116,220
Lauaavgutﬁamﬁﬂ 65,314,232 65,314,232 25,988,922 25,988,922 Available-for-sale investments 65,314,232 65,314,232 25,988,922 25,988,922
auw‘%'wﬁﬁtﬁmwﬂﬂaﬁ'lqﬁﬁﬁu Assets for which fair value are disclosed
Lauamﬂuwﬁnﬁwﬁ Investments in securities
Lﬁuamuﬁ%ﬁaauﬂ‘mﬁmum 185,817,494 201,052,858 201,411,262 220,444,294 Held-to-maturity investments 185,817,494 201,052,858 201,411,262 220,444,294
ATIE1TRUNUS Derivative
Fyauanisuduaeiedssinasamti 1,487 11,221 231 10,335 Cross currency swap contracts 1,487 11,221 231 10,335
ﬁngcm%amaﬁumwﬁwﬂszmﬂmwﬁw 20,362 33,938 - - Forward exchange contracts 20,362 33938 - -
Wuliifinlasfinsusssisfudodudseiu 6,291,190 6933470 5,480,866 6.467,176 Loans
wﬁﬁuﬁmmwagaﬁﬂqﬁﬁﬁu Policy loans 6.291,190 6933470 5,480,866 6.467,176
mwmimgﬁuﬁ' Liabilities for which fair value are disclosed
Foaruaniasuduanieyssinasimti 2,764,931 2,106,821 2901914 2349217 Derivative
ﬁ’mzyﬂ%ﬂmﬂLﬁumﬂﬁi’l\‘lﬂi:mﬂm\‘mﬁﬂ 10,478 1,494 10,378 2,699 Cross currency swap contracts 2,764,931 2,106,821 2,901,914 2,349,217
Forward exchange contracts 10,478 1,494 10,378 2,699

' a o

u%ﬂ’*mﬁmiﬂi:mmmigamﬂ@ﬁiimladLﬂ%‘a\iﬁamamiﬁumwé’nmmﬁmﬁ

q

' a

n) funinduazniiaumenisduinasuimusluszoznadudu Tdud Susauazsenisifisusinduse uaANYRAATIINLAL
Uszmmmugammuﬁmﬁﬁme’[uammmgmznﬁ@u

) Lﬁuamﬂumﬂmwﬁ UEAYRAYASITNANNTIAIARTA wiamualagldsnrwanauunuiivssmalasasnanaa1ana vl
Inevsanaindu

f) Lﬁuamﬂumﬂmsnu UHANIAALASTINAINITIAIARIA

3) gaﬂ'ﬂqﬁﬁﬁmjmLGu‘Eﬁfjﬁsﬂ,mﬂﬁmuﬁﬁﬁﬂszﬁ’uﬁsLfluﬂs:ﬁ’uﬂszmmmngamﬂaqﬁ’uﬂmm:LLaLGuamﬁﬂamﬁmﬁmwanLﬁﬂ
Wustnsfilaenaanide

q) gaﬂ'ﬂqﬁﬁﬁmmL%‘[ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁw%’wﬁﬁuﬁmmLﬂum:ﬁuﬂi:mmmngamﬂaﬁgﬁ’umaonizLLaLGuamﬁmamﬁaﬂé’mmanLﬁﬂ
anatiagiuesduliRudetssianidnaty el yadiusnglusuuansguensduiiinulndidesioyadyfsssy

) gawhqﬁﬁﬁmmmwmim‘qtﬁuﬁ’ﬂizmnﬂmEjmﬂﬁgamqﬁﬁﬁuﬁ\lﬁmnﬁuw’m@;ﬁw

%) yadgfsysnvesiuamuinliyssinalasliizsasdunmenyadmeinyd

44. msvamsdamsurasuTEmlseiutiin

"‘J’mqﬂizmﬁ‘[umsﬁmﬁmmivgumaau%ﬁm Ao M3daliilaseEs N NsSuTimmnsaunssslifeanuamnsalunsmiuenu

atwratilos uazmsmsadunssulisaenuisadulusmadeimunues aun.

The methods and assumptions used by the Company in estimating the fair value of financial instruments are as follows:

a) For financial assets and liabilities which have short-term maturity, including cash and cash equivalents, their carrying
amounts in the statement of financial position approximate their fair value.

b) For debts securities, their fair values are generally derived from quoted market prices or determined by using the
yield curve as announced by the Thai Bond Market Association or by other relevant bodies.

c) For equity securities, their fair values are generally derived from quoted market prices.

d) For policy loans, their fair values are estimated by discounting expected future cash flow by the interest-free bonds.

e) For mortgage loans, their fair values are estimated by discounting expected future cash flow by the current market
interest rate of the loans with similar terms and conditions. Thus, book value presented in financial statements is
closely to fair value.

f) For derivatives, their fair values have been determined by using fair values obtained from its counterparties, who are
banks.

g) For general investments, their fair values have been determined by using price to book value ratio.

44. Capital management
The primary objective of the Company’s capital management are to ensure that it has an appropriate financial structure,
to preserves the Company’s ability to continue its business as a going concern and to maintain risk-based capital in

accordance with Declarations of the OIC.
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45. Lﬂqn‘]iiﬁﬂ’lﬂﬂﬁﬂiﬂﬂi:ﬂZlﬁﬂ‘]i’lﬂ\‘l‘]u

AuNANUITNAnNTINNIUSENEETUR 23 nuaTus 2560 AnensINMIVFENTiaARsunayiRnsTeuiluwalduigiodu

afyzesusn Tudanfuar 043 vm MeilnnsneSuiiunadinanuisnasdealdfunsewifinnuiiidssgnadydioiues

V3 wasdinduaniznssumsmivLazduaiunsdsenaugsiadseiudie

46. N1IIAUITLANT BN (WUNTLTU

viEnslddavssiamamenmatgfuenensiuwunstunaisuiiusandudeyasieuiieulndisdsenadssiunsdadssian

iwmiﬁm%’iummﬂﬁﬁu mu;sﬂmeumiLﬁuﬁﬁmum‘(uﬂi:mﬂﬂmfznﬁumiﬁﬂﬁuLLazdaLzﬁumiﬂiznauqsﬁaﬂizﬁ’uﬁsaﬁuﬁ

4 fiunaw 2559 AidnatodulFEous Ui 1 unsan 2559 Wuduly densdadszinndenanldfinanssnusarlsndasusesidves

AufilEseeuls madadszinmlnsiaguléae

(Muog: wuuin)

31 suoAu 2558

JUNISLJUSIU JUNISLJULAWI:NAINS
muhia muhgY muhia muhtng
dssinntku s1951uld Jsainntku s1991uld
JUUAAIFIUENITISY
funiwd:
fundwdannisseiudose 372,054 899,176 372,054 899,176
gnwﬁmnﬁmmﬂizﬁuﬁﬂﬁia 527,122 - 527,122 -
funiwdasanseyius 231 - 231 -
Runsndau 547 241 547 A72 544,567 544,798
PIEY 1,446,648 1,446,648 1443974 1,443,974
wilau:
wﬁaumna‘i’mmﬂazﬁuﬁa 216,851,032 - 216,851,032 -
f1909U5ziudIn - 207,308,208 - 207,308,208
wadselaminunsusssifese - 150,089 - 150,089
fsperdulvamaunuuay
AdulnunaunuFgane - 320,356 - 320,356
fapadpdseiude - 1,074,854 - 1,074,854
wilAuBumMNNINDTIT - 7,904,478 - 7,904,478
wﬁaumqmiagﬁuﬁ’ 2,912,292 - 2,912,292 -
nadselominiinaudneans - 356,617 - 354,507
mi:gnﬁ’uwaﬁiﬂwﬁwﬁ’nmu 179,646 - 178,550 -
ﬂﬁauﬁu 1,640,484 4,468,852 1,635,286 4,464,668
W 221,583,454 221,583,454 221,577,160 221,577,160
6{‘/13 (220,136,806) (220,136,806) (220,133,186) (220,133,186)

45. Event after the reporting period

At the Company’s Board of Directors’ meeting held on 23 February 2017, the Board of Directors passed a resolution

to approve a dividend payment of Baht 0.43 per share. However, the payment of dividend must be approved by the

resolution of the Annual General Meeting of shareholders of the Company and the Office of Insurance Commission.

46. Reclassification

The Company reclassified following transactions in order to conform with current period’s classifications, which are in

accordance with the Notification of the Insurance Commission dated 4 March 2016 which effective on 1 January 2016

onward. The reclassification does not have any impact on previously reported profit or equity, which are summarised

below.

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

31 December 2015

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

As previously As previously

As reclassified reported As reclassified reported

Statements of financial position

Assets:

Reinsurance assets 372,054 899,176 372,054 899,176

Reinsurance receivables 527,122 - 527,122 -

Derivative assets 231 - 231 -

Other assets 547,241 547472 544 567 544,798

Total 1,446,648 1,446,648 1,443974 1,443974

Liabilities:

Insurance contract liabilities 216,851,032 - 216,851,032 -
Life policy reserves - 207,308,208 - 207,308,208
Unpaid policy benefits - 150,089 - 150,089
Loss reserves and outstanding claims - 320,356 - 320,356
Premium reserves - 1,074,854 - 1,074,854
Other insurance liabilities - 7,904,478 - 7,904,478

Derivative liabilities 2,912,292 - 2,912,292 -

Employee benefit payables - 356,617 - 354,507

Employee benefit obligations 179,646 - 178,550 -

Other liabilities 1,640,484 4,468,852 1,635,286 4,464,668

Total 221,583,454 221,583,454 221,577,160 221,577,160

Net (220,136,806) (220,136,806) (220,133,186) (220,133,186)
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(Muog: wuuin) (Unit: Thousand Baht)

1 uns1AY 2558 1 January 2015

Junsusoy JUNISOULAWI:NANIS Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
muAi0 muhlAg muhia muhtAg As previously As previously
Jszinntku s191uld Uszinntku s181ul3 As reclassified reported As reclassified reported
JUUHAIFIUENTITISY Statements of financial position
KRunsw: Assets:
fundwdannisseiudose 318,471 763,785 318,471 763,785 Reinsurance assets 318,471 763,785 318,471 763,785
gnwi‘fmné’mmmszﬁuﬁma 445314 - 445314 - Reinsurance receivables 445314 - 445314 -
funiwdasanseyius 24,963 - 24,963 - Derivative assets 24,963 - 24,963 -
funswiidu 161,905 186,867 165,539 190,502 Other assets 161,905 186,867 165,539 190,502
Rty 950,653 950,652 954,287 954,287 Total 950,653 950,652 954,287 954,287
wilau: Liabilities:
wﬁaumna‘i’cycywﬂﬁzﬁuﬁa 186,659,641 - 186,659,641 - Insurance contract liabilities 186,659,641 - 186,659,641 -
190905z udIn - 177,434,671 - 177,434,671 Life policy reserves - 177,434,671 - 177,434,671
waUszlepinNnINsTIIEeae - 117,067 - 117,067 Unpaid policy benefits - 117,067 - 117,067
fspeARulramaunuLa Loss reserves and outstanding claims - 315,052 - 315,052
AaulnmaLnuAgY - 315,052 - 315,052 Premium reserves - 1,056,888 - 1,056,888
drseaduyssiude - 1,056,888 - 1,056,888 Other insurance liabilities - 7,642,206 - 7,642,206
wiauBumaNTNEIIT - 7,642,206 - 7,642,206 Derivative liabilities 1,024,799 - 1,024,799 -
wﬁlﬁumﬂmiagﬁuﬁf 1,024,799 - 1,024,799 - Employee benefit payables - 329,414 - 327,718
waUselpminiinausinesne - 329,414 - 327,718 Employee benefit obligations 168,620 - 167,734 -
nMazniunadszlemimineu 168,620 - 167,734 - Other liabilities 1,280,941 2,238,702 1,277,378 2235949
wilaudu 1,280,941 2,238,702 1,277,378 2,235,949 Total 189,134,001 189,134,000 189,129,552 189,129,551
3 189,134,001 189,134,000 189,129,552 189,129,551 Net (188,183,348) (188,183,348) (188,175,265) (188,175,264)
and (188,183,348) (188,183,348) (188,175,265) (188,175,264)
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Notes to Financial Statements

(Muog: wuuin) (Unit: Thousand Baht)

é’wns‘uﬂﬁuaniuﬁ 31 suo1Au 2558 For the year ended 31 December 2015

Junsusoy JUNISOULAWI:NANIS Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
muAi0 muhlAg muhia muhtAg As previously As previously
Jszinntku s191uld Uszinntku s181ul3 As reclassified reported As reclassified reported
wﬁ'flsmﬂvgutﬁma%a Statements of comprehensive income
ilsv3amanu: Profit or loss:
ali Revenue
ese ity 44,840,215 - 44,840,215 - Premium written 44,840,215 - 44,840,215 -
vin: Wedssudpaeannsenlssiuse (922.668) - (922,668) - Less: Premium ceded (922,668) - (922,668) -
Lﬁnﬂﬁzﬁuﬁﬂ%’uqm% 43,917,547 - 43917547 - Net premium written 43,917,547 - 43917547 -
van: fspadpdseiudefigslitedu Add: Unearned premium reserve
Tulianasainaaanau 12,344 - 12,344 - decreased from prior period 12,344 - 12,344 -
Wedseiudeiidedunsldgns Net earned premium 43,929,891 44,174,985 43,929,891 44,174,985
NNIUTENURD 43,929,891 44174985 43,929,891 44174,985 Net investment income 9,913,190 10,171,049 9,913,190 10,171,049
i’]ﬂlﬁmnmimnuﬁ!ﬂ% 9,913,190 10,171,049 9,913,190 10,171,049 Fee and commission income 245,094 - 245,094 -
eldArdunasAtinia 245,094 - 245,094 - Total 54,088,175 54,346,034 54,088,175 54,346,034
LY 54,088,175 54,346,034 54,088,175 54,346,034 Expenses
AnlEfane Benefit payments under life policies
waUselpmianaaunsnsssiuazanldane and benefit adjustment expenses - 14,149,709 - 14,149,709
Tumsdanswavselami - 14,149,709 - 14,149,709 Claim and losses adjustment expenses - 1,240,477 - 1,240,477
ARulnanaunuiazan Faelung Benefit payments under life policies
damsadulnanaunu - 1,240,477 - 1,240,477 and claims 15,964,555 - 15,964,555 -
waUselemiansmunINsIsTaz Al Less: Benefit payments under life
fulnumaunu 15,964,555 - 15,964,555 - policies and claims refundable from
Wn: wavslemianemunansssiiazan reinsurance (574,369) - (574,369) -
fulnumaunusuAuanmsyseiudusa (574.369) - (574.369) - Sales promotional expenses - 435,928 - 435,721
AlFanedeasnnisee - 435,928 - 435,721 Other underwriting expenses 594,251 32,597 594,043 32,597
AldaeTunsudssfufedu 594,251 32,597 594,043 32,597 Operating expenses 1,795,651 2,053,509 1,789,729 2,047,588
Aldanemiueu 1,795,651 2,053,509 1,789,729 2,047,588 Contribution to the Office of Insurance
WUSNNUEENUANMENITNNAAL Commission - 80,885 - 80,885
uazdaEsNNIUSENaVESNRYsE iUy - 80.885 - 80.885 Contribution to the Life Insurance Fund - 44,840 - 44,840
WU Nﬂunﬂmuﬂi L udin - 44,840 - 44,840 Total 17,780,088 18,037,945 17,773,958 18,031,817
RRPLY 17,780,088 18,037,945 17,773,958 18,031,817 Net 36,308,087 36,308,087 36,314,217 36,314,217
qvu% 36,308,087 36,308,087 36,314,217 36,314,217

47. Approval of financial statements

47. M3aYARIUINTIHY
\mmsLSumﬁ%’uagﬁﬁiﬁaaﬂTﬂﬂﬂm:niiumi‘naau%ﬁmLﬁai’uﬁ 23 qumﬁuﬁ’ 2560

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 23 February 2017.
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